
GENEALOGY 

OF 

THE WASHINGTON AND YORBA 

AND RELATED FAMILIES 

OUN1Y C/'.\Llf ORNIP 
ORA~\G~ . C OG.'\CJ.\L SOC\E1)' 

GtNtJ\L 



Washington and Related Families -

Washington Family 

Chart I 

Lawrence Washington 
Margaret (Butler) Washington 

001-1. Robert Washington, b. c. 1589, 
eldest son and heir, d.s.p. 1610 

001-2. Sir John Washington of 
Thrapston, d. May 18, 1688. 1 

M- 1st - Mary Curtis, d. Jan. 1, 1624 or 
25, and bur. at Islip Ch. 2

• 

M- 2nd - Dorothy Pargiter, d. Oct. 15, 
1678. 3 

001-3. Sir William Washington of 
Packington, b. c. 1594, bur. Jun. 22, 
1643, St. Martin's m the Field, 
Middlesex 
M- Anne Villiers 4 

001-4. Lawrence Washington 5 

1 He was knighted at Newmarkel , Feb. 2 1, 1622 or 23. He 
and other members of his family often visited Althorpe, the 
home of the Spencers. He is buried in the Parish Ch. of St. 
James at Thrapston. 

She was the sisJer of Philip Curtis of Islip, 
Northamptonshire. She was md. at St. Leonard's Shoreditch, 
London, Jun. 14, 162 I. Her father was Philip Curtis, the 
elder, and his wf, Catherine of Islip. This village is across 
the river Nene from Thrapston 

She was the eldest daughter of William Pargiter, of 
Greatworth, by Abigail, youngest daughter of Sir Francias 
Willoughby, and a sister to Margaret, wf of Robert Lord 
Spencer, of Althorpe. She had a dtr by a previous md., Mrs. 
Penelope Thornton. She is bur at Fordham in the Co. of 
Cambridge. 

• She was the dtr of Sir George Villiers, and half sister of 
George Villiers, the Duke of Buckingham, and a member of 
King Charles 11 court 

He had as a partner, Thomas Roberts, a royalist, of 
Braxted, Parva, Essex. He was b. at Sulgrave Manor, 1602, 
entered Brasenose College, Oxford in 16 19. he remained at 
Oxford fourteen consecutive years. He was appointed to the 
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M- Amphillus Twigden 6 

001-5. Thomas Washington, b. c. 1605, 
d. in Spain while a page to Prince 
Charles (later King Charles II) 1623. 
Unmd. 

Chart II 

Lawrence Washington 
Amphillus (Twigden) Washington 

002-1. John Washington, b. in Eng. 
1632 or 1633, and emg. to VA c. 1659. 
He was b. at Warton Co. Lancaster, Eng. 
He settled at Bridge's Creek, VA, and d. 
Jan. 1677. 
M- 1st - Anne Pope, dtr of Nathaniel 
Pope of Pope's Creek, VA. 
M- 2nd - Anne Brett 
M- 3rd - Ann Gerrard 
M- 4th - Frances Gerrard Speke Peyton 
Appleton 7 

002-2. Lawrence Washington, bap. at 
Tring, Co. Hertfordshire, Jun. 18, 1635, 
and emg. to VA. 
M- Mary Jones. 

.> 

002-3. Elizabeth Washington, bap. at 
Tring,Aug. 17, 1736 

office of lector, the principal educational office at Brasenose 
College. This office he held until 1631, when he became one 
of the proctors of Oxford. He had a Bachelor of Divinity 
degree conferred at Brasenose College, 1633 or 1634. The 
commonwealth ousted him from his rectory in 1643, 
because he was a royalist. He was later g iven the rectory of 
Braxted, Jan. 21, 1652. 

6 She was the dtr of John Twigden, of Middle Clayden, and 
was a wid. of one Rhodes at the time of her md. to Lawrence 
Washington c. 1631 or 1632. She was bur. at Tring 
Hertfordshi re, Jan . 16, 1654 or 1655. 

7 She was a sister of his third wf. 



·'1:\ 

Washington and Related Families -

M- Rum ball 

002-4. Margaret Washington 
M- George Talbott, of St. Giles, in the 
Fields, London, Feb. 27, 1662-63. 

002-5. Martha Washington 
M- Samuel Hayward, Stafford Co., VA. 
He was the clerk of that Co. 

002-6. William Washington, bap. at 
Tring, Co. Hertfordshire, Oct. 14, 1641. 

Chart III 

John Washington 
Ann (Pope) Washington 

003-1. Lawrence Washington, b. 1659, 
d. Feb. 1697. 
M- Mildred Reade Warner, 1690 8 

003-2. John Washington, of 
Westmoreland and Stafford Cos., b. 
1661, d. Oct. 22, 1748. 
M- Anne Wycliffe, sister of Henry 
Wycliffe. 

003-3. Ann Washington, b. c. 1662, d. 
1698. 
M- Major Francis Wright, before 1680. 
d. bef. Feb. 22 (23) 1697. 

Chart IV 

Lawrence Washington 
Mildred Reade (Warner) Washington 

004-1. Augustine Washington, b. 1694, 
d. Apr. 12, 1743. 9 

8 dtr of Mildred (Reade) Warner and Col. Augustine 
Warner, Jr., and gmdtr of George Reade and Elizabeth 
(Marteau) Reade. -

9 Purchased Little Hunting Creek Plantation for J 180 
from his sister in 1726. Moved his family from Wakefield, 
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M- 1st - Jane Butler, Apr. 20, 1715, dtr. 
of Major Caleb Butler. She d. Nov. 2, 
1728. 
M- 2nd - Mary Ball, Mar. 6, 1731, dtr. of 
Col. Joseph Ball of Epping Forest. She 
d. Aug. 25, 1789, having seen her son 
become the first President of the United 
States. She had a tense relationship with 
her famous son as she felt he should be 
more attentive to her. 

004-2. John Washington, b. Nov. 12, 
1692. 
M- Catherine Whiting, dtr. of Henry 
Whiting. 

004-3. Mildred Washington, b. 1696, d. 
Sep. 5, 1747. 10

• 

M- 1st - Lewis 
M- 2nd - Roger Gregory, d. 1730. 

Lawrence Washington 

M- 3rd - Henry Willis, Jan. 23, 1733, d. 
1741. 11 

VA to Little Hunting Creek in 1735, extending the house 
that later became the home of Pres. George Washington, as 
Mount Vernon. Mount Vernon was badly damaged by fire in 
1738 or 1739 and the family then moved to Ferry Fann, 
near Fredericksburg, VA. 

10 She was b. 1698 at Pope's Creek, VA. She and her two 
brothers went to ENG with their wid. mother c. 1700 where 
they received an education. The mother remarried, and on 
her death they returned to VA under the custody of an uncle. 
She inherited Little Hunting Creek Plantation from her 
father, and sold it in 1726 or 1727 to her brother, Augustine 
Washington, who left it to his son, Lawrence Washington, 
on his death in 1744 After her second husband's death she 
married Henry Willis, the founder of Fredericksburg, VA 
and settled in that community. In 1732 she was godmother 
and sponsor to George Washington, her brother's son. The 
baptismal record was destroyed during the Civil War when a 
Union Officer gave the book to his young child to make 
paper dolls 

11 He founded Fredericksburg, VA in 1727. His home was 
on a hill called Willis Hill, later re-named Marye's Hill 
which is today the ca mpus of Mary Washington College, a 
branch of the University of VA. in Fredericksburg. He md. 
1st - Anne Alexander, dau. of David Alexander and Anne 
Morgan Alexander (wid. of John Smith of Purton), md. Nov. 
2, 1714, and 2d Mildred Howell Brown ... Sparks, 
Washington Vol. I, p. 550, 6 W. (1) 208 
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Francis Willis was the first of the 
family to emg. to Va, was born in the 
parish of Fowlesale St. Algate, Oxford, 
England. NEG&H. Soc. Register XI, p. 
257. He was the clerk of Charles River 
Co. (now York), later magistrate, 1648. 
He returned to and d. in England. 

ChartV 

Augustine Washington 
Jane (Butler) Washington 

005-1. Lawrence Washington 12 

M- Anne Fairfax 

Chart VI 

Augustine Washington 
Mary (Ball) Washington 

006-1. George Washington, b. Feb. 22, 
1731 at Pope's Creek, VA. He d. Dec. 
14, 1799 at Mount Vernon, VA. He and 

12 He inherited Little Hunting Creek Plantation on the 
death of his father, and renamed it Mount Vernon, in honor 
of Admiral Edward Vernon, under whom he served in the 
Cartagena Campaign in 1740. Admiral Vernon won fame in 
the British Navy by introducing the custom of having a daily 
ration of grog. When he d. he willed the plantation to his 
wife Anne Fairfax, for life, and the remainder to his half­
brother George Washington if she survived without lineal 
heirs. In I 759 on his md. to Martha Dandridge Custis 
George Washington purchased her life est., and he became 
the sole owner of Mount Vernon. Anne Fairfax subsequently 
md. George Lee, a cousin of the VA Lees. 
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his wf are bur. in the crypt near the 
manor house. 
M- Martha Dandridge Custis, a wid., 
Jan. 6, 1759, at her Plantation, called the 
White House on the Panmuckey River in 
Tidewater VA. d.s.p. The White House 
Plantation was destroyed during the 
Civil War. She d. 1802 at Mount 
Vernon, VA. 13

• 

Martha Washington 

006-2. Elizabeth (Betty) Washington, b. 
Jun. 20, 1733 
M- Fielding Lewis, May, 1750, d. Oct. 
19, 1781. He served the Revolutionary 
Army by maintaining a munitions works 
in Fredericksburg, VA. Washington 
provided him with Hessian Prisoners of 
War of King George Ill's Army who 
were craftsmen in housebuilding, and the 
estate at Kerunore represents much of 
their craftsmanship today. 
Res. of Kerunore, Fredericksburg, VA. 

006-3. Jolm Augustine Washington, b. 
Jan. 13, 1736 
M- Hannah Bushrod 

13 She was the daughter of John Dandridge, and the wid. of 
Daniel Parke Custis. By Custis she had two ch., John Parke 
Custis, who d. in 1781 at the time of the Yorktown 
Campaign while an officer in Washington's Anny, and 
Patty, who was epileptic and dif d.s.p 
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ML Vernon, formerly Little Hunting Creek Plantation 

006-4. Samuel Washington, of 
Harewood, WV, b. Nov. 16, 1734, md 
six times 
M-lst - Jane Champe, dtr of Col. John 
Champe of Lambs Creek, King George 
Co., d. 1758, d.s.p. 
M-2nd - Mildred Thornton, dtr of John 
Thornton of Caroline Co. Shed. 1763. 
M- 3rd - Anne Steptoe 
M- 4th - Lucy Chapman, dtr. of 
Nathaniel Chapman. 
M- 5th - Susannah Perrin. 
M-6th Mildred Thornton 

006-5. Charles Washington, b. May 2, 
1738. 14 

M- Mildred Thornton, dtr. of Col. 
Francis Thornton and Frances Gregory 
Thornton of Fall Hill, Nov. 3, 1736, b. 
1716, d. after 1749. 

006-6. Mildred Washington, b. Jun. 21, 
1739, d. Oct. 23, 1740. dif. 

Chart VII 

John Washington 
Anne (Wycliffe) Washington 

007-1. Lawrence Washington 
M-

007-2. Nathaniel Washington 
M- Mary Dade, gmddtr of Major John 
Dade, Speaker of the House of 
Burgesses 

14 He maintained a tavern in Fredericksburg, VA which 

still s tands in that community. 

• . 
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007-3. John Washington 
M-

4 

007-4. Henry Washington, high Sheriff 
of Stafford Co 
M- Mary Bailey, granddtr of Caleb 
Butler. 

Chart VIII 

John Augustine Washington 
Hannah (Bushrod) Washington 

008-1. Bushrod Washington, b. Jun. 15, 
1762, d. Nov. 26, 1829. 15 

M- Anne Blackbum 
008-2. Jane Washington 

15 He was b. in Westmoreland Co., VA. He grad. from 
William and Mary College, Will iamsburg, VA in 1778, 
being an original member of the Phi Beta Kappa Society. He 
served in the House of Delegates of VA which ratified the 
U.S. Constitution. In 1798 he was appointed an Assoc. 
Justice of the U.S. Supreme Court by Pres. John Adams. He 
was George Washington's literary executor and supervised 
the preparation of John Marshall's Life of Washington, 5 
vols, 1804-1 807, and on Martha Washington's death in 1702 
he inherited Mount Vernon. He did in Philadelphia, PA. 

Washington and Related Families ORANGE COUNTY C/-\L~ORNlA 
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M- William Augustine Washington, her 
cousm 

008-3. Elizabeth Washington 
M- Alexander Dandridge, General, 
Revolutionary War 

5 

Chart IX M- Lucy Payne. 16 

Samuel Washington Bushrod Washing1on 

Mildred (Thornton) Washington 

Samuel Washington 

009-1. Thornton Washington, b. 1760, 
d. 1787 

009-2. Harriot Washington 
M- Andrew Parks 

009-3. Lawrence Washington 

M-

009-4. George Steptoe Washington 

Washington and Related Families 

009-5. Ferdinand Washington. 
M-

Chart X 

John Washington 
Catherine (Whiting) Washington 

010-1. Warner Washington, b. Sep. 22, 
1722 
M-lst - Elizabeth Macon, dtr. of Col. 
William Macon 
M-2nd - Hannah Fairfax, May 10, 1764, 
dtr. of William Fairfax, and sister of 
Bryan Fairfax, 8th Lord Fairfax. 

010-2. Catherine Washington, b. Feb. 
11 , 1724 
M- Col. Fielding Lewis 17 

010-3. Henry Washington, b. Sep. 1728 
M- 1st Anne Thacker, Jan. 9, 1749, dtr of 
William Thacker 
M- 2nd - Charlotte --- , Mar. 3, 1760. 

16 This was her first husband. She was a sister of Dolley 
Payne Madison, and they lived at Harewood, Charlestown, 
WV. This was the estate on which James Madison and 
Dolley Payne were md . and had their honeymoon. Lucy 
Payne, as a wid. later md. Judge Thomas Todd, which was 
the first marriage performed at the new White House (called 
the President's Mansion at the time) in Washington, D.C. 
Judge Todd was an Associate Justice o f the United States 
Supreme Court. 
17 This was his first wf. His second wf and widow was Betty 
Washington of Kenmore. 
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George Washington at the age of 25 years 

Chart XI 

Col. Francis Thornton 
Frances (Gregory) Thornton 18

• 

O 11-1. Mildred Thornton 
M- Charles Washington, 1757, brother 
of President George Washington. 

011-2. Col. William Thornton 19 

M- Martha (Mary) Stuart, dtr. of John 
Stuart. 27 Va. 75 

011-3. Col. John Thornton 
M-Jane Washington 

011-4. Col. Francis Thornton 
M- Ann Thompson 

011-5. Mary Thornton 
M- William Champe 

011-6. Francis Thornton 
M-Ann Thompson, 1759 

O 11-7. Mary Elizabeth Thornton 
M- 1st - Thomas Meriwether 
M- 2nd - John Lewis 

Chart XII 

Col. William Thornton 
Martha (Stuart) Thornton 

012-1. William Thornton 

18 She was the dtr of Mildred Washington Gregory, by her 
second husband, Roger Gregory. Mildred Washington 
Gregory inherited Little Hunting Creek Plantation where 
Frances Gregory spent her childhood 

19 His dtr, Mildred, md Samuel Washington, brother of Pres. 
George Washington. 
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M- Eleanor Thompson, dtr of Philip 
Rootes Thompson. See Chart XXVI 
below. 

Mildred Gregory, George Washington's 
Godmother, settled in Fredericksburg, 
Virginia with her second husband, Henry 
Willis. He was the founder of the town 
of Fredericksburg, in which George 
Washington spent time as a youth. 

Washington lived with his parents at 
Ferry Farm across the Rappahannock 
River, at which the legend arose about 
chopping down a cherry tree, a fiction of 
Parson Mason Weems, an ardent admirer 
of the first President. 

Chart XIII 

William Thornton 
Eleanor (Thompson) Thornton 

013-1. Susan Thompson Thornton, 
Feb. 1, 1825. 
M- Andrew Glassell II, b. May 15, 
1793, he d. in Los Angeles CA in 1873. 

Chart XIV 

Susan Thompson (Thornton) Glassell 
Andrew Glassell II 
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Andrew Glassell III - founder of Orange, California 

014-1. Andrew Glassell III, b. Sep. 30, 
1827, he d. Jan. 27, 1901 at his home 
in Los Angeles. 20 

20 In I 835 his family moved to Livingston, AL, where soon 
afier his mother d. While growing up in Livingston he 
became acquainted with Alfred Beck Chapman, whose 
father, William Smith Chapman, had been a lawyer but had 
d. Feb. 6, 1836. Alfred 8. Chapman was the grandson of 
Robert Helt Chapman, the second President of the Univ. of 
NC. Chapman received an appointment to West Point, grad . 
in 1854 in a glass of 29 cadets, being ranked 29th 

academically. 

In 1848 Andrew Glassel! grad. from the Univ. of AL. He 
studied under Judge John Campbell of AL, an Assoc. Justice 
of the U.S. Supreme Court, and was admitted to the bar of 
AL in 1853. The same year he came to CA, and was 
admitted to the CA bar, becoming an Assistant United States 
Attorney at San Francisco. He held that position for about 
three years, in which time he spent litigating a large number 
of land cases before the United States Lands Claims 
Commission. He then engaged in the private practice of law 
until the Civil War commenced in 1861. He withdrew from 
practice afier being required to take a loyalty oath to the 
Union 

While temporarily retired from practice he undertook the 
manufacture of barrel s taves in Santa Cruz County. He had a 
steam sawmill and employed a large force of men. When the 
war ended he returned to practice of Jaw, but in Los 
Angeles. Upon his arrival in Los Angeles on Nov. 27, 1865 
he became re-acquainted with Alfred Beck Chapman, who 
had lefi the Army in 1859 and studied law under his Cather­
in-law, Jonathan Scott. The two men formed a law 
partnership, Glassel! & Chapman, which handled a number 
of real property matters in Los Angeles Co. George Hugh 
Smith, who md. Glassell's sister joined the firm in 1869, and 
it became known as Glassel!, Chapman & Smith. A. 8. 
Chapman retired in 1880 to attend to his rancho in the San 
Gabriel Valley. 
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M-lst - Lucy Toland, dtr of Hugh Haugar 
Toland, founder of the Univ. of CA 
Medical School. She d. in 1879. 
M-2nd - Susan Virginia Micou Ring. 
She d. in 1897. 

014-2. William Thornton Glassell, b. 
at Fleetwood, Jan. 15, 1831, d. in Los 
Angeles Co., 1876. 21

• 

Unmd. 

014-3. Susan Thornton Glassell, b. Mar. 
2, 1835, d. Los Angeles, CA. Nov. 16, 
1883. See Patton genealogy under the 
Beale Family Branch. 
M- lst - George Smith Patton I, Sep. 8, 
1855. 22 

The Los Angeles County Bar Association was organized 
on Dec. 3, 1878. The main purpose of the association was to 
establish a law library for the county. The first officers were 
elected Dec. I 0, 1878. Andrew Glassel! was elected the first 
President. Volney E. Howard and J.R. McConnell were 
elected Vice Presidents; A. W. Hutton Secretary, and 
Jackson A. Graves, Treasurer. Mr. G lassel! retired from the 
practice of law in 1883 to manage his growing and 
prosperous estate, and he was instrumental in the 
development of the Glassel! Park subdivision in central Los 
Angeles, where he had his residence. His first residence was 
at Third and Main Streets, in Los Angeles, but he sold it to 
the Roman Catholic Church, which built St. Vibiana's 
Catholic Cathedral on the site. For a period his sister and her 
family resided with Glassell at this location before they, 

too, became pem1anently settled in Los Angeles. 

21 He was a grad. of the U.S. Naval Acad . at Annapolis 
and entered the Navy 1848. He was serving in the China 
Squad aboard the U.S.S. Hartford at the time the Civil War 
commenced. The Squad. was ordered home and the officers 
and crew required to take a loyalty oath. Glassel! refused to 
take the oath and was made a prisoner, being dismissed from 
the Navy on Dec. 6, 1861. He was exchanged for captured 
Union Prisoners, and became Capt. in the Confederate States 
Navy, commanding an armored ship, "The David''. In a 
battle in Charleston Harbor "The David" was sunk and he 
was again in a Union prison, having been caputred Oct. 5, 
1863 - where he contracted tuberculosis, from which he 
eventually d. 

He accompanied his fathe r, Andrew Glassell II , who was 
totally blind at the time, and his sister, Susan Thornton 

Glassel! to CA on the Butterfield Stage in 1867. He was 
employed by his older brother Andrew Glassell as a real 
estate agent in the development o f the community of 
Orange, Los Angeles Co., CA 
22 Patton was a son of John Mercer Patton prominent VA 
attorney, and the grandson of Ann Gordon Mercer who md. 
Robert Patton. His great grandparents were General Hugh 
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M- 2nd - George Hugh Smith 

014-4. Ellen Elizabeth Glassel!, b. Nov. 
25, 1825, dif. 

014-5. Philip Rootes Glassell, b. May 
25, 1829, dif. 

014-6. John Henry Hobart Glassel!, b. 
Oct. 25, 1833, d. AL. 1853 of yellow 
fever. 

Hugh Mercer , a pharmacist in Fredericksburg, VA, who 
became a General in the Revolutionary Army, and was 
killed in the Batlle of Princeton, in 1776. 

Chart XV 

Robert Glassell 23 

Mary (Kelton) Glassell 

015-1. Andrew Glassell I 24 

M- Elizabeth Taylor, Oct. 2 1, 1776, b. 
Sep. 22, 1755, d. Jul. 24, 1828. 25 

and Isabella Mercer. Hugh Mercer was trained in medicine 
and pharmacy and maintained a pharmacy in 
Fredericksburg, YA. He became one of General George 
Washington's combat generals and was killed at the balllc of 

Princeton, NJ on Mar. 20, 1776. 

23 
He lived in Rucan, Dumfries, Scotland, in the 

Torthorwald parish. Torthorwald was the castle of the 
Douglass fa mily in Scotland. His parents were John Glassell 

and Mary (Coalter) Glassell. 

24 
He was b. Oct. 8, 1738, and emg. with his brother John, 

to VA about 1756, sellling in or near Fredericksburg, VA. d. 
in YA Jul. 4, 1827 

Washington and Related Families 

8 

George Hugh Smith 

015-2. John Glassell 27 b. Nov. 26, 
1736, in Rucan, Dumfries, Scotland, in 
the Torthorwald parish, he emg. to VA c. 
1756, and maintained a public tobacco 
warehouse in Fredericksburg, VA. His 
house still stands in Fredericksburg as 
one of the historical houses in the 
district, adjacent to a wharf on the 
Rappahannock River, almost directly 
across from Ferry Farm, the boyhood 
home of George Washington. Because of 
sympathies for the crown John Glassell 
returned to Scotland at the outbreak of 
the Revolutionary War, and settled in 
Long Niddry, near Edinburgh. His wf 
was the dtr of an early school teacher in 
Fredericksburg, VA. d. at his estate Long 
Niddry in East Lothian, Apr. 15, 1806. 
M- Helen Buchan, Nov. 18, 1780, b. c. 
1750. 
015-3. Robe1i Glassell, bap. Feb. 15, 
1741, at Rucan, Scotland. 
M- Janet Glassell, a cousin. 

Chart XVI 

25 
She was the dtr of Erasmus Taylor, son of James and 

Martha (Thompson) Taylor of Culpeper Co., VA. Erasmus 
Taylor was a brother of Zachary Taylor, the grandfather of 

Pres. Zachary Taylor. 
27 

She was the dtr of Erasmus Taylor, son of James and 
Martha (Thompson) Taylor o f Culpeper Co., VA. Erasmus 
Taylor was a brother of Zachary Taylor, the grandfather of 
Pres. Zachary Taylor. 
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John Glassell 
Helen (Buchan) Glassell 

016-1. Joanna Glassell, b. 1796, d. Jan. 
22, 1828. 
M- John Campbell, Apr. 17, 1820.28 

Chart XVII 

Joanna (Glassell) Campbell 
John Campbell 

017-1. Sir George John Douglass 
Campbell, b. Apr. 30, 1823. 29

. 

M- Lady Elizabeth Georgiana Granville, 
Jul. 31, 1844 

01 7-2. John Henry Campbell, b. Jan. 11, 
1821 , d. May 1837. 
Unmd. 

017-3. Emma Augusta Campbell 
M- Rt. Hon. Sir John McNeill, G.C.B. 
Aug. 26, 1870 
Chart XVIII 

Sir George John Douglass Campbell 
Lady Elizabeth Georgiana (Granville) 
Campbell 

28 He was b. Inverary Castle, Co. Argyll, Dec. 2 1, 1777, d. 
Apr. 26, 184 7. Joanna Glassell was his second wf. Had ch. 
only by the second md. He was the 7th Duke of Argyll, of 

lnvemary Castle. 
29 He was the 8th Duke of Argyll . Lord Rector of the Univ. 
of Glasgow. Hereditary Master of the Queen's Household in 

Scotland. 
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01 8-1. John George Edward Douglas 
Sutherland Campbell, b . Aug. 6, 1845. 
30 

M- H.R.H. The Princess Louise 
Alberta, 4th dtr of her Imperial 
Majesty, Queen Victoria, b. Mar. 18, 
1848. 

018-2. Archibald Campbell, b. Dec. 18, 
1846 
M- Jane Sevilla Callender, Jan. 12, 1869. 

018-3. Walter Campbell, b . Jul. 30, 
1848 
M- Olivia Milns, Apr. 14, 1878 
18-4. George Campbell, b. Dec. 25, 
1850 
M-

018-5. Colin Campbell, b. Mar. 9, 1853 
M-

018-6. Edith Campbell 
M-Earl Percy, Dec. 23, 1868, b. May 29, 

Custis Coat of Arms 

1846, eldest son of the Duke of 
Northumberland 

018-7. Elizabeth Campbell 
M-

30 Designated the Marquis of Lome, who became the 
hereditary master of the household of the monarchs of 
England in Scotland. He became the 9th Duke of Argyll , and 
was chosen by Her Majesty Queen Victoria to marry her 
daughter, Her Royal Highness Princess Louise Alberta. 
There were no children by this marriage. After the marriage 
the Marquis of Lome became the Governor General of 
Canada by appointment of the Queen. Because of the 
popularity of the Governor General and the Princess the 
province of Alberta, Canada, and Lake Louise, in that 
province, were named in her honor. After his death the title 
passed to a nephew, Nial Diarmond Campbell The complex 
and intricate Royal Genealogy is too well known for 
incorporation here As Marquis of Lome he was appointed to 
be in charge of the wedding at Windsor Castle of the Duke 
of York, later King George Y, and Princess Mary of Teck, 
later Queen Mary. 
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018-8. Victoria Campbell 
M-

018-9. Evelyn Campbell 
M-

018-10. Frances Campbell 
M-

018-11. Mary Campbell 
M-

O 18-12. Constance Harriet Campbell 
M-

George Washington Parke Custis 

Chart XIX 

Daniel Parke Custis 
Martha (Dandridge)Custis 

019-1. John Parke Custis 
M- Eleanor Calvert, of Baltimore, MD. 

019-2. Martha (Patsy) Custis 
Unmd. d. of epilepsy. 

Chart XX 

John Parke Custis 
Eleanor (Calvert) Custis 
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020-1. George Washington Parke Custis 
31 

M- Mary Lee Fitzhugh 

John Parke Custis, son of Martha Custis - Patsy Custis 

020-2. Eleanor (Nelly) Custis 
M- Lawrence Lewis, son of Fielding 
and Betty Washington Lewis. 

020-3. Elizabeth Parke Custis 
M-

ChartXXI 

George Washington Parke Custis 
M-Mary Lee (Fitzhugh) Custis 

021-1. Mary Ann Randolph Custis 
M- Robert Edward Lee, 1831. 

Chart XXII 

George Reade 
Elizabeth (Marteau) Reade 

31 He was the grandson of Martha Dandridge Custis and 
the adopted son of George Washington. He and his sister, 
Eleanor (Nellie) Custis Lewis are in a famous painting of the 
Washington family at the National Gallery of Art, 
Washington D.C. He inherited Arlington Plantation from his 
adopted father, George Washington, and built the later 
named Lee Mansion on the premises. The mansion built in 
1802 of stuccoed brick on the 1100 acre estate was said to 
be modeled after the temple of Theseus in Athens. The 
house stands on the brow of the hill looking over the 
Potomac River toward Washington 
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022-1. Thomas Reade 
M- Lucy Gwynn 

022-2. Mildred Reade 
M- Col. Augustine Warner, Jr. 

ChartXXIII 

Thomas Reade 
Lucy (Gwynn) Reade 

023-1. Mildred Reade 
Major Philip Rootes 

ChartXXIV 

Mildred (Reade) Rootes 
Major Philip Rootes 

024-1. Elizabeth Rootes 

Eleanor Custis (Nelly), dtr of Martha Custis 

Rev. John Thompson 32 

ChartXXV 

Elizabeth (Rootes) Thompson 
Rev. John Thompson 

025-1. Philip Rootes Thompson 
M- lst- -- Davenport 
M- 2nd - Sally Slaughter 

32 2d wf. He was a minister of St. Marks Parish in Orange 
Co., VA, for many years. His first wf was Anne Butler 
Brayne, 1742 the wid. of Gov. Alexander Spotswood, (d. 
1740) who organized the Knights of the Golden Horse Shoe 
in 1716 to explore the Blue Ridge Mountains for western 
expansion. It was Spotswood who was instrumental in 
establishing the iron minig colony at Germanna in 
Spottsylvania Co., VA, and Spottsylvania Co. VA was 
named in his honor. with its county seat being 
Fredericksburg. the hometown of President George 
Washington 
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Chart:XXVI 

Philip Rootes Thompson 
Sally (Slaughter) Thompson 

026-1. Eleanor Thompson 

11 

M- William Thornton Their daughter 
Susan Thompson Thornton md. Andrew 
Glassell II. 

Betty Washington Lewis 

026-2. Judge Robert Augustine 
Thompson 
M- Mary Ann Smith Slaughter 
ChartXXVII 

Mildred (Reade) Warner 
Col. Augustine Warner, Jr. 

027-1. Elizabeth Warner 
M- John Lewis 

ChartXXIX 

Elizabeth (Warner) Lewis 
John Lewis 

029-1. John Lewis 
M- Frances Fielding 

029-2. Col. Robert Lewis 
M- Jane Meriwether 

029-3. Fielding Lewis 
M-

029-4. George Lewis 
M-

029-5. Lawrence Lewis 
M-
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029-6. daughter 
M- Charles Carter 

029-7. Robert Lewis 
M-

029-8. Howell Lewis 

Chart XXX 

John Lewis 
Frances (Fielding) Lewis 

030-1. Fielding Lewis 
M-lst - Catherine Washington, dtr. of 
John Washington and Catherine 
(Whiting) Washington. 
M- 2nd - Elizabeth (Betty) Washington, 
sister of President George Washington. 

ChartXXXI 

Fielding Lewis 
Elizabeth [Betty] (Washington) Lewis 

031-1. Lawrence Lewis, b. Apr. 4, 1767 
M- Mary Ann Eleanor (Nelly) Custis, 
Feb. 22, 1799. 33 

33 gmddhtr of Martha Dandridge Custis Washington and 
adopted dtr of George Washington. The Lewis-Custis 
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031-2. Fielding Lewis, b. Feb. 14, 175 1, 
d. Jul. 5, 1803 at Fairfax, VA. 
M- Ann Alexander, 1769 (1771) 

Fielding Lewis, Jr. 

031-3. Augustine Lewis, d. ag. 4 yrs, b. 
1752, d. 1756. 

031-4. Warner Lewis, d. at age 8 mos, 
b. Jun. 24, 1755, d. 1756. 

031-5. Major George Washington 
Fielding Lewis, b. Mar. 14. 1757, d. at 
Marmion, 1821. 
M- Catherine Dangerfield, dtr. of 
William Daingerfield. 
Capt. of Col. George Baylor's Regt. 
1776-1783 
He was an aide and private secretary to 
President George Washington. 

031-6. Mary Lewis, dif., b. Apr. 22, 
1759, d. Dec. 25, 1759. 

031-7. Charles Lewis, dif. b. Oct. 3, 
1860. 
unmd. 

031-8. Samuel Lewis, d. at ag. 13 mos, 
b. May 14, 1763, d. Sep. 3, 1764. 

Mansion near Alexandria VA is a property of the National 
Trust for Historic Preservation . 
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031-9. Betty Lewis, b. Feb. 23, 1765, d. 
Aug. 9, 1830 
M- Charles Carter, May 7, 1781 , b. 
1765,d. 1829 

031-10. Robert Lewis, b. Jun. 25, 1769, 
d. 1829 
M- Judith Carter Browne. 
He was an aide and private secretary to 
President George Washington. 
031-11. Howell Lewis, of Kanawha, 
WV, b. Dec. 12, 1771 , d. Dec. 26, 1822 
M- Ellen Hackby Pollard of Richmond, 
VA., Sep. 26, 1795. 

Meriwether Lewis of Lewis & Clnr·k Expedition 

Chart:XXXII 

Col. Robert Lewis 
Jane (Meriwether) Lewis 34 

032-1. William Lewis 
M- Lucy Meriwether 

34 Her father was Nicholas Meriwether, her brother was a 

Thomas Meriwether, who md an Elizabeth Thornton. 
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Chart XXXIII 

William Lewis 35 

Lucy (Meriwether) Lewis 

033-1. Meriwether Lewis, b. Aug. 18, 
1774, d. Oct. 11, 1809. 36 

35 He had his plantation Locust Hill on Ivy creek near 
present day Charlottesville, VA. After his death circa 1782 
his widow, Lucy, md . John Marks and moved with him and 
her ch. to GA, settling on the Broad River. When 
Meriwether Lewis was 13, in 1787, he returned to VA and 
received an educ. under Rev. Matthew Maury in Albcrmarle 
Co. Later he became acquainted with the squire of 
Monticello when he returned from France to serve in George 
Washington's first cabinet. By her second md., Lucy 
Meriwether Lewis Marks had two ch., John Marks and Mary 

Marks. William Lewis had seven ch. 

36 He enlisted in the militia raised in Meriwether Co. to 
30111 in suppressing the Whiskey Rebellion in 1794. He 
enlisted in the regular Army while at Pittsburgh and 
received a commission. He went on an expedition to OH 
under General Anthony Wayne which ended the war in the 
Northwest Territory. He learned the language and customs 
of the Indians while at fort Pickering (near present day 
Memphis) in 1797. After Thomas Jefferson was elected 
President he o ffered him the post of private secretary with 
retnetion of his military rank. Lewis accepted, took a leave 
of absence, and proceeded to Washington. He resided at the 
White House and was in charge o f the housekeeping there. 
He sat in on the many dinners Jefferson had with political 
associates. He read Jefferson's State of the Union message 
before Congress, Dec. 8, 180 l, a tradition that prevai led 
until the time of franklin Delano Roosevelt. 

Lewis propounded a project he and Jefferson had discussed 
in 1792 when Lewis was 28 and Jefferson was Washington's 
Secretary of State. This led to the Lewis and Clark 
Expedition. While at St. Louis preparing for the expedition 
he received word of the Louisiana Purchase. 

Upon his return from the expedition he resigned from the 
Army in Nov. 1806. Je fferson appointed him Governor of 
the LA Territory, with the seat of government at St. Louis. 

While he was later Governor of the LA Territory and was 
apparently killed on Octobr 17, 1809, sixty miles south of 
Nashville, TN, in Lewis Co., which ws named for him. He 
was murdered by his French servant, apparently, whiile 
staying at an ordinary (inn) in TN while enroute between St. 
Louis and Washington D.C. on official business. 
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Chart:XXXIV 

James Taylor Came from Carlisle ENG 
to VA. 
Martha (Thompson) Taylor 

034-1. Zachary Taylor 
M- Sarah Strother 

034-2. Erasmus Taylor 
M- Jane Moore 

034-3. Frances Taylor 
M- Ambrose Madison 
Madison branch. 

Chart:XXXV 

Zachary Taylor 
Sarah (Strother) Taylor 

See Beale -

035-1. Zachary Taylor 37
• 

M- Margaret Machall Smith 

ChartXXXVI 

Zachary Taylor 
Margaret (Smith) Taylor 

036-1. Sarah Knox Taylor 
M- Jefferson Davis, b. Christian Co. 
KY Jun. 3, 1808, and d. New Orleans, 
LA Dec. 6, 1889. 38 

37 He was the 12th President of the United States. He 
commanded forces of the United States Anny during the 
Mexican War. He d. in office and was succeeded by Millard 
Fillmore, his vice president in 1850. During his tenn the 
Department of Interior was established, absorbing many 
functions previously perfonned by the Department of the 
Treasury dealing with western land matters. The first 
Secretary of the Interior was Thomas Ewing, noted 
otherwise in this genealogy 

38 He was later President of the Confederate States of 
America. She d. during their honeymoon in MS, having no 
ch He remarried Varina Howell, dtr of a well known MS 
planter. He was a United States Congressman, Secretary of 
War in Franklin Pierce's cabinet, at which time he promoted 
the United States Anny Camel Corps, and subsequently 

President of the Confederacy. 
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Jefferson Davis 

!'resident (General) Zachary Taylor 

Chart XXXVII 

Alexander Spotswood 
Ann Butler (Brayne) Spotswood 39 

037-1. Ann Catherine Spotswood 
M- Bernard Moore 

037-2. John Spotswood 
M- Mary Dandridge 

14 

39 She was one of the fou r daus. and co-heirs of Richard 
Brayne, late of St. Mary's Parish, City of Westminster, 
London, and Ann, his wf. The other sisters were Ann Brayne 
who md Dr. George French of Fredericksburg, VA, Diane 
Brayne, late of St. Margaret's Parish, Westminster, dee. as of 
Feb. 15, 1776, Dorothea Brayne, who married Elliott 
Senger. Ann Brayne, wf of Richard Brayne was dau. and 
heiress of James Begnold, Sheriff, Co. Surry, and Ann , his 

wf. 
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037-3. Dorothea Spotswood 
M- Capt. Nathaniel West Dandridge 40 

Chart XXXYllI 

Ann Catherine (Spotswood) Moore 
Bernard Moore 

038-1. Ann Butler Moore 
M- Charles Carter of Shirley 

Chart XXXIX 

Ann Butler (Moore) Carter 
Charles Carter 

039-1. Ann Hill Carter 
M- General Henry Lee 41 

Chart XL 

Ann Hill (Carter) Lee 
Henry Lee 

040-1. Robert Edward Lee The Lee 
family line is considered as follows : 

General Henry Lee (Lighthorse Harry Lee) - opposite 

Lee family 
1. Charlemagne 
2. Louis I, le Debonnaire 
3. Louis of Germany 
4. Carloman 

40 
William Dandridge, his father, was a brother of John 

Dandridge, the father of Martha Dandridge Custis 
Washington 

41 
This is the well-known Light Horse Harry Lee of 

Revolutionary War Cavalry fame. He gave the eulogy at the 
funeral of George Washington Alexandria, VA in 1799 - in 
which he stated the classic lines: " ... first in war, first in 
peace, first in the hearts of his countrymen. " He died on the 
plantation of General Nathaniel Green in South Carolina. 
Green had sponsored a pioneer inventor, Eli Whitney to 
manufacture a device which became known as the Cotton 
Gin, and which was instrumental in the pre-Civil War 
economy of the south. The same Eli Whitney developed 
standardized parts for the rifle which was instrumental in 
fighting that war 
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5. Arnulf 
6. Edith 
7. Henry I the Fowler 
8. Hedwig 
9. Hugh Capet 
10. Robert II the Pious 
11. Henry I, King of France 
M- Anne of Russia 
12. Hugh Magnus 
13. Isobel Vermandois 
M- Robert de Bellomont 
14. Robert de Bellomont 
15. Robert de Bellomont 
16. Margaret de Beaumont 
M- Saier de Quincey 
17. Hawise de Quincey 
M- Hugh de Vere 
18. Isabel de Vere 
M- Sir John de Courtenay 
19. Sir Hugh de Courtenay 
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M- Eleanor Despenser, sister of Hugh 
Despenser 

20. Eleanor de Courtenay 
M- Sir Henry de Grey 
21. Sir Richard de Grey, born 1281 
M- Joan Fitz Payn 
22. John de Grey 
M- E leanor 
23. Jane de Grey of Codnor 
M- 1st - Sir William de Harcourt 
M- 2nd - Sir Ralph de Ferrers 
24. Sir Richard de Harcourt 
M- Joan Shareskill 
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25. Elizabeth de Harcourt 
M- Sir Thomas de Astley - son of 
Thomas Astley and Elizabeth 
Beauchamp of Regis of Nordley 
Shropshire 
26. Margaret de Astley 
M- Roger de Lee (alias Robert de Lee) 
son of John de Lee of Roden and 
Stanton, inherited Coton and Nordley 
Regis, 1376 
27. John de Lee, born 1398, resided at 
Coton 1405 
M- Joacosa, daughter of Sir John 
Packington 
28. John Lee, born c. 1430, of Nordley 
Regis, Salop, living 1478 
M- Elizabeth, daughter of Thomas 
Corbon of Bromrich, County Stafford. 

Robert Edward Lee 
M- Mary Anne Randolph Custis, dtr. 
of George Washington Parke Custis. 
See Chart XX above. 

Chart XLI 

John Spotswood 
Mary (Dandridge) Spotswood 

041-1. A lexander Dandridge, General, 
Revolutionary War. 
M- Elizabeth Washington, dtr. of John 
Augustine Washington. 

ChartXLII 

Dorothea Spotswood 
Capt. Nathaniel West Dandridge 

042-1 . Dorothea Spotswood 

M- Patrick Henry Second wf. He was 

Robert Glassell 
Janet Glassell 

043-1. Mary Glassel! 
M-
Moved to Canada 
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043-2. John Glassel!, dif m 
Fredericksburg, VA. 

043-3. Marian Glassel! 
M-
043-4. Janet Glassel! 
M-

043-5 . Margaret Glassel! 
M-

\Robert Edward L:cc 

043-6. Ellen Glassell 
M-

043-7. Andrew Glassell, dif. 

043-8. Robert Glassell, dif, Mobile AL. 

043-9. William Glassell 
M-
Lived in Carbelly, Scotland. 

the great orator - "Give me Liberty, or Chart XLIV 
Give me Death ... " -

Archibald Campbell 
Chart XLIII Jane Sevilla (Callender) Campbell 

ORANGE COUNTY CAL\FORN\1\ 
Washington and Related Families .GEN EAL Q G \CAL SQ C \ E TY 



Washington and Related Families -

044-1. Niall Diarmid Campbell, b. Feb. 
16, 1872 Inherited the title of Duke of 
Argyll on the d. of the 9th Duke. 
M-

044-2. Elspeth Angela Campbell, b. 
Nov. 2, 1873 
M-

ChartXLV 

Edith Campbell Percy 
Earl Percy 

045-1. Henry Algernon George Percy, 
Lord Warkworth, b. Jan. 21, 1871 
M-

045-2. Joselyn Percy, b. Jan. 26, 1872 
M-

045-3. Louisa Elizabeth Percy 
M-

045-4. Edith Eleanor Percy 
M-

045-5. dtr, b. Aug. 30, 1873. 
L-

ChartXLVI 

John Buchan He was a younger son of 
house of Auchmacoy, Co. Aberdeen. 
Margaret (Menzies) Buchan md. Jun. 7, 
1679.-

046-1. George Buchan, bap. Nov. 16, 
1682, d. Mar. 5, 1760. 
M---- Hay, ofBalbethan, Aberdeen 

ChartXLVII 

George Buchan 
--- (Hay) Buchan 
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047-1. John Buchan of Lethan, d. Nov. 
21, 1792. He was a pioneer 
schoolteacher in Fredericksburg, VA. 
M- 1st - Elizabeth Hepburn of Smeaton 
M-2nd-Anne Brown, d. Feb. 26, 1790 

Chart XL VIII 

John Buchan 
Elizabeth (Smeaton) Buchan 

048-1. Helen Buchan 

M- John Glassell of Long Niddry, Nov. 
18, 1780.See 
Chart XV above. 

ChartXLIX 

Andrew Glassell 
Elizabeth (Taylor) Glassell 

049-1. Mildred Glassell, b. Jun. 21, 
1778 
M- Reuben Smith, Dec. 3, 1796. 

049-2. John Glassell, b. Oct. 29, 1780, 
d.Sep.30, 1850 
M- 1st - Louisa Richard Brown, Sep. 11, 
1806 
M- 2nd - Margaret Christian Scott Lee, 
Jun.27, 1821 
M- 3rd - Sarah Scott Ashton, Nov. 20, 
1845 

049-3. Mary Kelton Glassell, b. May 4, 
1783,d.Jun.6, 1818 
M- Michael. Wallace 

049-4. Helen Buchan Glassell, b. Jul. 
28, 1785, d. Oct. 16, 1853. 
M- Daniel Grinnan, Nov. 20, 1815 

049-5. Jane Moore Glassell, b. Nov. 17, 
1787, d. Apr. 23, 1812~ 
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M- Benjamin Cave 

049-6. James McMillan Glassell, b. Jan. 
1, 1790,d.Nov.3, 1838 
M-Eudora Swartout, 1810, ofNYC 

049-7. Andrew Glassell, b. May 15, 
1793, d. 1873 in Los Angeles, CA. 42 

M- Susan Thompson Thornton, Feb. 
1, 1825, b. Jul. 6. 1804, d. Oct 18, 
1836 in Eutaw Co., AL. 

049-8. William Erasmus Glassell, b. 
May 17, 1797, at Torthorwald, VA d. 
Aug. 26, 1885 at Meadow Grove, 
Fauquer Co. VA, near Marshall. 
M- 1st - Margaret Ann Somerville, Feb. 
4, 1819, b. Dec. 6. 1800, d. Mar. 9, 
1832, dtr of James and Mary (Atwell) 
Somerville. 
M -2nd - Harriet Scott, Oct. 19, 1833, dtr 
of Alexander and Frances (Whiting) 
Scott. 

ChartL 

Andrew Glassell 43
• 

Lucy (Toland) Glassell 

050-1. Susan Glassell 
M- Henry Milner Mitchell of 
Richmond, VA. 

050-2. Mary Toland (Minnie) Glassell 

42 He was b. Torthoiwald, VA, and was educ. at 
Winchester. He inherited Torthoiwald, which he sold, and 
bought Richland, Culpepper Co. VA. This he sold to his 
brother, William, and bought Fleet plantation. He moved to 
an estate near Livingston Alabama, Eutaw Co. c. 1835, and 

moved with his family to CA in 1866 or 1867. 
43 From page 187, 111ustrated History of Los Angeles 
County - Andrew Glassell entered Un. of Alabama in 1844, 
and grad. in 1848. He was admitted to the CA bar in 1853. 
Practiced in San Francisco until 1861. George Hugh Smith 
joined the partnership on Jan. 1, 1870. In 1855 he md Lucy 
Toland, dtr of Dr. Hugh Hauger Toland, founder of what 
became the Un. of CA Medical School in San Francisco. 
They had nine children 
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M- Harrington Brown of Washington 
D.C. 

050-3. Hugh Hauger Glassell 45 

M-

050-4. Andrew Glassell, d. 1879. 
Und. 

050-5. William Thornton Glassell 
M-

050-6. Alfred Leigh Glassell 
M-

050-7. Philip Hubert Glassell, b. Jan. 9, 
1867, bap. at Plaza Church, Los 
Angeles, deceased in 1914. 

050-8. Lucien T. Glassell 
M-

050-9. Louise Glassell 
M- Dr. James de Barth Shorb, Jr. M.D. 46 

Chart LI 

Andrew Glassell 47 

45 He was a Civil Engineer with the Northern Pacific 
Railroad and performed services in both railroad and 

aqueduct engineering in the northwest United States. 
46 His mother was Maria Jesus Wilson Shorb and his father 
was James deBarth Shorb, a nat. of MD, and early pioneer to 
Los Angeles. Maria Jesus Wilson was the dtr of Benjamin 
Davis Wilson of Lake Vineyard, and his first wife, Ramona 
Yorba, dtr. of Bernardo Yorba, and granddaughter of Jose 
Antonio Yorba I. Through this genealogical tie it can be said 
that George George Patton, a descendant by the second 
marriage of Benjamin Davis Wilson, to Margaret Hereford 
(see Patton Family Branch) was related to the Washington 
family of Revolutionary War fame and to the first settlers to 

CA in 1769. 

47 He d. at his residence, 352 Buena Vista Street, Los 
Angeles, on Jan. 28, 1901. He retired from the practice of 
law in 1883. Alfred Beck Chapman, a boyhood friend from 
AL, was his partner in law. Andrew Glassetl had studied law 
in the office of Samuel W. Inge. He was acquainted with 
John A. Campbell, of AL, an Associate Justice of the United 
States Supreme Court. Glassell's second wife's father was a 
member of the New Orleans, LA law firm of Benjamin and 

Micou. 
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M- Virginia (Micou) Ring Glassell She 
d. in 1897. 

051-1. William Micou Glassel!. 
M-

Chart Lii 

Andrew Glassell 
Elizabeth (Taylor) Glassell 

052-1. Mildred Glassell 
M-

052-2. John Glassell 
M-

052-3. Mary Kelton Glassell 
M-

052-4. Helen Buchan Glassell 
M-

052-5. Jane Moore Glassell 
M-
052-6. James McMillan Glassell 
M-

052-7. Andrew Glassell b. May 15, 
1793, d. 1873, in Los Angeles CA. 
M- Susan Thornton, Feb. 1, 1825, b. 
Jul. 6, 1804, d. Oct. 18, 1836. 

052-8. Robert Alexander Glassell 
M-

052-9. William Erasmus Glassell 
M-

Chart Liii 

Judge Robert Augustine Thompson 
Mary Ann Smith (Slaughter) Thompson 
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053-1. Mary Mercer Thompson. 
M- Major General Edward Otho 
Cresap Ord, Oct. 14, 1854, b. Oct. 18, 
1818, in Cumberland, MD, third son 
of James Garesche Ord. 48 

Edward Otho Cresap Ord 

The Ord Survey of 1849 was the first of 
the pueblo of Los Angeles. When Gen. 
Bennett Riley, the military governor in 
1849 requested a city map and was 
advised there was none and that there 
was no surveyor to make one at the time, 
he sent Ord to accomplish this task Lt. 
Ord refused to accept anything but cash 

for making the 
map, having 
been offered 
real estate in 
Los Angeles in 
lieu thereof, as 
he felt real 
estate in the new 
pueblo would 
never amount to 
much. The town 

council immediately negotiated a loan 

48 
His father had been a Lt. in the U.S.Army and was in the 

War of 18 12. His mother was a dau. of Col. Daniel Cresap, 
who served under Washington . He grad . from the U.S. 
Military acad., in 1839, seventh in his c lass. He was the 
army engineer who contracted to make the first survey and 
map of Los Angeles in 1849. In the Civil War he served as 
the military governor of VA, and was in charge of the 
custody of both Robert E. Lee and Jefferson Davis after the 
surrender at Appomatox He retired from the Anny dee. 6, 
1880, and d . of yellow fever at Havana, Cuba on Jul. 22, 
1883. He was bur. at Arlington National Cem. It is alleged 
that King George IV, while the Prince of Wales, entered into 
a marriage with Mary Ann Fitzherbert, (not recognized 
under the law of Great Britain) and had a son by him, which 
was raised by the James Ord family o f Baltimore, who were 
close friends of Mrs. Fitzherbert. He adopted the name 
James Ord and in tum had several sons • including Edward 
Otho Cresap Ord and Dr. James L. Ord, a Surgeon with the 
Third Art., CA, 1847, who md. MariaAugustias def la 
Guerra of Santa Barbara, dau. of Jose de la Guerra y Noriega 
and the wid. of Manuel Jimeno Casarin of Monterey. He 
was a clai mant for land in Tuolumne Co., and later spent 
some years in Mexico, holding about 1882 the position of 
Consul-General. In 1874 he resided at Santa Barbara, and in 
1878 was appointed attending surgeon to the U.S troops at 
Ft. Po int, San Francisco, and was still residing there in 1884. 
He had one dau., Rebecca who in 1885 lived with her 
mother at Salinas 
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and a sale of lots was ordered to repay 
the amount borrowed. By Sep. 19, 1849, 
the Syndic (City Attorney) of the 
Ayuntamiento (town council) submitted 
to its members the finished city map as 
well as a receipt showing he had paid the 
surveyor three thousand dollars, the 
amount having been a loan by Temple to 
the city, to enable it to pay its bill. Fort 
Ord, the military reservation at 
Monterey, CA bears his name -
extending from the reknown he had over 
all of military career. See Amelia 
Ransome Neville, The Fantastic City, 
Houghton Mifflin & Co., 1932; Dwight 
Clarke, Wm. T. Sherman, Gold Rush 
Banker, p. 374. 

Chart LIV 

Henry Willis 
Mildred Howell (Brown) Willis 

054-1. Ann Willis She was the dau. of 
Henry Willis Sr. by his second wf. 
Mildred Howell Brown. 
M- Duff Green, b. 1784. His first wf 
was --- Thomas. 

ChartLV 

Ann (Willis) Green 
Duff Green 

055-1. Willis Green 
M- Sarah Reed, 1783 
Moved to near Danville, KY 

055-2. John Green 

Unmd. - "My Lord John" - very wealthy 
- was a Capt. in American Revolution, 
badly wounded. 
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055-3. Betsy Green (Eliza) 
MO William Green, son of William 
Green 

055-4. William Green, moved to 
Lincoln, KY 
M- Ann Marshall, dau. of Markham 
Marshall, Aug. 25, 1790, KY. 

055-5. Henry Lewis Green, b. 1807, d. 
Dec. 16, 1881 
M- Lucy Bird Semple, 1831 
Res. in KY and MO 

055-6. Ellen Green (or Anne) 
M- Jonathan Smith 
Moved to KY, had Jno., Henry and 
Willis. 

ChartLVI 

Willis Green 
Sarah (Reed) Green 

056-1. Dr. Lewis Warner Green He 
was the President of Center College, 
KY. 
M-lst - Eliza J. Montgomery 
M-2nd- Mary Lawrence Fry 

Chart LVII 

Dr. Lewis Warner Green 
Eliza J. (Montgomery) Green 

057-1. Letitia Green, b. Jan~ 8, 1843 
M- Adlai Ewing Stevenson, Dec. 20, 
1866. 49 pictured opposite 

49 He was Vice President of the United States in the 
second tenn of President Grover Cleveland. They were the 
grandparents of Adlai Ewing Stevenson, candidate for 

President of the United States in 1952 and 1956. 
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057-2. Sophia Elizabeth Stevenson, b. 
Jul. 23, 1833 
M-

057-3. James Bell Stevenson, b. Oct. 10, 
1838 
M-

057-4. Fielding Alexander Stevenson, b. 
Sep.23, 1844 
M-

057-5. William W. Stevenson, b. Aug. 
15, 1840 
M-

057-6. John Calvin Stevenson, b. Sep. 
27, 1847 
M-

057-7. Thomas W. Stevenson, b. Aug. 
16, 1851 
M-

Chart LVIII 

Letitia (Green) Stevenson 
Adlai Ewing Stevenson 

058-1. Lewis Green Stevenson, b. 1869 
50 M- Helen Davis 51

. 

so He was badly injured in a hunting accident in boyhood, 
an injury that plaqued him the remainder of his life. He and 
his wife were fri ends of Phoebe Apperson Hearst and 
through her he became employed by the Los Angeles 
Examiner for a period. While res. in Los Angeles their son 
Adlai Ewing Stevenson was b. 
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058-2. 
1895 
Unmd. 

Mary Stevenson, b. 1874, d. 

058-3. Julia Stevenson, b. 1875 
M-

058-4. Letitia Stevenson, b. 1877 
M- ---- Scott 

Chart LIX 

Lewis Green Stevenson 
Helen (Davis) Stevenson 

059-1. Adlai Ewing Stevenson, b. Los 
Angeles, CA Feb. 5, 1900, 52 

M- Ellen Borden, 1929, div. 1949. 

059-2. Helen Stevenson 
M-
Her nickname was Buffie 

Chart LX 

Adlai Ewing Stevenson 
Ellen (Borden) Stevenson 

060-1. Adlai Ewing Stevenson, Jr., 
United States Senator for IL. 1970-1981. 
b. Chicago, IL Oct. 10, 1930. Grad. of 
Harvard Univ. 1952, LLB 1957 
M- Nancy L. Anderson, Jun. 25, 1955. 

060-2. John Fell Stevenson 
M-

SI dtr of William Osborne Davis and Eliza Fell Davis, dtr. 
of Jesse Fell , who suggested the Lincoln-Douglas debates. 
Jesse Fell founded the Bloomington IL Pantagraph 

si A.B. Princeton Univ. 1922, J .D. Northwestern Univ. He 
was Governor of IL, 1948-1 952, and candidate for President 
of the U.S. in 1952 and 1956 on the Democratic ticket. He 
became permanent Ambassador the United Nations in the 
John F. Kennedy administration, and d. in Jul. 1965 while 
serving in that office while on official business in London, 

Eng. 
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062-3. Borden Stevenson 
M-

Adlai E. Stevenson 

Chart LXI 

Adlai Ewing Stevenson, Jr. 
Nancy L. (Anderson) Stevenson 

061-1. Adlai Ewing Stevenson IV 
M-

061-2. Lucy W. Stevenson 
M-

061-3. Katherine R. Stevenson 
M-

061-4. Warwick L. Stevenson 
M-

Chart LXII 

William Ewing (1665-1670) 

062-1. Nathaniel Ewing b. near 
Coleraine, Co. of Londonderry, Ulster, 
Ireland, b. 1692, came to An1erica c. 
1725,d.Sep.6, 1748. 
M-lst -
M- 2nd-

Chart LXIII 

Nathaniel Ewing 
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(by first marriage) 

063-1. William Ewing, b. 1710, at 
Londonderry, Ireland. 
M-

063-2. Joshua Ewing 
M-
Settled in Cecil Co. MD 

063-3. Samuel Ewing 
M-

063-4. James Ewing 
M-

063-5. Ann Ewing 

Nathaniel Ewing 
(by second marriage) 

063-6. Nathaniel Ewing 
M- Rachel Porter 

Chart LXIV 

Joshua Ewing 

064-1. Nathaniel Ewing 53 

M- ------ Osborne 

ChartLXV 

Nathaniel Ewing 
--- (Osborne) Ewing, dtr of Col. 
Alexander Osborne. They res in 
Charlotte, and afterwards Statesville, 
NC. 

065-1. Adlai Osborne Ewing 
M- Sophia Goodrich Gillespie Wallis 

53 He was a soldier in the War of Revolution, a member of 
Capt. James Houston's Co., and engaged in the battles of 
Ramsour's Mill , Kings Mountain and Cowpens. 
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ChartLXVI 

Adlai Osborne Ewing 
Sophia Goodrich Gillespie (Wallis) 
Ewing 

066-1. Eliza Ann Ewing, b. Oct. 20, 
1809. 
John Turner Stevenson, b. 1808, d. 1857, 
son of James Stevenson and Nancy 
Young Brevard Stevenson. 

066-2. John Wallis Ewing, b. 1808, d. 
1855. 
M- Maria McClelland Stevenson, b. 
1802, d. 1883, dau. of James Stevenson 
and Nancy Young Brevard Stevenson, 
Christian Co., KY, Oct. 12, 1830, later 
res. at Woodford Co. IL. 

ChartLXVII 

Eliza Ann (Ewing) Stevenson 
John Turner Stevenson 

067-1. Adlai Ewing Stevenson 
M- Letitia Green - see Chart LVIII 
above. 

Chart LXVIII 

Lionel of Antwerp 54 

M- Elizabeth de Burghe of Ulster 

068-1. Phillipa, Countess of Ulster 
M- Edmund Mortimer, 3rd Earl of 
March 

ChartLXIX 

Philippa 
Edmund Mortimer 

54 Third son of King Edward III of England, pre-deceased 
his father, leaving only a daughter surviving. He was the 
first Duke of Clarence. 
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069-1. Elizabeth Mortimer 
M- Sir Henry Percy (nicknamed 
Hotspur) one of the most famous 
knights of medieval England. Noted in 
Henry IV, Part 1, Shakespeare. 

ChartLXX 

Elizabeth Mortimer Percy 
Sir Henry Percy 

070-1. Henry Percy, 2nd Earl of 
Northumberland 

ChartLXXI 

Henry Percy 

071-1. Henry Percy, b. 1421, d. 1461 

ChartLXXII 

Henry Percy 

072-1. Margaret Percy 
M- Sir William Gascoigne 

Chart LXXIII 

Margaret (Percy) Gascoigne 
Sir William Gascoigne 

073-1. Elizabeth Gascoigne 
M- Sir George de Tailboys (or Talboys) 

ChartLXXIV 

Elizabeth (Gascoigne) Talboys 
Sir George de Talboys 

074-1. Anne de Talboys 
M- Sir Edward Dymoke He was the 
hereditary champion of the Kings of 
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England. This is a bit of irony since 
his descendant was George 
Washington, the father of the new 
United States and no friend of the 
Crown at a critical time in British 
history 

ChartLXXV 

Anne de (Talboys) Dymoke 
Sir Edward Dymoke 

075-1. Frances Dymoke 
M- Sir Thomas Windebank 
ChartLXXVI 

Frances (Dymoke) Windebank 
Sir Thomas Windebank 

076-1. Mildred Windebank 
M- Robert Reade 

Chart LXXVII 

Mildred (Windebank) Reade 
Robert Reade 

077-1. Col. George Reade, emg. to VA 
M- Elizabeth Marteau. Her father was 
Nicholas Marteau, one of the first 
settlers of Yorktown, VA. - See Chart 
XXII above. 

Chart LXXVIII 

Taverner Beale See Chart VII, Beale 
Family Branch. 
Elizabeth (Hite) Beale 

078-1. John Beale, d. Oct. 21, 1809. 
M-lst - Margaret (Peggy) Skillern, 1788, 
dtr. of George Skillern of Revolutionary 
War fame. 
M-2nd - Rhoda Triggs, 1805, dtr. of 
Abraham Triggs. He was a member of 
the House of Delegates in 1793. 
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078-2. Thomas Beale, b. 1742. 
M- Celeste Grandpierre, nat. ofNC. 

078-3. Catherine Beale, b. Sep. 25, 
1765,d.Feb.22, 1856. 
M- Capt. John Jordan, Apr. 28, 1789. 

078-4. Charles Beale, b. Feb. 17, 1771, 
d. Jul. 10, 1842. 
M- lst - Elizabeth Skillern, b. 1780. 
M- 2nd - Anna Kyle 
Moved to MO 

078-5. Mary Beale, b. 1762 
M- 1st - Maj or Peter Higgins 
M- 2nd - Dr. Jacob Williamson of New 
Market, VA. 

078-6. James Madison Hite Beale, b. 
Feb. 17, 1786,d.A.ug.2, 1866. 
M- Mary Casey Steenbergen, Oct. 3, 
1807. 

He was a member of the United States 
Congress, 1833-35. 

078-7. Elizabeth Beale 
M- lst-
M- 2nd- William Steenbergen 

ChartLXXIX 

John Beale 
Margaret (Skillern) Beale 

079-1. George Beale 
M- 1st - Betty Lewis 
M- 2nd - Elizabeth Bowie Lane 

ChartLXXX 

George Beale 
Betty (Lewis) Beale 

080-1. Robert Beale, b. 1798 
M-
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080-2. George Beale, b. 1792, d. 1835. 
M- Emily Truxtun. See Chart IX, Beale 
Family Branch. 

ChartLXXXI 

George Beale 
Emily (Truxtun) Beale 

081-1. Mary Elizabeth Beale, b. 1820. 
M- William Read, b. 1828, d. 1884. See 
Chart XI, Beale Family Branch. 

081 -2. Edward Fitzgerald Beale, b. 
1822, d. 1911. 
M- Mary Edwards 

Chart LXXXII 

Edward Fitzgerald Beale 
55 

Mary (Edwards) Beale 

082-1. Truxtun Beale, b. Mar. 6, 1856 at 
San Francisco CA. d. Jun. 2, 1936 in 
Washington D .C. 56 

ss He was a Navy Lt. during the Mexican War and was at 
the Baille of San Pasqual, Nov . 1846, near present day 
Escondido and close to the site of the San Diego Zoo Wild 
Life Center. He was the first man to bring word of the CA 
Gold Rush to the east coast in 1848; and became owner of 
the Tejon Ranch, on which Ft. Tejon is located. He lefi the 
navy and became an enthusiastic supporter of the United 
States Army Camel Corps, in which Jefferson Davis and 

David Dixon Porter played prominent roles. 

UHe was appointed by Pres. Ulysses S. Grant as Minister 
Plenipotenitary to the Austro-Hungarian Empire, 1876-
1877. Beale had difficulty in this post as it was discovered 
that he was materially involved in the capture and execution 
of the Emperor Maximilian in 1864 in Mexico. Maximilian 
was the younger bro. of the Emperor Franz Joseph. 
Maximilian's wf. Carlotta, was the dau. of the Belgian King, 
and afier many years of being invalided for insanity she d. in 

1926. 
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M- 1st - Harriet Blaine Daughter of 
James Gillespie Blaine - see Chart XII, 
Beale Family Branch. 
M- 2nd - Marie Oge 

Jsmes Gillespie Blaine 

Chart LXXXIII 

Truxtun Beale 
Harriet (Blaine) Beale 

083-1. Walker Blaine Beale, b. 1896, d. 
Sep. 18, 1918, killed in combat in World 
War I. 57 Unmd. 

56 He was a grad. of the PA Mi litary College in 1874, and 
stud. law at Columbia Un., and after grad. was admitted to 
the bar. Instead of practicing law he managed the Tejon 
Ranch, owned by his father, in Kem Co., CA, north of Los 
Angeles. In 1891 he was sent to Persia as the United States 
Minister. The following year he was sent to Serbia, 
Rumania, and Greece, where he acted as Minister 
Plenopentiary. From 1894 to 1896 he traveled in eastern 
Asia, visiting Chinese Turkestan and Siberia. He was a 
frequent contributor to magazines on international questions 
and author of "The Man Versus the State" (1956). He gave 
to the City of Bakersfield Beale Tower, which served as a 

significant landmark for many years in that city. 
51 He was killed in the Battle of St. Mihiel, France. He was 
the heir to the Decatur-Beale mansion in Washington, D.C., 
and the residence of his grandfather, James G. Beale in 
Augusta, ME. After his death his father, Truxtun Beale, 
deeded the residence in ME to the State of ME as a historic 
landmark. It became the residence of the Governor of the 
State of ME which it remains today (1988). 

Through Walker Blaine Beale the family has a relationship 
to the Washington, Madison , Beale, Taylor and related 
families on one side (Truxtun Beale) and to the Blaines, 
McMurrays and related lines on the other side (Harriet 
Blaine.) He was uniquely related, by md. to Jefferson Davis, 
President of the Confederacy, and Robert E. Lee, General of 



Washington and Related Families -

Chart LXXXIV 

Juan Pablo Grijalva 58 

Maria Dolores (Valencia) Grijalva 
084-1. Maria Josefa Grijalva, May 17, 
1782 at Mission San Francisco. b. c. 
1765, in Mexico. 
M- Jose Antonio Yorba I, b. 1746 in San 
Sandumi de Noya, Spain, the ancestral 
village of the Yorbas. 59 

the Confederate Anny on one side, and on the other to 
William Tecumseh Sherman, and Ulysses S. Grant, on the 

other side. 

ss He was a nat. of Mexico, b. c. 1743, and d. 1806, in CA. 
His entire career was with the Anny of Spain in northern 
Mexico and CA. He had been an experienced Indian fighter, 
and was se1ected by Juan Bautista de Anza as his second in 
command in the historical Anza Expedition to CA in 1776, 
to found the new city of San Francisco. The Anza party 
brought their fami1ies - and Grija1va was accompanied by 
his wife Maria Do1ores Valencia and two daughters, Maria 
Josefa and Maria del Cannen. Maria Josefa later md. Jose 
Antonio Yorba I, a member of the Portola Expedition of 
1769, and Maria del Cannen md. Pedro Peralta, who she 
knew as a boy accompanying his parents on the Anza 

Expedition of 1776. 

He was present at the founding on San Francisco, Jun. 26, 
1776, and stationed at the Presidio there for a period of ten 
years. On Oct. 1, i 786, the governor recommended him for 
promotion and his commission as a1ferez of the San Diego 
company was issued on Jut. 20, 1787, by General Ugarte 

In Dec. 1795 he asked for retirement on account of 
infinnities contracted during long service. It wa 
recommended that he be retired as lieutenant with ha1f pay, 
at $200 a year. It is believed that he was the original 
occupant of the land known as Rancho Santiago de Santa 
Ana. He acted as habilitado of the San Diego company for 
brief periods. He d. Jun. 21, 1806 at San Diego. See 
Bancroft 
S9 The exact date of his b. is unknown but was shortly 
before Jul. 26, 1746, the date he was baptized. Bk 4, Pg 110, 
Baptisms, of the local church, San Sadurni de Subirgats, 
bishopric of Barcelona, son of Pablo Yorba, g1azier, and of 
Rosa Ferran, his wf. He came to New Spain (Mexico) in 
1767 as part of the Royal Cata1an Vo1unteers. He was with 
twenty five Catalan soldiers under the command of Lt. 
Pedro Fages, which joined Don Gaspar de Portola at La Paz 
for the Holy Expedition to CA in 1769. He sailed with this 
company aboard the San Carlos 

On Jul. 27, 1769 the expedition camped at an "arroyo of 
running water" which was given the name Santiago in honor 
of the Patron Saint of Spain. This was less than a mile from 
the location Yorba would eventually place his adobe house 
on Hoyt Hill on the south side of Santiago Creek near El 
Modena. On the next day. Jul. 28th, they camped on a river 
at the moment an earthquake struck. As a result the priests 
named the river El Dutcime Nombre de Jesus de Temblores 
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084-2. Maria del Carmen Grijalva, b. c. 
1766. 
M- Pedro Peralta, Oct. 2 7, 1785. 

ChartLXXXV 

Jose Antonio Yorba 60 

Maria Josefa (Grijalva) Yorba 

085-1. Jose Antonio Yorba II 
M-lst - Maria Antonia Verdugo 
M-2nd - Maria Catarina Verdugo, sister 
of his first wf. 61 

085-2. Tomas Antonio Yorba 61 

M- Vicenta Sepulveda 62 

(the River of the Sweet Name of Jesus of the Earthquakes). 
The Soldiers called it Santa Ana in honor of St. Ann and her 
tiest day. This is the name that stuck, though on the early 
Spanish maps the river was referred to as the Temblores, and 
the adjacent bay the Bahia de Temblores (now known as San 
Pedro Bay.) He d. Jan. 16, 1825 at his rancho, and was bur. 
after a Mass celebrated by Fr. Geronimo Boscana, the 
mission priest, in the cem. of the Mission San Juan 
Capistrano. 

60 Jose Antonio Yorba I by a petition filed in 1801 he and 
his father-in-law Juan Pablo Grijalva asked for a tract of 
land of the Arroyo de Santiago to place their cattle and 
horses. A map filed with the petiton showed three houses on 
the land requested. One of these was on Hoyt Hilt, between 
Et Modena and Villa Park. It is probable that both men spent 
their retirement years at this site. The map also showed 
another house near what is now Olive. 

After Juan Pablo Grijalva's death in 1806 there was another 
petition, dated Nov. 24, 1809 asking for a confirmation of 
the grant by the then Gov. Jose Joaquin de Arrillaga. This 
may have been occasioned by the then dedication of the new 
stone church at Mission San Juan Capistrano earlier the 
same year. In the petition Yorba was joined by his nephew, 
Juan Pablo Peralta, a son of Pedro and Maria del Cannen 

Grijalva. These lands became known as the Rancho 
Santiago de Santa Ana. The grant was confinned on Jul. 1, 

1810. He died on this rancho in 1825. 

61 He was Juez de Campo, auxiliary alcalde at Santa Ana 
Abaja, and regidor at Los Angeles in 1847. 

61 He served as suplente to the territorial deputation 
(alternate to the provincial assembly) and as an auxiliary 
alcalde at Santa Ana. He ran the first general store in the 
Santa Ana Canyon. 

62 After his death in 1845 she md. Ramon Carrillo of San 
Diego, who had been the scout for the lancers of Genera] 
Andres Pico during the Mexican War, and whose family was 
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Don Jose Antonio Yorba II , on left 

085-3. Isabel Yorba 
M- Jose Joaquin Maitorena, an alferez of 
the Army of Spain. She was a grantee of 
Rancho Quadalasca in Ventura Co. 

085-4. Presentacion Yorba 
M- Leandro Serrano 63 

085-5. Raymunda Yorba 
M- Juan Bautista Alvarado 64 

085-6. Francisa Yorba 
M- Francisco Ortega 

085-7. Bernardo Yorba, b. 1801 65 

prominent in the affairs o f CA. One sister md. Henry Delano 
Fitch, the founder of modem San Diego, and another sister 
Benicia Carri llo md. General Mariano Guadalupe Vallejo of 

Petaluma and Sonoma, CA. 

63 The first white settler in Riverside Co. and the grantee 
of the Rancho Temescal in San Diego Co. He later occupied 
land near the Yorba settlement on the Rancho Santiago de 
Santa Ana and the name Serrano is associated with roads 

and schools in the area today. 

64 
He was a relative of CA Gov. Juan Bautista Alvarado, 

having served as a musician with the Army of Spain in CA. 
65 He was the grantee of the Rancho Canon de Santa Ana 
in 1834 in northeastern Orange Co., and of the Rancho La 
Sierra (Yorba) in western Riverside Co. He was also the 
owner of the Rancho El Rincon, which he obtained from 
Isaac Williams. He was honored by numerous elections to 
the office of juez de campo, whose primary duty was to 
supervise rodeos. He died at his rancho in 1857, and was 
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Teodocio Yorba 

M- 1st - Maria Jesus Alvarado 
M- 2nd - Felipa Dominguez 
M- 3rd - Andrea Elizalde 

085-8. Teodocio Yorba, b. 1809 66 

M-lst - Maria Antonia Lugo 
M 2nd - Inocencia Reyes. 

085-9. Andrea Yorba 
M- Jose Maria A vi la 67 

Chart LXXXVI 

Eleanor Parke (Custis) Lewis 
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M- Edward George Washington Butler, 
Apr.4, 1826,d.Jun.30, 1875 

buried in a cemetery in Los Angeles. Later his remains were 
removed to the Yorba Cemetery in the Santa Ana Canyon 
where they remain today. This Cemetery is part of a historic 

park today. By his three wives he had twenty-one children. 

66 _He was the grantee of the Rancho Lomas de Santiago, 
bemg a close friend of the last Mexican Gov. of CA, Don 
Pio Pico. This rancho represents the northern part o f the 
great Irvine Ranch today. He also was the grantee of the 
Rancho Arroyo Seco near Pasadena, and served as an 
auxi liary alcalde. 

67 They resided in the adobe building on Olvera Street that 
is now part of the historical plaza of Los Angeles. It was in 
this adobe that General Stephen Watts Kearney stayed 
during his brief occupancy of Los Angeles in 1847, at which 
time he had J115 men perform a military concert in the plaza 
of Los Angeles to soothe the ill feeling between the 

Califomnians and the newly arrived Army of the West. 
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See Lawrence Lewis - see Chart XXXI 
above. 

086-1. Frances Parke Lewis, b. Nov. 27, 
1799, at Mount Vernon 68

• 

086-2. Lorenzo Lewis, b. Nov. 13, 
1803, d. Aug. 27, 1847. 
M- Esther Marie Coxe, Jun. 6 (May 25) 
1827 She was the dtr of John Redman 
Coxe of Philadelphia, PA. -

086-3. Mary Eliza Angela Lewis, b. 
Apr. 1, 1813 
M- Charles M. Conrad, Jul. 30, 1835 of 
New Orleans 
Res in LA and MS. 

086-4. Agnes Lewis, d. at age 16. dif. 

Chart LXXXVII 

Thornton Washington 
Mildred (Berry) Washington - see Chart 
IX 

087-1. John Thornton Augustine 
Washington, b. May 20, 1783 (1782), d. 
Oct. 7, 1841. 
M- 1st - Elizabeth Conrad Becllnger, Sep. 
2 (24) 1810 
M- 2nd - Sarah Rutherford 

087-2. Samuel Washington, b. 1787, d. 
1867 May be the son by second wf, 
Frances Townshend Washington. 
M- Kate Townsend Washington 
Res. in OH and KY. 

Chart LXXXIIl 

George Steptoe Washington 
Lucy (Payne) Washington - see Chart IX 

68 They res. in LA and MS. She was the baby born just 
before George Washington's death. 
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088-1. Samuel Walter Washington, b. c. 
1799,d. 1831 
M- Louisa Clemson, 1820 (1822) 
Res. in WV 

088-2. William Temple Washington, b. 
1800,d. 1874 
M- Margaret Calhoun Fletcher, 1821. 

Chart LXXXIX 

Col. Francis Thornton 
Ann (Thompson) Thornton 

089-1. Mildred Washington Thornton, 
b. Dec. 20, 1761 
M- Abraham Maury 

089-2. Francis Thornton 
M- Sally Innes 

ChartXC 

Nathaniel Ewing 
Rachel (Porter) Ewing 

090-1. Sarah Ewing, b. at or near 
Coleraine, 1 722. 
M- Robert Potts 
Res. Lancaster Co. PA near Harrisburg. 

090-2. William Ewing, b. near 
Coleraine, 1723-1724, d. Sep. 10, 1788 -
res. in MD 
M- Kitty Ewing, dtr. of emg. Joshua 
Ewing. 

090-3. Anne Ewing, b. on Atlantic 
Ocean, 1725,d. 1809 
M- James Breading, 1745, b. 1726 
Res. at Nottingham, PA 

090-4. John Ewing, b. Little Britain, 
Lancaster Co., PA., Jun. 21, 1732, d. 
Sep.8, 1802 
M- Hannah Sargent 
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He was noted as a clergyman m 
Philadelphia 

090-5. James Ewing, b. Jun. 21, 1732 -
twn.d. 1818-1819 
M- Peggy Ewing 

090-6. Rachel Margaret Ewing, b. Little 
Britain, 1735 
M- William Ewing, her cousin 

090-7. George Ewing, b. Little Britain, 
Sep. 1, 1737 
d. Apr. 1785 
M- Mary Porter, Apr. 8, 1766, dau. of 
Jane and Ellen (Gillespie) Porter 

090-8. Alexander Ewing, b. 17 40, d. 
Jun. or Jul. 1799 
M- Jane Kirkpatrick 

ChartXCI 

William Ewing 
Kitty Ewing 

091-1. Rachel Ewing 
M- Stephen Dancy 

091-2. Nathaniel Ewing 
M-
Went to KY, killed at Ft. Meigs under 
General Harrison. 

ChartXCII 

Anne (Ewing) Breading 
James Breading 

092-1. Mary Breading 
M- Hugh Laughlin, res. Fayette Co. PA 

092-2. Nathaniel Breading, b. Little 
Britain, Mar. 17, 1751, d. Apr. 15, 1721 
M- Mary Ewing, dtr. of George Ewing, 
b. Apr. 1, 1767, d. Aug. 31, 1845 
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092-3. Rachel Breading 
M-

092-4. Sarah Breading 
M-

092-5. David Breading 
M-

092-6. Anne Breading 
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M- Nathaniel Ewing, son of George 
Ewing, Oct. 1, 1793 

ChartXCIII 

George Ewing 1 

Mary (Porter) Ewing 

093-1. Mary Ewing, b. Apr. 1, 1767, d. 
Aug. 31, 1845, at Alleghany, PA. 
M- Nathaniel Breading, son of Anne 
(Ewing) Breading and Jam es Breading. 
He was in the service of the 
Revolutionary Army at Valley Forge PA 
in the winter of 1777-78. -

093-2. William Porter Ewing, b. May 
(or Dec.) 19, 1769, d. Oct. 21, 1827, 
Fayette Co. PA. 
M- Mary Conwell, 1791 

093-3. Ellen (or Eleanor) Ewing, b. 
Aug. 3, 1774 
M- William Oliphant, lived near 
Marietta, OH 

093-4. Nathaniel Ewing, b. Apr. 10, 
1772, d. Aug. 6, 1846, near Vincennes, 
IN 
M- Rebecca Morgan 

093-5. James Ewing, b. Sep. 25, 1776, 
d. 1859 in MO 

He was a Commissary under appointment of Col. 
Ephraim Blaine, and he bought goods for Washington's 
Army at Valley Forge in the winter of 1777. He was never 
reimbursed for personal funds advanced and d. a pauper. 
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ChartXCIV 

William Porter Ewing 
Mary (Conwell) Ewing 

094-1. John Hoge Ewing 
M- Ellen Blaine, Nov. 2, 1820. 2 

ChartXCV 

Nathaniel Ewing 3• 

Anne (Breading) Ewing 

095-1. Mary Ewing, b. Jun. 16, 1794, d. 
Nov. 3, 1865 
M- Dr. William Carr Lane, Feb. 26, 
1818 

095-2. Rachel Ewing, b. Jun. 10, 1796, 
d.Jan.24, 1836 
M- Daniel Jencks, of Terre Haute, IN 

095-3. George W. Ewing, b. Mar. 4, 
1798,d.Sep. 15, 1838 
M- Grace H. Law, May 11, 1837, 
Vicennes, IN 

095-4. James Ewing, b. Apr. 6, 1800, d. 
Mar. 10, 1877 
M- Eliza Shaw, Jul. 1860 

095-5. Eliza Ewing, b. Aug. 3, 1802, d. 
Jul. 1808. dif. 

095-6. Sarah Ewing, b. Jul. 12, 1804, d. 
Mar. 10, 1877 

2 dtr. of James Blaine, son of Col. Ephraim Blaine, Asst 
Commissary General at Valley Forge, 1777. She was b. Feb. 
2, l 802, and d. Aug. 26, 1840. He was b. Oct. S, l 796 and d. 
Jan. IS, 1862. He was a United States Congressman for PA. 

3 He was at one time head of Newark Academy, DE. He 
went to Vincennes, IN as Collector of Public Monies for the 
U.S. He became a member of the Territorial Legislature, and 
d. at Mont Claire, IN, 1846, age 74 
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M- John Law, Nov. 28, 1822 

095-7. Harriet Ewing, b. Feb. 9, 1807, 
d. Aug. 10, 1877 
M- James Farrington, Nov. 29, 1826 

095-8. Caroline Sidney Ewing, b. Feb. 
11, 1811 
M- George W. Mears, Nov. 21, 1833 
095-9. Nathaniel Ewing, b. Apr. 13, 
1815, d. Nov. 1816. dif. 

095-10. William Lane Ewing, b. Jan. 
31, 1809, d. Oct. 22, 1873 He was a 
prominent businessman in St. Louis, 
MO. 
M- Claire Berthold, Feb. 1838 

ChartXCVI 

William Lane Ewing 
Claire (Berthold) Ewing 

096-1. Auguste Berthold Ewing, b. Apr. 
6, 1839 
M- Mary McCausland, Sep. 8, 1869 

096-2. Ann Emily Ewing, b. Aug. 26, 
1841 
M- 1st - William Covington Mitchell, 
Jul. 1, 1865 
M- 2nd- George W. Kerr, Feb. 19, 1879 

096-3. William Lane Ewing, b. Mar. 16, 
1843 
M- Mary Fleming, Jul. 17, 1883 

096-4. Nathaniel P. Ewing, b. Jan. 23, 
1845, d. May 13, 1846, dif. 

096-5. Pelagie Isabel Ewing, b. Nov. 19, 
1846 
M- Charles T. Taylor 
096-6. George Ewing, b. Apr. 9, 1848, 
d.Sep.6, 1853,dif. 



Washington and Related Families -

096-7. James Ewing, b . Apr. 13, 1850, 

d. Apr. 21, 1852. dif. 

096-8. Ernest L. Ewing, b. Jul. 14, 
1851 , d. Jul. 30, 1852. dif. 

096-9. Emily Kennedy Ewing, b. Mar. 
2, 1853,d.Feb. 13, 1869, dif. 

096-10. Frederick Berthold Ewing, b. 
Mar.2, 1853, d.Feb. 10, 1897 
M-J. Valle 

096-11. Clara Louise Ewing, b. Sep. 7, 
1855 
M- William Sidney Wilson, Feb. 27, 
1878 

ChartXCVII 

Bernardo Yorba 
Maria Jesus (Alvarado) Yorba 

097-1. Ramona Yorba, b. 1829, d. 1849. 
M- Benjamin Davis Wilson (Don 
Benito), 1844. 4 

4 
Benjamin Davis Wilson, known 10 his CA friends as Don 

Benito Wilson, was a native of Nashville, TN; born in 1811. 
He was a relative o f Major David Wilson, who served in the 
Revolutionary War, and emigrated from PA 10 Sumner 
County, in what then was NC, and later was in the 
Terri torial Assembly o f TN. David Wi lson was eventually 
the speaker of the Assembly. Al the age of fi fteen Benjamin 
Davis Wilson opened a trading post at Yazoo City, 
Mississippi. In 1833 he went to Santa Fe, New Mexico, 
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Opposite -
Benjamin Davis Wilson - Don Benito 

In 1844 Wilson courted and won the 
hand of Ramona Yorba and they were 
married in Feb. of that year. She was the 
eldest daughter of Don Bernardo Yorba, 
who was one of the four Yorba brothers, 
the first settlers of Orange County along 
the Santa Ana River. Bernardo Yorba. 

Wilson had purchased vast acreage in 
the early 1850's in the San Gabriel 
Valley from Victoria Reid. Victoria 
Anita, and lived in an adobe building 
there, that still stands within the present­
day Los Angeles County Reid, as a 
young Indian girl, had served the 
mission fathers at San Gabriel Mission. 
For her faithful service she had received 
title to the mission rancho, Santa 
Arboretum, near the Santa Anita Race 
Track. The adobe stands next to the 
Queen Anne's Cottage. This building is 

where he began engaging in bear hunting and fur trapping 
for several years. At the age of thirty, in 1841 , he 
accompanied the Workman-Roland Party to CA from New 
Mexico, to Los Angeles. William Workman, later owner of 
the La Puente Rancho, and John Rowland, were leaders of 
the party, which also included Lemuel Carpenter, all of 
whom remained in CA. 

Wilson then purchased the Rancho San Jose de Buenos 
Ayres (now the site of present-day Westwood). ll1e Jurupa 
Rancho, which he had purchased from Don Juan Bandini, 
was the base from which Wilson engaged in several 
campaigns against hostile Indians. In the summer of 1845 
Wilson was requested by Governor Pio Pico to chase a band 
of renegade Indians into the Mojave desert. The group 
which Wilson led came to what is now Big Bear Lake - and 
find ing it swarming with bears this party gave the lake its 
name. Second in command of this expedition was Enrique 
Avila, who took over when Wilson was wounded by an 
Indian arrow. In the same expedition they encountered the 
chief of the Cahuillas, whose name was Cabazon 

had established his rancho Canon de Sama Ana in 1832 and 
had built an enormous adobe hacienda on his property, 
which he named the Casa de San Antonio, at which his 
many children grew up. By three wives he had twenty one 
children. The youngest child of the fi rst marriage was 
Ramona Yorba. She died in 1849 survived by her husband 
and two children, John Wilson and Maria Jesus Wilson 
became the wife of James de Barth Shorb, a native of 
Maryland. The Shorbs acquired a portion of the estate of 
• Don Benito Wilson on his death in 1878 at Lake Vineyard 
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the background of each opening of the 
Television series Fantasy Island. - built 
by E. J. "Lucky" Baldwin when he later 
acquired the rancho. Victoria Reid later 
married Hugo Reid, an early scot settler 
- who was known as the Scotch Paisano. 
After his death Victoria Reid continued 
to live at Santa Anita, and it was during 
this time Benito Wilson acquired his 
interest in the San Gabriel Valley. His 
own estate includes the present-day site 
of the Huntington Library, and was 
named Lake Vineyard. 

On the westerly portion of the Lake 
Vineyard Estate was an adobe occupied 
by the Patton family, the daughter and 
son-in-law of Don Benito Wilson, which 
they acquired in the distribution of Don 
Benito's estate. Because of the 
deteriorating condition of this adobe 
building the Pattons tore it down soon 
after the turn of the century and built a 
more imposing family house in its place. 
It was in the adobe building that George 
S. Patton and his sister, Anita were born 
and grew up. As the was the custom in 
Spanish times the Pattons had a 
governess or duena for the two children, 
who was Maria Scully. She was the 
daughter of a sister of Ramona Yorba, 
and her husband, John Scully, was the 
first school teacher in Santa Ana 
Canyon. 

The Shorbs acquired the easterly portion 
of the Lake Vineyard estate. Due to 
apparent mismanagement by James de 
Barth Shorb and other financial reverses 
of the family, this part of the estate was 
lost when the property was foreclosed 
upon by the Farmers and Merchants 
National Bank of Los Angeles after Mr. 
Shorb's death in 1897. Jackson Graves, a 
pioneer Los Angeles lawyer, at the time 
was the president of the bank. George 
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Patton, in his papers, noted that his 
father, much against his will, undertook 
to act as executor of the Shorb estate. 
The bank later sold the property to 
Henry E. Huntington, the wealthy 
railroad man, who was at the time 
actively building the Pacific Electric 
Railway system throughout southern 
CA. Huntington built a great mansion on 
the property for himself and his wife, 
which was later to become the Henry E. 
Huntington Memorial Art Gallery, 
Library and Gardens. The gallery is best 
known for two of its Gainsborough 
paintings - Pinky and Blue Boy. 

Don Benito Wilson was active among 
the foreigners who participated against 
the forces of Governor Micheltorena and 
General Castro at Cahuenga Pass in Los 
Angeles in 1845. Micheltorena was 
deposed as governor of CA by Pio Pico, 
a native son, who himself became 
governor. During this period Governor 
Pio Pico, in August, 1846, sent Benito 
Wilson to meet with Commodore Robert 
Field Stockton at San Pedro. He was to 
tell Stockton that no resistance would be 
encountered on his occupation of Los 
Angeles. Stockton had occupied 
Monterey, CA, the previous Jul. 7th, the 
official termination date of CA as a 
province of Mexico. Wilson escorted 
Stockton into the Pueblo de Los Angeles 
and conferred with him for several days. 
Wilson was appointed a captain by 
Stockton. 

Later in August, 1846, Wilson· was in the 
San Bernardino mountains on a parlay 
with Indian friends when word came of 
an uprising in the Pueblo de Los Angeles 
against Archibald Gillespie, a lieutenant 
in the United States Marine Corps, and 
the first United States Marine ever to 
come to CA. Gillespie had been left in 
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charge of a small garrison of men by 
Commodore Stockton and Major John C. 
Fremont, before they returned north in 
mid-August, 1846. Gillespie's 
undisguised contempt for the 
Californians had led to the revolt. 
Among the garrison under the command 
of Lt. Gillespie was William Todd, a 
cousin of Mary Todd Lincoln, and the 
man who designed the original bear flag 
at the time of the Bear Flag Revolt, the 
previous Jun. in Sonoma; and James 
Marshall, who was to become immortal 
as the man who discovered gold in CA 
while working for John Augustus Sutter 
at his mill on the American River near 
Coloma, in Jan. 1848. 

Wilson returned quickly to the rancho of 
Isaac Williams, Rancho del Chino, 
where he and other foreigners were soon 
overwhelmed by a force under the 
command of Cerbelo Varela - the same 
man that had deposed Gillespie from his 
control of Los Angeles. As prisoners 
they rode in two groups with Cerbelo in 
the latter group, with Wilson and Diego 
Sepulveda in command of the forward 
group. Wilson and Cerbelo Varela 
discovered Sepulveda intended to 
execute his prisoners before reaching 
Los Angeles, but Varela talked him out 
of this course of action. 

The Americans under Gillespie were 
allowed to retire to San Pedro to wait the 
arrival of Commodore Stockton and a 
small naval force. Gillespie had 
previously sent word through one John 
White, alias Juan Flaco, to Stockton in 
San Francisco. White's ride north 
became one of the historic rides through 
CA in this period. Stockton, however, 
sent Lt. William Mervine, and with the 
combined forces of Gillespie and 
Mervine an attempt was made to retake 
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Los Angeles. Marching as far as the 
Dominguez Rancho hacienda, near 
present-day Compton, Gillespie and 
Mervine encountered a significant force 
of Californians under the command of 
Jose Antonio Carrillo. Six Americans 
were killed in the battle that ensued and 
Gillespie retreated again to San Pedro, 
burying the American dead on a small 
island in San Pedro harbor, which 
henceforth became known as Dead 
Man's Island. Stockton later arrived in 
San Pedro and after due consultation 
with Gillespie and Mervine, all the 
Americans retired to San Diego to 
regroup. 

Early in Jan. 1847, with the assistance of 
the Army of the West, under the 
command of Colonel Stephen Watts 
Kearney, who had arrived in CA early in 
Dec. 1846, the Americans re-took Los 
Angeles - fighting brief battles on the 
San Gabriel River and at La Mesa -
before once and for all entering the 
Pueblo de Los Angeles. Stockton 
ordered the army band to have a concert 
in the old plaza the first evening as an 
easy means of winning over the local 
residents. A few days later, on Jan. 13, 
1847, a treaty of capitulation was signed 
between John C. Fremont, for the 
Americans, and Andres Pico, for the 
Californians, at a small adobe building 
near Cahuenga Pass in Los Angeles. 
This building still stands across the street 
from the main gate to Universal 
International motion picture studios and 
the MCA company headquarters. 

In 1852 Benito Wilson re-married. In 
Feb. of that year he married Margaret 
Short Hereford, the widow of a pioneer 
Los Angeles doctor. By her first 
marriage she had a son, Edward, who as 
a young man was murdered, as had been 
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the young Shorb son. By the second 
marriage they had two daughters, Ruth 
and Anne Wilson. 

Ann Wilson never married but Ruth 
Wilson, the younger daughter, was to 
marry George Smith Patton II, in San 
Gabriel on Dec. 18, 1884. He was the 
son of Colonel George Smith Patton I, 
killed at the Battle of Winchester, 
Virginia, in the Civil War, on Jun. 19, 
1864, and his widow, Susan Thornton 
Glassell Patton. 

Wilson and others acquired a substantial 
portion of the Rancho San Pedro, 
portions of which he sold to Phinneas P. 
Banning, a pioneer resident in the Los 
Angeles harbor area. Banning 
established a freight line and the new 
town of Wilmington. Wilson and 
Banning later, during the Civil War, sold 
the land on which Drum Barracks later 
stood in 1861 for the sum of $1.00. After 
the Civil War Wilson and Banning re­
acquired Drum Barracks in 1870. Wilson 
established Wilson College for Women 
in the old hospital building of Drum 
Barracks. Other accomplishments 
included the building of the first ditch 
from Eaton Canyon to bring the first 
water to the new city of Pasadena; the 
building of the first trail up what is now 
Mount Wilson, in search of timber, and 
established one of the first, if not the 
first, successful vineyard for wme 
making at his hacienda near present-day 
Pasadena, at the spot called Oak Knoll. 
He assisted Banning in getting the first 
appropriation from Washington D. C. for 
the development of San Pedro Harbor -
the first step in its long but successful 
effort to become a major Pacific coast 
industrial harbor. 
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During this period Wilson established 
his home place at Lake Vineyard Estate, 
which included the little mesas on what 
is now known as Oak Knoll. It is he who 
erected the adobe, later occupied by the 
Pattons, at the foot of the little Oak 
Knoll Hill. 

Chart XCVIII 

Ramona (Yorba) Wilson 
Benjamin Davis Wilson 5 

098-1. John Wilson, dif. having been 
murdered as was his step uncle in Los 
Angeles. 

098-2. Maria Jesus Wilson 
M- James deBarth Shorb. 

ChartXCIX 

Jam es Garesche Ord 6 James Ord was a 
Captain in the United States Anny in the 
War of 1812. He was raised by the Ord 
family of Baltimore Maryland, but was 
the son of the organic marriage of Lady 
Maria Fitzherbert and King George IV 
of England. 
Rebecca Ruth Cresap Ord, dtr of General 
Daniel Cresap, a General officer in the 
Revolutionary War 

099-1. Placidus Ord 
M-

099-2. Edward Otho Cresap Ord 

5 By his second md. to Margaret Hereford he had Ruth and 
Ann Wilson. Ann Wilson never md. but Ruth Wilson 
became the wf. of George Smith Patton - see Patton Family 
Branch. 

6 By his second md. to Margaret Hereford he had Ruth and 
Ann Wilson. Ann Wilson never md. but Ruth Wilson 
became the wf. of George Smith Patton - see Patton Family 

Branch. 
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M- Mary Mercer Thompson 

099-3. Pacificus Ord 
M-

099-4. Dr. James L. Ord 
M- Augustias de la Guerra 

099-5. Marcey Ord 
M-

099-6. Robert Brent Ord, b. Mar 4, 
1827, d. Oct. 20, 1889 
M- Eliza Good, Aug. 24, 1859 

099-7. John Ord 
M-

099-8. Georgiana C. Ord 
M- Judge Holliday of San Francisco 

Chart C 

John C. Calhoun • Vicrc President 

Mildred Washington Gregory 
Roger Gregory 

100-1. Frances Gregory, b. 1716 
M- Francis Thornton of Fall Hill, a mile 
west of Falmouth, VA. Nov. 3, 1736. 4 
W (1) 158. d. Nov. 11, 1748. 

100-2. Mildred Gregory, b. 1718 
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M- John John Thornton of Thornton 
Hill, Oct. 28, 1740, d. 1777, son of 
Francis and Mary Taliaferro Thornton. 1 
w (1) 140. 

100-3. Mary Elizabeth Gregory, b. 1720 
M- lst - Reuben Thornton of Drysdale 
Parish, Caroline Co. VA. - Mar. 23, 
1768. 
M- 2nd - Dr. Thomas Walker of 
Albermarle Co. He was the guardian of 
Thomas Jefferson, his brother and 
sisters, after the death of Peter Jefferson 
in 1757. 
M- 3rd - Dr. Weston Alcock, of the 
British Army, d.s.p. 
The latter resided at Castle Hill. I 
Hoppin 163, I Freeman 37. 

Chart CI 

William Green 
Ann (Marshall) Green 

101-1. General Duff Green 
M-
Famed editor and political leader in KY 

Chart CII 

General Duff Green 

101-1. dau. 
M- Andrew Pickett Calhoun, son of 
Jolm C. Calhoun, Vice Pres. of the 
United States. 

John C. Calhoun 

Chart CUI 

Harriot Washington Parks 
Andrew Parks 

103-1 . Lawrence Augustine Parks, b. 
1801, d. 1822 
M-
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103-2. Bushrod Parks, b. 1806, d. 1832 
M 

103-3. Laura Angela Parks, b. Nov. 14 
(15) 1809 
M- Samuel Shrewsbury, 1827, d. Jan. 2. 
1885, res. at WV. Their dau. Laura md. 
Nicholas Fitzhugh, a grandson of Sarah 
Ashton Fitzhugh. 

103-4. Andrew Parks, b. 1811 
M- Margaret Creed 
Res. in WV 

103-5. Mary Parks, b. 1813 
M-

103-6. John Parks, b. 1816 
M- Lucy Anderson 

ChartCIV 

John Payne II He was the son of an 
English gentlemen of wealth and 
education who emigrated to the colonies 
and settled on the James River m 
Goochland Co., VA. He left home at an 
early age to manage family lands in NC. 
His wf was the dau. of William Coles, 
who emg. from Eniscorthy, Ireland, and 
founded a plantation called Coles Hill in 
Va. She was a niece of Patrick Henry 
and his second wf., Dorothea Dandridge. 
Mary (Coles) Payne 

104-1. Dorothea (Dolley) Payne, b. NC 
M- 1st John Todd, Jr., of Philadelphia, 
PA, Jan. 27, 1790. He d. in the Yellow 
Fever epidemic of 1793. 
M-2nd - James Madison, Jr., Sep. 1794. 
4th President of the United States. FNl 
a long time Congressman representing 
Orange County, VA in the United States 
Congress. They were md. at Harewood, 
WV, the home of George Steptoe 
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Washington and his wf, Dolley's sister, 
Lucy Payne Washington. Harewood is 
located a few miles from Charleston, 
WV. 

104-2. Lucy Payne 
M- 1st - George Steptoe Washington, 
May 10, 1793, b. 1773, d. 1809, son of 
Samuel Washington and Anne Steptoe 
Washington. 
M- 2nd - Thomas Todd, Mar. 29, 1812. 
This is the first marriage in the White 
House, Washington, D.C. Her second 
husband was appointed to the United 
States Supreme Court by President 
Thomas Jefferson in 1807. He d. in 
1826. She d. in 1846. 

104-3. Anna Payne 
M- Richard Cutts. He was a 
Congressman from the MA district that 
is now the state of ME. 

Chart CV 

Anna (Payne) Cutts 
Richard Cutts 

105-1. Adele Cutts. 
M- Stephen Douglas, the United States 
Senator from the state of IL, and 
famed for the Lincoln-Douglas 
debates. 

ChartCVI 

Thomas Todd 
Lucy Payne Washington Todd 

106-1. Dorotha Madisonia (Madisonia 
Dolley) Todd, b. Dec. 15, 1813 
M- Charles Quinn, 1839, div. 

106-2. William Johnston Todd, b. 1815 
M-
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106-3. James Madison Todd, b. 1818 
M-

ChartCVII 

Francis Willis 

107-1. Col. Francis Willis 
M- Ann Rich, b. 1696, d. 1727 

107-2. Henry Willis Sr. 
M-lst - Anne Alexander 
M-2nd-Mildred Howell Brown 
M-3rd-Mildred Washington Gregory 

Edward Otho Cresap Ord 
Mary Mercer (Thompson) Ord 

108-1 Edward Otho Cresap Ord II 

Colonel Edward Otho Cresap Ord II 
M- Mary Frances (Mollie) Norton 

109-1. Mary Ord, born October 30, 
1895 at the United States Army Post in 
Arkansas, d. November 26, 1996 at 
Desert Hot Springs, CA. 7 

Unmd. 

108-3. Henry Ord 

108-4 Edward Otho Cresap Ord III 

108-5 Major General James Garesche 
Ord, born Fort Lewis, Washington, 
October 18, 1886. He received his 
elementary education in schools on 
military bases and attended the United 
States Military Academy receiving a 
B.S. degree in 1909. He was Brig. 
General commanding the 1st Division 

7 Mary Ord was a graduate of San Jose State University in 
California and was a teacher for many years at the California 
State School for the Blind in Berkeley, California. She 
retired to Desert Hot Springs in the early 1960s. She was a 

member of the Colonial Dames. 
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and special forces during World War II 
1940-1942. 
M- Irene H. Walsh, April 19, 1927 

108-6 Ellen Ord 

Major General James Garesche Ord 
Irene H. (Walsh) Ord 

109-1. James Gareshe Ord, Jr. 
M-

109-2. Marian Eleanor Ord 
M-

109-3. Edward Otho Cresap Ord 
M-
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Washington Family 

Chart I 

Lawrence Washington 
Margaret (Butler) Washington 

001-1. Robert Washington, b. c. 1589, 
eldest son and heir, d.s.p. 1610 

001-2. Sir John Washington of 
Thrapston, d. May 18, 1688. 1 

M- 1st - Mary Curtis, d. Jan. 1, .1624 or 
25, and bur. at Islip Ch. 2

• 

M- 2nd - Dorothy Pargiter, d. Oct. 15, 
1678. 3 

001-3. Sir William Washington of 
Packington, b. c. 1594, bur. Jun. 22, 
1643, St. Martin's m the Field, 
Middlesex 
M- Anne Villiers 4 

001-4. Lawrence Washington 5 

I . d He was kmghte at Newmarket, Feb. 21, 1622 or 23. He 
and other members of his family often visited Alth01pe, the 
home of the Spencers. He is buried in the Parish Ch. of St. 
James at Thrapston. 

She was the sister of Philip Curtis of Islip, 
Northamptonshire. She was md. at St. Leonard's Shoreditch, 
London, Jun. 14, 1621. Her father was Philip Curtis, the 
elder, and his wf, Catherine of Islip. This village is across the 
river Nene from Thrapston 

She was the eldest daughter of William Pargiter, of 
Greatworth, by Abigail, youngest daughter of Sir Francias 
Willoughby, and a sister to Margaret, wf of Robert Lord 
Spencer, of Althorpe. She had a dtr by a previous md., Mrs. 
Penelope Thornton. She is bur at Fordham in the Co. of 
Cambridge. 

4 She was the dtr of Sir George Villiers, and half sister of 
George Villiers, the Duke of Buckingham, and a member of 
King Charles II court 

He had as a partner, Thomas Roberts, a royalist, of 
Braxted, Parva, Essex. He was b. at Sulgrave Manor, 1602, 
entered Brasenose College, Oxford in 1619. he remained at 
Oxford fourteen consecutive years. He was appointed to the 
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M- Amphillus Twigden 6 

001-5. Thomas Washington, b. c. 1605, 
d. in Spain while a page to Prince 
Charles (later King Charles II) 1623. 
Unmd. 

Chart II 

Lawrence Washington 
Amphillus (Twigden) Washington 

002-1. John Washington, b. in Eng. 
1632 or 1633, and emg. to VA c. 1659. 
He was b. at Warton Co. Lancaster, Eng. 
He settled at Bridge's Creek, VA, and d. 
Jan. 1677. 
M- 1st - Anne Pope, dtr of Nathaniel 
Pope of Pope's Creek, VA. 
M- 2nd - Anne Brett 
M- 3rd - Ann Gerrard 
M- 4th - Frances Gerrard Speke Peyton 
Appleton 7 

002-2. Lawrence Washington, bap. at 
Tring, Co. Hertfordshire, Jun. 18, 1635, 
and emg. to VA. 
M- Mary Jones. 

002-3. Elizabeth Washington, bap. at 
Tring, Aug. 17, 1736 

office of lector, the principal educational office at Brasenose 
College. This office he held until 1631, when he became one 
of the proctors of Oxford. He had a Bachelor of Divinity 
degree conferred at Brasenose College, 1633 or 1634. The 
commonwealth ousted him from his rectory in 1643, because 
he was a royalist. He was later given the rectory of Braxted, 
Jan. 21, 1652. 

6 She was the dtr of John Twigden, of Middle Clayden, and 
was a wid. of one Rhodes at the time of her md. to Lawrence 
Washington c. 1631 or 1632. She was bur. at Tring 
Hertfordshire, Jan. 16, 1654 or 1655. 

7 
She was a sister of his third wf. 
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M- Rumball 

002-4. Margaret Washington 
M- George Talbott, of St. Giles, in the 
Fields, London, Feb. 27, 1662-63. 

002-5. Martha Washington 
M- Samuel Hayward, Stafford Co., VA. 
He was the clerk of that Co. 

002-6. William Washington, bap. at 
Tring, Co. Hertfordshire, Oct. 14, 1641. 

Chart III 

John Washington 
Ann (Pope) Washington 

003-1. Lawrence Washington, b. 1659, 
d. Feb. 1697. 
M- Mildred Reade Warner, 1690 8 

003-2. John Washington, of 
Westmoreland and Stafford Cos., b. 
1661 , d. Oct. 22, 1748. 
M- Anne Wycliffe, sister of Henry 
Wycliffe. 

003-3. Ann Washington, b. c. 1662, d. 
1698. 
M- Major Francis Wright, before 1680. 
d. bef. Feb. 22 (23) 1697. 

Chart IV 

Lawrence Washington 
Mildred Reade (Warner) Washington 

004-1. Augustine Washington, b. 1694, 
9 d. Apr. 12, 1743. 

dtr of Mildred (Reade) Warner and Col. Augustine 
Warner, Jr., and grndtr o f George Reade and Elizabeth 
(Marteau) Reade. -

9 
Purchased Little Hunting Creek Plantation fo r J 180 

from his sister in 1726. Moved his family from Wakefield, 
VA to Little Hunting Creek in 1735, extending the house that 
later became the home of Pres. George Washington, as 
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M- 1st - Jane Butler, Apr. 20, 1715, dtr. 
of Major Caleb Butler. She d. Nov. 2, 
1728. 
M- 2nd - Mary Ball, Mar. 6, 1731, dtr. of 
Col. Joseph Ball of Epping Forest. She 
d. Aug. 25, 1789, having seen her son 
become the first President of the United 
States. She had a tense relationship with 
her famous son as she felt he should be 
more attentive to her. 

004-2. John Washington, b. Nov. 12, 
1692. 
M- Catherine Whiting, dtr. of Henry 
Whiting. 

004-3. Mildred Washington, b. 1696, d. 
10 Sep. 5, 1747. . 

M- lst - Lewis 
M- 2nd - Roger Gregory, d. 1730. 
M- 3rd - Henry Willis, Jan. 23, 1733, d. 
1741. 11 

Francis Willis was the first of the 
family to emg. to Va, was born in the 
parish of Fowlesale St. Algate, Oxford, 
England. NEG&H. Soc. Register XI, p. 

Mount Vernon. Mount Vernon was badly damaged by fire in 
1738 or 1739 and the family then moved to Ferry Fann, near 
Fredericksburg, VA. 

IO She was b. 1698 at Pope's Creek, VA. She and her two · 
brothers went lo ENG with their wid. mother c. 1700 where 
they received an education. The mother remarried, and on 
her death they returned to VA under the custody of an uncle. 
She inherited Little Hunting Creek Plantation from her 
father, and sold it in 1726 or 1727 to her brother, Augustine 
Washington, who le ft it lo his son, Lawrence Washington, on 
his death in 1744 After her second husband's death she 
married Henry Willis, the fou nder of Fredericksburg, VA and 
settled in that communi ty. In 1732 she was godmother and 
sponsor to George Washington, her brother's son. The 
baptismal record was destroyed during the Civil War when a 
Union Officer gave the book to his young child lo make 
paper dolls 

11 
He founded Fredericksburg, VA in 1727. His home was 

on a hill called Willis Hill, later re-named Marye's Hill 
which is today the ca mpus of Mary Washington College, a 
branch of the University of VA. in Fredericksburg. He md. 
1st - Anne Alexander, dau. of David Alexander and Anne 
Morgan Alexander (wid. of John Smith of Purton), md. Nov. 
2, 1714, and 2d Mildred Howell Brown ... Sparks, 
Washington Vol. I, p. 550, 6 W. ( I) 208 



Washington and Related Families -

257. He was the clerk of Charles River 
Co. (now York), later magistrate, 1648. 
He returned to and d. in England. -

Chart V 

Augustine Washington 
Jane (Butler) Washington 

005-1. Lawrence Washington 12 

M- Anne Fairfax 

Lawrence Washington 

Chart VI 

Augustine Washington 
Mary (Ball) Washington 

006-1. George Washington, b. Feb. 22, 
173 1 at Pope's Creek, VA. He d. Dec. 
14, 1 799 at Mount Vernon, VA. He and 
his wf are bur. in the crypt near the 
manor house. 

12 
He inherited Little Hunting Creek Plantation on the 

death of his father, and renamed it Mount Vernon, in honor 
of Admiral Edward Vernon, under whom he served in the 
Cartagena Campaign in 1740. Admiral Vernon won fame in 
the British Navy by introducing the custom of having a daily 
ration of grog. When he d. he willed the plantation lo his 
wife Anne Fairfax. fo r life, and the remainder to his half­
brolher George Washington if she survived without lineal 
heirs. In 1759 on his md. lo Martha Dandridge Custis George 
Washington purchased her Ii fe est., and he became the sole 
owner of Mount Vernon. Anne Fairfax subsequently md. 
George Lee, a cousin of the VA Lees. 

Washington and Related Families 

3 

M- Martha Dandridge Custis, a wid., 
Jan. 6, 1759, at her Plantation, called the 
White House on the Panmuckey River in 
Tidewater VA. d.s.p. The White House 
Plantation was destroyed during the 
Civi l War. She d. 1802 at Mount 

13 Vernon, VA .. 

Martha Washington 

006-2. Elizabeth (Betty) Washington, b. 
Jun. 20, 1733 
M- Fielding Lewis, May, 1750, d. Oct. 
19, 1781. He served the Revolutionary 
Army by maintaining a munitions works 
in Fredericksburg, VA. Washington 
provided him with Hessian Prisoners of 
War of King George Ill's Army who 
were craftsmen in housebuilding, and the 
estate at Kenmore represents much of 
their craftsmanship today. 
Res. of Kenmore, Fredericksburg, VA. 

006-3. John Augustine Washington, b. 
Jan. 13, 1736 
M- Hannah Bushrod 

lJ She was the daughter of John Dandridge, and the wid. of 
Daniel Parke Custis. By Custis she had two ch .. John Parke 
Custis, who d. in 1781 at the lime of the Yorktown Campaign 
while an officer in Washington's Army, and Patty, who was 
epileptic and dif d.s.p 
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Mt. Vernon, formerly Linle Hunting Creek Plantation 

006-4. Samuel Washington, of 
Harewood, WV, b. Nov. 16, 1734, md 
five times 
M-lst - Jane Champe, dtr of Col. John 
Champe of Lambs Creek, King George 
Co., d. 1758, d.s.p . 
M-2nd - Mildred Thornton, dtr of John 
Thornton of Caroline Co. She d. 1763. 
M- 3rd - Anne Steptoe 
M- 4th - Lucy Chapman, dtr. of 
Nathaniel Chapman. 
M- 5th - Susannah Perrin. 
M-6th Mildred Thornton 

006-5. Charles Washington, b. May 2, 
1738. 14 

M- Mildred Thornton, dtr. of Col. 
Francis Thornton and Frances Gregory 
Thornton of Fall Hill, Nov. 3, 1736, b. 
1716, d. after 1749. 

006-6. Mildred Washington, b. Jun. 21 , 
1739, d. Oct. 23, 1740. dif. 

Chart VII 

14 
He maintained a tavern in Fredericksburg, VA which 

still stands in that community. 

Washington and Related Famil ies 

John Washington 
Anne (Wycliffe) Washington 

007-1. Lawrence Washington 
M-

007-2. Nathaniel Washington 

4 

M- Mary Dade, gmddtr of Major John 
Dade, Speaker of the House of 
Burgesses 

007-3. John Washington 
M-

007-4. Henry Washington, high Sheriff 
of Stafford Co 
M- Mary Bailey, granddtr of Caleb 
Butler. 

Opposite - is the bookplate George 
Washington used for his books 
showing the Washington Coat of 
Arms which became the logo for the 
city of Washington, which took his 
name when it became the Capital of 
the United States. 
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257. He was the clerk of Charles River 
Co. (now York), later magistrate, 1648. 
He returned to and d. in England. -

Chart V 

Augustine Washington 
Jane (Butler) Washington 

12 005-1. Lawrence Washington 
M- Anne Fairfax 

Lawrence Washington 

Chart VI 

Augustine Washington 
Mary (Ball) Washington 

006-1. George Washington, b. Feb. 22, 
1731 at Pope's Creek, VA. He d. Dec. 
14, 1799 at Mount Vernon, VA. He and 
his wf are bur. in the crypt near the 
manor house. 

12 He inherited Little Hunting Creek Plantation on the 
death of his father. and renamed it Mount Vernon, in honor 
of Admiral Edward Vernon, under whom he served in the 
Cartagena Campaign in 1740. Admiral Vernon won fame in 
the British Navy by introducing the custom of having a daily 
ration of grog. When he d. he willed the plantation to his 
wife Anne Fairfax, for life, and the remainder to his half­
brother George Washington if she survived without lineal 
heirs. In 1759 on his md. to Martha Dandridge Custis George 
Washington purchased her life est., and he became the sole 
owner of Mount Vernon. Anne Fairfax subsequently md. 
George Lee, a cousin of the VA Lees. 

Washington and Related Families 

3 

M- Martha Dandridge Custis, a wid. , 
Jan. 6, 1759, at her Plantation, called the 
White House on the Panmuckey River in 
Tidewater VA. d. s.p. The White House 
Plantation was destroyed during the 
Civil War. She d. 1802 at Mount 

13 Vernon, VA. . 

Martha Washington 

006-2. Elizabeth (Betty) Washington, b. 
Jun. 20, 1733 
M- Fielding Lewis, May, 1750, d. Oct. 
19, 1781. He served the Revolutionary 
Army by maintaining a munitions works 
in Fredericksburg, VA. Washington 
provided him with Hessian Prisoners of 
War of King George Ill's Army who 
were craftsmen in housebuilding, and the 
estate at Kenmore represents much of 
their craftsmanship today. 
Res. of Kenmore, Fredericksburg, VA. 

006-3. John Augustine Washington, b. 
Jan. 13, 1736 
M- Hannah Bushrod 

13 She was the daughter of John Dandridge, and the wid. of 
Daniel Parke Custis. By Custis she had two ch., John Parke 
Custis, who d. in 1781 at the time of the Yorktown Campaign 
while an officer in Washington's Army, and Patty, who was 
epileptic and dif d.s.p 
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Mt. Vernon, fom1erly Lillie Hunting Creek Plantation 

006-4. Samuel Washington, of 
Harewood, WV, b. Nov. 16, 1734, md 
fi ve times 
M-lst - Jane Champe, dtr of Col. John 
Champe of Lambs Creek, King George 
Co., d. 1758, d.s.p. 
M-2nd - Mildred Thornton, dtr of John 
Thornton of Caroline Co. She d. 1763. 
M- 3rd - Anne Steptoe 
M- 4th - Lucy Chapman, dtr. of 
Nathaniel Chapman. 
M- 5th - Susannah Perrin. 
M-6th Mildred Thornton 

006-5. Charles Washington, b. May 2, 
1738. 

14 

M- Mildred Thornton, dtr. of Col. 
Francis Thornton and Frances Gregory 
Thornton of Fall Hill, Nov. 3, 1736, b. 
l 716, d. after l 749. 

006-6. Mildred Washington, b. Jun. 21 , 
1739, d. Oct. 23, 1740. dif. 

Chart VII 

14 
He maintained a tavern in Fredericksburg, VA which 

still stands in that community. 
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John Washington 
Anne (Wycliffe) Washington 

007-1. Lawrence Washington 
M-

007-2. Nathaniel Washington 

4 

M- Mary Dade, grnddtr of Major John 
Dade, Speaker of the House of 
Burgesses 

007-3. John Washington 
M-

007-4. Henry Washington, high Sheriff 
of Stafford Co 
M- Mary Bailey, granddtr of Caleb 
Butler. 

Opposite - is the bookplate George 
Washington used for his books 
showing the Washington Coat of 
Arms which became the logo for the 
city of Washington, which took his 
name when it became the Capital of 
the United States. 
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Chart VIII 

John Augustine Washington 
Hannah (Bushrod) Washington 

008-1. Bushrod Washington, b. Jun. 15, 
1762, d. Nov. 26, 1829. 1

' 

M- Anne Blackburn 
008-2. Jane Washington 
M- Wi lliam Augustine Washington, her 
cousm 

008-3. E lizabeth Washington 
M- Alexander Dandridge, General, 
Revolutionary War 

Chart IX 

Samuel Washington 
Mildred (Thornton) Washington 

Samuel Washington 

009-1 . Thornton Washington, b. 1760, 
d. 1787 

009-2. Harriot Washington 

15 
He was b. in Westmoreland Co., VA. He grad. from 

William and Mary College, Williamsburg, VA in 1778, 
being an original member of the Phi Beta Kappa Society. He 
served in the House of Delegates o f VA which rati lied the 
U.S. Constitution. In 1798 he was appointed an Assoc. 
Justice of the U.S. Supreme Court by Pres. John Adams. He 
was George Washington's li terary executor and supervised 
the preparation of John Marshall's Life of Washington, 5 
vols, 1804-1807, and on Martha Washington's death in 1702 
he inherited Mount Vernon. He did in Philadelphia, PA. 

Washington and Related Families 

M- Andrew Parks 

009-3. Lawrence Washington 
M-

009-4. George St1~toe Washington 
M- Lucy Payne. 

Bushrod Washington 

009-5. Ferdinand Washington. 
M-

Chart X 

John Washington 
Catherine (Whiting) Washington 

5 

010-1. Warner Washington, b. Sep. 22, 
1722 
M-lst - Elizabeth Macon, dtr. of Col. 
William Macon 
M-2nd - Hannah Fairfax, May 10, 1764, 
dtr. of Wi lliam Fairfax, and sister of 
Bryan Fairfax, 8th Lord Fairfax. 

010-2. Catherine Washington, b . Feb. 
11 , 1724 
M- Col. Fielding Lewis 

17 

16 
This was her first husband. She was a sister of Dolley 

Payne Madison, and they lived at Harewood, Charlestown, 
WV. This was the estate on which James Madison and 
Dolley Payne were md. and had their honeymoon. Lucy 
Payne, as a wid. later md. Judge Thomas Todd, which was 
the first maniage performed at the new White House (called 
the President's Mansion at the time) in Washington, D.C. 
Judge Todd was an Associate Justice of the United States 
Supreme Court. 
t
7 

This was his first wf. His second wfand widow was Betty 
Washington of Kenmore. 



Washington and Related Families -

010-3. Henry Washington, b. Sep. 1728 
M- 1st Anne Thacker, Jan. 9, 1749, dtr of 
William Thacker 
M- 2nd - Charlotte --- , Mar. 3, 1760. 

George Washington at the age of25 years 

Chart XI 

Col. Francis Thornton 
Frances (Gregory) Thornton 18

• 

0 11 -1. Mildred Thornton 
M- Charles Washington, 1757, brother 
of President George Washington. 

011-2. Col. Wi lliam Thornton 19 

M- Martha (Mary) Stuart, dtr. of John 
Stuart. 27 Va. 75 

011-3. Col. John Thornton 
M- Jane Washington 

011 -4. Col. Francis Thornton 
M- Ann Thompson 

0 11-5. Mary Thornton 

18 
She was the dtr of Mildred Washington Gregory, by her 

second husband, Roger Gregory. Mildred Washington 
Gregory inherited Little Hunting Creek Plantation where 
Frances Gregory spent her childhood 

19 H' d . d 1s tr, Mil red, md Samuel Washington, brother of Pres. 
George Washington . 

Washington and Related Families 

M- William Champe 

011-6. Francis Thornton 
M- Ann Thompson, 1759 

011-7. Mary Elizabeth Thornton 
M- 1st - Thomas Meriwether 
M- 2nd - John Lewis 

Chart XII 

Col. William Thornton 
Martha (Stuart) Thornton 

012-1 . William Thornton 

6 

M- Eleanor Thompson, dtr of Philip 
Rootes Thompson. See Chart XXVI 
below. 

Mildred Gregory, George Washington's 
Godmother, settled in Fredericksburg, 
Virginia with her second husband, Henry 
Willis. He was the founder of the town 
of Fredericksburg, in which George 
Washington spent time as a youth. 

Washington lived with his parents at 
Ferry Farm across the Rappahannock 
River, at which the legend arose about 
chopping down a cherry tree, a fiction of 
Parson Mason Weems, an ardent admirer 
of the first President. 

Chart XIII 

William Thornton 
Eleanor (Thompson) Thornton 

013-1. Susan Thompson Thornton, 
Feb. 1, 1825. 
M- Andrew Glassell II, b. May 15, 
1793, he d. in Los Angeles CA in 1873. 
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Chart VIII 

John Augustine Washington 
Hannah (Bushrod) Washington 

008- 1. Bushrod Washington, b. Jun. 15, 
1762, d. Nov. 26, 1829. 1:> 

M- Anne Black bum 
008-2. Jane Washington 
M- William Augustine Washington, her 
cousm 

008-3 . Elizabeth Washington 
M- Alexander Dandridge, General, 
Revolutionary War 

Chart IX 

Samuel Washington 
Mildred (Thornton) Washington 

Samuel Washington 

009-1. Thornton Washington, b. 1760, 
d. 1787 

009-2. Harriot Washington 

15 
He was b. in Westmoreland Co., VA. He grad. from 

. William and Mary College, Williamsburg, VA in 1778, 
being an original member of the Phi Beta Kappa Society. He 
served in the House of Delegates of VA which ratified the 
U.S. Constitution. In 1798 he was appointed an Assoc. 
Justice of the U.S. Supreme Court by Pres. John Adams. He 
was George Washington's literary executor and supervised 
the preparauon of John Marshall's Life of Washington, S 
vols, 1804-1807, and on Manha Washington's death in 1702 
he inherited Mount Vernon. He did m Philadelphia, PA. 

Washington and Related Families 

M- Andrew Parks 

009-3. Lawrence Washington 
M-

009-4. George S\e;'toe Washington 
M- Lucy Payne. 

Bushrod Washington 

009-5. Ferdinand Washington. 
M-

Chart X 

John Washington 
Catherine (Whiting) Washington 

5 

010-1. Warner Washington, b. Sep. 22, 
1722 
M-lst - Elizabeth Macon, dtr. of Col. 
William Macon 
M-2nd - Hannah Fairfax, May 10, 1764, 
dtr. of William Fairfax, and sister of 
Bryan Fairfax, 8th Lord Fairfax. 

010-2. Catherine Washington, b. Feb. 
11 , 1724 
M- Col. Fielding Lewis 17 

16 
This was her first husband. She was a sister of Dolley 

Payne Madison, and they lived at Harewood, Charlestown, 
WV. This was the estate on which James Madison and 
Dolley Payne were md. and had their honeymoon. Lucy 
Payne, as a wid. later md. Judge Thomas Todd, which was 
the first marriage performed at the new White House (called 
the President's Mansion at the time) in Washington. D.C. 
Judge Todd was an Associate Justice of the United States 
Supreme Court. 
17 

This was his first wf. His second wfand widow was Betty 
Washington of Kenmore. 
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010-3 . Henry Washington, b. Sep. 1728 
M- !st Anne Thacker, Jan. 9, 1749, dtr of 
William Thacker 
M- 2nd - Charlotte --- , Mar. 3, 1760. 

George Washington at the age of' 25 years 

Chart XI 

Col. Francis Thornton 
Frances (Gregory) Thornton 18

. 

011-1. Mildred Thornton 
M- Charles Washington, 1757, brother 
of President George Washington. 

011-2. Col. William Thornton 19 

M- Martha (Mary) Stuart, dtr. of John 
Stuart. 27 Va. 75 

011-3. Col. John Thornton 
M- Jane Washington 

011-4. Col. Francis Thornton 
M- Ann Thompson 

011-5. Mary Thornton 

18 
She was the dtr of Mildred Washington Gregory, by her 

second husband, Roger Gregory. Mildred Washington 
Gregory inherited Little Hunting Creek Plantation where 
Frances Gregory spent her childhood 

19 
His dtr, Mi ldred, md Samuel Washington, brother of Pres. 

George Washington. 

Washington and Related Famil ies 

M- William Champe 

01 1-6. Francis Thornton 
M- Ann Thompson, 1759 

01 1-7. Mary Elizabeth Thornton 
M- 1st - Thomas Meriwether 
M- 2nd - John Lewis 

Chart XII 

Col. William Thornton 
Martha (Stuart) Thornton 

012- 1. William Thornton 

6 

M- Eleanor Thompson, dtr of Philip 
Rootes Thompson. See Chart XXVI 
below. 

Mildred Gregory, George Washington's 
Godmother, settled in Fredericksburg, 
Virginia with her second husband, Henry 
Willis. He was the founder of the town 
of Fredericksburg, in which George 
Washington spent time as a youth. 

Washington lived with his parents at 
Ferry Farm across the Rappahannock 
River, at which the legend arose about 
chopping down a cherry tree, a fiction of 
Parson Mason Weems, an ardent admirer 
of the first President. 

Chart XIII 

William Thornton 
Eleanor (Thompson) Thornton 

013-1. Susan Thompson Thornton, 
Feb. 1, 1825. 
M- Andrew Glassell II, b. May 15, 
1793, he d. in Los Angeles CA in 1873. 
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Chart XlV 

Susan Thompson (Thornton) Glassell 
Andrew Glassell II 

Andrew Glassell Ill - founder of Orange, California 

014-1. Andrew Glassell III, b. Sep. 30, 
1827, he d. Jan. 27, 1901 at his home 
in Los Angeles. 20 

20 
In 1835 his family moved to Livingston, AL, where soon 

after his mother d. While growing up in Livingston he 
became acquainted with Alfred Beck Chapman, whose 
father, William Smith Chapman, had been a lawyer but had 
d. Feb. 6, 1836. Alfred B. Chapman was the grandson of 
Robert Hett Chapman, the second President of the Univ. of 
NC. Chapman received an appointment to West Point, grad. 
in 1854 in a glass of 29 cadets, being ranked 29th 

academically. 

In 1848 Andrew Glassel! grad. from the Univ. of AL. He 
studied under Judge John Campbell of AL, an Assoc. Justice 
of the U.S. Supreme Court, and was admitted to the bar of 
AL in 1853. The same year he came to CA, and was 
admitted to the CA bar, becoming an Assistant United States 
Attorney at San Francisco. He held that position for about 
three years, in which time he spent litigating a large number 
o f land cases before the United States Lands Claims 
Commission. He then engaged in the private practice of law 
until the Civil War commenced in 1861. He withdrew from 
practice after being required to take a loyalty oath to the 
Union 

While temporarily retired from practice he undertook the 
manufacture of barrel staves in Santa Cruz County. He had a 
steam sawmill and employed a large force of men. When the 
war ended he returned to practice of law, but in Los Angeles. 
Upon his arrival in Los Angeles on Nov. 27, 1865 he became 
re-acquainted with Alfred Beck Chapman, who had left the 
Army in 1859 and s tudied law under his father-in-law, 
Jonathan Scott. The two men formed a law partnership, 
Glassel! & Chapman, which handled a number of real 

Washington and Related Families 

7 

M-lst - Lucy Toland, dtr of Hugh Haugar 
Toland, founder of the Univ. of CA 
Medical School. Shed. in 1879. 
M-2nd - Susan Virginia Micou Ring. 
Shed. in 1897. 

014-2. William Thornton Glassell, b. 
at Fleetwood, Jan. 15, 1831, d. in Los 

21 Angeles Co., 1876. . 
Unmd. 

014-3. Susan Thornton Glassell, b. Mar. 
2, 1835, d. Los Angeles, CA. Nov. 16, 

property matters in Los Angeles Co. George Hugh Smith, 
who md. Glassell 's sister joined the firm in 1869, and it 
became known as Glassel!, Chapman & Smith. A. B. 
Chapman retired in 1880 to attend to his rancho in the San 
Gabriel Valley. 

The Los Angeles County Bar Association was organized on 
Dec. 3, 1878. The main purpose of the association was to 
establish a law library for the county. The fi rst officers were 
elected Dec. 10, 1878. Andrew Glassel! was elected the first 
President. Volney E. Howard and J.R. McConnell were 
elected Vice Presidents; A . W. Hutton Secretary, and 
Jackson A. Graves, Treasurer. Mr. Glassell retired from the 
practice of law in 1883 to manage his growing and 
prosperous estate, and he was instrumental in the 
development of the Glassel! Park subdivision in central Los 
Angeles, where he had his residence. His first residence was 
at Third and Main Streets, in Los Angeles, but he sold it to 
the Roman Catholic Church, which built St. Vibiana's 
Catholic Cathedral on the site. For a period his sister and her 
family resided with Glassel! at this location before they, too, 

became permanently settled in Los Angeles. 

ll He was a grad. of the U.S. Naval Acad. at Annapolis and 
entered the Navy 1848. He was serving in the China Squad 
aboard the U.S.S. Hartford at the time the Civil War 
commenced. The Squad. was ordered home and the officers 
and crew required to take a loyalty oath. Glassel! refused to 
take the oath and was made a prisoner, being dismissed from 
the Navy on Dec. 6, 1861 . He was exchanged for captured 
Union Prisoners, and became Capt. in the Confederate States 
Navy, commanding an armored ship, "The David". In a battle 
in Charleston HarbOr "The David" was sunk and he was 
again in a Union prison, having been caputred Oct. 5, 1863 -
where he contracted tuberculosis, from which he eventually 
d. 

He accompanied his father, Andrew Glassel! II , who was 
totally blind at the time, and his sister, Susan Thornton 

Glassel! to CA on the Butterfield Stage in 1867. He was 
employed by his older brother Andrew Glassel! as a real 
estate agent in the development of the community of Orange, 
Los Angeles Co., CA 
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1883. See Patton genealogy under the 
Beale Family Branch. 
M- 1st - George Smith Patton I, Sep. 8, 
1855. 22 

M- 2nd - George Hugh Smith 

014-4. Ellen Elizabeth Glassell, b. Nov. 
25, 1825,dif. 

014-5. Philip Rootes Glassell, b. May 
25, 1829, dif. 

014-6. John Henry Hobart Glassell, b. 
Oct. 25, 1833, d. AL. 1853 of yellow 
fever. 
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Hugh Mercer , a pharmacist in Fredericksburg, VA, who 
became a General in the Revolutionary Army, and was killed 
in the Battle of Princeton, in 1776. 

Chart XV 

Robert Glassell 23 

Mary (Kelton) Glassell 

22 
Patton was a son of John Mercer Patton prominent VA 

attorney, and the grandson of Ann Gordon Mercer who md. 
Robert Patton. His great grandparents were General Hugh 
and Isabella Mercer. Hugh Mercer was trained in medicine 
and pharmacy and maintained a pharmacy in Fredericksburg, 
VA. He became one of General George Washington's 
combat generals and was killed at the battle of Princeton, NJ 

·on Mar. 20, 1776. 

23 
He lived in Rucan, Dumfries, Scotland, in the 

Torthorwald parish. Torthorwald was the castle of the 
Douglass family in Scotland. His parents were John Glassell 

and Mary (Coalter) Glassell. 

Washington and Related Families 

24 015-1. Andrew Glassell I 

8 

M- Elizabeth Taylor, Oct. 21, 1776, b. 
25 Sep. 22, 1755, d. Jul. 24, 1828. 

George Hugh Smith 

015-2. John Glassell 27 b. Nov. 26, 
1736, in Rucan, Dumfries, Scotland, in 
the Torthorwald parish, he emg. to VA c. 
1756, and maintained a public tobacco 
warehouse in Fredericksburg, VA. His 
house still stands in Fredericksburg as 
one of the historical houses in the 
district, adjacent to a wharf on the 
Rappahannock River, almost directly 
across from Ferry Farm, the boyhood 
home of George Washington. Because of 
sympathies for the crown John Glassell 
returned to Scotland at the outbreak of 
the Revolutionary War, and settled in 
Long Niddry, near Edinburgh. His wf 
was the dtr of an early school teacher in · 
Fredericksburg, VA. d. at his estate Long 
Niddry in East Lothian, Apr. 15, 1806. 
M- Helen Buchan, Nov. 18, 1780, b. c. 
1750. 

24 
He was b. Oct. 8, 1738, and emg. with his brother John, 

to VA about 1756, settling in or near Fredericksburg, VA. d. 
in VA Jul. 4, 1827 

25 
She was the dtr of Erasmus Taylor , son of James and 

Martha (Thompson) Taylor of Culpeper Co., VA. Erasmus 
Taylor was a brother of Zachary Taylor, the grandfather of 

Pres. Zachary Taylor. 
27 

She was the dtr of Erasmus Taylor, son of James and 
Martha (Thompson) Taylor of Culpeper Co., VA. Erasmus 
Taylor was a brother of Zachary Taylor, the grandfather of 
Pres. Zachary Taylor. 
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Chart XIV 

Susan Thompson (Thornton) Glassell 
Andrew Glassell II 

Andrew Glassel! Ill - founder of Orange, California 

014-1. Andrew Glassell III, b. Sep. 30, 
1827, he d. Jan. 27, 1901 at his home 
in Los Angeles. 20 

20 
In 1835 his family moved to Livingston, AL, where soon 

afier his mother d . While growing up in Livingston he 
became acquainted with Alfred Beck Chapman, whose 
father, William Smith Chapman, had been a lawyer but had 
d. Feb. 6, 1836. Alfred B. Chapman was the grandson of 
Robert Hell Chapman, the second President of the Univ. of 
NC. Chapman received an appointment to West Point, grad. 
in 1854 in a glass of 29 cadets, being ranked 29th 

academically. 

In 1848 Andrew Glassell grad. from the Univ. of AL. He 
studied under Judge John Campbell of AL, an Assoc. Justice 
of the U.S. Supreme Court, and was admitted to the bar of 
AL in 1853. The same year he came to CA, and was 
admined to the CA bar, becoming an Assistant United States 
Anorney at San Francisco. He held that position for about 
three years, in which time he spent litigating a large number 
of land cases before the Unned States Lands Claims 
Commission. He then engaged in the private practice of law 
until the Civil War commenced in 1861. He withdrew from 
practice afier being requi red to take a loyalty oath to the 
Union 

While temporaril y retired from practice he undertook the 
manufacture of barrel staves in Santa Cruz County. He had a 
steam sawmill and employed a large force of men. When the 
war ended he returned to practice of law, but in Los Angeles. 
Upon his arrival in Los Angeles on Nov. 27, 1865 he became 
re-acquainted with Alfred Beck Chapman, who had lefi the 
Army in 1859 and s tudied law under his father-in-law, 
Jonathan Scott. The two men formed a law partnership, 
Glassel! & Chapman, which handled a number of real 

Washington and Related Families 
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M-lst - Lucy Toland, dtr of Hugh Haugar 
Toland, founder of the Univ. of CA 
Medical School. Shed. in 1879. 
M-2nd - Susan Virginia Micou Ring. 
Shed. in 1897. 

014-2. William Thornton Glassell, b. 
at Fleetwood, Jan. 15, 1831, d. in Los 

21 Angeles Co., 1876. . 
Unmd. 

014-3. Susan Thornton Glassel!, b. Mar. 
2, 1835, d. Los Angeles, CA. Nov. 16, 

property matters in Los Angeles Co. George Hugh Smith, 
who md. Glassell 's sister joined the firm in 1869, and it 
became known as Glassell, Chapman & Smith. A. B. 
Chapman retired in 1880 to attend to his rancho in the San 
Gabriel Valley. 

The Los Angeles County Bar Association was organized on 
Dec. 3, 1878. The mai n purpose of the association was to 
establish a law library for the county. The first officers were 
elected Dec. I 0, 1878. Andrew Glassell was elected the first 
President. Volney E. Howard and J.R. McConnell were 
elected Vice Presidents; A. W. Hunon Secretary, and 
Jackson A. Graves, Treasurer. Mr. Glassell retired from the 
practice of law in 1883 to manage his growing and 
prosperous estate, and he was instrumental in the 
development of the Glassell Park subdivision in central Los 
Angeles, where he had his residence. His first residence was 
at Third and Main Streets, in Los Angeles, but he sold it to 
the Roman Cathol ic Church, which built St. Vibiana's 
Catholic Cathedral on the site. For a period his s ister and her 
family resided with Glassell at this location before they, too, 

became permanently settled in Los Angeles . 

21 
He was a grad. of the U.S. Naval Acad. at Annapolis and 

entered the Navy 1848. He was serving in the China Squad 
aboard the U.S.S. Hartford at the time the Civil War 
commenced. The Squad. was ordered home and the officers 
and crew required to take a loyalty oath. Glassell refused to 
take the oath and was made a prisoner, being dismissed from 
the Navy on Dec. 6, 1861 . He was exchanged for captured 
Union Prisoners, and became Capt. in the Confederate States 
Navy, commanding an armored ship, "The David". In a battle 
in Charleston Harbor "The David" was sunk and he was 
again in a Union prison, having been caputred Oct. 5, 1863 -
where he contracted tuberc ulosis, from which he eventually 
d. 

He accompanied his father, Andrew G lassell II, who was 
totally blind at the time, and his sister, Susan Thornton 

Glassell to CA on the Butterfield Stage in 1867. He was 
employed by his older brother Andrew Glassell as a real 
estate agent in the development of the community of Orange, 
Los Angeles Co., CA 
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1883. See Patton genealogy under the 
Beale Family Branch. 
M- lst - George Smith Patton I, Sep. 8, 
1855. 22 

M- 2nd - George Hugh Smith 

014-4. Ellen Elizabeth Glassell, b. Nov. 
25, 1825, dif. 

014-5. Philip Rootes Glassell, b. May 
25, 1829, di f. 

014-6. John Henry Hobart Glassell, b. 
Oct. 25, 1833, d. AL. 1853 of yellow 
fever. 

Hugh Mercer , a pharmacist in Fredericksburg, VA, who 
became a General in the Revolutionary Anny, and was killed 
in the Battle of Princeton, in 1776. 

Chart XV 

Robert Glassell 23 

Mary (Kelton) Glassell 

22 
Patton was a son of John Mercer Patton prominent VA 

attorney, and the grandson of Ann Gordon Mercer who md. 
Robert Patton. His great grandparents were General Hugh 
and Isabella Mercer. Hugh Mercer was trained in medicine 
and pharmacy and maintained a pharmacy in Fredericksburg, 
VA. He became one of General George Washington·s 
combat generals and was ki lled at the battle of Princeton. NJ 

on Mar. 20. 1776. 

23 
He lived in Rucan, Dumfries, Scotland, in the 

Torthorwald parish. Torthorwald was the castle of the 
Douglass family in Scotland. His parents were John Glassell 

and Mary (Coalter) Glassell. 

Washington and Related Families 
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0 24 15-1 . Andrew Glassell I 
M- Elizabeth Taylor, Oct. 21, 1776, b. 

r Sep. 22, 1755, d. Jul. 24, 1828. ) 

George Hugh Smith 

015-2. John Glassell 27 b. Nov. 26, 
1736, in Rucan, Dumfries, Scotland, in 
the Torthorwald parish, he emg. to VA c. 
1756, and maintained a public tobacco 
warehouse in Fredericksburg, VA. His 
house still stands in Fredericksburg as 
one of the historical houses in the 
district, adjacent to a wharf on the 
Rappahannock River, almost directly 
across from Ferry Farm, the boyhood 
home of George Washington. Because of 
sympathies for the crown John Glassell 
returned to Scotland at the outbreak of 
the Revolutionary War, and settled in 
Long Niddry, near Edinburgh. His wf 
was the dtr of an early school teacher in 
Fredericksburg, VA. d. at his estate Long 
Niddry in East Lothian, Apr. 15, 1806. 
M- Helen Buchan, Nov. 18, 1780, b. c. 
1750. 

24 
He was b. Oct. 8, 1738, and emg. with his brother John, 

to VA about 1756, settling in or near Fredericksburg, VA. d. 
in VA Jul. 4, 1827 

15 
- She was the dtr of Erasmus Taylor, son of James and 
Martha (lliompson) Taylor of Culpeper Co., VA. Erasmus 
Taylor was a brother of Zachary Taylor, the grandfather of 

Pres. Zachary Taylor. 
27 

She was the dtr of Erasmus Taylor, son of James and 
Martha (Thompson) Taylor of Culpeper Co., VA. Erasmus 
Taylor was a brother of Zachary Taylor, the grandfather of 
Pres. Zachary Taylor. 
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015-3. Robert Glassell, bap. Feb. 15, 
1741, at Rucan, Scotland. 
M- Janet Glassell, a cousin. 

Chart XVI 

John Glassell 
Helen (Buchan) Glassell 

016-1. Joanna Glassell, b. 1796, d. Jan. 
22, 1828. 
M- John Campbell, Apr. 17, 1820.28 

Chart XVII 

Joanna (Glassell) Campbell 
John Campbell 

017-1. Sir George John Douglass 
29 Campbell, b. Apr. 30, 1823. . 

M- Lady Elizabeth Georgiana Granville, 
Jul. 31, 1844 

017-2. John Henry Campbell, b. Jan. 11, 
1821, d. May 1837. 
Unmd. 

017-3. Emma Augusta Campbell 
M- Rt. Hon. Sir John McNeill, G.C.B. 
Aug. 26, 1870 

Chart XVIII 

Sir George John Douglass Campbell 
Lady Elizabeth Georgiana (Granville) 
Campbell 

28 
He was b. Inverary Castle, Co. Argyll, Dec. 21, 1777, d. 

Apr. 26, 1847. Joanna Glassell was his second wf. Had ch. 
only by the second md. He was the 7th Duke of Argyll, of 

lnvemary Castle. 
29 

He was the 8th Duke of Argyll. Lord Rector of the Univ. 
of Glasgow. Hereditary Master of the Queen's Household in 

Scotland. 
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018-1. John George Edward Douglas 
Sutherland Campbell, b. Aug. 6, 1845. 
30 

M- H.R.H. The Princess Louise 
Alberta, 4th dtr of her Imperial 
Majesty, Queen Victoria, b. Mar. 18, 
1848. 

018-2. Archibald Campbell, b. Dec. 18, 
1846 
M- Jane Sevilla Callender, Jan. 12, 1869. 

018-3. Walter Campbell, b. Jul. 30, 
1848 
M- Olivia Milns, Apr. 14, 1878 
18-4. George Campbell, b. Dec. 25, 
1850 
M-

018-5. Colin Campbell, b. Mar. 9, 1853 
M-

018-6. Edith Campbell 
M- Earl Percy, Dec. 23, 1868, b. May 
29, 1846, eldest son of the Duke of 
Northumberland 

018-7. Elizabeth Campbell 
M-

018-8. Victoria Campbell 
M-

018-9. Evelyn Campbell 

30 
Designated the Marquis of Lome, who became the 

hereditary master of the household of the monarchs of 
England in Scotland. He became the 9th Duke of Argyll, and 
was chosen by Her Majesty Queen Victoria to marry her 
daughter, Her Royal Highness Princess Louise Alberta. 
There were no children by this marriage. After the marriage 
the Marquis of Lome became the Governor General of 
Canada by appointment of the Queen. Because of the 
popularity of the Governor General and the Princess the 
province of Alberta, Canada, and Lake Louise, in that 
province, were named in her honor. After his death the title 
passed to a nephew, Nial Diarmond Campbell The complex 
and intricate Royal Genealogy is too well known for 
incorporation here As Marquis of Lome he was appointed to 
be in charge of the wedding at Windsor Castle of the Duke of 
York, later King George V, and Princess Mary of Teck, later 
Queen Mary. 
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M-

018-10. Frances Campbell 
M-

018-1 1. Mary Campbell 
M-

018-1 2. Constance Harriet Campbell 
M-

George Washington Parke Custis 

Chart XIX 

Daniel Parke Custis 
Martha (Dandridge)Custis 

019-1. John Parke Custis 
M- Eleanor Calvert, of Baltimore, MD. 

019-2. Martha (Patsy) Custis 
Unmd. d. of epilepsy. 

Washington and Related Families 

Custis Coat of Arms 

Chart XX 

John Parke Custis 
Eleanor (Calvert) Custis 

10 

020- 1. George Washington Parke Custis 
31 

M- Mary Lee Fitzhugh 

D 

J'!! 
Eleanor Custis (Nelly) Above John Parke Custis 

31 
He was the grandson of Martha Dandridge Custis and 

the adopted son of George Washington. He and his sister, 
Eleanor (Nellie) Custis Lewis are in a famous painting of the 
Washington fami ly at the National Gallery of An, 
Washington D.C. He inherited Arlington Plantation from his 
adopted father, George Washington, and built the later 
named Lee Mansion on the premises. The mansion built in 
1802 of stuccoed brick on the I I 00 acre estate was said to be 
modeled after the temple of Theseus in Athens . The house 
stands on the brow of the hill looking over the Potomac River 
toward Washington 
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015-3. Robert Glassell, bap. Feb. 15, 
1741, at Rucan, Scotland. 
M- Janet Glassell, a cousin. 

Chart XVI 

John Glassell 
Helen (Buchan) Glassell 

016-1. Joanna Glassell, b. 1796, d. Jan. 
22, 1828. 
M- John Campbell, Apr. 17, 1820.28 

Chart XVII 

Joanna (Glassell) Campbell 
John Campbell 

01 7-1. Sir George John Douglass 
Campbell, b. Apr. 30, 1823. 29

• 

M- Lady Elizabeth Georgiana Granville, 
Jul. 31, 1844 

017-2. John Henry Campbell, b. Jan. 11, 
1821, d. May 1837. 
Unmd. 

017-3. Emma Augusta Campbell 
M- Rt. Hon. Sir John McNeill, G.C.B. 
Aug. 26, 1870 

Chart XVIII 

Sir George John Douglass Campbell 
Lady Elizabeth Georgiana (Granville) 
Campbell 

28 
He was b. Inverary Castle, Co. Argyll, Dec. 21, 1777, d. 

Apr. 26, 1847. Joanna Glassell was his second wf. Had ch. 
only by the second md. He was the 7th Duke of Argyll, of 

lnvemary Castle. 
29 

He was the 8th Duke of Argyll. Lord Rector of the Univ. 
of Glasgow. Hereditary Master of the Queen's Household in 

Scotland. 
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9 

018-1. John George Edward Douglas 
Sutherland Campbell, b. Aug. 6, 1845. 
30 

M- H.R.H. The Princess Louise 
Alberta, 4th dtr of her Imperial 
Majesty, Queen Victoria, b. Mar. 18, 
1848. 

018-2. Archibald Campbell, b. Dec. 18, 
1846 
M- Jane Sevilla Callender, Jan. 12, 1869. 

018-3. Walter Campbell, b. Jul. 30, 
1848 
M- Olivia Milns, Apr. 14, 1878 
18-4. George Campbell, b. Dec. 25, 
1850 
M-

018-5. Colin Campbell, b. Mar. 9, 1853 
M-

018-6. Edith Campbell 
M- Earl Percy, Dec. 23, 1868, b. May 

· 29, 1846, eldest son of the Duke of 
Northumberland 

018-7. Elizabeth Campbell 
M-

018-8. Victoria Campbell 
M-

018-9. Evelyn Campbell 

30 
Designated the Marquis of Lome, who became the 

hereditary master of the household of the monarchs of 
England in Scotland. He became the 9th Duke of Argyll, and 
was chosen by Her Majesty Queen Victoria to marry her 
daughter, Her Royal Highness Princess Louise Alberta. 
There were no children by this marriage. After the marriage 
the Marquis of Lome became the Governor General of 
Canada by appointment of the Queen. Because of the 
popularity of the Governor General and the Princess the 
province of Alberta, Canada, and Lake Louise, in that 
province, were named in her honor. After his death the title 
passed to a nephew, Nial Diarmond Campbell The complex 
and intricate Royal Genealogy is too well known for 
incorporation here As Marquis of Lome he was appointed to 
be in charge of the wedding at Windsor Castle of the Duke of 
York, later King George V, and Princess Mary of Teck, later 
Queen Mary. 
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M-

018-10. Frances Campbell 
M-

018-11 . Mary Campbell 
M-

018-12. Constance Harriet Campbell 
M-

George Washington Parke Custis 

Chart XIX 

Daniel Parke Custis 
Martha (Dandridge )Custis 

019-1. John Parke Custis 
M- Eleanor Calvert, of Baltimore, MD. 

019-2. Martha (Patsy) Custis 
Unmd. d. of epilepsy. 

Washington and Related Families 

Custis Coat of Arms 

Chart XX 

John Parke Custis 
Eleanor (Calvert) Custis 

10 

020-1. George Washington Parke Custis 
JI 

M- Mary Lee Fitzhugh 

D 

Eleanor Custis (Nelly) Above John Parke Custis 

3 1 
He was the grandson of Martha Dandridge Custis and 

the adopted son of George Washington. He and his sister, 
Eleanor (Nellie) Custis Lewis are in a famous painting of the 
Washington family at the National Gallery of Art, 
Washington D.C. He inherited Arlington Plantation from his 
adopted father, George Washington, and built the later 
named Lee Mansion on the premises. The mansion built in 
1802 of stuccoed brick on the 1100 acre estate was said to be 
modeled after the temple of Theseus in Athens. The house 
stands on the brow of the hill looking over the Potomac River 
toward Washington 
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020-2. Eleanor (Nelly) Custis 
M- Lawrence Lewis, son of Fielding 
and Betty Washington Lewis. 

020-3. Elizabeth Parke Custis 
M-

Chart XXI 

George Washington Parke Custis 
M-Mary Lee (Fitzhugh) Custis 

021-1. Mary Ann Randolph Custis 
M- Robert Edward Lee, 1831. 

Chart XXII 

George Reade 
Elizabeth (Marteau) Reade 

022-1. Thomas Reade 
M- L~cy Gwynn 

022-2. Mildred Reade 
M- Col. Augustine Warner, Jr. 

Chart XXIII 

Thomas Reade 
Lucy (Gwynn) Reade 

023-1. Mildred Reade 
Major Philip Rootes 

ChartXXIV 

Mildred (Reade) Rootes 
Major Philip Rootes 

024-1. Elizabeth Rootes 

Washington and Related Families 

R 32 ev. John Thompson 

ChartXXV 

Elizabeth (Rootes) Thompson 
Rev. John Thompson 

025-1. Philip Rootes Thompson 
M- 1st - --- Davenport 
M- 2nd - Sally Slaughter 

ChartXXVI 

Philip Rootes Thompson 
Sally (Slaughter) Thompson 

026-1. Eleanor Thompson 

11 

M- William Thornton Their daughter 
Susan Thompson Thornton md. Andrew 
Glassell II. -

026-2. Judge Robert Augustine 
Thompson 
M- Mary Ann Smith Slaughter 
ChartXXVII 

Mildred (Reade) Warner 
Col. Augustine Warner, Jr. 

027-1. Elizabeth Warner 
M- John Lewis 

ChartXXIX 

Elizabeth (Warner) Lewis 
John Lewis 

32 
2d wf. He was a minister of St. Marks Parish in Orange 

Co., VA, for many years. His first wf was Anne Butler 
Brayne, 1742 the wid. of Gov. Alexander Spotswood, (d. 
1740) who organized the Knights of the Golden Horse Shoe 
in 1716 to explore the Blue Ridge Mountains for western 
expansion. It was Spotswood who was instrumental in 
establishing the iron minig colony at Germanna in 
Spottsylvania Co., VA, and Spottsylvania Co. VA was 
named in his honor, with its county seat being 
Fredericksburg, the hometown of President George 
Washington 
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Betty Washington Lewis 

029-1 . John Lewis 
M- Frances Fielding 

029-2. Col. Robert Lewis 
M- Jane Meriwether 

029-3. Fielding Lewis 
M-

029-4. George Lewis 
M-

029-5. Lawrence Lewis 
M-

029-6. daughter 
M- Charles Carter 

029-7. Robert Lewis 
M-

029-8. Howell Lewis 

Chart XXX 

John Lewis 
Frances (Fielding) Lewis 

030-1. Fielding Lewis 

Washington and Related Families 
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M-lst - Catherine Washington, dtr. of 
John Washington and Catherine 
(Whiting) Washington. 
M- 2nd - Elizabeth (Betty) Washington, 
sister of President George Washington. 

Chart XXXI 

Fielding Lewis 
Elizabeth [Betty] (Washington) Lewis 

031-1. Lawrence Lewis, b. Apr. 4, 1767 
M- Mary Ann Eleanor (Nelly) Custis, 

33 Feb. 22, 1799. 

031-2. Fielding Lewis, b. Feb. 14, 1751, 
d. Jul. 5, 1803 at Fairfax, VA. 
M- Ann Alexander, 1769 (1771) 

Fielding Lewis, Jr. 

031-3. Augustine Lewis, d. ag. 4 yrs, b. 
1752, d. 1756. 

031-4. Warner Lewis, d . at age 8 mos, 
b. Jun. 24, 1755, d. 1756. 

031-5. Major George Washington 
Fielding Lewis, b . Mar. 14. 1757, d . at 
Marmion, 182 1. 

33 
gmddhtr of Martha Dandridge Custis Washington and 

adopted dtr of George Washington. The Lewis-Custis 
Mansion near Alexandria VA is a property of the National 
Trust for Historic Preservation. 
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020-2. Eleanor (Nelly) Custis 
M- Lawrence Lewis, son of Fielding 
and Betty Washington Lewis. 

020-3. Elizabeth Parke Custis 
M-

Chart XXI 

George Washington Parke Custis 
M-Mary Lee (Fitzhugh) Custis 

021-1. Mary Ann Randolph Custis 
M- Robert Edward Lee, 1831. 

Chart XXII 

George Reade 
Elizabeth (Marteau) Reade 

022-1. Thomas Reade 
M- Lucy Gwynn 

022-2. Mildred Reade 
M- Col. Augustine Warner, Jr. 

Chart XXIII 

Thomas Reade 
Lucy (Gwynn) Reade 

023-1. Mildred Reade 
Major Philip Rootes 

ChartXXIV 

Mildred (Reade) Rootes 
Major Philip Rootes 

024-1. Elizabeth Rootes 

Washington and Related Families 

Rev. John Thompson 32 

ChartXXV 

Elizabeth (Rootes) Thompson 
Rev. John Thompson 

025-1. Philip Rootes Thompson 
M- l~t - --- Davenport 
M- 2nd- Sally Slaughter 

ChartXXVI 

Philip Rootes Thompson 
Sally (Slaughter) Thompson 

026-1. Eleanor Thompson 

11 

M- William Thornton Their daughter 
Susan Thompson Thornton md. Andrew 
Glassell II. -

026-2. Judge Robert Augustine 
Thompson 
M- Mary Ann Smith Slaughter 
ChartXXVII 

Mildred (Reade) Warner 
Col. Augustine Warner, Jr. 

027-1. Elizabeth Warner 
M- John Lewis 

ChartXXIX 

Elizabeth (Warner) Lewis 
John Lewis 

32 
2d wf. He was a minister of St. Marks Parish in Orange 

Co., VA, for many years. His first wf was Anne Butler 
Brayne, 1742 the wid. of Gov. Alexander Spotswood, (d. 
I 740) who organized the Knights of the Golden Horse Shoe 
in 1716 to explore the Blue Ridge Mountains for western 
expansion. It was Spotswood who was instrumental in 
establishing the iron minig colony at Gennanna in 
Spottsylvania Co., VA, and Spottsylvania Co. VA was 
named in his honor, with its county seat being 
Fredericksburg, the hometown of President George 
Washington 
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Betty Washington Lewis 

029-1. John Lewis 
M- Frances Fielding 

029-2: Col. Robert Lewis 
M- Jane Meriwether 

029-3. Fielding Lewis 
M-

029-4. George Lewis 
M-

029-5. Lawrence Lewis 
M-

029-6. daughter 
M- Charles Carter 

029-7. Robert Lewis 
M-

029-8. Howell Lewis 

. ChartXXX 

John Lewis 
Frances (Fielding) Lewis 

030-1. Fielding Lewis 

Washington and Related Families 

12 

M-lst - Catherine Washington, dtr. of 
John Washington and Catherine 
(Whiting) Washington. 
M- 2nd - Elizabeth (Betty) Washington, 
sister of President George Washington. 

Chart XXXJ 

Fielding Lewis 
Elizabeth [Betty] (Washington) Lewis 

031-1. Lawrence Lewis, b. Apr. 4, 1767 
M- Mary Ann Eleanor (Nelly) Custis, 

b 33 Fe . 22, 1799. 

031-2. Fielding Lewis, b. Feb. 14, 1751 , 
d. Jul. 5, 1803 at Fairfax, VA. 
M- Ann Alexander, 1769 (1771) 

Fielding Lewis, Jr. 

031 -3. Augustine Lewis, d . ag. 4 yrs, b. 
1752, d. 1756. 

031 -4. Warner Lewis, d. at age 8 mos, 
b. Jun. 24, 1755, d. 1756. 

03 1-5. Major George Washington 
Fielding Lewis, b. Mar. 14. 1757, d. at 
Marmion, 1821 . 

33 
gmddhtr of Martha Dandridge Custis Washington and 

adopted dtr of George Washington. The Lewis-Custis 
Mansion near Alexandria VA is a property of the National 
Trust for Historic Preservation. 
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:Vleriwcthcr Lewis of Lewis & Clark Expedition 

M- Catherine Dangerfield, dtr. of 
William Daingerfield. 
Capt. of Col. George Baylor's Regt. 
1776-1783 
He was an aide and private secretary to 
President George Washington. 

03 1-6. Mary Lewis, dif., b. Apr. 22, 
1759, d. Dec. 25, 1759. 

031-7. Charles Lewis, dif. b. Oct. 3, 
1860. 
unmd. 

031-8. Samuel Lewis, d. at ag. 13 mos, 
b. May 14, 1763, d. Sep. 3, 1764. 

031 -9. Betty Lewis, b. Feb. 23, 1765, d. 
Aug. 9, 1830 
M- Charles Carter, May 7, 1781, b. 
1765, d. 1829 

03 1-10. Robert Lewis, b. Jun. 25, 1769, 
d. 1829 
M- Judith Carter Browne. 
He was an aide and private secretary to 
President George Washington. 

Washington and Related Families 
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03 1- 11 . Howell Lewis, of Kanawha, 
WV, b. Dec. 12, 1771 , d. Dec. 26, 1822 
M- Ellen Hackby Pollard of Richmond, 
VA., Sep. 26, 1795. 

Chart XXXII 

Col. Robert Lewis 
Jane (Meriwether) Lewis 34 

032-1 . William Lewis 
M- Lucy Meriwether 

Chart XXXIII 

W·11· L . 35 1 1am ew1s 
Lucy (Meriwether) Lewis 

033-1. Meriwether Lewis, b. Aug. 18, 
36 1774, d. Oct. 11, 1809. 

Her father was Nicholas Meriwether, her brother was a 

Thomas Meriwether, who md an Elizabeth Thornton. 

35 
He had his plantation Locust Hill on Ivy creek near 

present day Charlottesvi lle, VA. After his death circa 1782 
his widow, Lucy, md. John Marks and moved with him and 
her ch. to GA, settling on the Broad River. When Meriwether 
Lewis was 13, in 1787, he returned to VA and received an 
educ. under Rev. Matthew Maury in Alberrnarlc Co. Later he 
became acquainted with the squire of Monticello when he 
returned from France to serve in George Washington's first 
cabinet. By her second md., Lucy Meriwether Lewis Marks 
had two ch., John Marks and Mary Marks. William Lewis 

had seven ch. 

36 
He enlisted in the militia raised in Meriwether Co. to 

JOln in suppressing the Whiskey Rebellion in 1794. He 
enlisted in the regular Army while at Pi ttsburgh and received 
a commission. He went on an expedition to OH under 
General Anthony Wayne which ended the war in the 
Northwest Territory. He learned the language and customs of 
the Indians while at Fort Pickering (near present day 
Memphis) in 1797. After Thomas Jefferson was elected 
President he offered him the post of private secretary with 
retnetion of his military rank. Lewis accepted, took a leave of 
absence, and proceeded to Washington. He resided at the 
White House and was in charge of the housekeeping there. 
He sat in on the many dinners Jefferson had wi th political 
associates. He read Jeffe rson's State of the Union message 
before Congress, Dec. 8, 1801, a tradition that prevai led until 
the time of Franklin Delano Roosevelt. 

Lewis propounded a project he and Jefferson had discussed 
in 1792 when Lewis was 28 and Jefferson was Washington's 
Secretary of State. This led to the Lewis and Clark 
Expedition. While at St. Louis preparing for the expedition 
he received word of the Louisiana Purchase. 
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General Zachary Taylor, 12th President of 
the United States 

ChartXXXIV 

James Taylor Came from Carlisle ENG 
to VA. 
Martha (Thompson) Taylor 

034-1 . Zachary Taylor 
M- Sarah Strother 

034-2. Erasmus Taylor 
M- Jane Moore 

034-3. Frances Taylor 
M- Ambrose Madison 
Madison branch. 

See Beale -

ChartXXXV 

Zachary Taylor 
Sarah (Strother) Taylor 

035-1. Zachary Taylor 37
. 

Upon his return from the expedition he resigned from the 
Army m Nov. 1806. Jefferson appointed him Governor of the 
LA Territory, with the seat of government at St. Louis. 

While he was later Governor of the LA Territory and was 
apparently killed on Octobr 17, 1809, sixty miles south of 
Nashville, TN. in Lewis Co., which ws named for him. He 
was murdered by his French servant, apparently, whiile 
staying at an ordinary (inn) in TN while enroute between St. 
Louis and Washington D.C. on official business. 

37 
He was the 12th President of the United States. He 

commanded forces of the United States Army during the 
Mexican War. He d. in office and was succeeded by Millard 
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M- Margaret Machall Smith 

Chart:XXXVI 

Zachary Taylor 
Margaret (Smith) Taylor 

036-1. Sarah Knox Taylor 

14 

M- Jefferson Davis, b. Christian Co. 
KY.Jun. 3, 1808, and d. New Orleans, 

38 LA Dec. 6, 1889. 

Jefferson Davis - President of the United Confederate States 

Chart :XXXVII 

Alexander Spotswood 
Ann Butler (Brayne) Spotswood 39 

Fillmore, his vice president in 1850. During his term the 
Department of Interior was established, absorbing many 
functions previously performed by the Department of the 
Treasury dealing with western land matters. The first 
Secretary of the Interior was Thomas Ewing, noted otherwise 
in this genealogy 

JS 
He was later President of the Confederate States of 

America. She d. during their honeymoon in MS, having no 
ch He remarried Varina Howell, dtr of a well known MS 
planter. He was a United States Congressman, Secretary of 
War in Franklin Pierce's cabinet, at which time he promoted 
the United States Army Camel Corps, and subsequently 

President of the Confederacy. 

39 
She was one of the four daus. and co-heirs of Richard 

Brayne, late of St. Mary's Parish, City of Westminster, 
London, and Ann, his wf. The other sisters were Ann Brayne 
who md Dr. George French of Fredericksburg, VA, Diane 
Brayne. late of St. Margaret's Parish, Westminster, dee. as of 
Feb. 15, 1776, Dorothea Brayne, who married Elliott Benger. 
Ann Brayne, wf of Richard Brayne was dau. and heiress of 

James Begnold, Sheriff, Co. Surry, and Ann, his wf. 



Washington and Related Families -

Meriwether Lewis of Lewis & Clark Expedition 

M- Catherine Dangerfield, dtr. of 
William Daingerfield. 
Capt. of Col. George Baylor's Regt. 
l 776-1783 
He was an aide and private secretary to 
President George Washington. 

031-6. Mary Lewis, dif., b. Apr. 22, 
1759, d. Dec. 25, 1759. 

031-7. Charles Lewis, dif. b. Oct. 3, 
1860. 
unrnd. 

031 -8. Samuel Lewis, d. at ag. 13 mos, 
b. May 14, 1763, d. Sep. 3, 1764. 

031-9. Betty Lewis, b. Feb. 23, 1765, d. 
Aug.9, 1830 
M- Charles Carter, May 7, 1781 , b. 
1765, d. 1829 

031-10. Robert Lewis, b. Jun. 25, 1769, 
d. 1829 
M- Judith Carter Browne. 
He was an aide and private secretary to 
President George Washington. 

Washington and Related Families 
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031-11. Howell Lewis, of Kanawha, 
WV, b. Dec. 12, 1771, d. Dec. 26, 1822 
M- Ellen Hackby Pollard of Richmond, 
VA. , Sep. 26, 1795. 

Chart XXXII 

Col. Robert Lewis 
Jane (Meriwether) Lewis 34 

032-1. Will iam Lewis 
M- Lucy Meriwether 

Chart XXXIII 

W·11· L . 35 i iam ew1s 
Lucy (Meriwether) Lewis 

033-1. Meriwether Lewis, b. Aug. 18, 
36 1774, d. Oct. 11, 1809. 

) 4 
Her father was Nicholas Meriwether, her brother was a 

Thomas Meriwether, who md an Elizabeth Thornton. 

JS 
He had his plantation Locust Hill on Ivy creek near 

present day Charlottesville, VA. After his death circa 1782 
his widow, Lucy, md. John Marks and moved with him and 
her ch. to GA, settling on the Broad River. When Meriwether 
Lewis was 13, in 1787, he returned to VA and received an 
educ. under Rev. Matthew Maury in Albermarle Co. Later he 
became acquainted with the squire of Monticello when he 
returned from France to serve in George Washington's first 
cabinet. By her second md., Lucy Meriwether Lewis Marks 
had two ch., John Marks and Mary Marks. William Lewis 

had seven ch. 

36 
He enlisted in the militia raised in Meriwether Co. to 

iom in suppressing the Whiskey Rebellion in 1794. He 
enlisted in the regular Army while at Pittsburgh and received 
a commission. He went on an expedition to OH under 
General Anthony Wayne which ended the war in the 
Northwest Territory. He learned the language and customs of 
the Indians while at Fort Pickering (near present day 
Memphis) in 1797. After Thomas Jefferson was elected 
President he offered him the post of private secretary with 
retnetion of his military rank. Lewis accepted, took a leave of 
absence, and proceeded to Washington. He resided at the 
White House and was in charge of the housekeeping there. 
He sat in on the many dinners Jefferson had with political 
associates. He read Jefferson's State of the Union message 
before Congress, Dec. 8, 1801 , a tradition that prevailed until 
the time of Franklin Delano Roosevelt. 

Lewis propounded a project he and Jefferson had discussed 
in 1792 when Lewis was 28 and Jefferson was Washington"s 
Secretary of State. This led to the Lewis and Clark 
Expedition. While at St. Louis preparing for the expedition 
he received word of the Louisiana Purchase. 



Washington and Related Families -

General Zachary Taylor, 12th President of 
the United States 

Chart XXXIV 

James Taylor Came from Carlisle ENG 
to VA. 
Martha (Thompson) Taylor 

034-1. Zachary Taylor 
M- Sarah Strother 

034-2. Erasmus Taylor 
M- Jane Moore 

034-3. Frances Taylor 
M- Ambrose Madison 
Madison branch. 

ChartXXXV 

Zachary Taylor 
Sarah (Strother) Taylor 

035- 1. Zachary Taylor 37
. 

See Beale -

Upon his return from the expedition he resigned from the 
Army in Nov. 1806. Jefferson appointed him Governor of the 
LA Territory, with the seat of government at St. Louis. 

While he was later Governor of the LA Territory and was 
apparently killed on Octobr 17, 1809, sixty miles south of 
Nashvi lle, TN, in Lewis Co., which ws named for him. He 
was murdered by his French servant, apparently, whiile 
staying at an ordinary (inn) in TN while enroute between St. 
Louis and Washington D.C. on official business. 

37 
He was the 12th President of the United States. He 

commanded forces of the United States Army during the 
Mexican War. He d. in office and was succeeded by Millard 

Washington and Related Families 

M- Margaret Machall Smith 

Chart XXXVI 

Zachary Taylor 
Margaret (Smith) Taylor 

036-1. Sarah Knox Taylor 

14 

M- Jefferson Davis, b. Christian Co. 
KY Jun. 3, 1808, and d. New Orleans, 

38 LA Dec. 6, 1889. 

- . 

~- . 
,~~ . ·· 

, 
Jefferson Davis - President of the United Confederate States 

Chart XXXVII 

Alexander Spotswood 
Ann Butler (Brayne) Spotswood 39 

Fillmore, his vice president in 1850. During his term the 
Department of Interior was established, absorbing many 
functions previously performed by the Department of the 
Treasury dealing with western land matters. The first 
Secretary of the Interior was Thomas Ewing, noted otherwise 
in this genealogy 

38 
He was later President of the Confederate States of 

America. She d. during their honeymoon in MS, having no 
ch He remarried Varina Howell, dtr of a well known MS 
planter. He was a United States Congressman, Secretary of 
War in Franklin Pierce's cabinet, at which time he promoted 
the United States Army Camel Corps, and subsequently 

President of the Confederacy. 

39 
She was one of the four daus. and co-heirs of Richard 

Brayne, late of St. Mary's Parish, City of Westminster, 
London, and Ann, his wf. The other sisters were Ann Brayne 
who md Dr. George French of Fredericksburg, VA, Diane 
Brayne, late of St. Margaret's Parish, Westminster, dee. as of 
Feb. 15, 1776, Dorothea Brayne, who married Elliott Senger. 
Ann Brayne, wf of Richard Brayne was dau. and heiress of 

James Begnold, Sheriff, Co. Surry, and Ann, his wf. 



Washington and Related Families -

03 7-1. Ann Catherine Spotswood 
M- Bernard Moore 

037-2. John Spotswood 
M- Mary Dandridge 

037-3. Dorothea Spotswood 
M- Capt. Nathaniel West Dandridge .+o 

Chart XXXVlll 

Ann Catherine (Spotswood) Moore 
Bernard Moore 

038-1. Ann Butler Moore 
M- Charles Carter of Shirley 

Chart XXXIX 

Ann Butler (Moore) Carter 
Charles Carter 

039- l. Ann Hill Carter 
M- General Henry Lee 41 

Chart XL 

Ann Hill (Carter) Lee 
Henry Lee 

040-1. Robert Edward Lee The Lee 
family line is considered as follows: 

JO .. 
Wilham Dandridge, his father, was a brother of John 

Dandridge, the fathe r of Martha Dandridge Custis 
Washington 

JI 
This is the well-known Light Horse Harry Lee of 

Revolutionary War Cavalry fame. He gave the eulogy at the 
funeral of George Washington Alexandria, VA in 1799 - in 
which he stated the classic lines: " .. . first in war. firs t in 
peace, first in the hearts of his countrymen. " He died on the 
plantation of General Nathaniel Green in South Carolina. 
Green had sponsored a pioneer inventor, Eli Whitney to 
manufacture a device which became known as the Cotton 
Gin, and which was instrumental in the pre-Civil War 
economy of the south. The same Eli Whitney developed 
standardized parts for the riOe which was instrumental in 
fighting that war 

Washington and Related Families 

General Henry Lee (Lighthorse Harry Lee) 

Lee family 
1. Charlemagne 
2. Louis I, le Debonnaire 
3. Louis of Germany 
4. Carloman 
5. Arnulf 
6. Edith 
7. Henry I the Fowler 
8. Hedwig 
9. Hugh Capet 
10. Robert II the Pious 
11. Henry I, King of France 
M- Anne of Russia 
12. Hugh Magnus 
13. Isobel Vermandois 
M- Robert de Bellomont 
14. Robert de Bellomont 
15. Robert de Bellomont 
16. Margaret de Beaumont 
M- Saier de Quincey 
17. Hawise de Quincey 
M- Hugh de Vere 
18. Isabel de Vere 
M- Sir John de Courtenay 
19. Sir Hugh de Courtenay 

15 

M- Eleanor Despenser, sister of Hugh 
Despenser 
20. Eleanor de Courtenay 
M- Sir Henry de Grey 
21. Sir Richard de Grey, born 1281 
M- Joan Fitz Payn 
22. John de Grey 



Washington and Related Families -

M- Eleanor 
23. Jane de Grey of Codnor 
M- 1st - Sir William de Harcourt 
M- 2nd - Sir Ralph de Ferrers 
24. Sir Richard de Harcourt 
M- Joan Shareskill 
25. Elizabeth de Harcourt 
M- Sir Thomas de Astley - son of 
Thomas Astley and Elizabeth 
Beauchamp of Regis of Nordley 
Shropshire 
26. Margaret de Astley 
M- Roger de Lee (alias Robert de Lee) 
son of John de Lee of Roden and 
Stanton, inherited Coton and Nordley 
Regis, 1376 
27. John de Lee, born 1398, resided at 
Coton 1405 
M- Joacosa, daughter of Sir John 
Packington 
28. John Lee, born c. 1430, of Nordley 
Regis, Salop, living 1478 
M- Elizabeth, daughter of Thomas 
Corbon of Bromrich, County Stafford. 

Robert Edward Lee 
M- Mary Anne Randolph Custis, dtr. 
of George Washington Parke Custis. 
See Chart XX above. 

Chart XLI 

John Spotswood 
Mary (Dandridge) Spotswood 

04 1-1 . Alexander Dandridge, General, 
Revolutionary War. 
M- Elizabeth Washington, dtr. of John 
Augustine Washington. 

Chart XLII 

Dorothea Spotswood 
Capt. Nathanie.l West Dandridge 

042-1. Dorothea Spotswood 

Washington and Related Families 
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M- Patrick Henry Second w f. He was 
the great orator - "Give me Liberty, or 
Give me Death ... " -

Chart XLIII 

Robert Glassell 
Janet Glassell 

043-1. Mary Glassell 
M-
Moved to Canada 

043-2. John Glassell, dif m 
Fredericksburg, VA. 

043-3. Marian Glassel! 
M-
043-4. Janet Glassel! 
M-

043-5. Margaret Glassell 
M-

\Robert Edward L:ee 

043-6. Ellen Glassell 
M-

043-7. Andrew Glassell, dif. 

043-8. Robert Glassell, dif, Mobile AL. 

043-9. William Glassell 



Washington and Related Families -

037-l . Ann Catherine Spotswood 
M- Bernard Moore 

037-2. John Spotswood 
M- Mary Dandridge 

037-3. Dorothea Spotswood 
M- Capt. Nathaniel West Dandridge 40 

Chart XXXVlll 

Ann Catherine (Spotswood) Moore 
Bernard Moore 

038- 1. Ann Butler Moore 
M- Charles Carter of Shirley 

Chart XXXIX 

Ann Butler (Moore) Carter 
Charles Carter 

039- l . Ann Hill Carter 
M- General Henry Lee 41 

Chart XL 

Ann Hill (Carter) Lee 
Henry Lee 

040-1. Robert Edward Lee The Lee 
family line is considered as follows: 

JO William Dandridge, his father, was a brother of John 
Dandridge, the father of Martha Dandridge Custis 
Washington 

J 
1 This is the well-known Light Horse Harry Lee of 

Revolutionary War Cavalry fame. He gave the eulogy at the 
funeral of George Washington Alexandria, VA in 1799 - in 
which he stated the classic lines: " ... first in war, first in 
peace, fi rst in the hearts of his countrymen. " He died on the 
plantation of General Nathaniel Green in South Carolina. 
Green had sponsored a pioneer inventor, El i Whitney to 
manufacture a device which became known as the Cotton 
Gin, and which was instrumental in the pre-Civil War 
economy of the south. The same Eli Whitney developed 
standardized parts for the rine which was instrumental in 
fighting that war 
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General Henry Lee (Lighthorse Harry Lee) 

Lee family 
1. Charlemagne 
2. Louis I, le Debonnaire 
3. Louis of Germany 
4. Carloman 
5. Arnulf 
6. Edith 
7. Henry I the Fowler 
8. Hedwig 
9. Hugh Capet 
10. Robert II the Pious 
11. Henry I, King of France 
M- Anne of Russia 
12. Hugh Magnus 
13. Isobel Vermandois 
M- Robert de Bellomont 
14. Robert de Bellomont 
15. Robert de Bellomont 
16. Margaret de Beaumont 
M- Saier de Quincey 
17. Hawise de Quincey 
M- Hugh de Vere 
18. Isabel de Vere 
M- Sir John de Courtenay 
19. Sir Hugh de Courtenay 

15 

M- Eleanor Despenser, sister of Hugh 
Despenser 
20. Eleanor de Courtenay 
M- Sir Henry de Grey 
21. Sir Richard de Grey, born 1281 
M- Joan Fitz Payn 
22. John de Grey 



Washington and Related Families -

M- Eleanor 
23. Jane de Grey of Codnor 
M- 1st - Sir William de Harcourt 
M- 2nd - Sir Ralph de Ferrers 
24. Sir Richard de Harcourt 
M- Joan Shareskill 
25. Elizabeth de Harcourt 
M- Sir Thomas de Astley - son of 
Thomas Astley and Elizabeth 
Beauchamp of Regis of Nordley 
Shropshire 
26. Margaret de Astley 
M- Roger de Lee (alias Robert de Lee) 
son of John de Lee of Roden and 
Stanton, inherited Coton and Nordley 
Regis, 1376 
27. John de Lee, born 1398, resided at 
Coton 1405 
M- Joacosa, daughter of Sir John 
Packington 
28. John Lee, born c. 1430, of Nordley 
Regis, Salop, living 1478 
M- Elizabeth, daughter of Thomas 
Corbon of Bromrich, County Stafford. 

Robert Edward Lee 
M- Mary Anne Randolph Custis, dtr. 
of George Washington Parke Custis. 
See Chart XX above. 

Chart XLI 

Jolm Spotswood 
Mary (Dandridge) Spotswood 

041-1. Alexander Dandridge, General, 
Revolutionary War. 
M- Elizabeth Washington, dtr. of Jolm 
Augustine Washington. 

Chart XLII 

Dorothea Spotswood 
Capt. Nathaniel West Dandridge 

042-1. Dorothea Spotswood 
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16 

M- Patrick Henry Second wf. He was 
the great orator - "Give me Liberty, or 
Give me Death ... " -

Chart XLIII 

Robert Glassell 
Janet Glassell 

043-1. Mary Glassell 
M-
Moved to Canada 

043-2. Jolm Glassell, dif m 
Fredericksburg, VA. 

043-3. Marian Glassell 
M-
043-4. Janet Glassell 
M-

043-5. Margaret Glassell 
M-

\Robert Edward L:ee 

043-6. Ellen Glassell 
M-

043-7. Andrew Glassell, dif. 

043-8. Robert Glassell, dif, Mobile AL. 

043-9. William Glassell 



Washington and Related Families -

M-
Lived in Carbelly, Scotland. 

ChartXLIV 

Archibald Campbell 
Jane Sevilla (Callender) Campbell 

044-1. Niall Diarmid Campbell, b. Feb. 
16, 1872 Inherited the title of Duke of 
Argyll on the d. of the 9th Duke. 
M-

044-2. Elspeth Angela Campbell, b. 
Nov. 2, 1873 
M-

ChartXLV 

Edith Campbell Percy 
Earl Percy 

045-1. Henry Algernon George Percy, 
Lord Warkworth, b. Jan. 21, 1871 
M-

045-2. Joselyn Percy, b. Jan. 26, 1872 
M-

045-3. Louisa Elizabeth Percy 
M-

045-4. Edith Eleanor Percy 
M-

045-5. dtr, b. Aug. 30, 1873. 
L-

ChartXLVI 

John Buchan He was a younger son of 
house of Auchmacoy, Co. Aberdeen. 
Margaret (Menzies) Buchan md. Jun. 7, 
1679.-

Washington and Related Families 
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046-1. George Buchan, hap. Nov. 16, 
1682, d. Mar. 5, 1760. 
M----- Hay, ofBalbethan, Aberdeen 

ChartXLVII 

George Buchan 
--- (Hay) Buchan 

047"71. John Buchan of Lethan, d. Nov. 
21, 1 792. He was a pioneer 
schoolteacher in Fredericksburg, VA. 
M- 1st - Elizabeth Hepburn of Smeaton 
M- 2nd - Anne Brown, d. Feb. 26, 1790 

Chart XL VIII 

John Buchan 
Elizabeth (Smeaton) Buchan 

048-1. Helen Buchan 

M- John Glassell of Long Niddry, Nov. 
18, 1780.See 
Chart XV above. 

ChartXLIX 

Andrew Glassell 
Elizabeth (Taylor) Glassell 

049-1. Mildred Glassell, b. Jun. 21, 
1778 
M- Reuben Smith, Dec. 3, 1796. 

049-2. John Glassell, b. Oct. 29, 1780, 
d. Sep. 30, 1850 
M- 1st - Louisa Richard Brown, Sep. 11, 
1806 
M- 2nd - Margaret Christian Scott Lee, 
Jun.27, 1821 
M- 3rd - Sarah Scott Ashton, Nov. 20, 
1845 

049-3. Mary Kelton Glassell, b. May 4, 
1783,d.Jun.6, 1818 
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M- Michael Wallace 

049-4. Helen Buchan Glassell, b. Jul. 
28, 1785, d. Oct. 16, 1853. 
M- Daniel Grinnan, Nov. 20, 1815 

049-5. Jane Moore Glassell, b. Nov. 17, 
1787, d. Apr. 23, 1812. 
M- Benjamin Cave 

049-6. James McMillan Glassell, b. Jan. 
1, 1790, d. Nov. 3, 1838 
M- Eudora Swartout, 1810, of NYC 

049-7. Andrew Glassell, b. May 15, 
1793, d. 1873 in Los Angeles, CA. 42 

M- Susan Thompson Thornton, Feb. 
1, 1825, b. Jul. 6. 1804, d. Oct. 18, 
1836 in Eutaw Co., AL. 

049-8, William Erasmus Glassell, b. 
May J 7, 1797, at Torthorwald, VA d. 
Aug. 26, 1885 at Meadow Grove, 
Fauquer Co. VA, near Marshall. 
M- lst - Margaret Ann Somerville, Feb. 
4, 1819, b. Dec. 6. 1800, d. Mar. 9, 
1832, dtr of James and Mary (Atwell) 
Somervi lle. 
M -2nd - Harriet Scott, Oct. 19, 1833, dtr 
of Alexander and Frances (Whiting) 
Scott. 

Chart L 

Andrew Glassell 43
• 

He was b. Torthorwald, VA, and was educ. at 
Winchester. He inherited Torthorwald, whic h he sold, and 
bought Richland, Culpepper Co. VA. This he sold to his 
brother, William, and bought Fleet plantation. He moved to 
an estate near Livingston Alabama, Eutaw Co. c. 1835, and 

moved with his family to CA in 1866 or 1867. 
43 

From page 187, Illustrated History of Los Angeles 
County - Andrew Glassell entered Un. of Alabama in 1844, 
and grad. in 1848. He was admitted to the CA bar in 1853. 
Practiced in San Francisco until 1861. George Hugh Smith 
joined the partnership on Jan. I, 1870. In 1855 he md Lucy 
Toland, dtT of Dr. Hugh Hauger Toland, founder of what 
became the Un. of CA Medical School in San Francisco. 
They had nine children 

Washington and Related Families 
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Lucy (Toland) Glassell 

050-1. Susan Glassell 
M- Henry Milner Mitchell of 
Richmond, VA. 

050-2. Mary Toland (Minnie) Glassel! 
M- Harrington Brown of Washington 
D.C. 

45 
050-3. Hugh Hauger Glassel! 
M-

050-4. Andrew Glassell, d. 1879. 
Und. 

050-5. William Thornton Glassell 
M-

050-6. Alfred Leigh Glassell 
M-

050-7. Philip Hubert Glassell, b. Jan. 9, 
1867, bap. at Plaza Church, Los 
Angeles, deceased in 1914. 

050-8. Lucien T. Glassell 
M-

050-9. Louise Glassell 
M- Dr. James de Barth Shorb, Jr. M.D. 46 

45 
He was a Civil Engineer with the Northern Pacific 

Railroad and performed services in both railroad and 

aqueduct engineering in the northwest United States. 
46 

His mother was Maria Jesus Wilson Shorb and his father 
was James dcBarth Shorb, a nat. of MD, and early pioneer to 
Los Angeles. Maria Jesus Wilson was the dtr of Benjamin 
Davis Wilson of Lake Vineyard, and his first wife, Ramona 
Yorba, dtT. of Bernardo Yorba, and granddaughter of Jose 
Antonio Yorba I. Through this genealogical tie it can be said 
that George George Patton, a descendant by the second 
marriage of Benjamin Davis Wi lson, to Margaret Hereford 
(see Patton Family Branch) was related to the Washington 
family of Revolutionary War fame and to the fi rst settlers to 

CA in 1769. 



.~. 

Washington and Related Families -

M-
Lived in Carbelly, Scotland. 

ChartXLIV 

Archibald Campbell 
Jane Sevilla (Callender) Campbell 

044-1. Niall Diarmid Campbell, b. Feb. 
16, 1872 Inherited the title of Duke of 
Argyll on the d. of the 9th Duke. 
M-

044-2. Elspeth Angela Campbell, b. 
Nov. 2, 1873 
M-

ChartXLV 

Edith Campbell Percy 
Earl Percy 

045-1. Henry Algernon George Percy, 
Lord Warkworth, b. Jan. 21, 1871 
M-

045-2. Joselyn Percy, b. Jan. 26, 1872 
M-

045-3. Louisa Elizabeth Percy 
M-

045-4. Edith Eleanor Percy 
M-

045-5. dtr, b. Aug. 30, 1873. 
L-

ChartXLVI 

John Buchan He was a younger son of 
house of Auchmacoy, Co. Aberdeen. 
Margaret (Menzies) Buchan md. Jun. 7, 
1679. 
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046-1. George Buchan, bap. Nov. 16, 
1682, d. Mar. 5, 1760. 
M----- Hay, ofBalbethan, Aberdeen 

Chart XLVII 

George Buchan 
--- (Hay) Buchan 

047-1. John Buchan of Lethan, d. Nov. 
21, 1 792. He was a pioneer 
schoolteacher in Fredericksburg, VA. 
M- lst- Elizabeth Hepburn of Smeaton 
M- 2nd- Anne Brown, d. Feb. 26, 1790 

Chart XL VIII 

John Buchan 
Elizabeth (Smeaton) Buchan 

048-1. Helen Buchan 

M- John Glassell of Long Niddry, Nov. 
18, 1780.See 
Chart XV above. 

ChartXLIX 

Andrew Glassell 
Elizabeth (Taylor) Glassell 

049-1. Mildred Glassell, b. Jun. 21, 
1778 
M- Reuben Smith, Dec. 3, 1796. 

049-2. John Glassell, b. Oct. 29, 1780, 
d.Sep.30, 1850 
M- 1st - Louisa Richard Brown, Sep. 11, 
1806 
M- 2nd - Margaret Christian Scott Lee, 
Jun.27, 1821 
M- 3rd - Sarah Scott Ashton, Nov. 20, 
1845 

049-3. Mary Kelton Glassell, b. May 4, 
1783,d.Jun.6, 1818 
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M- Michael Wallace 

049-4. Helen Buchan Glassel!, b. Jul. 
28, 1785, d. Oct.16, 1853. 
M- Daniel Grinnan, Nov. 20, 1815 

049-5. Jane Moore Glassell, b. Nov. 17, 
1787, d. Apr. 23, 1812. 
M- Benjamin Cave 

049-6. James McMillan Glassell, b. Jan. 
1, 1790, d. Nov. 3, 1838 
M- Eudora Swartout, 1810, ofNYC 

049-7. Andrew Glassell, b. May 15, 
1793, d. 1873 in Los Angeles, CA. 42 

M- Susan Thompson Thornton, Feb. 
1, 1825, b. Jul. 6. 1804, d. Oct. 18, 
1836 in Eutaw Co., AL. 

049-8. William Erasmus Glassell, b. 
May 17, 1797, at Torthorwald, VA d. 
Aug. 26, 1885 at Meadow Grove, 
Fauquer Co. VA, near Marshall. 
M- !st - Margaret Ann Somerville, Feb. 
4, 1819, b. Dec. 6. 1800, d. Mar. 9, 
1832, dtr of James and Mary (Atwell) 
Somerville. 
M -2nd - Harriet Scott, Oct. 19, 1833, dtr 
of Alexander and Frances (Whiting) 
Scott. 

Chart L 

Andrew Glassell 43
• 

He was b. Torthorwald, VA, and was educ. at 
Winchester. He inherited Torthorwald, which he sold, and 
bought Richland, Culpepper Co. VA. This he sold to his 
brother, William, and bought Fleet plantation. He moved to 
an estate near Livingston Alabama, Eutaw Co. c. 1835, and 

moved with his family to CA in 1866 or 1867. 
43 

From page 187, Illustrated History of Los Angeles 
County - Andrew Glassell entered Un. of Alabama in 1844, 
and grad. in 1848. He was admitted to the CA bar in 1853. 
Practiced in San Francisco until 1861. George Hugh Smith 
joined the partnership on Jan. I, 1870. In 1855 he md Lucy 
Toland, dtr of Dr. Hugh Hauger Toland, founder of what 
became the Un. of CA Medical School in San Francisco. 
They had nine children 
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Lucy (Toland) Glassell 

050-1 . Susan Glassell 
M- Henry Milner Mitchell of 
Richmond, VA. 

050-2. Mary Toland (Minnie) Glassell 
M- Harrington Brown of Washington 
D.C. 

050-3. Hugh Hauger Glassell 45 

M-

050-4. Andrew Glassell, d. 1879. 
Und. 

050-5. William Thornton Glassell 
M-

050-6. Alfred Leigh Glassell 
M-

050-7. Philip Hubert Glassell, b. Jan. 9, 
1867, bap. at Plaza Church, Los 
Angeles, deceased in 1914. 

050-8. Lucien T. Glassell 
M-

050-9. Louise Glassell 
46 M- Dr. James de Barth Shorb, Jr. M.D. 

45 
He was a Civil 'Engineer with the Northern Pacific 

Railroad and performed services in both railroad and 

aqueduct engineering in the northwest United States. 
46 

His mother was Maria Jesus Wilson Shorb and his father 
was James deBarth Shorb, a nat. of MD, and early pioneer to 
Los Angeles. Maria Jesus Wilson was the dtr of Benjamin 
Davis Wilson of Lake Vineyard, and his fi rst wife, Ramona 
Yorba, dtr. of Bernardo Yorba, and granddaughter of Jose 
Antonio Yorba I. Through this genealogical tic it can be said 
that George George Patton, a descendant by the second 
marriage of Benjamin Davis Wilson, to Margaret Hereford 
(see Patton Family Branch) was related to the Washington 
family of Revolutionary War fame and to the firs t settlers to 

CA in 1769. 
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Chart LI 

Andrew Glassell 47 

Virginia (Micou) Ring Glassell She d. 
in 1897. 

051-1. William Micou GlasseH. 
M-

Chart Lil 

Andrew Glassell 
Elizabeth {Taylor) Glassell 

052-1. Mildred Glassell 
M-

052-2. John Glassell 
M-

052-3. Mary Kelton Glassell 
M-

052-4. Helen Buchan Glassell 
M-

052-5. Jane Moore Glassell 
M-
052-6. James McMillan Glassell 
M-

052-7. Andrew Glassell b. May 15, 
1793, d. 1873, in Los Angeles CA. 
M- Susan Thornton, Feb. 1, 1825, b. 
Jul. 6, 1804, d. Oct. 18, 1836. 

47 
He d. at his residence, 352 Buena Vista Street, Los 

Angeles, on Jan. 28, l 901. He retired from the practice of 
law in 1883. Alfred Beck Chapman, a boyhood friend from 
AL, was his partner in law. Andrew Glassell had studied law 
in the office of Samuel W. Inge. He was acquainted with 
John A. Campbell, of AL, an Associate Justice of the United 
States Supreme Court. Glassell's second wife's father was a 
member of the New Orleans, LA law firm of Benjamin and 

Micou. 

Washington and Related Families 

19 

052-8. Robert Alexander Glassell 
M-

052-9. William Erasmus Glassell 
M-

Chart Lill 

Judge Robert Augustine Thompson 
Mary Ann Smith (Slaughter) Thompson 

053-1. Mary Mercer Thompson. 
M- Major General Edward Otho 
Cresap Ord, Oct. 14, 1854, b. Oct. 18, 
1818, in Cumberland, MD, third son 
of James Garesche Ord. 48 

••• 

Edward Otho Cresap Ord 

The Ord Survey 
of 1849 was the 
first of the 
pueblo of Los 
Angeles. When 
Gen. Bennett 
Riley, the 
military 
governor in 
1849 requested 

48 
His father had been a Lt. in the U.S.Anny and was in the 

War of 1812. His mother was a dau. of Col. Daniel Cresap, 
who served under Washington. He grad. from the U.S. 
Military acad., in 1839, seventh in his class. He was the 
army engineer who contracted to make the first survey and 
map of Los Angeles in 1849. In the Civil War he served as 
the military governor of VA, and was in charge of the 
custody of both Robert E. Lee and Jefferson Davis after the 
surrender at Appomatox He retired from the Army dee. 6, 
1880, and d. of yellow fever at Havana, Cuba on Jul. 22, 
1883. He was bur. at Arlington National Cem. It is alleged 
that King George IV, while the Prince of Wales, entered into 
a marriage with Mary Ann Fitzherbert, (not recognized under 
the law of Great Britain) and had a son by him, which was 
raised by the James Ord family of Baltimore, who were close 
friends of Mrs. Fitzherbert. He adopted the name James Ord 
and in tum had several sons - including Edward Otho Cresap 
Ord and Dr. James L. Ord, a Surgeon with the Third Art., 
CA, 1847, who md. MariaAugustias del la Guerra of Santa 
Barbara, dau. of Jose de la Guerra y Noriega and the wid. of 
Manuel Jimeno Casarin of Monterey. He was a claimant for 
land in Tuolumne Co., and later spent some years in Mexico, 
holding about 1882 the position of Consul-General. In 1874 
he resided at Santa Barbara, and in 1878 was appointed 
attending surgeon to the U.S troops at Ft. Point, San 
Francisco, and was still residing there in 1884. He had one 
dau., Rebecca who in 1885 lived with her mother at Salinas 
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a city map and was advised there was 
none and that there was no surveyor to 
make one at the time, he sent Ord to 
accomplish this task Lt. Ord refused to 
accept anything but cash for making the 
map, having been offered real estate in 
Los Angeles in lieu thereof, as he felt 
real estate in the new pueblo would 
never amount to much. The town council 
immediately negotiated a loan and a sale 
of lots was ordered to repay the amount 
borrowed. By Sep. 19, 1849, the Syndic 
(City Attorney) of the Ayuntamiento 
(town council) submitted to its members 
the finished city map as well as a receipt 
showing he had paid the surveyor three 
thousand dollars, the amount having 
been a loan by Temple to the city, to 
enable it to pay its bill. Fort Ord, the 
military reservation at Monterey, CA 
bears his name - extending from the 
reknown he had over all of military 
career. See Amelia Ransome Neville, 
The Fantastic City, Houghton Mifflin & 
Co., 1932; Dw ight Clarke, Wm. T. 
Sherman, Gold Rush Banker, p. 374. 

Chart LIV 

Henry Willis 
Mildred Howell (Brown) Willis 

054-1. Ann Willis She was the dau. of 
Henry Willis Sr. by his second wf. 
Mildred Howell Brown. 
M- Duff Green, b. 1784. His first wf 
was --- Thomas. 

Chart LV 

Ann (Willis) Green 
Duff Green 

Washington and Related Families 

055-1. Willis Green 
M- Sarah Reed, 1783 
Moved to near Danville, KY 

055-2. John Green 

20 

Unrnd. - "My Lord John" - very wealthy 
- was a Capt. in American Revo lution, 
badly wounded. 

055-3. Betsy Green (Eliza) 
MO William Green, son of William 
Green 

055-4. William Green, moved to 
Lincoln, KY 
M- Ann Marshall, dau. of Markham 
Marshall, Aug. 25, 1790, KY. 

055-5 . Henry Lewis Green, b. 1807, d. 
Dec. 16, 1881 
M- Lucy Bird Semple, 1831 
Res. in KY and MO 

055-6. Ellen Green (or Anne) 
M- Jonathan Smith 
Moved to KY, had Jno., Henry and 
Willis. 

Chart LVI 

Willis Green 
Sarah (Reed) Green 

056-1. Dr. Lewis Warner Green He 
was the President of Center College, 
KY. 
M-lst - Eliza J . Montgomery 
M-2nd - Mary Lawrence Fry 

Chart LVII 

Dr. Lewis W am er Green 
Eliza J. (Montgomery) Green 
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Chart LI 

Andrew Glassell 47 

Virginia (Micou) Ring Glassell She d. 
in 1897. 

051-1. William Micou Glassell. 
M-

Chart Lii 

- Andrew Glassell 
Elizabeth (Taylor) Glassell 

052-1. Mildred Glassell 
M-

052-2. John Glassell 
M-

052-3. Mary Kelton Glassell 
M-

052-4. Helen Buchan Glassell 
M-

052-5. Jane Moore Glassell 
M-
052-6. James McMillan Glassell 
M-

052-7. Andrew Glassell b. May 15, 
1793, d. 1873, in Los Angeles CA. 
M- Susan Thornton, Feb. 1, 1825, b. 
Jul. 6, 1804, d. Oct. 18, 1836. 

47 He d. at his residence, 352 Buena Vista Street, Los 
Angeles, on Jan. 28, 1901. He retired from the practice of 
law in 1883. Alfred Beck Chapman, a boyhood friend from 
AL, was his partner in law. Andrew Glassell had studied law 
in the office of Samuel W. Inge. He was acquainted with 
John A. Campbell, of AL, an Associate Justice of the United 
States Supreme Court. Glassell's second wife's father was a 
member of the New Orleans, LA law firm of Benjamin and 

Micou. 
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052-8. Robert Alexander Glassell 
M-

052-9. William Erasmus Glassell 
M-

Chart Liii 

Judge Robert Augustine Thompson 
Mary Ann Smith (Slaughter) Thompson 

053-1. Mary Mercer Thompson. 
M- Major General Edward Otho 
Cresap Ord, Oct. 14, 1854, b. Oct. 18, 
1818, in Cumberland, MD, third son 
of James Garesche Ord. 48 

.•• 

Edward Otho Cresap Ord 

The Ord Survey 
of 1849 was the 
first of the 
pueblo of Los 
Angeles. When 
Gen. Bennett 
Riley, the 
military 
governor m 
1849 requested 

48 
His father had been a Lt. in the U.S.Army and was in the 

War of 1812. His mother was a dau. of Col. Daniel Cresap, 
who served under Washington. He grad. from the U.S. 
Military acad., in 1839, seventh in his class. He was the 
army engineer who contracted to make the first survey and 
map of Los Angeles in 1849. In the Civil War he served as 
the military governor of VA, and was in charge of the 
custody of both Robert E. Lee and Jefferson Davis after the 
surrender at Appomatox He retired from the Army dee. 6, 
1880, and d. of yellow fever at Havana, Cuba on Jul. 22, 
1883. He was bur. at Arlington National Cem. It is alleged 
that King George IV, while the Prince of Wales, entered into 
a marriage with Mary Ann Fitzherbert, (not recognized under 
the law of Great Britain) and had a son by him, which was 
raised by the James Ord family of Baltimore, who were close 
friends of Mrs. Fitzherbert. He adopted the name James Ord 
and in tum had several sons - including Edward Otho Cresap 
Ord and Dr. James L. Ord, a Surgeon with the Third Art., 
CA, t 847, who md. MariaAugustias del la Guerra of Santa 
Barbara, dau. of Jose de ta Guerra y Noriega and the wid. of 
Manuel Jimeno Casario of Monterey. He was a claimant for 
land in Tuolunme Co., and later spent some years in Mexico, 
holding about 1882 the position of Consul-General. In 1874 
he resided at Santa Barbara, and in 1878 was appointed 
attending surgeon to the U.S troops at Ft. Point, San 
Francisco, and was still residing there in 1884. He had one 
dau., Rebecca who in 1885 lived with her mother at Salinas 

------- -- -------------------eng;---
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060-1. Adlai Ewing Stevenson, Jr. , 
United States Senator for IL. 1970-1981. 
b. Chicago, IL Oct. l 0, 1930. Grad. of 
Harvard Univ. 1952, LLB 1957 
M- Nancy L. Anderson, Jun. 25, 1955. 

060-2. John Fe ll Stevenson 
M-

062-3. Borden Stevenson 
M-

Adlai E. Stevenson 

Chart LXI 

Adlai Ewing Stevenson, Jr. 
Nancy L. (Anderson) Stevenson 

061 -1 . Adlai Ewing Stevenson IV 
M-

061-2. Lucy W. Stevenson 
M-

061 -3. Katherine R. Stevenson 
M-

061-4. Warwick L. Stevenson 
M-

Chart LXII 

William Ewing (1665-1670) 

Washington and Related Families 

20 

22 

062-1. Nathaniel Ewing b. near 
Coleraine, Co. of Londonderry, Ulster, 
Ireland, b. 1692, came to America c. 
1725, d. Sep. 6, 1748. 
M-lst -
M- 2nd -

Chart LXIII 

Nathaniel Ewing 
(by first marriage) 

063-1. William Ewing, b. 1710, at 
Londonderry, Ireland. 
M-

063-2. Joshua Ewing 
M-
Settled in Cecil Co. MD 

063-3. Samuel Ewing 
M-

063-4. James Ewing 
. M-

063-5 . Ann Ewing 

Nathaniel Ewing 
(by second marriage) 

063-6. Nathaniel Ewing 
M- Rachel Porter 

Chart LXIV 

Joshua Ewing 

064- 1. Nathaniel Ewing 53 

M- ------ Osborne 

53 
He was a soldier in the War of Revolution, a member of 

Capt. James Houston's Co., and engaged in the banles of 
Ramsour's Mill, Kings Mountain and Cowpens. 
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057-1. Letitia Green, b. Jan. 8, 1843 
M- Adlai Ewing Stevenson, Dec. 20, 
1866. 49 

Adlai Ewing Stevenson, Vice President of the U.S . 

057-2. Sophia Elizabeth Stevenson, b. 
Jul. 23, 1833 
M-

057-3. James Bell Stevenson, b. Oct. 10, 
1838 
M-

057-4. Fielding Alexander Stevenson, b. 
Sep. 23, 1844 
M-

057-5. William W. Stevenson, b. Aug. 
15, 1840 
M-

057-6. John Calvin Stevenson, b. Sep. 
27, 1847 
M-

057-7. Thomas W. Stevenson, b. Aug. 
16, 185 1 
M-

Chart LVIII 

~9 He was Vice President of the United States in the second 
term of President Grover Cleveland. They were the 
grandparents of Adlai Ewing Stevenson, candidate for 

President of the United States in 1952 and 1956. 

Washington and Related Families 

Letitia (Green) Stevenson 
Adlai Ewing Stevenson 

21 

058-1 . Lewis Green Stevenson, b. 1869 
50 M- Helen Davis 51

• 

058-2. Mary Stevenson, b. 1874, d. 
1895 
Unmd. 

058-3. Julia Stevenson, b. 1875 
M-

058-4. Letitia Stevenson, b. 1877 
M- ---- Scott 

Chart LIX 

Lewis Green Stevenson 
Helen (Davis) Stevenson 

059-1. Adlai Ewing Stevenson, b. Los 
52 Angeles, CA Feb. 5, 1900, 

M- Ellen Borden, 1929, div. 1949. 

059-2. Helen Stevenson 
M-
Her nickname was Buffie 

Chart LX 

Adlai Ewing Stevenson 
Ellen (Borden) Stevenson 

50 
He was badly injured in a hunting accident in boyhood, 

an injury that plaqued him the remainder of his life. He and 
his wife were friends of Phoebe Apperson Hearst and 
through her he became employed by the Los Angeles 
Examiner for a period. While res. in Los Angeles their son 
Adlai Ewing Stevenson was b. 

51 
dtr of William Osborne Davis and Eliza Fell Davis, dtr. 

of Jesse Fell, who suggested the Lincoln-Douglas debates. 
Jesse Fell founded the Bloomington IL Pantagraph 

52 
A.B. Princeton Univ. 1922, J.D. Nonhwestern Univ. He 

was Governor of IL, 1948-1952, and candidate for President 
of the U.S . in 1952 and 1956 on the Democratic ticket. He 
became permanent Ambassador the United Nations in the 
John F. Kennedy administration, and d . in Jul. 1965 while 
serving in that office while on official business in London, 

Eng. 
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060-1. Adlai Ewing Stevenson, Jr., 
United States Senator for IL. 1970-1981. 
b. Chicago, IL Oct. 10, 1930. Grad. of 
Harvard Univ. 1952, LLB 1957 
M- Nancy L. Anderson, Jun. 25, 1955. 

060-2. John Fell Stevenson 
M-

062-3 . Borden Stevenson 
M-

Adlai E. Stevenson 

Chart LXI 

Adlai Ewing Stevenson, Jr. 
Nancy L. (Anderson) Stevenson 

061-1. Adlai Ewing Stevenson IV 
M-

061-2. Lucy W. Stevenson 
M-

061 -3. Katherine R. Stevenson 
M-

061-4. Warwick L. Stevenson 
M-

Chart LXII 

William Ewing ( 1665-1670) 

Washington and Related Families 

22 

062-1. Nathaniel Ewing b. near 
Coleraine, Co. of Londonderry, Ulster, 
Ireland, b. 1692, came to America c. 
1725 , d. Sep.6, 1748. 
M-lst -
M- 2nd-

Chart LXIII 

Nathaniel Ewing 
(by first marriage) 

063-1. William Ewing, b. 1710, at 
Londonderry, Ireland. 
M-

063-2. Joshua Ewing 
M-
Settled in Cecil Co. MD 

063-3. Samuel Ewing 
M-

063-4. James Ewing 
. M-

063-5. Ann Ewing 

Nathaniel Ewing 
(by second marriage) 

063-6. Nathaniel Ewing 
M- Rachel Porter 

Chart LXIV 

Joshua Ewing 

064-1 . Nathaniel Ewing 53 

M- ------ Osborne 

53 
He was a soldier in the War of Revolution, a member of 

Capt. James Houston's Co., and engaged in the battles of 
Ramsour's Mill, Kings Mountain and Cowpens. 
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057-1. Letitia Green, b. Jan. 8, 1843 
M- Adlai Ewing Stevenson, Dec. 20, 
1866. 49 

Adlai Ewing Stevenson, Vice President of the U.S. 

057-2. Sophia Elizabeth Stevei:ison, b. 
Jul. 23, 1833 
M-

057-3. James Bell Stevenson, b. Oct. 10, 
1838 
M-

057-4. Fielding Alexander Stevenson, b. 
Sep.23, 1844 
M-

057-5. Wi ll iam W. Stevenson, b. Aug. 
15, 1840 
M-

057-6. John Calvin Stevenson, b. Sep. 
27, 1847 
M-

057-7. Thomas W. Stevenson, b. Aug. 
16, 185 1 
M-

Chart LVIII 

49 
He was Vice President of the United States in the second 

term of President Grover Cleveland. They were the 
grandparents of Adlai Ewing Stevenson, candidate for 

President of the United States in 1952 and 1956. 

Washington and Related Families 

Letitia (Green) Stevenson 
Adlai Ewing Stevenson 

21 

058-1. Lewis Green Stevenson, b. 1869 
50 M- Helen Davis 51

. 

058-2. Mary Stevenson, b. 1874, d. 
1895 
Unmd. 

058~3. Julia Stevenson, b. 1875 
M-

058-4. Letitia Stevenson, b. 1877 
M- ---- Scott 

Chart LIX 

Lewis Green Stevenson 
Helen (Davis) Stevenson 

059-1. Adlai Ewing Stevenson, b. Los 
52 Angeles, CA Feb. 5, 1900, 

M- Ellen Borden, 1929, div. 1949. 

059-2. Helen Stevenson 
M-
Her nickname was Buffie 

Chart LX 

Adlai Ewing Stevenson 
Ellen (Borden) Stevenson 

so He was badly injured in a hunting accident in boyhood, 
an injury that plaqued him the remainder of his life. He and 
his wife were friends of Phoebe Apperson Hearst and 
through her he became employed by the Los Angeles 
Examiner for a period. While res. in Los Angeles their son 
Adlai Ewing Stevenson was b . 

SI dtr of William Osborne Davis and Eliza Fell Davis, dtr. 
of Jesse Fell, who suggested the Lincoln-Douglas debates. 
Jesse Fell founded the Bloomington IL Pantagraph 

52 
A.B. Princeton Univ. 1922. J.D. Northwestern Univ. He 

was Governor of IL, 1948-1952, and candidate for President 
of the U.S. in 1952 and 1956 on the Democratic ticket. He 
became permanent Ambassador the United Nations in the 
John F. Kennedy administration, and d. in Jul. 1965 while 
serving in that office while on official business in London. 

Eng. 
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060-1. Adlai Ewing Stevenson, Jr., 
United States Senator for IL. 1970-198 l . 
b. Chicago, IL Oct. 10, 1930. Grad. of 
Harvard Univ. 1952, LLB 1957 
M- Nancy L. Anderson, Jun. 25, 1955. 

060-2. John Fell Stevenson 
M-

062-3. Borden Stevenson 
M-

Adlai E. Stevenson 

Chart LXI 

Adlai Ewing Stevenson, Jr. 
Nancy L. (Anderson) Stevenson 

061-1. Adlai Ewing Stevenson IV 
M-

061-2. Lucy W. Stevenson 
M-

06 1-3. Katherine R. Stevenson 
M-

061-4. Warwick L. Stevenson 
M-

Chart LXII 

William Ewing ( 1665-1670) 

Washington and Related Families 
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062-1 . Nathaniel Ewing b. near 
Coleraine, Co. of Londonderry, Ulster, 
Ireland, b. 1692, came to America c. 
1725,d.Sep. 6, 1748. 
M-lst -
M- 2nd -

Chart LXIII 

Nathaniel Ewing 
(by first marriage) 

063-1. William Ewing, b. 1710, at 
Londonderry, Ireland. 
M-

063-2. Joshua Ewing 
M-
Settled in Cecil Co. MD 

063-3. Samuel Ewing 
M-

063-4. James Ewing 
M-

063-5. Ann Ewing 

Nathaniel Ewing 
(by second marriage) 

063-6. Nathaniel Ewing 
M- Rachel Porter 

Chart LXIV 

Joshua Ewing 

064- l . Nathaniel Ewing 53 

M- ------ Osborne 

53 
He was a soldier in the War of Revolution, a member of 

Capt. James Houston's Co., and engaged in the banles of 
Ramsour's Mill, Kings Mountain and Cowpens. 



Washington and Related Families -

ChartLXV 

Nathaniel Ewing 
--- (Osborne) Ewing, dtr of Col. 
Alexander Osborne. They res in 
Charlotte, and afterwards Statesville, 
NC. 

065-1. Adlai Osborne Ewing 
M- Sophia Goodrich Gillespie Wallis 

ChartLXVI 

Adlai Osborne Ewing 
Sophia Goodrich Gillespie (Wallis) 
Ewing 

066-1. Eliza Arm Ewing, b. Oct. 20, 
1809. 
John Turner Stevenson, b. 1808, d. 1857, 
son of James Stevenson and Nancy 
Young Brevard Stevenson. 

066-2. John Wallis Ewing, b. 1808, d. 
1855. 
M- Maria McClelland Stevenson, b. 
1802, d. 1883, dau. of James Stevenson 
and Nancy Young Brevard Stevenson, 
Christian Co., KY, Oct. 12, 1830, later 
res. at Woodford Co. IL. 

ChartLXVII 

Eliza Arm (Ewing) Stevenson 
John Turner Stevenson 

067-1. Adlai Ewing Stevenson 
M- Letitia Green - see Chart L VIII 
above. 

Chart LXVIII 

Lionel of Antwerp 54 

54 
Third son of King Edward III of England, pre-deceased 

his father, leaving only a daughter surviving. He was the first 
Duke of Clarence. 

Washington and Related Families 
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M- Elizabeth de Burghe of Ulster 

068-1. Phillipa, Countess of Ulster 
M- Edmund Mortimer, 3rd Earl of 
March · 

ChartLXIX 

Philippa 
Edmund Mortimer 

069-1. Elizabeth Mortimer 
M- Sir Henry Percy (nicknamed 
Hotspur) one of the most famous 
knights of medieval England. Noted in 
Henry IV, Part 1, Shakespeare. 

ChartLXX 

Elizabeth Mortimer Percy 
Sir Henry Percy 

070-1. Henry Percy, 2nd Earl of 
Northumberland 

ChartLXXI 

Henry Percy 

071-1. Henry Percy, b. 1421, d. 1461 

ChartLXXII 

Henry Percy 

072-1. Margaret Percy 
M- Sir William Gascoigne 

Chart LXXIII 

Margaret (Percy) Gascoigne 
Sir William Gascoigne 

073-1. Elizabeth Gascoigne 
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M- Sir George de Tailboys (or Talboys) 

ChartLXXIV 

Elizabeth (Gascoigne) Talboys 
Sir George de Talboys 

074-1. Anne de Talboys 
M- Sir Edward Dymoke He was the 
hereditary champion of the Kings of 
England. This is a bit of irony since 
his descendant was George 
Washington, the father of the new 
United States and no friend of the 
Crown at a critical time in British 
history 

Chart LXXV 

Anne de (Talboys) Dymoke 
Sir Edward Dymoke 

075-1. Frances Dymoke 
M- Sir Thomas Windebank 
Chart LXXVI 

Frances (Dymoke) Windebank 
Sir Thomas Windebank 

076-1. Mildred Windebank 
M- Robert Reade 

Chart LXXVII 

Mildred (Windebank) Reade 
Robert Reade 

077-1. Col. George Reade, emg. to VA 
M- Elizabeth Marteau. Her father was 
Nicholas Marteau, one of the first 
settlers of Yorktown, VA. - See Chart 
XXII above. 

Chart LXXVIII 

Washington and Related Families 

24 

Taverner Beale See Chart VII, Beale 
Family Branch. -
Elizabeth (Hite) Beale 

078-1. John Beale, d. Oct. 21, 1809. 
M-lst - Margaret (Peggy) Skillern, 1788, 
dtr. of George Skillern of Revolutionary 
War fame. 
M-2nd - Rhoda Triggs, 1805, dtr. of 
Abraham Triggs. He was a member of 
the House of Delegates in 1793. 

078-2. Thomas Beale, b. 1742. 
M- Celeste Grandpierre, nat. of NC. 

078-3. Catherine Beale, b. Sep. 25, 
1765,d.Feb.22, 1856. 
M- Capt. John Jordan, Apr. 28, 1789. 

078-4. Charles Beale, b. Feb. 17, 1771, 
d. Jul. l 0, 1842. 
M- !st - Elizabeth Skillern, b. 1780. 
M- 2nd - Anna Kyle 
Moved to MO 

078-5. Mary Beale, b. 1762 
M- 1st - Major Peter Higgins 
M- 2nd - Dr. Jacob Williamson of New 
Market, VA. 

078-6. James Madison Hite Beale, b. 
Feb. 17, 1786, d. Aug. 2, 1866. 
M- Mary Casey Steenbergen, Oct. 3, 
1807. 
He was a member of the United States 
Congress, 1833-35. 

078-7. Elizabeth Beale 
M- !st -
M- 2nd - William Steenbergen 

Chart LXXIX 

John Beale 
Margaret (Skillern) Beale 
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ChartLXV 

Nathaniel Ewing 
--- (Osborne) Ewing, dtr of Col. 
Alexander Osborne. They res in 
Charlotte, and afterwards Statesville, 
NC. 

065-1. Adlai Osborne Ewing 
M- Sophia Goodrich Gillespie Wallis 

ChartLXVI 

Adlai Osborne Ewing 
Sophia Goodrich Gillespie (Wallis) 
Ewing 

066-1. Eliza Ann Ewing, b. Oct. 20, 
1809. 
John Turner Stevenson, b. 1808, d. 1857, 
son of James Stevenson and Nancy 
Young Brevard Stevenson. 

066-2. John Wallis Ewing, b. 1808, d. 
1855. 
M- Maria McClelland Stevenson, b. 
1802, d. 1883, dau. of James Stevenson 
and Nancy Young Brevard Stevenson, 
Christian Co., KY, Oct. 12, 1830, later 
res. at Woodford Co. IL. 

Chart LXVII 

Eliza Ann (Ewing) Stevenson 
John Turner Stevenson 

067-1. Adlai Ewing Stevenson 
M- Letitia Green - see Chart LVIII 
above. 

Chart LXVIII 

Lionel of Antwerp 54 

54 
Third son of King Edward Ill of England, pre-deceased 

his father, leaving only a daughter surviving. He was the first 
Duke of Clarence. 
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M- Elizabeth de Burghe of Ulster 

068-1. Phillipa, Countess of Ulster 
M- Edmund Mortimer, 3rd Earl of 
March 

ChartLXIX 

Philippa 
Edmund Mortimer 

069-1. Elizabeth Mortimer 
M- Sir Henry Percy (nicknamed 
Hotspur) one of the most famous 
knights of medieval England. Noted in 
Henry IV, Part 1, Shakespeare. 

ChartLXX 

Elizabeth Mortimer Percy 
Sir Henry Percy 

070-1. Henry Percy; 2nd Earl of 
Northumberland 

ChartLXXI 

Henry Percy 

071-1.. Henry Percy, b. 1421, d. 1461 

ChartLXXII 

Henry Percy 

072-1. Margaret Percy 
M- Sir William Gascoigne 

Chart LXXIII 

Margaret (Percy) Gascoigne 
Sir William Gascoigne 

073-1. Elizabeth Gascoigne 
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M- Sir George de Tailboys (or Talboys) 

Chart LXXIV 

Elizabeth (Gascoigne) Talboys 
Sir George de Talboys 

074-1. Anne de Talboys 
M- Sir Edward Dymoke He was the 
hereditary champion of the Kings of 
England. This is a bit of irony since 
his descendant was George 
Washington, the father of the new 
United States and no friend of the 
Crown at a critical time in British 
history 

Chart LXXV 

Anne de (Talboys) Dymoke 
Sir Edward Dymoke 

075-1. Frances Dymoke 
M- Sir Thomas Windebank 
Chart LXXVI 

Frances (Dymoke) Windebank 
Sir Thomas Windebank 

076-1. Mildred Windebank 
M- Robert Reade 

Chart LXXVII 

Mildred (Windebank) Reade 
Robert Reade 

077-1. Col. George Reade, emg. to VA 
M- Elizabeth Marteau. Her father was 
Nicholas Marteau, one of the first 
settlers of Yorktown, VA. - See Chart 
XXII above. 

Chart LXXVIII 

Washington and Related Families 

24 

Taverner Beale See Chart VII, Beale 
Family Branch. -
Elizabeth (Hite) Beale 

078-1. John Beale, d. Oct. 21, 1809. 
M-lst - Margaret (Peggy) Skillern, 1788, 
dtr. of George Skillern of Revolutionary 
War fame. 
M-2nd - Rhoda Triggs, 1805, dtr. of 
Abraham Triggs. He was a member of 
the House of Delegates in 1793. 

078-2. Thomas Beale, b. 1742. 
M- Celeste Grandpierre, nat. of NC. 

078-3 . Catherine Beale, b. Sep. 25, 
1765, d. Feb. 22, 1856. 
M- Capt. John Jordan, Apr. 28, 1789. 

078-4. Charles Beale, b. Feb. 17, 1771 , 
d. Jul. 10, 1842. 
M- 1st - Elizabeth Skillern, b. 1780. 
M- 2nd - Anna Kyle 
Moved to MO 

078-5. Mary Beale, b. 1762 
M- 1st - Major Peter Higgins 
M- 2nd - Dr. Jacob Williamson of New 
Market, VA. 

078-6. James Madison Hite Beale, b. 
Feb. 17, 1786, d. Aug. 2, 1866. 
M- Mary Casey Steenbergen, Oct. 3, 
1807. 
He was a member of the United States 
Congress, 1833-35. 

07 8-7. Elizabeth Beale 
M- !st -
M- 2nd - William Steenbergen 

Chart LXXIX 

John Beale 
Margaret (Skillern) Beale -
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079-1. George Beale 
M- 1st - Betty Lewis 
M- 2nd - Elizabeth Bowie Lane 

Chart LXXX 

George Beale 
Betty (Lewis) Beale 

080-1. Robert Beale, b. I 798 
M-

080-2. George Beale, b. 1792, d. 1835. 
M- Emily Truxtun. See Chart IX, Beale 
Family Branch. 

Chart LXXXI 

George Beale 
Emily (Truxtun) Beale 

08 1-1. Mary Elizabeth Beale, b. 1820. 
M- William Read, b. 1828, d. 1884. See 
Chart XI, Beale Family Branch. 

081-2. Edward Fitzgerald Beale, b. 
1822, d. 1911. 
M- Mary Edwards 

Chart LXXXll 

Edward Fitzgerald Beale 
55 

55 
He was a Navy Lt. during the Mexican War and was at 

the Battle of San Pasqual, Nov. 1846, near present day 
Escondido and close to the site of the San Diego Zoo Wild 
Life Center. He was the first man to bring word of the CA 
Gold Rush to the east coast in 1848; and became owner of 
the Tejon Ranch, on which Ft. Tejon is located. He lenthe 
navy and became an enthusiastic supporter of the United 
States Anny Camel Corps, in which JefTerson Davis and 

David Dixon Porter played prominent roles. 

He was appointed by Pres. Ulysses S. Grant as Minister 
Plenipotenitary 10 the Austro-Hungarian Empire. 1876-1877. 
Beale had difficulty in this post as it was discovered that he 
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Mary (Edwards) Beale 

082-1. Truxtun Beale, b. Mar. 6, 1856 at 
San Francisco CA. d. Jun. 2, 1936 m 
Washington D.C. 56 

M- !st - Harriet Blaine 
James Gillespie Blaine -
Beale Family Branch. 
M- 2nd - Marie Oge 

Jsmes Gillespie Blaine 

Chart LXXXlll 

Truxtun Beale 
Harriet (Blaine) Beale 

Daughter of 
see Chart XII, 

was materially involved in the capture and execution of the 
Emperor Maximilian in 1864 in Mexico. Maximilian was the 
younger bro. of the Emperor Franz Joseph. Maximilian's wf. 
Carlotta, was the dau. of the Belgian King, and afier many 

years of being invalided for insanity shed. in 1926. 

56 
He was a grad. of the PA Military College in 1874, and 

stud. law at Columbia Un., and afier grad. was admitted to 
the bar. Instead of practicing law he managed the Tejon 
Ranch, owned by his father, in Kem Co., CA, north of Los 
Angeles. In 1891 he was sent to Persia as the United States 
Minister. The following year he was sent to Serbia, Rumania, 
and Greece, where he acted as Minister Plenopentiary. From 
1894 to 1896 he traveled in eastern Asia, visiting Chinese 
Turkestan and Siberia. He was a frequent contributor to 
magazines on international questions and author of"The Man 
Versus the State" (1956). He gave to the City of Bakersfield 
Beale Tower, which served as a significant landmark for 

many years in that city. 
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083-1. Walker Blaine Beale, b. 1896, d. 
Sep. 18, 1918, ki lied in combat in World 
War I. 57 

Unmd. 

Chart LXXXIV 

Juan Pablo Grijalva 58 

Maria Dolores (Valencia) Grijalva 
084-1. Maria Josefa Grijalva, May 17, 
1782 at Mission San Francisco. b. c. 
1765, in Mexico. 
M- Jose Antonio Yorba I, b. 1746 in San 
Sandurni de Noya, Sfgain, the ancestral 
village of the Y orbas. 9 

57 
He was killed in the Battle of St. Mihiel, France. He was 

the heir to the Decatur-Beale mansion in Washington, D.C., 
and the residence of his grandfather, James G. Beale in 
Augusta. ME. After his death his father, Truxtun Beale, 
deeded lhe residence in ME to the Slate of ME as a historic 
landmark. I l became the residence of the Governor of lhe 
Stale of ME which it remains today (1988). 

Through Walker Blaine Beale the family has a relationship to 
the Washington, Madison, Beale, Taylor and related fami lies 
on one side (Truxtun Beale) and to the Blaines, McMurrays 
and related lines on the other side (Harriet Blaine.) He was 
uniquely related, by md. to Jefferson Davis, President of the 
Confederacy, and Robert E. Lee, General of the Confederate 
Army on one side, and on the other to William Tecumseh 

Sherman, and Ulysses S. Grant, on the other side . 

58 H f . c was a nat. o Mexico, b. c. 1743, and d. 1806, in CA. 
His entire career was with the Army of Spain in northern 
Mexico and CA. He had been an experienced Indian fighter, 
and was selected by Juan Bautista de Anza as his second in 
command in the his torical Anza Expedition to CA in 1776, to 
fo und the new city of San Francisco. The Anza party brought 
their fami lies - and Grijalva was accompanied by his wife 
Maria Dolores Valencia and two daughters, Maria Josefa and 
Maria del Carmen. Maria Josefa later md. Jose Antonio 
Yorba I, a member of the Portola Expedition of 1769, and 
Maria de! Carmen rnd. Pedro Peralta, who she knew as a boy 

accompanying his parents on the Anza Expedition of 1776. 

He was present at the founding on San Francisco, Jun . 26, 
1776, and stationed at the Presidio there for a period of ten 
years. On Oct. I, 1786, the governor recommended him for 
promotion and his commission as alferez of the San Diego 
company was issued on Jul. 20, 1787, by General Ugarte 

In Dec. 1795 he asked for retirement on account of 
infirmities contracted during long service. It wa 
recommended that he .be retired as lieut enant with half pay, 
at $200 a year. It is believed that he was the original 
occupant of the land known as Rancho Santiago de Santa 
Ana. He acted as habilitado of the San Diego company for 
brief periods. He d. Jun. 21, 1806 at San Diego. See Bancroft 
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084-2. Maria del Carmen Grijalva, b. c. 
1766. 
M- Pedro Peralta, Oct. 27, 1785. 

ChartL:XXXV 

Jose Antonio Yorba 
60 

Maria Josefa (Grijalva) Yorba 

085-1 . Jose Antonio Yorba II 
M-lst - Maria Antonia Verdugo 

59 
The exact date of his b. is unknown but was shortly 

before Jul. 26, 1746, the date he was baptized. Bk 4, Pg 110, 
Baptisms, of the local church, San Sadurni de Subirgats, 
bishopric of Barcelona, son o f Pablo Yorba, glazier, and of 
Rosa Ferran, his wf. He came to New Spain (Mexico) in 
1767 as part of the Royal Catalan Volunteers. He was with 
twenty five Catalan soldiers under the command of Lt. Pedro 
Fages, which joined Don Gaspar de Portola at La Paz for the 
Hol y Expedition to CA in 1769. He sailed with this company 
aboard the San Carlos 

On Jul. 27, 1769 the expedition camped at an "arroyo of 
running water" which was given the name Santiago in honor 
of the Patron Saint of Spain. This was less than a mile from 
the location Yorba would eventually place his adobe house 
on Hoyt Hill on the south side of Santiago Creek near El 
Modena. On the next day, Jul. 28th,.thcy camped on a river 
at the moment an earthquake struck. As a result the priests 
named the river El Dulcime Nombre de Jesus de Temblores 
(the River of the Sweet Name of Jesus of the Earthquakes). 
The Soldiers called it Santa Ana in honor of St. Ann and her 
fiest day. This is the name that stuck, though on the early 
Spanish maps the river was referred to as the Temblorcs, and 
the adjacent bay the Bahia de Temblores (now known as San 
Pedro Bay.) He d. Jan. 16, 1825 at his rancho, and was bur. 
after a Mass celebrated by Fr. Geronimo Boscana, the 
mission priest, in the cem. o f the Mission San Juan 
Capistrano. 

60 
Jose Antonio Yorba I by a petition fi led in 1801 he and 

his father-in-law Juan Pablo Grijalva asked for a tract of land 
of the Arroyo de Santiago to place their cattle and horses. A 
map filed with the petiton showed three houses on the land 
requested. One of these was on Hoyt Hill, between El 
Modena and Villa Park. It is probable that both men spent 
their retirement years at this site . The map also showed 
another house near what is now Olive. 

After Juan Pablo Grijalva's death in 1806 there was another 
petition, dated Nov. 24, 1809 asking for a confirmation of 
the grant by the then Gov. Jose Joaquin de Arrillaga. This 
may have been occasioned by the then dedication of the new 
stone church at Mission San Juan Capistrano earlier the same 
year. In the petition Yorba was joined by his nephew, Juan 
Pablo Peralta, a son of Pedro and Maria de! Carmen 

Grijalva. These lands became known as the Rancho 
Santiago de Santa Ana. The grant was confirmed on Jul. I , 

1810. He died on this rancho in 1825. 
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M-2nd - Maria Catarina Verdugo sister 
61 , 

of his first wf. 

085-2. Tomas Antonio Yorba 61 

M- Vicenta Sepulveda 62 

085-3. Isabel Yorba 
M- Jose Joaquin Maitorena, an alferez of 
the Army of Spain. She was a grantee of 
Rancho Quadalasca in Ventura Co. 

085-4. Presentacion Yorba 
M- Leandro Serrano 63 

085-5. Raymunda Yorba 
M- Juan Bautista Alvarado 64 

085-6. Francisa Yorba 
M- Francisco Ortega 

65 085-7" Bernardo Yorba, b. 1801 

61 
He was Juez de Campo, auxiliary alcalde at Santa Ana 

Abajo, and regidor at Los Angeles in 1847. 

61 
He served as suplente to the territorial deputation 

(alternate to the provincial assembly) and as an auxiliary 
alcalde at Santa Ana. He ran the first general store in the 
Santa Ana Canyon. 

62 
After his death in 1845 she md. Ramon Carrillo of San 

Diego. who had been the scout for the lancers of General 
Andres Pico during the Mexican War, and whose family was 
prominent in the affairs of CA. One sister md. Henry Delano 
Fitch, the founder of modern San Diego, and another sister, 
Benicia Carrillo md. General Mariano Guadalupe Vallejo of 

Petaluma and Sonoma, CA. 

63 The first white senler in Riverside Co. and the grantee of 
the Rancho Temescal in San Diego Co. He later occupied 
land near the Yorba settlement on the Rancho Santiago de 
Santa Ana and the name Serrano is associated with roads and 

schools in the area today. 

He was a relative of CA Gov. Juan Bautista Alvarado, 

having served as a musician with the Army of Spain in CA. 
65 He was the grantee of the Rancho Canon de Santa Ana 
in 1834 in northeastern Orange Co., and of the Rllncho La 
Sierra (Yorba) in western Riverside Co. He was also the 
owner of the Rancho El Rincon, which he obtained from 
Isaac Williams. He was honored by numerous elections to 
the office of juez de campo, whose primary duty was to 
supervise rodeos. He died at his rancho in 1857, and was 
buried in a cemetery in Los Angeles . Later his remains were 
removed to the Yorba Cemetery in the Santa Ana Canyon 
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M- 1st - Maria Jesus Alvarado 
M- 2nd - Felipa Dominguez 
M- 3rd - Andrea Elizalde 

085-8. Teodocio Yorba, b. 1809 66 

M-lst - Maria Antonia Lugo 
M 2nd - Inocencia Reyes. 

085-9. Andrea Yorba 
M- Jose Maria Avila 67 

Don Bernardo Yorba 

Chart LXXXVI 

Eleanor Parke (Custis) Lewis 
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M- Edward George Washington Butler, 
Apr. 4, 1826, d. Jun. 30, 187 5 

See Lawrence Lewis - see Chart XXXI 
above. 

where they remain today. This Cemetery is part of a historic 

park today. By his three wives he had twenty-one children. 

66 He was the grantee of the Rancho Lomas de Santiago, 
being a close friend of the last Mexican Gov. of CA, Don Pio 
Pico. This rancho represents the northern part of the great 
Irvine Rllnch today. He also was the grantee of the Rancho 
Arroyo Seco near Pasadena, and served as an auxiliary 
alcalde. 

67 
They resided in the adobe building on Olvera Street that is 

now part of the historical plaza of Los Angeles. It was in this 
adobe that General Stephen Watts Kearney stayed during his 
brief occupancy of Los Angeles in 1847, at which time he 
had his men perform a military concert in the plaza of Los 
Angeles to soothe the ill feeling between the Californnians 

and the newly arrived Army of the West. 
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086-1. Frances Parke Lewis, b. Nov. 27, 
1799, at Mount Vernon 68

. 

086-2. Lorenzo Lewis, b. Nov. 13, 
1803, d. Aug. 27, 1847. 
M- Esther Marie Coxe, Jun. 6 (May 25) 
1827 She was the dtr of John Redman 
Coxe of Philadelphia, PA. 

086-3. Mary Eliza Angela Lewis, b. 
Apr. 1, 1813 
M- Charles M. Conrad, Jul. 30, 1835 of 
New Orleans 
Res in LA and MS. 

086-4. Agnes Lewis, d. at age 16. dif. 

Chart LXXXVII 

Thornton Washington 
Mildred (Berry) Washington - see Chart 
IX 

087-1. John Thornton Augustine 
Washington, b. May 20, 1783 (1782), d. 
Oct. 7, 1841. 
M- !st - Elizabeth Conrad Bedlnger, Sep. 
2 (24) 1810 
M- 2nd - Sarah Rutherford 

087-2. Samuel Washington, b. 1787, d. 
1867 May be the son by second wf, 
Frances Townshend Washington. 
M- Kate Townsend Washington 
Res. in OH and KY. 

Chart LXXXIII 

George Steptoe Washington 
Lucy (Payne) Washington - see Chart IX 

088-1. Samuel Walter Washington, b. c. 
1799, d. 1831 

68 
They res. in LA and MS. She was the baby born just 

before George Washington's death. 
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M- Louisa Clemson, 1820 (1822) 
Res. in WV 
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088-2. William Temple Washington, b. 
1800, d. 1874 
M- Margaret Calhoun Fletcher, 1821. 

Chart LXXXIX 

Col. Francis Thornton 
Ann (Thompson) Thornton 

089-1. Mildred Washington Thornton, 
b. Dec. 20, 1761 
M- Abraham Maury 

089-2. Francis Thornton 
M- Sally Innes 

Chart XC 

Nathaniel Ewing 
Rachel (Porter) Ewing 

· 090-1. Sarah Ewing, b. at or near 
Coleraine, 1722. 
M- Robert Potts 
Res. Lancaster Co. PA near Harrisburg. 

090-2. William Ewing, b. near 
Coleraine, 1723-1724, d. Sep. 10, 1788 -
res. in MD 
M- Kitty Ewing, dtr. of emg. Joshua 
Ewing. 

090-3. Anne Ewing, b. on Atlantic 
Ocean, 1725, d. 1809 
M- James Breading, 1745, b. 1726 
Res. at Nottingham, PA 

090-4. John Ewing, b. Little Britain, 
Lancaster Co., PA., Jun. 21 , 1732, d. 
Sep. 8, 1802 
M- Hannah Sargent 
He was noted as a clergyman m 
Philadelphia 
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090-5. James Ewing, b. Jun. 21, 1732 -
twn.d. 1818-1819 
M- Peggy Ewing 

090-6. Rachel Margaret Ewing, b. Little 
Britain, 1735 
M- William Ewing, her cousin 

090-7. George Ewing, b. Little Britain, 
Sep. 1, 1737 
d. Apr. 1785 
M- Mary Porter, Apr. 8, 1766, dau. of 
Jane and Ellen (Gillespie) Porter 

090-8. Alexander Ewing, b. 1.740, d. 
Jun. or Jul. 1799 
M- Jane Kirkpatrick 

CbartXCI 

William Ewing 
Kitty Ewing 

091-1. Rachel Ewing 
M- Stephen Dancy 

091-2. Nathaniel Ewing 
M-
W ent to KY, killed at Ft. Meigs under 
General Harrison. 

Chart XCII 

Anne (Ewing) Breading 
Jam es Breading 

092-1. Mary Breading 
M- Hugh Laughlin, res. Fayette Co. PA 

092-2. Nathaniel Breading, b. Little 
Britain, Mar. 17, 1751, d. Apr. 15, 1721 
M- Mary Ewing, dtr. of George Ewing, 
b. Apr. 1, 1767, d. Aug. 31, 1845 

092-3. Rachel Breading 
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092-4. Sarah Breading 
M-

092-5. David Breading 
M-

092-6. Anne Breading 
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M-. Nathaniel Ewing, son of George 
Ewing, Oct. 1, 1 793 

Chart XCIII 

George Ewing 1 

Mary (Porter) Ewing 

093-1. Mary Ewing, b. Apr. 1, 1767, d. 
Aug. 31, 1845, at Alleghany, PA. 
M- Nathaniel Breading, son of Anne 
(Ewing) Breading and James Breading. 
He was in the service of the 
Revolutionary Army at Valley Forge PA 
in the winter of 1777-78. -

093-2. William Porter Ewing, b. May 
(or Dec.) 19, 1769, d. Oct. 21, 1827, 
Fayette Co. PA. 
M- Mary Conwell, 1 791 

093-3. Ellen (or Eleanor) Ewing, b. 
Aug.3, 1774 
M- William Oliphant, lived near 
Marietta, OH 

093-4. Nathaniel Ewing, b. Apr. 10, 
1772, d. Aug. 6, 1846, near Vincennes, 
IN 
M- Rebecca Morgan 

093-5. James Ewing, b. Sep. 25, 1776, 
d. 1859 in MO 

He was a Commissary under appointment of Col. 
Ephraim Blaine, and he bought goods for Washington's 
Army at Valley Forge in the winter of 1777. He was never 
reimbursed for personal funds advanced and d. a pauper. 
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Chart XCIV 

Will iam Porter Ewing 
Mary (Conwell) Ewing 

094- 1. John Hoge Ewing 
M- Ellen Blaine, Nov. 2, 1820. 2 

Chart XCV 

Nathaniel Ewing 3. 

Anne (Breading) Ewing 

095-1. Mary Ewing, b. Jun. 16, 1794, d. 
Nov. 3, 1865 
M- Dr. William Carr Lane, Feb. 26, 
1818 

095-2. Rachel Ewing, b. Jun. 10, 1796, 
d. Jan .. 24, 1836 · 
M- Daniel Jencks, of Terre Haute, IN 

095-3. George W. Ewing, b. Mar. 4, 
1798, d. Sep. 15, 1838 
M- Grace H. Law, May 11, 1837, 
Vicennes, IN 

095-4. James Ewing, b. Apr. 6, 1800, d. 
Mar. 10, 1877 
M- Eliza Shaw, Jul. 1860 

095-5 . Eliza Ewing, b. Aug. 3, 1802, d. 
Jul. 1808. di f. 

095-6. Sarah Ewing, b. Jul. 12, 1804, d. 
Mar. 10, 1877 
M- John Law, Nov. 28, 1822 

dtr. of James Blaine , son of Col. Ephraim Blaine, Asst 
Commissary General at Valley Forge, 1777. She was b. Feb. 
2, 1802, and d. Aug. 26, 1840. He was b. Oct. 5, 1796 and d. 
Jan. 15, 1862. He was a United States Congressman for PA. 

3 
He was at one time head of Newark Academy, DE. He 

went to Vincennes, TN as Collector of Public Monies for the 
U.S. He became a member of the Territorial Legislature, and 
d. at Mont Claire, IN, 1846, age 74 
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095-7. Harriet Ewing, b. Feb . 9, 1807, 
d. Aug. 10, 1877 
M- James Farrington, Nov. 29, 1826 

095-8. Caroline Sidney Ewing, b. Feb. 
11, 1811 
M- George W. Mears, Nov. 2 1, 1833 
095-9. Nathaniel Ewing, b. Apr. 13, 
1815, d. Nov. 1816. dif. 

095-10. William Lane Ewing, b. Jan. 
31, 1809, d. Oct. 22, 1873 He was a 
prominent businessman in St. Louis, 
MO. 
M- Claire Berthold, Feb. 1838 

Chart XCVI 

William Lane Ewing 
Claire (Berthold) Ewing 

096-1. Auguste Berthold Ewing, b. Apr. 
6, 1839 
M- Mary McCausland, Sep. 8, 1869 

096-2. Ann Emily Ewing, b. Aug. 26, 
1841 
M- 1st - William Covington Mitchell, 
Jul. 1, 1865 
M- 2nd - George W. Kerr, Feb. 19, 1879 

096-3 . William Lane Ewing, b . Mar. 16, 
1843 
M- Mary Fleming, Jul. 17, 1883 

096-4. Nathaniel P. Ewing, b. Jan. 23, 
1845, d. May 13, 1846, dif. 

096-5 . Pelagie Isabel Ewing, b. Nov. 19, 
1846 
M- Charles T. Taylor 
096-6. George Ewing, b. Apr. 9, 1848, 
d. Sep. 6, 1853, dif. 

096-7. James Ewing, b. Apr. 13, 1850, 
d. Apr. 21, 1852. dif. 
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096-8. Ernest L. Ewing, b. Jul. 
1851 , d. Jul. 30, 1852. dif. 

14, 

096-9. Emily Kennedy Ewing, b. Mar. 
2, 1853,d. Feb. 13, 1869,dif. 

096-10. Frederick Berthold Ewing, b. 
Mar.2, 1853, d.Feb.1 0, 1897 
M- J. Valle 

096-11. Clara Louise Ewing, b. Sep. 7, 
1855 
M- William Sidney Wi lson, Feb. 27, 
1878 

•f .. 'f\;''":.!:lil " "•'""' 

Don Bernardo Yorba 

Chart XCVII 

Bernardo Yorba 
Maria Jesus (Alvarado) Yorba 

097-1. Ramona Yorba, b. 1829, d. 1849. 
M- Benjamin Davis Wi lson (Don 
Benito), 1844. 4

. 

4 
Benjamin Davis Wilson, known to his CA friends as Don 

Benito Wilson, was a native of Nashville, TN; born in 1811. 
He was a relative of Major David Wilson, who served in the 
Revolutionary War, and emigrated from PA to Sumner 
County, in what then was NC, and later was in the Territorial 
Assembly of TN. David Wilson was eventually the speaker 
of the Assembly. At the age of fifieen Benjamin Davis 
Wilson opened a trading post at Yazoo City, Mississippi. In 
1833 he went to Santa Fe, New Mexico, where he began 
engaging in bear hunting and fur trapping for several years. 
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Benjamin Davis Wilson - Don Benito 

In 1844 Wilson courted and won the 
hand of Ramona Yorba and they were 
married in Feb. of that year. She was the 
eldest daughter of Don Bernardo Yorba, 
who was one of the four Yorba brothers, 

At the age of thirty, in 1841, he accompanied the Workman­
Roland Party to CA from New Mexico, to Los Angeles. 
Wi lliam Workman, later owner of the La Puente Rancho, and 
John Rowland, were leaders of the party, which also included 
Lemuel Carpenter, all of whom remained in CA. 

Wilson then purchased the Rancho San Jose de Buenos 
Ayres (now the site of present-day Westwood). The Jurupa 
Rancho, which he had purchased from Don Juan Bandini, 
was the base from which Wilson engaged in several 
campaigns against hosti le Indians. In the summer of 1845 
Wilson was requested by Governor Pio Pico to chase a band 
of renegade Indians into the Mojave desert. The group which 
Wilson led came to what is now Big Bear Lake - and finding 
it swanning with bears this party gave the lake its name. 
Second in command of this expedition was Enrique Avila, 
who took over when Wilson was wounded by an Indian 
arrow. In the same expedition they encountered the chief of 
the Cahui llas, whose name was Cabazon 

had established his rancho Canon de Santa Ana in 1832 and 
had built an enonnous adobe hacienda on his property, which 
he named the Casa de San Antonio, at which his many 
children grew up. By three wives he had twenty one children. 
The youngest child of the first marriage was Ramona Yorba. 
She died in 1849 survived by her husband and two children, 
John Wilson and Maria Jesus Wilson became the wife of 
James de Barth Shorb, a native of Maryland. The Shorbs 
acquired a portion of the estate of Don Benito Wilson on his 
death in 1878 at Lake Vineyard 
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the first settlers of Orange County along 
the Santa Ana River. Bernardo Yorba. 

Wilson had purchased vast acreage in 
the early l 850's in the San Gabriel 
Valley from Victoria Reid. Victoria 
Anita, and lived in an adobe building 
there, that still stands within the present­
day Los Angeles County Reid, as a 
young Indian girl, had served the 
mission fathers at San Gabriel Mission. 
For her faithful service she had received 
title to the mission rancho, Santa 
Arboretum, near the Santa Anita Race 
Track. The adobe stands next to the 
Queen Anne's Cottage FNl . This 
building is the background of each 
opening of the Television series Fantasy 
Island. - built by E. J. "Lucky" Baldwin 
when he later acquired the rancho. 
Victoria Reid later married Hugo Reid, 
an early scot settler - who was known as 
the Scotch Paisano. After his death 
Victoria Reid continued to live at Santa 
Anita, and it was during this time Benito 
Wilson acquired his interest in the San 
Gabriel Valley. His own estate includes 
the present-day site of the Huntington 
Library, and was named Lake Vineyard. 

On the westerly portion of the Lake 
Vineyard Estate was an adobe occupied 
by the Patton family, the daughter and 
son-in-law of Don Benito Wilson, which 
they acquired in the distribution of Don 
Benito's estate. Because of the 
deteriorating condition of this adobe 
building the Pattons tore it down soon 
after the tum of the century and built a 
more imposing family house in its place. 
It was in the adobe building that George 
S. Patton and his sister, Anita were born 
and grew up. As the was the custom in 
Spanish times the Pattons had a 
governess or duena for the two children, 
who was Maria Scully. She was the 
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daughter of a sister of Ramona Yorba, 
and her husband, John Scully, was the 
first school teacher in Santa Ana 
Canyon. 

The Shorbs acquired the easterly portion 
of the Lake Vineyard estate. Due to 
apparent mismanagement by Jam es de 
Barth Shorb and other financial reverses 
of the family, this part of the estate was 
lost when the property was foreclosed 
upon by the Farmers and Merchants 
National Bank of Los Angeles after Mr. 
Shorb's death in 1897. Jackson Graves, a 
pioneer Los Angeles lawyer, at the time 
was the president of the bank. George 
Patton, in his papers, noted that his 
father, much against his will, undertook 
to act as executor of the Shorb estate. 
The bank later sold the property to 
Henry E. Huntington, the wealthy 
railroad man, who was at the time 
actively building the Pacific Electric 
Railway system throughout southern 
CA. Huntington built a great mansion on 
the property for himself and his wife, 
which was later to become the Henry E. 
Huntington Memorial Art Gallery, 
Library and Gardens. The gallery is best 
known for two of its Gainsborough 
paintings - Pinky and Blue Boy. 

Don Benito Wilson was active among 
the foreigners who participated against 
the forces of Governor Micheltorena and 
General Castro at Cahuenga Pass in Los 
Angeles in 1845. Micheltorena was 
deposed as governor of CA by Pio Pico, 
a native son, who himself became 
governor. During this period Governor 
Pio Pico, in August, 1846, sent Benito 
Wilson to meet with Commodore Robert 
Field Stockton at San Pedro. He was to 
tell Stockton that no resistance would be 
encountered on his occupation of Los 
Angeles. Stockton had occupied 
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Monterey, CA, the previous Jul. 7th, the 
official termination date of CA as a 
province of Mexico. Wilson escorted 
Stockton into the Pueblo de Los Angeles 
and conferred with him for several days. 
Wilson was appointed a captain by 
Stockton. 

Later in August, 1846, Wilson was in the 
San Bernardino mountains on a parlay 
with Indian friends when word came of 
an uprising in the Pueblo de Los Angeles 
against Archibald Gillespie, a lieutenant 
in the United States Marine Corps, and 
the first United States Marine ever to 
come to CA. Gillespie had been left in 
charge of a small garrison of men by 
Commodore Stockton and Major John C. 
Fremont, before they returned north in 
mid-August, 1846. Gillespie's 
undisguised contempt for the 
Californians had. led to the revolt. 
Among the garrison under the command 
of Lt. Gillespie was William Todd, a 
cousin of Mary Todd Lincoln, and the 
man who designed the original bear flag 
at the time of the Bear Flag Revolt, the 
previous Jun. in Sonoma; and James 
Marshall, who was to become immortal 
as the man who discovered gold in CA 
while working for John Augustus Sutter 
at his mill on the American River near 
Coloma, in Jan. 1848. 

Wilson returned quickly to the rancho of 
Isaac Williams, Rancho del Chino, 
where he and other foreigners were soon 
overwhelmed by a force under the 
command of Cerbelo Varela - the same 
man that had deposed Gillespie from his 
control of Los Angeles. As prisoners 
they rode in two groups with Cerbelo in 
the latter group, with Wilson and Diego 
Sepulveda in command of the forward 
group. Wilson and Cerbelo Varela 
discovered Sepulveda intended to 
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execute his prisoners before reaching 
Los Angeles, but Varela talked him out 
of this course of action. 

The Americans under Gillespie were 
allowed to retire to San Pedro to wait the 
arrival of Commodore Stockton and a 
small naval force. Gillespie had 
previously sent word through one John 
White, alias Juan Flaco, to Stockton in 
San Francisco. White's ride north 
became one o{ the historic rides through 
CA in this period. Stockton, however, 
sent Lt. William Mervine, and with the 
combined forces of Gillespie and 
Mervine an attempt was made to retake 
Los Angeles. Marching as far as the 
Dominguez Rancho hacienda, near 
present-day Compton, Gillespie and 
Mervine encountered a significant force 
of Californians under the command of 
Jose Antonio Carrillo. Six Americans 
were killed in the battle that ensued and 
Gillespie retreated again to San Pedro, 
burying the American dead on a small 
island in San Pedro harbor, which 
henceforth became known as Dead 
Man's Island. Stockton later arrived in 
San Pedro and after due consultation 
with Gillespie and Mervine, all the 
Americans retired to San Diego to 
regroup. 

Early in Jan. 1847, with the assistance of 
the Army of the West, under the 
command of Colonel Stephen Watts 
Kearney, who had arrived in CA early in 
Dec. 1846, the Americans re-took Los 
Angeles - fighting brief battles on the 
San Gabriel River and at La Mesa -
before once and for all entering the 
Pueblo de Los Angeles. Stockton 
ordered the army band to have a concert 
in the old plaza the first evening as an 
easy means of winning over the local 
residents. A few days later, on Jan. 13, 
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184 7, a treaty of capitulation was signed 
between John C. Fremont, for the 
Americans, and Andres Pico, for the 
Californians, at a small adobe building 
near Cahuenga Pass in Los Angeles. 
This building still stands across the street 
from the main gate to Universal 
International motion picture studios and 
the MCA company headquarters. 

In 1852 Benito Wilson re-married. In 
Feb. of that year he married Margaret 
Short Hereford, the widow of a pioneer 
Los Angeles doctor. By her first 
marriage she had a son, Edward, who as 
a young man was murdered, as had been 
the young Shorb son. By the second 
marriage they had two daughters, Ruth 
and Anne Wilson. 

Ann Wilson never married but Ruth 
Wilson, the younger daughter, was to 
marry George Smith Patton II, in San 
Gabriel on Dec. 18, 1884. He was the 
son of Colonel George Smith Patton I, 
killed at the Battle of Winchester, 
Virginia, in the Civil War, on Jun. 19, 
1864, and his widow, Susan Thornton 
Glassell Patton. 

Wilson and others acquired a substantial 
portion of the Rancho San Pedro, 
portions of which he sold to Phinneas P. 
Banning, a pioneer resident in the Los 
Angeles harbor area. Banning 
established a freight line and the new 
town of Wilmington. Wilson and 
Banning later, during the Civil War, sold 
the land on which Drum Barracks later 
stood in 1861 for the sum of $1.00. After 
the Civil War Wilson and Banning re­
acquired Drum Barracks in 1870. Wilson 
established Wilson College for Women 
in the old hospital building of Drum 
Barracks. Other accomplishments 
included the building of the first ditch 
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from Eaton Canyon to bring the first 
water to the new city of Pasadena; the 
building of the first trail up what is now 
Mount Wilson, in search of timber, and 
established one of the first, if not the 
first, successful vineyard for wine 
making at his hacienda near present-day 
Pasadena, at the spot called Oak Knoll. 
He assisted Banning in getting the first 
appropriation from Washington D.C. for 
the development of San Pedro Harbor -
the first step in its long but successful 
effort to become a major Pacific coast 
industrial harbor. 
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During this period Wilson established 
his home place at Lake Vineyard Estate, 
which included the little mesas on what 
is now known as Oak Knoll. It is he who 
erected the adobe, later occupied by the 
Pattons, at the foot of the little Oak 
Knoll Hill. 

Chart XCVIII 

Ramona (Yorba) Wilson 
. Benjamin Davis Wilson 5 

098-1. John Wilson, dif. having been 
murdered as was his step uncle in Los 
Angeles. 

098-2. Maria Jesus Wilson 
M- James deBarth Shorb. 

ChartXCIX 

James Garesche Ord 6 James Ord was a 
Captain in the United States Anny in the 
War of 1812. He was raised by the Ord 
family of Baltimore Maryland, but was 
the son of the organic marriage of Lady 
Maria Fitzherbert and King George IV 
of England. 
Rebecca Ruth Cresap Ord, dtr of General 
Daniel Cresap, a General officer in the 
Revolutionary War 

099-1. Placidus Ord 
M-

099-2. Edward Otho Cresap Ord 
M- Mary Mercer Thompson 

s By his second md. to Margaret Hereford he had Ruth and 
Ann Wilson. Ann Wilson never md. but Ruth Wilson became 
the wf. of George Smith Patton - see Patton Family Branch. 

6 
By his second md. to Margaret Hereford he had Ruth and 

Ann Wilson. Ann Wilson never md. but Ruth Wilson became 

the wf. of George Smith Patton - see Patton Family Branch. 
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099-3. Pacificus Ord 
M-

099-4. Dr. James L. Ord 
M- Augustias de la Guerra 

099-5. Marcey Ord 
M-
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099-6. Robert Brent Ord, b. Mar 4, 
1827, d. Oct. 20, 1889 
M- Eliza Good, Aug. 24, 1859 

099-7. John Ord 
M-

099-8. Georgiana C. Ord 
M- Judge Holliday of San Francisco 

Chart C 

Mildred Washington Gregory 
· Roger Gregory 

100-1. Frances Gregory, b. 1716 
M- Francis Thornton of Fall Hill, a mile 
west of Falmouth, VA. Nov. 3, 1736. 4 
W (1) 158. d. Nov. 11, 1748. 

100-2. Mildred Gregory, b. 1718 
M- John John Thornton of Thornton 
Hill, Oct. 28, 17 40, d. 1777, son of 
Francis and Mary Taliaferro Thornton. 1 
w (1) 140. 

100-3. Mary Elizabeth Gregory, b. 1720 
M- lst - Reuben Thornton of Drysdale 
Parish, Caroline Co. VA. - Mar. 23, 
1768. 
M- 2nd - Dr. Thomas Walker of 
Albermarle Co. He was the guardian of 
Thomas Jefferson, his brother and 
sisters, after the death of Peter Jefferson 
in 1757. 
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M- 3rd - Dr. Weston Alcock, of the 
British Army, d.s.p. 
The latter resided at Castle Hill. I 
Hoppin 163, I Freeman 37. 

Chart CI 

William Green 
Ann (Marshall) Green 

101-1. General Duff Green 
M-
Famed editor and political leader in KY 

Chart CII 

General Duff Green 

101-1. dau. 
M- Andrew Pickett Calhoun, son of 
John C. Calhoun, Vice Pres. of the 
United States. 

John C. Calhoun 

Chart CHI 

Harriot Washington Parks 
Andrew Parks 

103-1. Lawrence Augustine Parks, b. 
1801 , d. 1822 
M-

103-2. Bushrod Parks, b. 1806, d. 1832 
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M 

103-3. Laura Angela Parks, b. Nov. 14 
(15)1 809 
M- Samuel Shrewsbury, 1827, d. Jan. 2. 
1885, res. at WV. Their dau. Laura md. 
Nicholas Fitzhugh, a grandson of Sarah 
Ashton Fitzhugh. 

103-4. Andrew Parks, b. 1811 
M- Margaret Creed 
Res. in WV 

103-5. Mary Parks, b. 1813 
M-

103-6. John Parks, b. 1816 
M- Lucy Anderson 

Chart CIV 

John Payne II He was the son of an 
English gentlemen of wealth and 
education who emigrated to the colonies 
and settled on the James River in 
Goochland Co., VA. He left home at an 
early age to manage family lands in NC. 
His wf was the dau. of William Coles, 
who emg. from Eniscorthy, Ireland, and 
founded a plantation called Coles Hill in 
Va. She was a niece of Patrick Henry 
and his second wf., Dorothea Dandridge. 
Mary (Coles) Payne 

l 04-1. Dorothea (Dolley) Payne, b. NC 
M- !st John Todd, Jr., of Philadelphia, 
PA, Jan. 27, 1790. He d. in the Yellow 
Fever epidemic of 1793. 
M-2nd - James Madison, Jr., Sep. 1794. 
4th President of the United States. FNl 
a long time Congressman representing 
Orange County, VA in the United States 
Congress. They were md. at Harewood, 
WV, the home of George Steptoe 
Washington and his wf, Dolley's sister, 
Lucy Payne Washington. Harewood is 
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located a few miles from Charleston, 
WV. 

104-2. Lucy Payne 
M- 1st - George Steptoe Washington, 
May 10, 1793, b. 1773, d. 1809, son of 
Samuel Washington and Anne Steptoe 
Washington. 
M- 2nd - Thomas Todd, Mar. 29, 1812. 
This is the first marriage in the White 
House, Washington, D. C. Her second 
husband was appointed to the United 
States Supreme Court by President 
Thomas Jefferson in 1807. He d. in 
1826. She d. in 1846. 

104-3. Anna Payne 
M- Richard Cutts. He was a 
Congressman from the MA district that 
is now the state of ME. 

Chart CV 

Anna (Payne) Cutts 
Richard Cutts 

105-1. Adele Cutts. 
M- Stephen Douglas, the United States 
Senator from the state of IL, and 
famed for the Lincoln-Douglas 
debates. 

ChartCVI 

Thomas Todd 
Lucy Payne Washington Todd 

106-1. Dorotha Madisonia (Madisonia 
Dolley) Todd, b. Dec. 15, 1813 
M- Charles Quinn, 1839, div. 

·106-2. William Johnston Todd, b. 1815 
M-

106-3. James Madison Todd, b. 1818 
M-
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Chart CVII 

Francis Willis 

107-1. Col. Francis Willis 
M-Ann Rich, b. 1696, d. 1727 

107-2. Henry Willis Sr. 
M-lst - Anne Alexander 
M-2nd - Mildred Howell Brown 
M-3rd - Mildred Washington Gregory 
Edward Otho Cresap Ord 
Mary Mercer (Thompson) Ord 
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108-1. Colonel Edward Otho Cresap 
Ord II 
M- Mary Frances (Mollie) Norton 

108-2. Mary Ord, born October 30, 
1895 at the United States Anny Post in 
Arkansas, d. November 26, 1996 at 
Desert Hot Springs, CA. 7 

Unmd. 

108-3. Henry Ord 

108-4 Edward Otho Cresap Ord III 

108-5 Major General James Garesche 
Ord, born Fort Lewis, Washington, 
October 18, 1886. He received his · 
elementary education in schools on 
military bases and attended the United 
States Military Academy receiving a 
B.S. degree in 1909. He was Brig. 
General commanding the 1st Division 
and special forces during World War II 
1940-1942. 
M- Irene H. Walsh, April 19, 1927 

108-6 Ellen Ord 

7 
Mary Ord was a graduate of San Jose State University in 

, California and was a teacher for many years at the California 
State School for the Bliond in Berkeley, California. She 
retired to Desert Hot Springs in the early l 960s. She was a 

member of the Colonial Dames. 
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Major General James Garesche Ord 
Irene H. (Walsh) Ord 

109-1. James Gareshe Ord, Jr. 
M-

l 09-2. Marian Eleanor Ord 
M-

109-3. Edward Otho Cresap Ord 
M-

occ:Gs REFERENCE ONL)' 

ORANGE. COUNTY CALIFORNIA 
GENEALOGf CAL SOCJETY 

Does Not Circulate 
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It shows that he was descended from King John of England who 
granted the Magna Carta in 1215, and also descended from nine of 
the twenty-five Barons who became sureties for its execution. 

The family tree includes 92 coats-of -arms of the dilierent families 
represented during the 600 years from King John to the first President 
of the United States of America. 

WA.SH I NG TON 
Fam i ly 

Donated by 
Ed Barton 

OCCGS REFERENCE Ol'JL t 

Wire ®nrufp illu1mt!J Cf aiiforuia 
L_ <i£1mtlo_gicuL ~uti£iM 

j 

/ 



THE DESCENT OF GEORGE WASH INGTON FROM KlNG JOHN AND 

' 

llOBEllT OE ROS ISi.BEL 
OfHtl.M>ll Y. NATilkAL 
CU WRK. ~UNITY IJAIJC.HTIJI 
hlPM.IGNACAklA l lf WILLIA'I 
1.?1,, lll rn l.!27. THL IH>..., . Kl~C., 

....----' OJ '(I f fl A,,.0 

'

(WILLIAM o· AUBIGN~ •M ~RGERY 
CF1Slt\.'\)M. l o 1 >•llGHTER 
LCI< f.S11P <llMETY l ~ Ol>INll DI 
HJl MAGNA CARTA UllfR AVllll 
l .!1') , Ultfl IJ"'if I 

!RIC.HARD OECLARf j. AMICE ~' l sAHER OE QUINCYI 
f AktOI HERTl-O!<ll llAUvHTER A!'ll> I ARI llf \\ /f\CHI >l lK 
SllRlTY Hlfl MIJ.M HEIR QrWIW AM ~IR!l\ k ~ ~ ",..... 
CARTA 121'j fllW lll7 ~~<1~.ft<>U< lSTtR CAMTA 1~1) \JIEl>~I') 

WILLIAM utROS• LUCY 
Ot ftH M!)llY 
OIED U)8 

' 

ROBEKr 11t: ROS • !SABEL ' LORD ROS Of cnm~ HILM~l.EY ANI> IM10n<11 ~ 
8£1.\QIM lJlfll IJR~ ' • 

' 

WILL1AM 0t ROS•MAUD ' 
l,Ol(D 11ai WJMANl lll.UGllltR 
TOTH! CIONI! OF \r· r~BR<l 
SCOTtAND am "11 otN .. \'IJ1' 

PAI~ •TIBETOr rNES' LORD TIBETOT MAkJCl fl> 
lllED 1,1+ 1 2'1~ 

· JOHN tdlBEroT • ELIZABETH~ 

• 

I~ ~la 19.laiJrr 
LORD T::Jtmar llAUOllll:R Of 

A<,l'klJ. 
!.£<.V.~i> Wlff 

SIRPAINlllTIBETOT• AGNES' 
SISTEll Of 
SIR JOHN 
Wl\<YTHE. 

WllUAM u·AUl!IGNY 
nr llf!VIXM 
UElJ 1:?+7 

I 

' 

GILBERT~ DE CLARE 
EAJl or Vl.OllU.Sltll Mlfl HERTfOPD. 
!.llM£TV ru 1 'IAC.'•A 
CAllTA W <,, l>lt l> 

ll JO 

ISABEL ' ROBERTot: QUINC: 
>l"Tllt A.' D C<JHBR llll ll U" 
()I WIL LIAM ."IARSHAl 
EAIL Of rt."MOl<F 
' URIT• l<ll< MAc.llA CARTA 
L?l'j, lJIW IH-0. 

RIOIARO ~• QARE • MAUD ' 
EAM l Of C..IDllUSTER I OI tu 
ANO HIJITlOl<llo Al!OUT Ull> 
IJilt.ll l.!f1.! ..-------~ 

GILBERT or CLARE· JOAN,. ACRE' 
lARl Of v lOUCISTER llflD 1107. 
AND HERTFORD. 
DIED 1:?'}5 

EDWARD THE SECOND 
""' lJ t 'If 1 ... ~1..A 'i(l 1'4..f -
,,~ .. \'i\ hhlR , , "-lL 
(UI t f{U.~ . t- INCO~ {)! 

, , .... ,., .. l 

[ All Of CORNWALL DIED I EARL OF r.i.oucEmR, . t • tUE.i =" .l!Z.. 

'

PIERS DE GAVASTON • MARGARET• HUGH DE. AlJUl.EY ' • . EDWARD. ~·ti~ \L rJf',.'flfS 

MHE> OED 1112 l\4Z. DIED 1'·+' + t • er T"6. 

.. 

::.::Aff0RD•MA~Q,SffOHD HUS.8ANI> ' ~: _'_E.C_C_ .. _Q_I ' " 

EARL Of \!Aft~ll ~ \ .:: RlrnARD THE SECOND - ----1 
llNIC fT c»i' THE · ..,, . KING Of E..CtANl> 

GARTER. CIED I'll •v; -1m • . . THOMAS I» H 

'

.JOllN CHERl.flON -I JO\N ' FAP.lOIKU<T. lllED ~ 
IU D C11ERLE1UH AND DECIASED V 
Le.AD Of POWIS 1)'11 
DI .D 1l74 . 

FIRST HUSMHO. .v I 
EDWARD • E 
1cao oammi 
&l~~l'()lt!S. 
lNIGHTC6 tl£ 
WTtl.tnll142l 

v 
L-----------------------------------------------------------------------~ - -., 

FAMILY TREE O F 

l.Ol\D TIMTOT , DIED 1441 

' 

JOHN IX TIBET v SIR m.-.UND S 

v 

' ' 
AUGUSTINE W. 
BORN 1694. DIED I, 

GEORGE WJ 
FIRST PRESH 

UNITED STAT] 
BORN 17J.2 



INE OF THE TWENTY FIVE BARONS SURETIES OF MAGNA CARTA 
JOHH 

KllUI OF ENBWO 

llQ~ · l~lb, GRANTfll 
\IAG•i;\ C.\kTA l!i~ 

ROBERT DE VERE 
lARl.~Cl'XfORU 
5UAITT IOR MMit<A 
CARTA l21S: DIW 12!1 

ISABEL \J DAUGHTER 
OFHUCHoo 
l!OIEBl:C, 
Ol1D 124) 

• HAWISt l!J.lJ' 
I 

<.00"1'ISS • 
Of LINCOLN 
nA\IGllltROf 
ttUCH. EARL CY ! 

u1i.1 

' 

HENRY THE THIRD• ELEANOR ' •• HUGH BIGOD • MAUDE 
KING Of l "GV..'ID. DMJGHTU r. lARl Uf NClflFOUC. ~llAIJGHTER Of 

l~lb - 127~ COl!Elll Of ~, SURtTY FOR WIWAM MARSllAL 
RAYMOND MM'.NA CARTA EARl Of PEMBROKE. 
COU'T Of 121,, DIED 122, DllD ll+ll 

HAWISE • HUGH[)( VERE 
EARi. OF OXFORD. 
DIED IZo} 

' Ql[SJ'ER; UtO .,,.._.,., 1.!.f..? ~ENn DIEDl.:<11 
;=...~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

'

EDMUND-BLANCHE '-'- w.OHNFITZGEOFFREY- ISABEL n 'l()BERT[)(VERE•AUCE' 
E"RL Of QUEEN or • ....... • 1J~T1c1AR OF IRCLAND: I oteo EARi. Of OXFOR!>. ~Hro 
LANCASTER NAVARRE. t t + I IED 12')8. 1210 , DIED IZ9b CfGllW!T 
lllED 129&. l;:r;i t+t II WITOOl 

"1X!h"l"OF•RTOO. 

DtlD 11oi 'WIUIAM BEAUCHAMP•MAUO ' 'WllllAM[)(WARENNE• JQl\N ~ SECONll WIFE EAl L 01 WARWICK. , . ?Wi. DIED L!&> l ~~0 
DIED I~ Id ~ L;9J 

' 

SIR PATRICK CHAWORTH•ISABEl' ' EDMUND FITZALAN •ALIC£ ' l'.lf IOPNEU'I'. DIED EARL OF ARUNDU, HElR 
COCA w.rtllEN. Dl!.Oll8} 11,00 DIED l}ZC. a HU 

UOl1111. 
llEOIHC& ....______ ll1<lll rr· 

~ HENRY•MAUD ' 
,,-=llf~rµz - 1 

~ ~. ~~~~~~_____. 

DIED IVZ EARL Of ARUNDEL. 
DIED IVb 

' 

El.EANOOJ• RICHARD FITZALAN ' 

D•ALl~C~E,tiilll ....... ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~_..;~~~-

DIED Kl>. 
NOR ,. ROGER MORTIMER 
HO'\ EARL Of MARCR 

DIED 1)'18 

DAUOHTUa 
COi.OHO. AUGUST\Hl 

W>J\HU 

1 . 
INGTON,-MARY' RAU.. 

GEORGE 

HINGTON -MARTHA 

!ED 1799 

IWIOHTEJt Of 
JalN twmuOCl 
AND WIDOW a 
~IEl IMKf CUSTIS. 

WASHINGTON 



MOUNT VERNON 

The Home of 

George Washington 

" .. . I can truly say I had rather be at 
Mount Vernon with a friend or two 
about me, than to be attended at the 
Seat of Government by the Officers of 
State and the Representatives of every 
Power in Europe." 

I 
~~ 



1. Entrance Gate 
2. Bowling Green - De"eloped by George Washington in 1785. 

A few of the larger trees bordering the serpentine walks 
survive from the original plant ing. 

3 . Gardener's House - Record5 indicate that this build ing was 
used from t ime to time by the gardener, the shoemaker and 
the tailor. A pan of the building may also ha\'e been used t0 

accommodate the sick. The building is nm open for 
exhib ition. 

4. Office - Recordc; indicate a sequence of uses for this build· 
ing: servants' hall, guest house, manager's residence and 
office. 

5 . Mansion - In 1757/ 58 George Washington repaired and 
enlarged the structure from one and one-half to two and one· 
half st0ries. Shonly before the Re\·olution, he made plans for 
additions at each encl of the house. The Mansion was com 
pieced in 1787. 

6. Kitchen - Equipped with utensils and furnishings, some 
original t0 Mount Vernon, which show the w ide range of 
open heanh cooking. 

7 . Storehouse and Overseer's Quarters-Tools and equipment 
were distributed from the swreroom facing the courtyard and 
a careful record kept. 

8. Smokehouse - Game, hams and 0th er meats were dried and 
smoked in this building close by the kitchen. 

9 . Laundry Yard - The laundl)' was dried and sun bleached in 
this space. 

I 0 . Washhouse - I !ere the family's launcll)' was washed and 
ironed. 

11 . Coachhouse - Rebui lt on the original site in 1893. An eight· 
eenth century riding chair is on display. 

12. Stable - Built in 1782. The center sect ion houses a rare 
American eighteenth century crane neck coach owned by the 
Powel family of Philadelphia, close friends of George and 
Manha Washington. 

13. Paddock - An area where the numerous Mount Vernon 
horses and other livestock would hm·e been temporarily 
confined. 

14. O ld Family Vault - Original burial place of George 
Washington. 

15. Tomb of George and Martha Washington - Built in 183 1 · 
1837 by the executors of General Washington's estate, the 
t0mb is also the burial place for about 25 mher family 
members. 

16 . Slave Burial Ground - Site of a cemetery for many of the 
slaves of the Washington family. 

17. Lower Garden - Restored within the original enclosing 
walls in a manner true to the time of General Washingw n. 



18. Courtyard - The dial post suppons the original sundial. 
19. Salt House - Used for storage of salt for preserving and 

curing fish and meat. 
20. Spinning House and Slave Quarters - A number of people 

were regularly employed in textile crafts at Mount Vernon. 
2 1. BocanicaJ Garden - Used by General Washingron for 

experimental p lanting. 
22 . Museum - Built in 1928. Public restrooms are located under 

the Museum. 
23. Ice House - Buih in the 19th century bv Bushrod Wash· 

ington. George Washington's ice house ·was located just 
below the east lawn nearer the river. 

24. Greenhouse and Slave Q uarters - Destroyed by fire in 1835 
and reconstructed on the basis of documentary and arche­
ological eddence on its o riginal foundation. The J\/11se11m 
Sbop and archeological museum are also located in the 
building. 

25. Upper Garden - The boxwood hedges are beJie,·ed to have 
been planted in 1798 to edge the beds in which fruits and 
vegetables mingle w ith flO\vers in the typica l eighteenth 
century fashion. 

26. Schoolhouse or Garden House - Though identified by 
Washington as the "schoolhouse," there is no other refer­
ence to its use as a schoolroom. 

27. Ann Pamela Cunningham Building - Administrative offices 
and Library. (By appointment only.) 

* Museum Shop is located in building #24, near entrance 
to the Upper Garden. * Mount Vernon Inn and Gift Shop- located just outside 
entrance gate offers restaurant, snack bar and salesroom. * Public Restrooms are located beneath theMuseum,ir22. * Handicapped Restrooms-aq1ilable at the Mount 
Vernon Inn. 

SMOKING PROHIBITED ON ENTIRE ESTXl"E 



Early History of Mount Vernon 

The Washington title 10 Mount Vernon dares from the original 
land grant of 1674 to John Washington. founder of the family in 
America and the great grandfather of George Washington. The 
land, then known as Little Hunting Creek Plantation, desc:cnded 
through the family. Augustine Washington acquired the property 
in 1726. Six years later in 1732. his son, George Washington. \Vas 
horn at Pope's Creek Planta1 ion. another fami ly estate in \X1es1 
moreland Counry, Virginia. When George \\"as three years old, 
Augustine Washington moved his family t0 Linle Hunung Creek 
Plantation. where they remained for about five years. 

In 17-iO •. Augustine Washington deeded Linle I lunting Creek 
Plantation to his son, Lawrence, George's cider half.brother. In 
17-13 , Lawrence Washington married and sett led on his plantation, 
renaming it Mount Vernon in honor of Admiral Edward Vernon 
under whom he had ser\"ed in the British Navy. Augustine 
Washington died the same year and young George spent pan of 
his vouth at J\l oum Vernon with his o lder bro1hcr. Lawrence 
Washingmn died in 1752 and rwo years later George lL'ased ~loum 
Vernon from his brother's widow. In 1761. lhe 1i1le 10 the estate 
legally passed w George Washington by the lerms of Lawrence 
Washington's \Viii. 

George Washington and Mount Vernon 
lnJanuary 1759. Washington married Manha Dandridge Custis. 

a widow with cwo young children and sen led at ~lount Vernon 
with his new familv. Under his skillful management, J\lount 
Vernon became on~ of the outstanding estates in Virginia. I le 
expanded lhe original 2,126 acres inlO five independently man 
aged farms comprising nearly 8,000 acres. Early in his agricult~ral 
career. he diversified the crops raised at ~lount Vernon, wrning 
from soil·deple1ing t0b:icco 10 wheal and other grains. The grain 
was ground at his mill for expon as \\"ell as for use on the planta 
tion. The Po1omac Ri,er accommodated shipping and an exten 
si,•e fishing industry. 

;\lount Vernon was a largely self-sufficient community. A \VOrk 
force of slaves provided a wide range of skills necessary to assure 
1ha1 the estate ran smoothly. In a census taken the summer before 
his death, Washington listed 316 black men. women and children 
who Jh·ed and worked o n the five ;\l oum Vernon farms. Through· 
out his life. Washington's writings shO\v a growing concern wi1h 
the institution of slavery and the freeing o f his sJa,·es was an 
i mponant provision o f his wi 11. 

The de,•elopment of Mount Vernon \vas carried out by Wash 
ington over a period of more than thirty years. I le enlarged and 
embellished the simple farmhouse built by his father, extended 
the gardens and erected the outbuildings along the service lanes. 
\X' ith the except ion of the reconstructed Coach I louse and 
Greenhouse-Slave Quaners, all these buildings have survived 
from Washington·s time. The formal landscaping and gardens 
have been restored and several of the trees Washington planted 
along the Bowling Green still stand. The original Vaughan Plan, 
which mav be seen in the l'vluseum, provides a unique \'iew of the 
Mansion llouse complex as it appeared in 1787. 

The Washingtons· peaceful life al J\lount Vernon \vas nm with 
out interruptions. Al the Second Continental Congress in June. 
1775, George Washington was unanimously elected commander 
in-chief o f the Continental Army. I le \'isitcd ;\lount Vernon only 
twice during the eight years of the Revolut ion, on his way to and 
from the final vicwrv at York'town in 1781. h was no1 until 
Christmas Eve of 17 83 that he was at last able to rernrn home. 
following the resignation of commission lO Congress. 

General Washington's retirement from public life did not last 
long. In the summer of 1787. he travelled to Philadelphia lO 
preside over the Constitutional Convention. I n 1789, George 
Washington became the first President of the United States. Except 
for brief visits home. he spent the next eight years in Ne"" York 
and Philadelphia. After concluding his second term in 179- . 
\\'.'ashington returned 10 Mount Vernon where he acth·ely man 
aged the estate unt i l his death on December 14, 1799 . Accord ing 
10 his wishes, he was buried in the familyvauh. Manha WashinglOn 
died in ;\lay of 1802 and was entombed beside her husband. 

The Tomb 

Before his death, Washington selected the site for a new family 
burial vault and included directions for its construction in his will. 
l lowe,·er, the New Tomb was not built until 183 1. The marble· 
sarcophagus which contains the body of General W:_1shington was 
presented in 1837 and the outer vault and enclosing wall were 
added al that time. ~lanha Washington's sarcophagus \\"as pro 
\ided by the family the following year. The O ld To1~1b, a shon 
distance to the cast. has been restored. The slave burial ground. 
marked by a memorial 10 the Moulll Vernon slaves. may also be 

seen nearby. 

WASHINGTON Family 
1 and Maintenance 

J\lount Vernon h:is been rest0red and is maimaincd by the 
:-.tount Vernon Ladies' Association, a private non-profit organiza 
iion founded by Miss Ann Pamela Cunningham ofSouth Carolina 
and chanered by the Commonwealth of Virginia. After Manha 
Washington's death in 1802. successive Washingwn family 
owners found the t:tsk of maintaining the unproductive estate 
increasingly burdensome. The family auempted. without success, 
to persuade the Federal gO\·ernmem and the CommoO\':'.ealth of 
Virginia w purchase and restore Mount Vernon. In 18)3, Miss 
Cunningham established lhe Ao;sociation to purchase J\lounr 
Vernon and 10 hold i) in trust as a national shrine. Funds were 
raised by public subscrip1ion and a 200 acre tr:Kl, including the 
Mansion, gardens and outbuildings was acquired in 1858. 

A comprehensive program of repair and reswration began 
immedi:uclv. Bv this lime. most of the furnishings of the Mansion 
had been s~)lc.) "or distributed t0 family mcmht:rs. Year after year. 
by purchase. donation and bequest, original pit=ces ha,·c returned 
ro ;\lc)unr Vernon. The Association has also assembled a fine 
collecuon of original manuscripts and books 10 foster research 
and document lhe ongoing work of restoration. Since 1858 the 
estate has been enlarged tO ·nearly 500 acres 

Toda'' i\toum Vernon is one of the best remaining examples of 
the pla~tat ions around which centered the highly developed 
social and economic life of the South in the eighteenth century. 

The entrance fee and ;\luseum Shop sales pro\'ide the principal 
revenue for the continuing preservation of J\lount Vernon. The 

~ Association has ne\'er recei\·ed suppon from federal or state 
governments, and mx deductible contributions are welcome in 
order 10 accomplish future goals without placing the entire 

-~- hurclcn on the visilh1g public. Contributions to the Special Gifts 
F1111d assist in purchasing furnishings, manusc:ripts and memora· 
bilia associated \Yith the \X'ashingtons' life at ~loum Vernon. The 

';f Association is also engaged in a Capital Den!lop111e111 Cam/wign 
" 10 raise funds for restoration, preser\'ation and new building 

projects as \Yell as to establish a permanent endowment. 

;\loum Vernon is open 10 the public every day of l he year from 
9:00 a.m. Entrance gate c loses from March I 10 November I at 
5:00 p.m. and from Nm·ember I 10 !\larch I al ·1:00 p.m. 

'fil~eT~ '<ntt1r~1fif~~~n 
(fi1·1f!1~nt Verno'n. Virginia 22121 

(703) 780-2000 
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Where George Washington's Ancestors Slept 
• The first President 
never visited England, 
but his roots run deep. 

By DAVID VEASEY 

WASHINGTON, England­
George Washington has been aptly 
described as the last Englishman 
and the first American. Washing­
ton's English roots were deeper 
than even he realized or cared 
about; he always professed a dis­
dain for genealogy. But despite 
Gen. Washington's lack of interest 
in his forebears, a number of well­
documented Washington family 
sites have been preserved in wide­
ly scattered parts of England, 
ranging from the Borders region to 
the Midlands to quaint towns near 
the English Channel in Essex 
County. 

Although George never visited 
England, there are Washingtons in 
both England and America, living 
links between the two countries. 

American travelers with an in­
terest in the English heritage of 
our first President can put together 
a self-guided tour of Washington 
Country. All they need is a good 
British road atlas and rental car; 
several of the sites are beyond the 
reach of public transportation. 

The Washington chronology be­
gins in the north of England at 
Washington Old Hall, the oldest 
extant building associated with 
George Washington's direct de­
scendants. About 10 miles south­
east of Newcastle-upon-Tyne, 
near the Al highway, this small 
manor house has been a National 
Trust property open to the public 
since 1957. 

The Washington family lineage 
can be traced back in an unbroken 
line to the 12th Century. Originally 
known as the de Hertburn family 

t;·~~ . . 

Stately Sulgrave Manor in Northamptonshire served as ~ Washington family home from 1560 to 1610. 

of the Borders region, the family 
emerges out of the fog of the early 
Middle Ages as de Wessyngton (or 
de Washington). In an age before 
surnames, they took the name of 
their adopted home, the town of 
Washington in the former County 
Durham, now part of County Tyne 
and Wear. 

The family homestead, occupied 
in about 1180. is in the old village 
section of Washington New Town, 
a planned community that spreads 
into the industrial and mining re­
gions between the Tyne and Wear 
rivers. The small, two-story sand-

stone manor house, set back from a 
tree-lined road on several acres, 
dates mostly from the 17th Centu­
ry, but the house's foundation, 
west wall and parts of the kitchen 
date to its medieval period. 

Visitors enter the house through 
a ground-floor Lobby, passing a 
wax bust and some pictures of 
George Washington, before enter­
ing the Great Hall, a communal 
dining area furnished mostly with 
17th-Century antiques. On t he 
north wall is a John Singleton 
Copley oil painting of Gen. Wash­
ington mounted on a white horse, 

painted during the 1770s. Tw'o 
fieldstone arches from the original 
house separate the Great Hall from 
the kitchen, with its large open 
fireplace used for cooking. On the 
other end of the ground floor is a 
large family room, the "withdraw­
ing room." 

The second-floor bedroom, nor­
mally closed because that floor 'is 
used as a community center, dis­
plays a colored print of Mt. Vernon 
presented on May 6, 1977, by 
President Jimmy Carter to com -
memorate his visit and that of 

Please see WASHINGTON, Lff 
' 
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WASHINGTON: Sites in England 
Continued from L3 
British Prime Minister James Cal­
laghan to Washington Old Hall. 

Behind the manor house are 
attractive gardens, a tribute to 
Anglo-American relations funded 
by prominent citizens on both sides 

·of the Atlantic, including Walter 
Annenberg, former U.S. ambassa­
dor to Great Britain. 

During the five generations that 
Washington's direct ancestors 
lived here, they were linked politi­
cally and economically with the 
powerful Bishops of Durham, who 
held secular and religious authority 
in the region. Two more Williams 
and a Walter lived at Old Hall 
before William Ill's son, Robert, 
married into the wealthy Strick­
land family and moved to Warton 
in Lancashire about 1300. 

John Washington was the last 
direct ancestor to live in Lanca­
shire, and it was through his mar­
riage to Margaret Kitson that 
George Washington was a distant 
relative of Winston Churchill. 
John's son, Lawrence, moved to 
Northamptonshire about 1530 to 
work for fellow Lancashireman Sir 
William Parr, who had large land 
holdings in both counties. Law­
rence soon grew prosperous in the 
wool business and became mayor 
of Northampton in 1532. By 1539, 
he owned the property of Sulgrave 
Manor, and completed construction 
of the house about 1560. 

Sulgrave Manor is a stalely old 
limestone farmhouse-as the site 
leaflet calls it, "a modest manor 
house and garden of the time of 
Shakespeare." The manor's spa­
cious gr0unds and gardens are 
open for strolling, although the 
house can only be visited by guided 
tour. While wailing for tour groups 
to form, visitors may watch a short 
film about the Washington family 

• in England, screened in an old 
'brew house that now serves as a 
visitor center. 

The Great Hall, with its open oak 
I-beam ceiling and large Tudor 
fireplace, is the sparsely furnished 
introduction to the manor house. 
Above the fireplace hangs the most 
valuable object in the manor, an 
original oil painting of George 
Washington by Gilbert Stuart, the 
well-known late-18th- and early-
19th-Century American portrait 
painter. The Great Hall, the Deeds 

and Porch rooms, second- floor 
bedrooms and several other rooms 
are from the original Lawrence 
Washington manor house. The 
large kitchen and the north and 
west wings were added at later 
dates. 

The Deeds and Porch rooms 
serve as small museums displaying 
George Washington memorabilia, 
including saddle bags, a velvet 
coat, an oak liquor cabinet and 
strands of his hair. The house is 

GUIDEBOOK 

furnished with authentic Queen 
Anne and Tudor furniture, includ­
ing four-poster beds, a mahogany 
chair once owned by George 
Washington and handsome oak 
tables. 

An American flag, flying incon- · 
grnously from a flagpole in front o( 
the manor, serves as a symbol of 
the special relationship between 
Great Britain and the United 
States. 

Please see WASHINGTON, L7 

Washington's England 
Washington Old Hall 
From London, take the Ml motorway to Leeds, then the Al 

highway to Houghton le Spring: n~rlh of Dur~am. Tur~ off on~o 
Al82 and follow the signs to D1stnct 4, Washington Village. Its 
about 225 miles from London. 

Washington Old Hall is open from Good Friday (this year, April 
17) through October, 11 a.m.-5 p.m. Closed Fridays, except Good 
Friday. Open to groups other limes by advance arrangements. 
Admission: about $3. From U.S. telephones: 011-44-91-416-6879. 

Sulgrave Manor 
From London, take M40 north to the Banbury exit; follow A422 

two miles ' toward Brackley; then take secondary Road B4525 
toward Northampton. Sulgrave is about nine miles from M40 and 
about 75 miles northwest of London. From Washington-Newcas­
tle, take A69 west to Corbridge, A68 north to B6318, then west to 
Carlisle, passing Hadrian's Wall and ruins of the Ro~an forts: 

Sulgrave Manor is open 10:30 a.m.-5:30 p.m. daily, April 1 to 
Sept. 30; and 10:30 a.m.-4 p.m. daily, ~arch 1-31 an~ Oct. 1-Dec. 
31. Closed rn January; open by appointment only m February. 
Admission: about $5. Telephone 011-29-576-205. 

Little Brington House 
From Sulgrave, take B4525 toward Northampton: In New 

Duston on the outskirts of Northampton city, turn left JUSt before 
A425 o~ a country road. Signs will direct you to Little Bringt~n, 
about 24 miles from Sulgrave. This is an occupied two-family 
residence, not open to the public. 

Great Brlngton Church 
From Sulgrave, same as above, but continue through. Little 

Brington on country roads. It's about two mile~ to Great .Brington. 
The church is at the end of the main street and 1s open dally during 
normal business hours. 

All Saints Church, Maldon 
From London, take M25 east to Al2, toward Chelmsford, then 

A414 to Maldon's main road. The church is in the center of town on 
the left and is open daily during normal business hours. 

Purlelgh Church . 
Continue on Maldon's main street and follow signs on the 

country road five miles to Purleigh. Park by the pub in town and 
walk up a slight embankment to the church. Open Sundays ~nly. 

For more Information: Contact the British Tourist Authonty, 350 
S. Figueroa St., Suite 450, Los Angeles 90071, (213) 628-3525~D.V. 

,, 
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Family trees shaken 
~for descendant of 
George Washington 
By Walter F. N~ele 
Knight-Ridder Newspapers 

PHILADELPHIA George 
Washington is missing. 

Nowhere to be found. 
Well, at least Alexander Hamil­

ton isn't missing. 
The Rev. Alexander Hamilton, a 

retired Episcopalian priest from 
Kennebunkport, Maine, has con­
firmed that he intends to be at In­
dependence Hall on Sept. 17 to play 
the part of his great-great grandfa­
ther, the Alexander Hamilton of 
200 years ago. 

So, on Sept. 17, Alexander Hamil­
ton won't be missing. 

But George Washington might 
be. 

No 1987 descendant of George 
Washington has been found to play 
the George Washington of 1787. 

He doesn't have to be George 
Washington to play George Wash­
ington. 

A Washington by any name -
any descendant of childless dear 
George - is needed to play The 
Washington. 

In all , 39 descendants of the 39 
signers of the Constitution are 
needed. 

They are to recreate, on Sept. 17, 
the signing of the nation's funda­
mental document on Sept. 17, 1787. 

And they are to take part in the 
Grand Federal Procession, the 
huge parade planned for the morn­
ing of Sept. 17. Each signer is ex­
pected to ride separately in the 
great parade, each in a horse­
drawn carriage, up to Indepen­
dence Hall for the re-enactment. 

;At the moment, descendants of 
about 30 of the signers have been 
found. 

"We might run into a wall some­
where with (finding) the remain­
ing people," James Van Etten said 
the other day. But getting the rle­
scendants of all 39 together, he 
said, "would be really neat." 

Van Etten, an internal auditor at 
the Du Pont Co. in Wilmington, 
Del., is vice chairman of a group of 
volunteers known as the descen­
dants' committee of We the People 
200 Inc., the agency empowered by 
Mayor Wilson Goode to celebrate 
the drafting of the Constitution in 
Philadelphia from May to Septem­
ber 1787. 

Van Etten said the planning for 
the unfunded, $6 million celebra­
tion Sept. 17, including the $3.6 mil­
lion parade, "always was to have 
the re-enactment with descen­
dants." 

But after Goode appointed 
Dianne L. Semingson as president 
and chief executive officer of the 
celebration in October, Van Etten 
said, things changed. 

"Dianne thought actors should 
do it and was actively discouraging 
our committee," Van Etten said. 

It was no secret in the fall that 
planners intended to use actors for 
the re-enactment. One idea was 
that comedian Jonathan Winters 
should portray Benjamin Frank­
lin. 

"At one point two months ago," 
he said, "we got the message she 
wasn't sure our committee should 
do the work because paid staff 
should do it rather than volun­
teers." \ . 

Asked about the complaint that · 
she intended to use actors rather 
than descendants involved with the 
committee, Semingson said in an 
interview, "I've never done any 
work with that committee." She 
denied she had tried to eliminate or 
discourage the descendants, say­
ing, "I think the work they've done 
is fantastic. " 

On Monday, Goode removed 
Semingson from control of the cel­
ebration, praising her but naming 
well-known developer Willard G. 
Rouse III to the post she had held 
as chief executive officer. 

Goode announced that the board 
of We the People 200 Inc., at his 
urging, had elected Rouse to re­
place lawyer Norman E. Donoghue 
II as chairman. Semingson re­
mains president of the organiza­
tion. 

On Thursday evening, several 
descendants met at City Tavern, 
the reconstruction of the inn at Sec­
ond and Walnut streets where 
drafters of the Constitution relaxed 
during the steamy summer of 200 
years ago. 

"How we're going to choose the 
person who's going to be the ( re­
enacter)" for each of the 39 is still 
a problem, said John Ingersoll, de­
scendants' committee chairman. 



Ingersoll, 30, partner in the 
Chestnut Hill Cheese Shop on Ger­
mantown Avenue north of High­
land Avenue, is the great-great­
great grandson of Jared Ingersoll, 
a Pennsylvania delegate to the 1787 
convention who has earned a ques­
tionable historical distinction. 

Catherine Drinker Bowen, de­
scribing the convention in her 1966 
book "Miracle at Philadelphia," 
wrote that Jared Ingersoll "was to 
remain silent during the entire 
four months'' of the constitutional 
convention, ''an extraordinary feat 
for a man who was described as 
'the ablest jury lawyer in Philadel­
phia.' " 

The 1987 Ingersoll noted, "There 
are a lot of Ingersolls in Philadel­
phia," but said he felt that, as 
chairman, he has a fair chance of 
portraying the 1787 Ingersoll. 

"I'm pretty certain it's going to 
be me," he said with a laugh. 

Apart from the 39 who will por­
tray the original 39, the descen­
dants' committee is casting a wide 
net - through notices in genealogy 
journals and letters to family asso­
ciations - for as many descen­
dants of all SS delegates to the 1787 
convention as care to show up for a 
Sept. 16 reception and to march in 
the Sept. 17 parade. 

Three delegates refused to sign 
the Constitution. The other 13 wan­
dered in, wandered out and, by 
Sept. 17, decided to stay home and 
watch the grass grow. 

"I hope we have to limit it at 
S,000," Ingersoll said, "but if we 
get 1,000 - wonderful.'' 

But how to tell if someone is an 
authentic -.'"scendant? 

"If someo1~e says, 'My great­
great grandfather was George 
Washington's carriage driver' ... 
(or) it's a third cousin of a stepson 
whose mother was a fourth cousin" 
of a signer, he said, "that's not 
what we're really looking for." 
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L.A. Geneologist Gives Answer 

Why Washington Rebelled - - ........ ~ 
Rr:hools ancl banks will 

close tomorrow and fla(!s will 
fly as the nation remembers 
I.he 234Lh anniversary of t he 
hirlh of its !irsL President., 
George Washington. 

Bu.t los t to m a n y wi ll he 
Lhe quest ions or what made 
Washing ton great. Why was 
he a "reb el"? 
He had wealth. fame, sonal 

pronunence and backgro11nrl. 
Why then did 11e p11t thPsP 
on the llne to lead 1 his 
country In defense nf It.;:; 1111 1 
laterally declared mdepend· 
enr!e? 

The answer. acc·ordini:: lo 
Dr Harvey E. Billig orLhn 
perUc surgeon and studc111 
or gen ealogy, is that Washing­
ton h ad little choice. 

REBEL ANCESTORS 
Everything in his genealogi­

cal m ake u p-the mental parl, 
t hat is-pointed to his being 
a rebel in defense of just, 

t.his country the way so 
man~· or our rore fath ers did 
toolc a lot of g-uts. To up­
root as they did from Ire­
land, Germany, S w e cl e n . 
Ita ly a nd ottter n a tions to 
comp here took fort itudr. 
intens ity or purposr, helieI 
in onrs('lf and courage. 

"How PlSf' could y0u irna 
g1ne :in.vone c11mmg over 
herP? Espec1a lly when most. of 
tnem C'OUldn 't even speak 
English?" 

C'HARAf"l'Er-IS'rlCS 

It. is I.his charac1.eris l.1" 
more 1.han anyth ing phys1call 
-which accounts for I.he 
greatness of George washing 
ton and the determination 
an d drive or the Amer ican 
people, Dr. Billig believes. 

- Herald-Examiner Phot• Mental or "natural'' charac-
DR. HARVEY BILLIG teristics ar e what determ ine 

Traced Washington 
what a person will or will not 
do with his life, tbe doctor 
said. 

causes. 11is 34 years of practice tl~e "I first became inLf'resLeci 
"We ca u t race Washin"· doctor· leaned back in his I ... . . . in the t racing of characteris 

1on back 1.o t he days of chait and said. . t.ics through geneology while 
Charlemagn e (742·!1 I l J\.n.J," "When you ro111P t.o Uun k: a sl.urien t. at Fil.anforrt Uni 
said Dr. Billig. "and almost ::ihnut ii. t.l1P inhented "mP11 vPrsil.y. " Billig sa1ci. 
a!l his anl eced f'n ls h::irl l hP tal' cl1arartPnsl.ics may he 
cJiararteris tir. of r rhr lling mucli s l rnn11.cr l.l1'lll we i.htnk ".r rrmemhpr l''rr cter ir'k I.rel 
;;igalnst unjust rausrs. 111 .. ninrr .m even lhan the nerchPrt.. a J?rDfrssnr nf nelll'n 
f::1r l , one of his ;mrrslor~ flll\'ii ir·at Ira its.. sur.grry. gwmg: a lect.ure 111 
11 a~ ont> nf '!5 tJ;irnns ap· · . . which he rommentecl th;il. 
pninl e rl t o see· l h;tt Kin i! OUR l.Rl'./\TN l'.SS LhOll!!h wr arc heginnmg 1.n 
John kept his worcl in up· This. he helievcs is onr of recognize that. manv things 
holdinir the i\la.1n1 Carta.· I.he reasons for America's we saw were hereclila;·v. ii was 

"" AL his clinic at 1~9 S. J\1 !!reatncss. barely dawn ing on 'us that. 
varado SL. surrounded by dip· ·•r t hink we have the best t he re is a lso a menta l char· 
lomfts anct h onors marking of a u uations. To come to actcrisLic inheri tance." 



WASHINGTON: English Heritage 
Continued from L6 

A short distance from the manor, 
in the rural village of Sulgrave, is 
the 14th-Century parish church 
where Lawrence Washington, his 
wife and their eldest son, Robert, 
are buried. Robert inherited Sul­
grave Manor and its 1,250 acres in 
1584. In 1601, he transferred the 
property to his own eldest son, also 
Lawrence, who in turn sold the 
mansion in 1610 to cousins, appar­
ently to offset financial problems. 

About 24 miles from Sulgrave is 
the hamlet of Lillie Brington, 
where Lawrence lived from about 
1610 to 1613. His small stone house, 
about 50 yards from the present­
day grocery store, has a dedication 
stone on the facade inscribed 
"1606," which carries this passage: 
"The Lord Giveth and the Lord 
Taketh Away, Blessed be the 
Name of the Lord." This is prob­
ably a lament for Lawrence's son, 
Gregory, who died in 1606. 

The stone house had two wings 
added over the years and has been 
turned into a two-family dwelling. 
It is currently occupied and not 
open to the public. 

Lawrence died in 1616 and is 
buried in a large, 800-year-old 
fieldstone parish church known as 
Saint Mary the Virgin, in Great 
Brington, a couple of miles from 
Little Brington on country Janes. 
The church sits serenely on a small 
hillside at the end of the town's 
main street. Inside the church, the 
Washington family pew-with its 
wooden carved crests of two 
stripes and three stars-is a dra­
matic reminder of the links across 
time between the Washingtons of 
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Mt Vernon, Va., and the Wasbing­
tons of the historic past in North­
amptonshire. 

The Lawrence buried at Great 
Brington had a son, also named 
Lawrence, who studied for the 
ministry at Brasenose College, Ox­
ford University. In 1633, Lawrence 
was appointed rector to the 
wealthy, church-owned lands of 
Purleigh, not far from the English 
Channel in Essex County. He 
served at All Saints Church, a 
small stone church dating from 
about 1220. Today it is open only 
for Sunday services. The church is 
handsome in a dowdy sort of way, 
but there are no special reminders 
that the great-great-grandfather 
of America's first President once 
served here. 

The Washington family fortune 
declined during the English civil 

war, when Oliver Cromwell's par­
liamentary and Puritan forces tri­
umphed over the Royalists. Law­
rence, a staunch Royalist, lost his 
church and was sent to the poor 
parish of Lillie Braxted, also in 
Essex County. He died almost pen­
niless and is buried in the church­
yard at All Saints Church in nearby 
Maldon. The church, with its trian­
gular bell tower, the only one like 
it in England, has a stained -glass 
wini:iow donated to it by the people 
of Malden, Mass., in 1928, com­
memorating Lawrence Washing­
ton. 

Lawrence's son, John, after he 
came of age, became a male and 
partner on the ketch Sea Horse, 
sailing from London to Virginia in 
the tobacco trade. On a voyage in 
1657, the ship foundered shortly 
after it left Mattox Creek, Va. John 
stayed with the Nathaniel Pope 
family while the ketch was refloat­
ed, and when the ship set sail 
again, he decided to stay in Virgin­
ia, where in 1658 he married Anne 
Pope, daughter of Nathaniel, and 
received a 700-acre farm in Mattox 
Creek, Westmoreland County, as a 
wedding present. . 

The ties with England weren't 
broken yet, however. George 
Washington's father, Augustine, 
was educated in England at the 
Appleby School in Lancashire. And 
close relatives, the Morris Wash­
ingtons of New York City, left for 
England permanently in 1783, with 
the Loyalist exodus from the victo­
rious 13 colonies. 

Veasey is a free-lance writer liv­
ing in Morris Plains, N.J. 



Th e Mother of G e orge Washington 

him from Mount Vernon l decidedly cordill letter, 
welcoming him there os l guest, 2nd signing himself 
"21'\\·:ays :\nd 2fTection:atdy yours." 

Another close intim2cy of General \\7 oshington' s 
wos with " Light H orse Horry" Lee, who hpt him 
closely infor med in reglrd to politics in Virginil. 
Lee w2s ;n Congress wl:cn the death of chis i;reat 
Amcr icon wos onnounced, lnd to him is gi\'en the 
credit of coining t he famous words, "First in war, 
first in pelce, 2nd first in t he heorcs of his coun­
trymen." 

It seems olmost needless to soy thlt onothcr st rong 
• ffeccion of George Washington's life w•s for General 
L•foyettc. T he latter's scn·ices were deeply appreci­
•ted and the Commondcr in Chief re•lized his ei<· 
tremc loyalty. It wos undoubtedly out of grnitude 
th2l General Washington g•vc h im the command 
of the attacking party of one of t he sectors at 
Yorktown. T he story is related t hat after i\!on­
mouch blttle t he t wo officers p>Ssed the night to­
gether, !yins on the some m2nde ulking o \·er the 
hoppenings of th! dJ}'. In 1797, ofter t he French 
Revolution, when Gener.11 L.i fa rette w 2s confined in 
t he Aust rian prison l t Olmutz, George W'2.shington 
Lafayette, the Gener>l's !lnl r son, li\'ed at i\!ount 
Vernon as a member of t he famil y. 

T he intimacy with R obert ?-!orris, t he fina ncier 
of che Revolution, w2s close, 2nd General \\i'ashing­
ron and his family were se\'er>I rimes inmates of his 
home in Philodelphi2. Gouverneur Morris was one 
.:i f his trusted 2dviscrs, and Chorles Carroll of Car­
rollton w2s a decided partiSln of t he General's. 
Edword Rudedgc, of South Clrolina, wos another 
friend. T o the laner he wrote: "I con bur love 
2nd th: nk you, and I do it sincerely for your polite 
and friendly letter." 

T here is on old saying t hot on person is without 
enemies, ccruinly nor those who possess character. 
George \\72shingcon h2d his friends and also his 
enemies. No bett~r ill ust rat ion of t his fact c2n be 
given ch'an 2 brief history of the Conway Cabal , • 
conspir2cy co depri,·e General \\i'oshington of his 
command of t he Army. The plot developed in 1777, 
and received t he support of • strong fac tion in 
Congress, most of w hom were misguided, but their 
loyolty to t he coun try " ' l S ne\'er for • moment 
doubted. Gen. H orat io Gates, 2n Englishm2n by 
birt h, w2s in command lt the vic torious bl tde of 
S>r•tog• , ond he recei,·ed t he sur render of General 
Burgo)•ne's army, although historions of today fee l 
th2t the laurels fo r this Ame rican victory should 
hove gone to Schuyler and Arnold. H owe ver, Con­
gress in the fi rst flush of gratitude passed a vote 
of t honks to General G2tes 2nd govc him a gold 
medol. Gates had wider militaq ' experience t han 
Generol W 2shington, and the '<\•hole country w2s 
corried 2v.·ay br the brilliancy of t he SarltOgl 
2chievement . John Ad2ms, in one of his unfor tunote 
moods of bitterness 2nd je2lousr towu d Gener2I 
\\73shington, excla!med, " I am weory of so much 
insipidity." Another time he . 2sked the question, 
" \\i'ould Washington hove been commonder of t he 
Revolutionory Army or President of the Un ited 
States if he had not married t he rich widow of 
Cust is?" In 2sking t his question John Adorns lost 
•ight of t he fact that some of his milit>ry fame 
hod been 2tt l ined before his m2rr i2ge. 

Through the influence of this division of opinion 
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in Coni;ress, G2tes was made president of t he Bolrd 
of \'l'or, .111d a Canlnian comp2ii;n was suggested. 
L2faret te wos asked to lead this exl>"dition ond it w2s 
proposed to moke Conwa)' his 2ssista nt. It is pleas ­
ing to know t hat t his offo r v.·2s promptly declined 
by this loyal Frcnchmon, unless oppro\'ed by General 
\\i'oshini;ton. T he stor y is also told t hat he W l< 

dorini; enough to meet t he whole cobal pltty, 2nd 
on t his Slme ocClsion he mlde them drin k to t he 
h(olth of t he Commander in Chief. Meanwhile Con­
w2y was busr. H e wrote anonymous letters to 
\'oriou> men of dist inct ion, asserting General W 2sh­
ingcon's 2ccountobilitr fo r cert2in milit2ry disosters, 
ond it is e,·en s2id he went fu rther by forging the 
nome of the Commrnder in Chief. It is interest ing 
to hear th2r a: such a c rit ic•! moment how s t2unch 
w<re Gen:ral \\'»hington's fri ends. I t is soid that 
his de,·oted fr iend, Dr. J ames C r2ik, wos one of the 
persons instrument•! in warning him of the cab2l. 

I t is generall y conceded thot j l mes Wilkinson, 
who w2s ~erving on the St lff of General Gltes, 2nd 
w ho was deep in t he Conway Cab2l, confessed tl1e 
plot in a con,·i,·i2l moment to on 2ide of Lord 
Stirling, who p2ssed it to his chief. But George 
\\-2shingcon nc\'er lacked fr iends. All through these 
t ro:iblesome cabll days the)• seemed to spring up on 
e\'er)' side, ev~n to the point of actuolly fighti ng h is 
battles. For an illustrat ion, Gen. J ohn Cadwlbdcr , 
when he fully re2lized th2r a conspiracy was form­
ing agoimt his Com mander, chollcnged the chief 
plotter, T hom» Conway, ond shot him in the mouth . 

For tunately for the glory of A merica, t he plot of 
rclie,·ing General \ \7ashington of the A rmy never 
materialized. Ga:es r ushed down from the North 
ond tried to convince Congress that the plot was 
aosolutely u nk nown to hi1h. Few persons believed 
him, however, 2nd rhe man who w•s responsible for 
the whole plot, T homas Conway, become on object 
of scorn and spent the rcmoinder of his life in 
obsc urity. Thus " r ight was might," and the peer­
less \\:'ashingt0n triu mphed o,•er his enemies. 

A fo rmidoble enemy of General Washington's WlS 
Chl rles Lee, who Ju d been on officer in the E.iglish 
Army and a milit ary od,·enrnrer, and wos second in 
co1<1mond durini; t he early part o f t he R evolut ion. 
In t he beginning Lee extolled t he vi rrnes of t he 
Commander, bur blrcl )' fou r months had passed 
before he was lamenting over the Generll 's "fatal 
indecision" and was l lso c21l ing him 2 " blunderer." 
While fi ghting in t he An·erican Army, Lee w2s 
copt ured by t he Bri tish and is suspected of t rea­
sonable intimacy while a prisoner. In time he was 
exchonged, and he led t he t roops at the Battle of 
ll!onmouth, and it v.•2s while in command of t he 
battlefield he apporenrly aided t he British in ocher 
woys. After borcl y enga~ing t he enemr he led ::1 
ret relt, which was developins into • rout w hen 
General Washington personal! )' soved t he d1r . Lee 
was subsequentl y court- marti1led 2nd fou nd guilt)'. 
H • ended his doys in Viri:inia, surrounded by dogs, 
alwl ys contending that he preferred t hem to human 
beings. 

For personal as well as part y reasons cer tain news­
plpcrs during President \'V"ashini:ton's second adminis­
t ration begon 2ctivcly to 2tt2ck him. Jefferson re­
ported th>t the President was " "xtremel y 2ffected b y 
these ottlcks mlde and kept up on him by the 
public plpcrs.. I think he feels t hese t hings more 

t hon any pcr:on I Juve e\·er mer." At a Cabinet 
meeting Jefferson said, "the Prcsdr was much in­
flamed, got into one of t hose passions .•• r2n on 
much on ti" person>! abuse which hod been be­
llowed upon him, defied any mon on e•rth to produce 
• single act of his since he h1d been in the govmt 
which has n ':> t been done on t he purest motives." 
President \\l1shington's poli t ical cou rse wos the c2use 
of his estr>ngemcnt with several st>tesmen with 
whom J,c had been c losely associated; of these Jef­
ferson was t he most prominen t. 

O ne of the ::1busive editors was Philip Frene•u, 
well known as a poet , who held a Governmeot 
position u nder Jefferson l·u r cont inued his misreprc­
'°ntacion of the \\7 : shington 2d •. 1inistrotion just the 
Slme. Mony pusons were convinced at the t ime 
that he was sustained in his line of conduce by 
Jefferson ; it should , however, be taken into consid­
erat ion that this W3S • per iud when party feeling 
r an high. President \\7oshington co:ild not at fi rst 
be convinced t hat Thomas Jeffers ' n w2s not truly 
his friend, but once convinced all relations were 
severed. Benjamin Fronkli n Bache, Fronklin's grond­
son, was 1lso exceedingly 2busivc of the Pre.sidenc 
in his newspa;>er , T iu Grnrral Advertiser a.•d A11rora, 
and, as cm be reodil y u nderstood, it wos bitterly 
resented. T he P resident expressed his condemnation 
of such on attempt to in jur~ him, br saying th• t the 
Bache's publication ,was an "out rage on all decency." 
T he t h ird of t hese editors we James T homson Cal­
lender, whose publications were numerous. At one 
rime he ended • t irade of 1busc of President Wash­
ington "·it h t he following remork: " The extravagant 
popubrity possessed by this c itizen reflects che utmost 
ridicul.: on the discernment of the Americ2n people!" 

T he bi t terest ott2ck, howe,·er , was penned by 
T homas P2ine. For m•n)' y~ors t here wos good 
feeling between these two strong characters, and in 
178 2, when Paine wos in great financi1l distress, it 
was th rou3h Generol \X'ash ington's influence he ob­
toined a position. In ocher well-known instonces he 
w2s also helped. In subsequent years he went to 
France, where he W 3S too o~ :spoken in his utteronces 
durins the F::nch Re,·oluti.:in. For nearly a year 
he lani;uished in the Luxembourg prison. He wos 
fi nolly rescued by the second mi:>ister to Fronce, · 
James i\!onroc. Ir was his belief that a word from 
President \\' ashin gton "'ould rescue him, but it wos 
decided chot go,·ernment•I incerferen; e WlS not 
proper . Some years subsequent to the Revolution, 
Paine wJs asked his \'iew on Ger.era! Washington. 
Risins to his feet, he uttered t he following lines: 

"Take from che rock the roughest and rudest stone, 
Ir needs no sculptor , it is \\i'ashington ; 
Bu: if you c liisd, let t he strokes be r ude, 
And on his bosom wr ite ingratitude." 

I r is a " ' ell-knov.•n fac t t hat persons of unusu2l 
force of cha:Jcter l re apt 10 have enemies 21 well 
~s frie nds. T his W ll cert Jinly t rue in t he cose of 
Geori:e \\73shington. L2ter in life, moreover , t hose 
who hod posed as enemies went out of their woy to 
deny all antagonism, and t hey even went further; 
m2ny of them took esi:ec i>I pains t<> destroy all proofs 
of ill feclini;. Geori;e \ \72shini;ron WlS triumphant 
in t he end. ond has ever since lived "first in t lut 
hel!tS of his countrymen." 

The Mother of George W a§hington 

HI LE historians ond biographers hove 
scorched for and wide for documents and 
data rtl atini; to George Woshini;con, 2nd 
over 1,000 books ha ve been wr it ten hosed 
upon his charoc cer and achievemen ts, but 

few hl\'e fcli the uri:e to devote • comporable stud y 
to the life of his mot her. Because she lived in a d2y 
when a woman's life was m<ri;ed in t h2t of her 
fa mily and the careers of the men of her household 

M ARY BALL IN EARLY LIFE 

her poramount concern, little attention wos given to 
women indi" iduall y, 2nd much : hot has found 
expression in book• and w rit ini;s 1bouc /\! Jr)' B2!1 

,, w .. hini:ton must be • tt r ihuu·J to lei;enJ and t rodi­
tion , p•rticularl y of her childhood and i;irlhood. 

Mory Ball h2s bern fi tted with oncestry of 2lmmt 
mythological antiquit y. Som~ w riters hove cl oimed 
fo r her 2 direc t descent from the mlrt)"red apostle 
of libert y, John Ball , called the Mod Prc•cher of 
Kent , w ho stirred up riot ancl rebell ion in ccrtoin 
sect ions oi Eni;l and by r idi111; up and down the hh:h­
w•rs and d 1roui;h 1 hc \•ill 'I!'" prcad1ing thn 21\ 
men were c reated free and rqu.!. For this he wos 
impri>oncd by d ie order> oi the .'\rd 1bishop of 
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C2nterbur y, 2nd met de2th on the sc.lfold in 1J87 
brc2use of his te•chini;s. 

The B2lls belonged t o t he londed gentry of Eng­
hnd, wit h the ri~h: to coll th~nucl ves i;entlemen, 
though t heir bnds were not c.tcnsi,-c. 

The facu 2bout her birth •nd her family th2t 
.h2ve been sub!t•nti2ced show thH her first 1\mcric2n 
.lnccstor was Col. WilliJm B2ll. Colonel D•ll c2me 
to Viri;ini• in 1650 2nd est2blished h imself in Lm­
.castcr County, on the R2pp2h2nnock R i\'er. This 
.estate he n2med Millenbcck. Ver y soon he bec2me 
prominent in the communit y 211d W3' •ppointed 2 

.colonel in t he militia by Gover nor Spotswood in 
171 0. H e m3rried a belle of Willi2msburg. They 
h2d t wo sons, \\7illi2m 2nd Joseph .. To the former 
he lef t t he pbnt2tion of i\lillcnbcck, while Joseph 
received Epping Forest, n•med for 2 not•ble huntins 
pork OCH t he English homeste2d of t he DJlls. 

Bishop Will i2m Me2dc h2s written of the D21l 
f 2mily in Virgini2 2nd of the co2t of 2rms brought 
to this count ry b y Col. Will i2m B2ll, the first of 
t he fami ly in Virgini2. The crest shows 2 lion 
u mpm t, with • b2ll in his p2ws. T he motto is 3 

latin inscription, Coelumque l11cri, which t r2nsbtcd 
means "And look t o Hea\'cn," o r " Seek the things 
which u c 2bove." . 

W hen Joseph sought 2 second wife his choice fe ll 
upon 2 widow, Mrs. Muy Mont2i;ue Johnson. Their 
marri2ge took place in 1707, •nd in 1708 Muy B2ll 
w2s born. When she w2s but J ye2rs old her fathe r 
d ied 2nd in his will, doted June 25 , 1711 , he be­
queathed to his little sirl, beer c2lled the Rose of 
Epping Forest, 400 2cres Iring in the freshes of the 
R2ppahannock, part of his p2tent of 1,600 2cres. 
, Under her mother's c2reful t r 2in ini;, i\12ry B2ll 

w2s undoubtedly given 2ll of the education2I 2dvan­
ugcs 2''2ilable to girls of her d2y, when colles es were 
not open t o women md skill in housewi fcry w2s 
always p laced far •hove book le•rning. She w2s 
u ught 211 the orts of the gentlewoman of her time­
to dance the minuet, curtsy, to know the c•tecism, 
embroider, p•int, sew 2 fine se•m, be a fine horse­
woman, m d h2ndle her sl2ves. Shortl r ofter the 
death of Mary's father , her mother m•rried for the 
t hird time, becoming the wife of Clpt. Rich•rd 
H ewe<, 2 vest ryman of Sr. Stephen's parish , North­
umbcrbnd, whose home was •t S1ndy Point. Then 
Muy R2ll left Epping Forest to live in her st ep­
f 2ther's home. Capt2in H ewes lived but a short 
time, 2s his death occurred in 1713, lnd his wife 
did not long sur vive him, 2nd Mory B2ll found her­
self an or ph an at the •ge of 13. From che pro­
visions of her mother's will, d2ted December 17 , 
1720, it will be seen th>t M2ry Ball had ahnys 
lived in comfortable circumstances 2nd th2t she h2d 
possessions such as were onl y found among people 
of ofllucnce and socio! stonding. This wi ll w2s dis­
covered recently in the orchi,•es of Northumber land 
County, by the Rev. G. \\7. Be2le, who thus com­
mented upon its contents in an 2rticle in • Virginio 
historical mapzine: 

" It is seldom that in • document of t his kind­
m2ternal affection, h2'·ing other 2nd older children 
t o shore its bequest--concentrates icself upon o 
youngest daui;hter, and she • child o f thirteen 
summers. Perhaps of all o f the tributes bid .• t the 
feet o f Mory W2shin .~ton, none has been more he2rt­
felt or sign ificont of her than legocies of her mother's 
lase will and test2ment. written. 2s they were, all 
unconsciously of her future dist inction." 

Mrs. Mary Montag ue Johnson Boll Hewes's will 
u as follows: 

"IN THE NAME OF GOD, AMEN, the seven­
teenth D oy of December in this ye2r of our Lord 
one thou12 nd seven hundred and twenty. 

" I Mory Hewes of St . Stephen's parish, North­
umberland County, widow, being sick ond we2k in 
body but o f sound 2nd per fect memor y, thanks be 
t o Almigh ty God for t he same & c•lling t o mind 
the u ncertain state of this tronsitory life & thlt 
t he flesh must yidd unto de2th, when it slull p!e.se 
God to coll, do moke & ordoin this my bst will 
and t cst 2ment. 

"First, I sin and beq ueath my soul {to God) 
th2t govc it me, & my body to t he E>rth to b< 
buried in Decent Christion buriol .c the discretion 
.;>f my executors in these presents nomin2ted. .\ nd 
as touching such world ly est ote which it hn h pleosed 

God to bestow upon me, I give, devise & d ispose 
of in t he fo llowing manner & fo r m. 

" l mpr imis, I r,ive & devise unto rny Doughter Mary 
Doll o!'e young likely neg ro wom on t o be purclu sed 
for her ou t of my Estote by my executors & to be 
dcli"ered unto her and uid 1\!Jry Il>ll ot t he •sc o f 
eigh teen yeors, but my will is th2t if the soid 11!3ry 
Il2l1 should d)'e w ithout issue bwfull y begotten of 
her body th2t the S3id negro womon with her in­
crease sh2ll return to my lo,·ing son J ohn Johnson 
to him, h is heirs & 3s.igns foreve r. 

" h em I gi ve & bequc21h unto sJid Doughtcr M>ry 
Boll two gold rings, t he one being 2 lorge hoop & 
the other 2 stoned r ing. 

" Item I g ive unto my s2id Doughter Mory Ball one 
young more & her increase which soid more I 
formerly S•''e her by word of mouth. 

" Item I give & bequeath unto my S2id D 2ui;hter 
~!Jry Boll sufficient furniture for t he bed her father , 
Joseph B2ll , left her, vizt: One suit of Good cur12ins 
and fu llens, O ne Rugg, O ne Quil t, one pair Bbnkets. 

" Item I give & bequc2th un to m y S3id Doughtcr 
Mory Ball two D i2per T2ble C loches marked M. B. 
with inclc, & one Dozen of Diaper napkins, two 
t owels, silt plates, t wo pewter dishes, two b2sins, one 
large iron pott, one Frying p2n, one old t runk. 

"Item I give & bequeath unto my S2id Daughter 
M3ry Ball, one sood young pacing horse t ogether with 
• sood silk p lush side soddle t o be purchased by my 
executors out of m y est l te. 

"Item I give & beque2ch unto my D2ughter Eliza­
beth Bonum one suit of white & bb ck callico, being 
par t of my own wearing apparel. 

"Item All the rest of my wearing 2pparel, I give 
& bequeath unto my said Daughter Mary Ball & I 
do hereby 2ppoint her · (to) be under the T utilas e 
& go,·ernment of C•pt. George Eskridge during her 
minority. 

" I tem M y will is I do hereby obl ige my eltccu tors 
to pay t o the proprietor or his • sent for t he secur­
ing of my >Jid D2ughter Mar y B•ll her land Twelve 
pounds i f so muc h (be) due. 

"Item All the rest of my Estate re2I & personal 
whatSOC\'er & wheresoever I g ive & devise unto my 
son John Johnson & to his heirs lawfully to be be­
gotten of his body & for default of such issue I g ive 
& devise the said Est2te unto my Daughter Eliz2beth 
Bonum, her hei rs & 2ssigns fo rever. 

"Item I do hereby oppoint my son John Johnson 
& my trusty and well beloved friend George Eskrids e 
Executors of chis my bst \\7ill & Test ament & also 
re,·oke & Disonnul all other forme r Wills & Testl­
ments by me heretofore m2de or c2used to be made 
either by " 'ord or w riting, ratifring & confirming 
this to be my last Will & T eStoment & no ocher. 

" In witness whereof I hove hereunto set m y hand 
& sell t he D2y & Date lt first obovc writt en. 

" T he m ark & se2I of Mar y Ill Hewes 
"Sig . (Seal) 

"Sis ned, Scaled & Published & Dec lared by M>ry 
H ewes to be her hst \\7ill & Testoment in p resence 
of us. 

"The Mork of Robert X Brodley 
"The Muk of Rolph X Smithurst 

" D avid Stranshan." 

little Mary Boll must hlve indeed been • win­
some l:ss. Her stepbrother John J ohnson, named as 
joint executor in his mother's will, died very soon 
>ftcr her de>th ; the first bequest in his will reveals 
h is 2f!cction for t his little holf sister, 2nd t o the 
legacies of this child's father 2nd of her mother were 
•dded his own, thus expre.ssed : 

" Tmpr imis. I give & bequeath u nto mv sist er 
M ary B2ll 211 m y la nd in Stalford w hich my 
father -in-law Richard Hewes s•vc me to the said 
Mary Bl ll and her heirs hwfully bei;ot t en of her 
body forever." 

He olso left her some money. 
Still •nother " in-!Jw" had an olfection fo r the 

Ro1e of Epping Forest 2nd left her a leg•cy. This 
came to her throush the will of Somuel Bonum, hus­
band of the "Eliz2beth" nomed in i\lrs. Hewes's 
will, w hich VHS prob2ted in Westmoreland County 
February 22 , 1726, rnd which contained an item be­
qu01th ins "to my sister-in-law, llllry Ball, my young 
dopple gr>y riding hone." 

Thus Mar y Il•ll at 18 yc>rs of age, while not rich 

according to the s t andlrd of her d2y or of this, was 
well endowed with Virginia bnd, hod several good 
riding horses, • l12ndsome S3ddle, her own mJid , some 
jewels, and enoui;h proper household equipment fo r 
2ny young bdy of her socio) >tJnding. G<or1:c E>k­
ridi;e. her guordian, who li\'ed at S2ndy Point, West­
morebnd County, just • short distance from th' 
home of M>ry's mother 2nd 2lso of her sister ~lr1 . 
Bonu m, w2s • m•n of educJtion 2nd one of the lead­
ing lcgJI lights of Virgin i2. He had • douglmr 
:ivichin • year of ~bry's •se 2nd, owins co this fact, 
it is bclie\'ed t hat her time w2s "'ell divided between 
the Eskridge home and tl10t of her sister M rs. Bonum, 
who h•d been m>rried seYen years when her mother 
died. In both her sister's home and at thot of the 
Eskridses her •ssociations were of the best of the 
colony's residents. 

With young ladyhood c2me, i t is said, • b lossom­
ini; out of beauty which gave her another compli­
me.ltuy t itle, "the Belle of the Northern Neck." 
W it h youth, beauty, and 2 goodly inheritance of land , 
suicor's were numerous, but M2r y Ball was inter­
ested in none until she was p2St 22 years of age and 
her rebti\'es hod begun to predict spinst erhood ., 
her lot. 

By some writers it is asserted th at her brother 
Jos~ph B2ll, 2fter living in Virs inia for 2 while, re­
turned to Ens bnd, takins Mar y •long, after aiding 
her to close her mother's house 2nd set her alfairs 
in order ; and th2t w hile in Engb nd she met in most 
rom2ncic fashion the stalwart, genill Capt . Augustine 
W>Shirgcon, 2 widower from Virsini2 and an old 
neighbor, who Jud come to Enghnd to place his boys 
in the well-known Appleby School 2nd also co settle 
up some matters relative to his father's est2te. There 
is just as much reason to believe the}' met in Eng­
land 2s to believe that they met in Virgin ia. There 
is no • u thoritative document to prove either , but 
t he fac t remains tl10t they met and developed a 
rom2nce t hat cul minoted in • speedy m3rr i2i;e, 2nd 
M3ry Ball w2s t aken to her husband's home at 
Bridg~s Creek, v.•hich he had built or enlarged for 
his fir st wife, J • ne Butler, whose de2th two yc>rs be­
fore hod been preceded by the death of one of 
their children. There }.(of)' B2ll W2shington quickly 
fitted hersdf into her new li fe 2nd made 2 re2l home 
for her husband and her stepchildren. 

It is 21leged t hat, al though so courageous and 
poised, Mary Ball h2d one we2kness th•t neither 2ge 
nor experience cl12ngcd. She h2d • fear of lightning 
so gre2t that the •pproach of 2 storm sen t her to 
her room in such terror a5 to be distressing to wit­
ness. This v,02s due to • harrowing girlhood expe­
rience, in "-hich a ct>mpanion seated ot t able with 
her v.·as instantly killed, the knife and fork in her 
hands being melted by the current. 

Mary Ball has been descr ibed 2s • fea rless 2nd 
expert hor~ewoman, as f rom t he time she w2s ! l she 
had owned her ov;·n horses, al"'2YS used 2 St}'lish 
s2ddle, and when 20 tradition claims that she mode • 
br2,·e l nd handsome picture in "habit, h3t, and 
feather," •t home on her own d•pple gray plCing 
through ro•ds md Janos in an English habit of 
scarlet cloth, long 2nd flowing 2s to skirt and tis htly 
fitted os to bodice. H er l10t was of beaver and black 
wit h a lo ng handsome black plume, 2nd she was 2 

handsome 2nd distinguished figure. 

MAR Y B A LL\'(! A SHINGTO N 

A S \ \7JFE AND MOTHER 

As the mother of George Wa1hington, America's 
greatest hero , Mary Ball \V'ashing ton should be en• 
shri ned in the hearts of the people of the United 
StHes 2nd e\'ery bit of fai; t , legend, t r2dition, 2nd 
gossip t hat throws l ight upon this remubble womon, 
w no typifies the h ighest type of American mot her­
hood, is e2gerly read and welcomed. 

The young bride of C•pt. Augustine W2shing ton 
must hH·c been delighted with her new home to 
v.·h ic h her h l!sband took her immedi2tcly after their 
marri2gc on Marc h 6, 17JO. Bridges Creek (Wake­
field) , a Jovel y spot for 2 homestead, h2d been 
chosen by John \\7ashington , soon after he c2me to 
America, for his home pbnt2tion. It was situ>tcd 
on the point of • t riangle formed by two creeks ond 
the Potom•c River , with its lawns sloping down to 
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t he ri\'er's edge 2nd i;relt stretches of forest for 2 
bJckground. She found 2 commodious, comfor toble 
house of the type used by well- to-do pbnters. 
Around the grc2t fircphce in the p2rlor was 2 border 
of squ>rc Dutch ti les in blue, their cn2mcled surfaces 
rcflectins the f2ccs of the fami ly circle in the fire· 
light and offerins 2we-inspirin5 biblic•I scenes, to 
for m the basis of mrny 2 bedtime scory for the chil­
dren of the Washin51on f2milr. Here, too, ""2s a 
sufi" of sla\'es to be kept busy 2nd m2ny domest ic 
m2tters to direct. She could gr2tify her n2tur2I 
curiosity 2s to her predecessor, J2ne Butler \Vash­
ington, 2nd her possessions 2s mistress of Au5ustine 
\\121hington's home for 13 yeors. In in\'entorying 
the contents of closets, storeroom, 2nd shelves she 
came 2cross some books, 2mong them a copy of 11!2t · 
thew Hale's Contempbtions, Mor21 and Divine. On 
the fly leaf she re2d the name of the fine "·ifc, "J2nc 
\\72sh ington," and 2t once wrote beneath it "and 
M2q• W2shington.'' This book she put 2mong her 
o'lvn treasures, read it 2nd studied it while life lasted. 
From it she continued the te2ch ings of her stepsons 
th>t their mot her Jud bes un, and "·hen her child ren 
c2mc along they, too, were tr2incd in its precepts. 
No wom2n of ii;nor2ncc could b,·c found ple2sure 
and benefit in i\htthew H2lc"s Co11/c111plalions. Her 
constmt use of this book is a proof of the high type 
of ment2lity and culture of the woman Augustine 
W2shington selected to be his second wife 2nd to 
help him rear his children. 

It was at Bridges Creek that little George "\\7ash­
ington, bh:e-eyed 2nd sondy h2ircd, first saw the light 
of d2y on February 22, 1732. \\l ithin a few weeks 
after his birth his proud parents took him, on April 
l, 1732, to '>isit some rebtiws, during which visit 
he was christened occording to the observances of the 
Epi.scop2I Church, of which his parents were mem­
bers. For this import2nt ceremon y his mother had 
prepued 2 Jo,·elr ch ristening robe of creamy bro­
c2de, silk lined with a soft rose pink of fi nest 
qu2lity. He w•s well supplied with godporents, his 
father's sister, Mrs. Mildred Gregory, being his god­
mother, 2nd i\l r. Be,-crly Whiting 2nd Capt. 
Christopher Brooks his god fathers. It is said they 
211 three presented the b2be with sih ·cr cups. None 
of them dre2med of the f2me that w2s one dav to 
crown the li fe work of the chubby b2be they. h;d 
sponsored, " ' ho was n2mcd for his mother's beloved 
gu;rdim, George Eskridge. The robe 2nd the silver 
bowl used as a font arc st ill in existence 2nd may 
be seen in the N2tion2! Museum at Washington. 

Midst the busy life ol a plrntotion with its fre­
quent 'l'isitors, in 2 C.milr of many relatives, some 
of them close neii;hbors, the first three years of 
George Washingcon's ·l ife w2s spent. MCJn'l\·hile, 
George's sister Bett)' was born, in 1733, and Captain 
\\-2shirgton beli<'·ins the location to be unhealthful, 
decided to move his fam ily to the Epsew25SOn plan­
t2tion, also kno'l\·n as Little Hunting Creek farm. 
This w2s part of the tr>ct of S,0 00 acres granted to 
Col. John Washini;rnn, the immigrant, 2nd his fri end 
Nicholas Spencer, by Lord Culpeper , for their efforts 
in colonization. It is believed that C•ptain Augus­
tine built his house on che site now occupied by the 
Mount Vernon i\bnsion. On this planution George 
2nd Betty romped and grew sturdy and strong, with 
their motlier si,·ing some time each dar co their 
education. f-inalli• their father became concerned 
2bout their schoolini;, and on one of his t r ips co Eng­
lrnd he brought back, amoni; a b 2tch of servan ts, 2 
white mm of education, belic\•cd to be 2 political 
exile. Upon his shoulders was placed che d uty of 
the first rc2! schoolini:: of the Washington children. 
This mm's name wa< W'il!iam Grove, which later w•s 
lost in the nickname "Hobby.' ' As neither the big 
gcni2I Capt2i n Washini;ton nor his wife kept any 
diorics or journals of their d>ily lives, and as but 
few letters were written, much of the detail of the 
l ife of this family which !12s come to be so im­
porunt to people of the United States !us been lost 
to record. Howc,·cr, pui>h r<cords have helped co 
fix the time of the mii;r>t ions of the Washington 
fa mily. These show tlut Captain Washington wis 
interested in the •ppointmcnt of a rec tor and th>t 
he attended vestry mectins:s i n Truro p>rish during 
173 6 and 1737 , and that he did not do so lftcr the 
latter yeu. Throui;h old letters come fa inc glimpses 
of the proud youns mother riding beside her little 

son on his pony, and her grcH pride when he be­
came old enough to ride without her hand on his 
bridle. 

Me2nwhile, Augustine \\"'ashington had purchased :i 

f2rm on the R2ppahannock opposite Frcdericksbuq;, 
in Stafford County, 2bout a mile below Falmout h. 
H erc the fam1ly mo,·cd when George was about 7 
years of ase. Herc Aug•minc Washinston died in 
17 43 , when George Washington, the eldest of a 
i;roup of five, w2s but 1 1 years old, •nd Muy 
\\' »hington w2s left to rear five children " ' ith 
much more hnd than cash. These were the d2ys 
when Mory \\7ashington, still under 36, found 
strength 2nd greH solace in her lifetime Jubic of 
r ising 2t dawn to spend the first hour of her day in 
silent thought and prayer to prepare herself for the 
family worship and the day's C\'Cnts. \l?ith the 
death of the father, she required George to conduct 
family prayers 2nd say grocc at the table. George 
\\"ashington Parke Custis, although coo young to 
lu\"C remembered \"Cry much of her or co have 
formed his own opinion of her high chor2ctcr , ]i'l-cd 
in the home of the General from infancy and w2s 
fully acquainted with her life. 

Of her , he has written: 
"Bred in those domestic and independent habits 

which gr2ccd the Virginia M2trons in the old 
days, this bdy by the dcach of her husbrnd , be­
came invoh"Cd in the cares of 2 young family, 
at 2 period when these responsibilities seem more 
especially to cl aim the aid and control of the 
stronger sex; 2nd it w25 left for this remarkable 
woman, by a method most rare, by 2n education 
and discipline the most peculiar and imposing, to 
form in the youth time of her son those great and 
essential qualities "·hich led him on to the glories 
of his afte~ life. If the school savored more of 
the Sputan th2n the Persian character, it was 2 
fitter one in which co form a hero, desti ned to be 
the ornament of the time in which he flouri shed, 
and a standard of excellence for ages yet to come. 

"The Home of Mrs. Washington, of 'l\•hich she 
was alv:ars mistress, was a p2ttcrn of order. There 
the Je,·ity and indulgence common to youth, was 
tempered by a deference and a well regulated 
restraint which, while it neither suppressed nor 
condemned any r21ion1I enjoyment usuil in the 
spring time of life, prescribed those en joyments 
within the bounds of moderation and propriety. 
Thus the chief was taught the duty of obedience, 
which prepared him to command. The matron 
held in rcsene an authorit)", which nc\·er departed 
from her, not e,·en when her son had become the 
mcst illustrious of men. I r seemed to s2y, ' I 2m 
your mother, the being who gave you life, the 
guide ..,,·ho directed your steps when they needed 
the guid•ncc of •gc 2nd wisdom.' N or did the 
chief disse!lt from the truths, but co the last 
moments of his venerable p2rent, yielded to her 
will the most dutiful and implicit obedience.'' 

"A lady of high breeding, and high coungc, 
Mory \\12shington, accordi ng to Custis w2s just 
exactly che type of womm one would expect the 
mother of the greH f-i rst President to be-plain, 
dignified, sincere, strong in chc possession of the 
homelr 2nd home-like virtues, absolutely devoid of 
vanity and ostenution without fri,·olity of feminine 
captiousness, reticent to a dci;rce and so free from 
self-consciousness, she was a thorough-bred lady in 
her unpretentious homespun 2nd as much 3t eJse as 
though it were the purple and ermine of royalty. 
No hrsceriCJI cxcitcrncnt ever c arr ied her out of 
t he bou nds of her reserves. Thoui;h apparen tly 
endowed with equability of temperament, Mary 
\\12sh ington's nature i;lowed with a suppressed 
fervor which t ransmitted itself to her son and in 
him became power for endurance, passion for com­
mand, ambition to do 2nd to dlre in the Colonial 
war<, spontmeous assumption of leadership 2nd the 
n•t ural and e2sy command of men. This sup­
pressed fi re, force or cncq;y or whatever it nuy 
be termed was fel t by everybody who contacted 
either George Washington or his st2tcly mother. 

" Such, were the domestic influences under which 
t he m:n.i of \\1.,h:ngton was formed; and th3t he 
not only profited U)', but fully appreci2ted, their 
excellence and the clllnctcr of his mother, his 
behavior toward her at 211 t imes testified." 

He inherited from his mother noc only her fc>­
t urcs but strong self-reliance, a courage that could 
endure long continued suspense, bear the weight oi 
grc•t rcsponsibi!itr, 2nd endure unpopulority 2nd 
misrepresentation without shrinking. She had grc•t 
executive 2bility, supreme power of awing 2nd gov­
erning others. 

So st rons was the influence of her training that 
all of her children respected her decisions and obeyed 
her commands. Against her ''cto there w2s no ap· 
peal. \\7hen she clungcd her original decision 2nd 
\'Ctocd the plan for George to go to se>, he accepted 
her right to order his life and settled himself back 
into his study routine. Thereby he was prevented 
from entering a calling in which the opportunity of 
distinction was \'Cr y small. 

Under the heavy responsibility of her young 
family, the duty of training them, getting them edu­
cated, and managing thei r resourcc5 to fu rnish 2n 
income for their support dc,·cloped in Mrs. Wash­
ington a certain 1esen·c dignity and an au>tericy of 
manner chat frequen tly awed those of her own 
family. This is expressed in chc words of L2wrence 
Washington, of Chotank, who said: 

"I was often there [2t the W ashington home) 
with George, his playm2te, schoolm•te, and young 
man's companion. Of the mother I was ten times 
more afraid thon I ever was of my own porcnts. 
She aw:d me in the midst of her kindness, for she 
was, indeed, truly kind. I h3\•e often been present 
with her sons, proper tall fellows too, and we were 
all as mute as mice; and even now, when time hu 
whitened my locks, and I am the grandpirent of 
2 second generation, I could not behold that re­
markable woman without feelings it is impossible 
to describe. Whoc,·cr lus sec!l that 3\\"C·inspiring 
air and manner so characteristic in the father of 
his Country, will remember the matron as she ap· 
peared when the presiding genius of her well­
ordercd household, comnunding and being obeyed.'' 

Mary Washington's family consisted of six chil-
dren, fou r sons and two daughters-George, Eliza­
beth, Samuel, John AuguHinc, C harles, and Mildred, 
the last of whom lived only 14 months. These chil­
dren 2ddrcssed her as "Honored 1 b dam," 2fter the 
formal fashion of t he t imes. 

HowcYer, beneath her 3usterity of manner Mary 
Washington was a loving and true mother. She 
devoted her l ife co her famil y. Both history and 
tradition have recorded lit tle stories of boyish pr•nks 
of George \'Vashington, chiefly in pursuit of adven­
t ure such as might be t rue of any boy of high spirit.s 
and ]oYe of the open. In these matters Mary Wash­
ington seemed unusu•ll y wise and farseeing, for she 
put aside her mother impulse to forget the incident 
and secured from her boy his own story. She in­
nriabl)• forgave the act bec2usc he told her the 
str2i5ht forv.• • rd truth. Thus she fostered the code 
of honor which his fathe r first instilled in his 
children. 

Brought up u nder such high pr inciples it was but 
natural that he should rise through positions of im· 
portance to rhc highest leadership. This his mother 
accepted as 2 matter of course and simply 2 part of 
his dut)". He had been earning his living since be 
was 16, but he continued to defer to his mother's 
judgment 2nd wishes regarding his affairs until they 
came to an issue on his military service. Mrs. Wuh­
ington w2s opposed to George's joining the BraJdock 
expedition. She w2s not 2nxious fo r him to be in cbc 
military service. 

Her anxiety over his safety was very keen when he 
went wich Braddock ; distances were grclt, means uf 
communication diOicult, so. t hat ic w2s with deep 
thankfulness chlt she received a letter from him 
telling her of his 12fcty and mir2culous escapes. She 
hoped this would be the end of his \\"2r service and 
when she lcuned that her son was about co go on 
another expedition she drove to Mount Vernon to 
try to induce him to give up the idea al together. 
Throu.~h her visit he did not give her his answer. 
H e deliberated for se\·eral days 2nd 2ftcr her return 
to her home she receivcJ 2 letter SJying: 

"Honored 1!Jdam: If it is within my power to 
avoid soing to the Ohio apin , I shall ; but if the 
com:n•nd is pre>Sed upon me, by the i;cacral 11oict 
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of the country, and offered upon such terms as 
cannot be objected ag•inst, it would reflec t dis­
honor upon me to refuse ; and that, I l m sure, 
must or oug/,/ to s ivc you s rClter uncosiness ; thln 
my going in •n honor>ble comm•nd, fo r upon no 
other terms I will lCCept of it." 

Ver y humm in her re>ctions, she WlS delighted 
over his muri•s c •nd occordi ng to famil y legends 
sent gifts and s ood wishes to Marth• and was happy 
when the brid•l pl ir stopped to visit her md Mrs. 
Fielding Lewis en route to cstlblish themselves at 
Mount Vernon. In mot her fash ion she felt sure that 
a wife would "keep George lt home." 

M ARY BALL \Y/ ASHINGTON 

I N L ATER L IFE 

Wh•tever news t he mc>scns ers brousht, good or 
bld, i\ilr y Washington held !.st to her cllmncss and 
serenity •nd often wos s2id to h•vc quietly asserted : 
"Gcors e is •Pt to ~uccecd in •nything he undertakes. 
H e w >< • lwars 2 good boy." 

She did not sec her son during the Wlr until 178 1. 
As he, accomprnied by Roch3mbelu , passed through 
Frcdericksbu rs on the w•y to the Yorktown e>m ­
paisn, p rcsum3bly she saw him then. After the sur­
render of Cornwdlis, which his mother is said to 
h2vc welcomed rc\'cren tly as a lllrbinger of pe3Ce lnd 
independence, Gcncr>l Gcori;e Washini;ton went to 
Eltham 2nd stood in sorrow • t t he deathbed of his 
stepson, John Parke Custis, and then lustened north­
wud to Phihdelph:a by way of Fredericksburg md 
Mount Vernon. According to the tradition: ! lC­
count of the st2y 2t the home of his mother and 
sister, Betty Lewis, t he Yorktown victor was lC­
complnicd by voriou' J\mcric•n and French office rs 

Before the opening of the Revolut ionl<y W ar Mrs. whom he had the hono1· of p resenti ng to his mother 
Mary W'2Shington enjoyed li ving upon her farm on at l reception given by the town to celebntc the 
the R2ppah2nnoc k. J-!cr son George llld given her great event. 
• comfort •blc low-swung ca rri•ge or open ch•ise with \\'' ho the officers were with the Gener>!, especiall y 
good horses l nd the best of trlppi ngs. According the French ones, is not known. L•fayct tc, d'Estl ing 
to famil y tr>dition her one m 3 n servant, neatl y • nd Rocbmbeau ore all ment ioned in chis tradition 
liveried, :crved a.s co3 chman md sat stialy in his but none of them could h2 vc been there. T his cvenr 
pl2ce. This outfit she used on daily d rives to sec her has become mixed with a hter one. A fte r General 
Property' Sl've d1'rcct1'oru •bout her crops, and to , d f h · · 

• Wasnington's surren er o is comm1m on at Annopo-
visit her relatives and friends. For the char ity and !is, he reoched Mount V.:rnon in time for Christmas 
church work with which she fi lled her t ime she and was stormbound there until February. According 
wore in summer 3 dark st raw hat "'' ith broad brim to the newspaper accounts he 3rrived at Fredericksburg 
and low crown, tied beneath her ch in with black h d 

February 12, 178 4, " on • visit to is ancient •n 
strings. In the winter she wore a warm hood and amiable parent," when "with very mark of heart-fe lt 
WC3ppcd herself in the handsome purple cloth cloak gladness, t he Body Corpora te, the next day waited on 
lined with silk shag, also a gift from her son, George. his Excellency" with an •ddress to which he replied. 
(This is mentioned in the bequests in her wili.) On the 14th l "public dinner was provided" at t he 
From the farm she always brought 3 jug of t he good coffee house, and " on the evening, on elegant ball was 
water from her well. given at the Town H all , ... at twelve o 'clock the 

Her brother was a well-to-do lawyer in London General withd rew; and the next day left this place 
and sent her good advice and doubtless handsome for Chatham, on his return w ll!ount Vernon." This 
presents. w2s F redericksburg's "peoce ball," which coincided 

•Washington wrote in 178 1: "A ye>r or two before closel y with General \Vashingt.1n's birthday ac;ording 
1 left Virginia (to make her lat ter days comfort able to the old style, not entirely S'-'pcrseded. 
2nd free from care) 1 did, at her request, but at T radit ional accounts arc given of Lafayet te's visit 
my own expense, purchase a commodious house, gar- in 1784 to Fredericksburg c:1pressly to pay his 
den and Lotts (of her own choosing) in Fredericks- respects to the mother of his nd oved chief . Piloted 
burg, •• . " T his house was riear tlllt of her son- by one of her grandchildren, h.~ fo und her in her 
in-law, Fielding Lewis, which as well as her house is g2rden busily work ing. \Vit hou~ embarrassment at 
still standing and known as Kenmore. This state- being caught unawares, she gree1t•d him, and, turning 
ment contrldicts the t radition d1lt she was persuaded toward the house, sa id: " I can mal<e you welcome to 
to move on the outbreak of war. my poor home without the pl<>dc of changing my 

She was in the midst of all the soci• I act1v1ty of d ress." 'Tis said her maid served spiced gingerbread 
the lit tle place. She was godmother to most of Betty an:l homemade wine. T he marquis 3'ked her blessing 
Lewis' 11 children, 6 of whom survived childhood, as on his departure, and with a sweet graciousness she 
well as so sponsoring other i;randc hildren and the gave it. 
infan ts of various relati,·cs and close fri ends. Her An accidental blow in t he bre3St, unnoticed at the 
handsome black brocade silk was worn over • satin time, developed into a cancer, considered incurable in 
pett icoat on 211 such important occasions, and this her day, wl.en surgery was crude. For se\-cr2l years 
was r>ther frequentl y, between the weddings, christ- she suffer~d grc2dr. \Vhen Generol \Vashingron rc-
enings, church attendance, sick visit ins , charity, and cei,-ed the notification of his election to the Presi-
relief work, in all of which she took an act ive part. dency he at once went to Fredericksburg on horsc-
She kept herself from the pangs of loneliness by back co sc~ his mother, as he had to leave at once fo r 
being always busy at something. T he frequent visits New York. H e fo und her greotl y altered by the 
of children and grandchil dren helped to li ven the suffering and progress of her afll iction. In telling 
d2ys for her. her of his plans of hastening back to Virginia as soon 

Aftrr her sc'n entered the grea t st ruggle for indc- as h is new dut ic; would permit, she told him he 
penJence she spent more and more t ime on the big would sec her no more; th at through age and dis-
boulder close to her little cottage, in silen t meditat ion case she could not be long for this world. She urged 
and pC2yer, with her Bible and Motthew Hale's Con- him to hasten on to fu l fi ll t he high dest inies which 
tcmplations. heaven appeared to have intended for him, and gave 

When the news come of the successful c rossing of him her blessing. 
t he Dclow:rc and the vic tor y of December 2 6, 1776 , :Memories and the sorrow, of whot he knew to be 
her friends m d neis hbors rushed to feli citate her. t heir farewell , fo r a moment submerged all other 
She rccei,·cd t hem with placid calmness and ex- thous hts. She died on August 25, 1789, •t the age 
pressed her pleasure 2t the br ightening prospects of of 81. President \\' ashington· was unable to 2ttcnd 
her n2tivc Jand lnd received the praises of the Com- her fu neral. 0\'Cr her sim ple grave, many YC2rS 

mmdcr, her son, with due motcrnal pride. later, a public monument W lS erec ted ir. grateful 
"'' h' .•emcmbrance. 1t beors t he inscription ";\bq' the During the troubled war dlys Mrs. Mary w l s mg-

ton knitted constantl y, making garments for chc Mother of \Vashin,i: ton." Her greatest t r ibute lies 
soldiers. \\7hcn the news was bJd, to keep her own in the immortal fame of her son, who never failed 
faith st rong she would often s3 y (.ccording to flm- to honor and rc,·erc the maternal h: nd thl1 led him 

~ co nu nhood. H e is acc redited w ith s:.iyin~ t h:it to ily lcscnds): "The mothers ond wives ol brave men 
must be bnvc womeu." One dJ )' when the cidi nss his mother he owed oil of his morol, intel lec .ual, and 
brought o cry of despair from Mrs. Lewis with four physical t raining, 2nd to her he also gave credit for 
ions in the service of t heir country, it is sa id her ... :ill of his 3c h icvcn1cnts 2nd sucCC!tSCS. 

mother murmured: "The sister o f the Commmdins 1''2ry. Ball \l;!.,hington's wil l. in it s m C1 hodical 
GeneC2l must be on example of fortitude and fa ich." brevity, is "'orthy of study. N" ne will doul1t that 

with many other of his mother's qualities ond chu­
acteristics. G~ncral Washington al>o inherited his 
mother's love of order and system. 

The following is o copy of the will of the mother 
of George Washi ngton, as registered in the clerk's 
office at Fredericksb urg, Vl. : 

"In the name of God, Amen. I, M2ry Wash­
ington, of Fredc ri~ksbu rg, in the county of Spdt­
sylvani•, being in good health, but callini: to mind 
the uncertainty of this life, and will ing to dispose 
of my worl dly cstotc. do make and publish this, 
my last will, recommending m y sou l into the 
honds of my Creator, hoping for • remission of 
all my sins through the merits and medi tations of 
Jesus C hrist, the Saviour of monkind; I dispose of 
my worldly estate as fo llows:-

" I mprimis. · I give, to m y son, General George 
W 2shington, all my land in Accokcck R un, in the 
count y of Stafford, and also my negro !ioy, George, 
to him and his heirs fo rever. A lso my best bed , 
bedstead and Virginia cloth cu rtains (t he same 
that stands in m y best bed room) my quilted 
blue-and-white quilt, ond my best d ressing-glass. 

"Item. I give and devise to my son, Charles 
Washington, my ncgro man, T om, to him 2nd his 
assigns forever. 

" Item. I give and devise to my dlughter , Betty 
Lewis, m y phaeton, and my b2y horse. 

" Item. I give and devise to my d•ughtcr-in­
law, H annah Washington, my purple cloth co2t 
lined wit h shag. 

" Item. I give and devise to my gnndson, Cor­
bin W ashington, my ncgro wench, old Bee, my 
r idi ng chair and tvco black horses, to him and his 
assigns fore ver. 

" Item. I give and de,•is ~ to my grlndson, Field­
ing Lewis, my negro mrn , Frederick, to him and 
his assigns fo rever ; also cishc silver t ablespoons, 
half of my crockery ware rnd the blue-and-white 
tea china with bookcase, oval toble, one bedstead, 
one pair sheets, one pair blankets and white cotton 
counterpane, two cable cloths, six red leather chairs, 
h al f my pewter and one half of m y iron kitchen 
furn iture. 

" Item. I give and devise to m y grandson, Law­
rence Lewis, m y negro wench, Lydia, to him and 
his ~ssigns forever. 

"Item. I give and devi~c ro my grmdd•ughtcr, 
Bettie Carter, my ncg ro woml n, li t tle Bet , m d 
her future inc rease, to her •nd her assigns for­
ever; also my largest looking glass. my walnut 
writing desk, with dra.,,•crs, a square dinin<i t able, 
one bed, bedsteod, bolster, one pillow, one blanket 
and pair of sheets, white Virginia cloth counter­
pane and purple curtains, my red.and-white tea 
china, teaspoons, and chc other half of my pewter, 
c rockery wlrc, and the remainder of my iron 
kitchen furn iture. 

" Item. I give to m y gr2ndson George Wash­
ington, my next best dressing glass. one bed, bed­
stead, bolster, one pil low, one pair sheets, one 
blanket and counterponc. 

" I tem. I devise all my wearing apparel to be 
'qually divided between my granddaughters, Bettie 
Carter, Fann ie Ball, and :1. l ill y \Voshington, but 
should my daughter , Betty Lewis, fancy any one 
or t wo or three articles, she is co Juve them before 
• division thereof. 

" Lastly. I nominate and l ppoint my said son, 
General Geoq;e \\7ashington, executor of chis my 
will , and as I owe few or no debts, I direct my 
executor co g ive no secu rity no r to 3ppr:i isc m y 
estate, but desire t he same may be ollocted my 
devisees, w ith as l ittle t rouble and delay as may 
be, desiring t hei r acceptance cheroof as 21l the 
token I now have to give them of my love fo r 
them. 

" In \\7icness whereof , I have hereunto set my 
h2nd 2nd seal chis 20th day of Ma y, 178 8. 

" M ARY \V ASHISGTO N. 

" Witness: J ohn Fcrncyhoui;h. 
"Signed , scoled and published in our presence, 

and signed by us in the presence of the nid Muy 
Washington, and 2t her desire. 

"j. M ERCER 

"]OSE l'H W ALKER. " 
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MEMO RIAL PAG E 
Con1posite Recita l of Ca reers of 

George Washington and Abraham Ljn coin 

George lf/'ashington 's H ome at J\fou11t f/crr.IJn 

GEORGE WASHINGTON, first President 
of the United Sta tes of America-from 1789 to 
1796-was born 1732 and died 1799 in Virginia. 
As soldier and -stat~srtf-anlieexcelled and was 
commander·in·chief of the army in the Revo· . 
Jutionary W ar. Sa id to be the grea test Ameri• 
can figure of the 18th Century, he held a seat 
in the Virginia House of Burgesses and was a 
member of both the first and second Conti· 
ncntal Congresses. . 

·He was of es tablished royal pedigree a nd 
was a descendant of M agna Charta Su reties 
and of King john as \vell . He married Mar tha 
Dandridge Custis (1732· 1802). T hey ·are both 
buried at Mount Vernon In his li fe he made 
several splendid addresses; among th em his 
Farewell Address in 1796 which ranks with 
Lincoln's at G ettysburg as one of the greatest 
speeches of a ll time. The foll owing is a n 
excerpt from the F are)vell . Addre5s: " ... Be 
Americans. Let there be no sectionalism ... 
Beware of the baneful effects of party spirit. 
. . . Observe honor and justice a nd good faith 
toward all nat ions . .. Be independent politically 
of all . .. be Americans and be true to yourselves.'' 

AB RAHAM Ll '.'J COLN , s ixteenth Presiden t 
of the United Sta tes of A merica-from 1861 
to 1865-was born - 18Q9, in lllinOi$, anc.l died 
at Washington on April 15, 1 86~. He married 
Ma ry Todd (18 18· 188 2) . C a ll ed th e rca\ 
Saviour of the Union, he was a lawyer, senator 
and member of the sta te legislature. W it ty , 
forceful and foresighted , he was also generous, 
understa ndi ng and w arm-hearted. H e, too, is 
of roy<t l a ncest ry a nd descendants in New 
J ersey, Pennsylvania, Illinois a nd Virginia a re 
alive today. He kn ew extreme poverty and 
mod(! rate comfort , but nc·,1cr fo rgot those ea rly 
years in Illinois, w hen success came. 

Lincoln 's pubiic life and t he fi ne spirit w ith 
which he a pproached all tasks may be summed 
up in the excerpt which foll ows from one of 
his many <tddrcsses. It would also seem to have 
a significa nce in v iew of condi tions t od ay: 
" . .. Wi th malice toward none w ith charity for 
all .. . w ith firmness in the r igh t as God gives 
us to see the r ight, let us strive on to fi nish the 
work we are in .. . to do all w hic.h _rnay achieve 
and cherish a la; ting peace among ou rselves 
and a ll nations." 

A hrahnm L :"11coln 's Home in Spri11g/ield1 I llim is 

,\"OTE: // mcm~r.:fl! /Vi;:r .:! r1 m1::il:r. .wy 

~(J:o;eaf?,(ic(I/, hi'i::r(1/•ltiml r/11d fti.-t?rim! 
dnt11 C'i 11a rni11;: p.-r.r1.01s rm. / p/(l;<.r m,·:1-
ti11url in p.-rligrus. '/.i-,11;, 1 i -pt. '/ i1.-.·1111. 
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ter Martha, "but the violence of his 
emotion, when almost by stealth I 
entered his room at night, t o this day 
I dare not trust myself to describe." 

Jefferson was so devastated by his 
wife's death that he never married 
again. He spent months afterward 
riding over his lands accompanied by 
his elder daughter, who remained an 
emotional support to him for the rest 
of his life. He did not begin to recover 
from his loss unt il 17'2N when he was 
in Pari s as ambassador. There he met 
Maria Cosway, a famous London 
beauty and the wife of a famous Lon· 
don philanderer. She kept him com· 
pany on day-long Paris rambles until 
she returned to London with her hus· 
band. Also at that time Jefferson 
probably formed what is thought to 
have become a lifelong liaison with a 
teen-aged mulatto household slave, 
Sally Hemings, a half -sister to his wife 
whose father, John Wayles, had taken 
Sally's mother as his mistress. During 
Jefferson's years in Paris, according 
to Sally Hemings' third son, Madison, 
"my mother became Mr. Jefferson's 
concubine, and when he was called 
home she was enceinte by him." Jef· 
ferson very likely fathered other chil· 
dren by Sa lly Hemings as well. 

Jefferson returned to Monticello 
from Paris and continued perfecting 
his house, a task interrupted only by 
his two terms in the White House, 
1801 to 1809. He was everything from 
architect to household gadgeter, and 
his many devices are still in perfect 
working order at Monticello- including 
a huge seven-day clock over the front 
door and double drawing-room doors 
that open simu ltaneously at the touch 
of a hand. At Monticello and at the 
White House, he entertained with the 
perfect European tastes he had cu lti· 
vated, and his daughters were often in 
attendance with their fami lies. 

Jefferson's years of retirement were 
nearly as happy as th e years of his 
marriage. His house was full of guests, 
and his household, with two daughters 
and their families in residence, was 
fu ll of his grandchi ldren. A guest at 
that time described a summer evening 
after dinner: " He gave the word for 
starting and away they flew; the course 
round this back lawn was a quarter of 
a mile, the li ttle girls were much tired 
by the time they returned to the spot 
from which they started and came 
panting and out of breath to throw 
themselves into thei r grandfather's 
arms, which were open to receive 
them .... They now ca lled on him to 
run with them .... " At 67, full of love 
and liveliness, the author of the Decla· 
ration of Independence joined them in 
a race. Cl 

Joseph Gribbins is a magazine editor 
and author of "A Connoisseur's Guide 
to Junk" in the March AH. 

S REFERE CE O~L 



MEN AT HOME 

GEORGE WASHINGTON 
(AND OTHERS) SLEPT HERE 
Although our Founding Fathers a ll 
lbved hearth and home, their hearts were 
not always where their slippers were. 

G eorge Washington, master of 
Mount Vernon, breakfasted mod· 

estly on tea and Indian cakes with 
honey before riding out to spend six 
hours managing his efficient little 
2,500-acre world. By seven in the 
morning, he had spent enough time 
with his ledgers to know to the pound 
and the penny how much tobacco and 
wheat were in the ground and in the 
barns, what feed there was for his 
horses and cattle, how much wood had 
been cut, how many Potomac fish were 
caught and salted down, what goods 
were to be ordered from his London 
agent. 

George Washington was the most 
domestic of the men we have come to 
call the Founding Fathers-a planter, 
a warm stepfather to his two adopted 
children, a generous host to an end· 
less stream of visitors. Uncomplicated 
and supremely capable, he had made 
a reputation as a soldier and surveyor 
on the frontier, then returned to marry 
the most eligible widow in Virginia and 
settle down to a happy 16 years of car· 
ing for his own and Martha's holdings 
before he reluctantly took command 
of a revolution that was a doubtful 
proposition until he made it other· 
wise. After he had gained the glory of 
victory and the esteem of literally the 
entire civilized world, he had to suffer 
through two terms as President before 
he could go home at last to the little 
country kingdom that was the only one 
he had ever cared to ru le. 

On becoming President, Washing­
ton and the First Lady assumed the 
status of royalty in residence at New 
York and Philadelphia, and hated it. 
Martha was moved to write to a friend 
that "when I was younger I should 
probably have enjoyed the gaieties of 
life as much as most persons of my 
age; but I have long since placed all the 
prospects of my worldly happiness in 
the enjoyments of the fireside at Mount 
Vernon . ... " 

In the spring of 1797 they returned 
to their beloved Mount Vernon, and 
Washington took up the life of a gentle­
man farmer and family man (Martha 
had brought her widowed daughter-in· 
law and her two grandchildren to live 
at Mount Vernon when her son died) 
as though nothing had changed. 

But things had changed. The Wash· 
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ingtons were never alone: Visitors, 
from Lafayette to tota l strangers, came 
constantly. Good-natured and modest, 
George and Martha coped, but George 
went up to bed at nine whatever revels 
were taking place around his table. 
The farm came first. In 1798, the year 
before he died, the Father of his 
Country wrote to his friend and for· 
mer secretary Tobias Lear: "I am 
alone at present, and shall be glad to 
see you this evening. Unless someone 
pops in unexpectedly, Mrs. Washing­
ton & myself wi ll do what I believe had 
not been done within the last twenty 
years by us-that is, to sit down to 
dinner by ourselves." 

Benjamin Franklin's home life was 
a far cry from the tranqui llity of Mount 
Vernon. In his famous Autobiography, 
Franklin wrote of the somewhat mud· 
died marital circumstances of his 
bride-to-be, Deborah Read, whose first 
husband had deserted her. But he ne­
glected to mention that his marriage 
in 1730 was a common-law union and 
that early the following year someone 
was to bear him an illegitimate son. 
Whether it was Deborah or a girl named 
Barbara, who came into the Franklin 
household as a servant, wi ll never be 
known . It is likely, although typica lly 
obscure, that Ben had affairs through­
out his life. He certainly tried. 

Franklin went to London in the sum­
mer of 17 57 as representative of the 
troubled Colonies, and he spent most 
of the rest of his life in Europe. Peri­
odically, in his replies to his wife's 
letters, he urged her to pay no atten· 
t ion to malicious gossip about him of 
an unspecified sort. 

When he went to France as ambas­
sador in late 1776, he was at the 
height of his powers as a scientist, 
politician and wit. He may or may not 
have been at the height of his powers 
as a roue, but in Louis XVI 's France 
he enjoyed himself enormously. Now 
a widower, he spent considerable time 
with Madame d'Hardancourt Brillon, 
the wife of one of his neighbors, and 
he wrote her a series of love letters. 

He also saw much of the widow of 
the philospher Claude Arien Helvetius, 
to whom he proposed marriage. She 
declined, and he responded with a bril· 
liant letter describing a dream he had 
of meeting Helvetius in heaven and be-

Oy JOSEPH G~113GI N5 

ing introduced to the new Madame 
Helvetius who was none other than the 
late Mrs. Franklin. 

Thomas Jefferson, despite his dalli­
ances, was never the ladies' man 
Franklin appeared to be. Like George 
Washington, Jefferson was a gentle· 
man farmer from Virgin ia. He built 
and planted Monticello with a fervor 
that was the equal of Washington 's, 
and he kept incredibly detailed rec­
ords. But his ideas about plantations 
- and indeed, about life- were more 
complex than Washington's. Jefferson 
was an intellectual and a dreamer who 
equated the life of a farmer with a life 
of virtue, a thought allied to Rous· 
seau's nobility of the natural. He lived 
at Monticello and Paris and in the 
White House, but he really lived all 
his life in his own head. 

In 1770 he met Martha Skelton, a 
widow at 19 and a woman praised to 
him by one of his friends as having 
"all that sprightliness and sensibility 
which promises to insure you the 
greatest happiness mortals are capa· 
ble of enjoying." 

They were married on January 1, 
1772 and as Jefferson 's elder daugh· 
ter Martha later told the story: "They 
left The Forest after a fa ll of snow, 
light then, but increasing in depth as 
they advanced up the country. They 
were finally obliged to quit the car· 
riage and proceed on horseback . .. to 
pursue thei r way through a mountain 
t rack rather than a road, in which the 
snow lay from eighteen inches to two 
feet deep, having eight miles to go be­
fore reaching Monticello. They arrived 
late at night, the fires all out and the 
servants reti red to their own houses 
for the night." The newlyweds settled 
down before a great fire in one of the 
outbuildings- there was no main 
house yet- and Jefferson is said to 
have brought out a bottle of wine he 
had hidden behind some books. 

This romantic beginning was pro­
phetic of their 10 yea rs of marriage. 
They lived happily at Monticello, and 
Martha gave birth to two daughters. 
Four other children died in infancy and 
the last, born May 8, 1782, fatally im­
paired her health. When Martha died 
on September 6, Jefferson collapsed 
from grief . "The scene that fo llowed 
I did not witness ," recalled his daugh· 
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MARY WASHINGTON 
"The Mother of the Hero" 

By MARY ORMSBEE WHITTON 
Pound Ridge, New York 

F OR millions of Americans, the name of Mary Wash­
ington brings instant identification as the mother her 

famous son. Yet for most of those millions, information 
stops right there. Few attempt to pierce the mists of time 
to arrive at any real acquaintance with this famous, but 
still largely unknown woman. 

Long-past generations provided a tomb fo r her in 
Fredericksburg, Virginia, and the memorial house where 
she Jived out her later years, for the "Widow Washing­
ton" was a human part of eighteenth century Virginia. But 
she was no mere stereotype of colonial virtues, rather 
the type of woman who in fiction would make a matri­
archal protagonist. 

Why such long delay in filling out this neglected corner 
of American biography? One answer is tha t M ary Wash­
ington died while our first President was striving to hold 
the new republic together, and to build it into a going 
concern. T he best brains of the country were busy mak­
ing h istory, not writing about it. So it was not until l 834 
that I ared Sparks produced his schola r's account of 
George Washington. Jnterest in "the mother of the hero" 
came still later, when in 1850 Mary Washington was 
included in E lizabeth Ellet 's "Women of the American 
Revolution." 

By that date, glorification of American motherhood 
had become the fashion, and Mrs. Ellet re-created her 
"mother of the hero" in that mode. Meanwhi le source 
materia l remained untouched in coloni al a rchi ves until 
traced by researchers of the last decade. Thus today, we 
czn know more about M ary Washington than did the 
citizens of Fredericksburg when they raised her tomb 
there in 1833. 

The Mary Washington story emerges from the back­
ground of Virginia, not from the mannered scene of T ide­
water artistocracy but among the realities of those up­
country counties, where Augustine Washington founded 
his family's fortu ne. lt was that demanding countryside 
that shaped " the mother of the hero." 

[ 84] 

In the early eighteenth century, beyond Tidewater's 
tobacco economy, there was pioneering enterprise of a 
newer type, made up largely of E nglish small farmers, 
artisans and younger sons, all land-hungry. Their second 
generation ranked as gentry, though not on a par with 
older Tidewater fa milies. Their newer houses lacked 
Tidewater elegance but told of acquired comfort and 
abundance. 

An important figure was the white indentured servant, 
working out bis passage-money, often to become bis 
employer's overseer. Here, too, natural waterways were 
of prime importance, the rivers and deep creeks that 
brought sailing craft to a successful landowner's own 
dock. That was the usual pattern of Virginia's eighteenth 
century expansion. The Ball plantation lay along Coroto­
man Creek, while the lands of Augustine Washington 
bordered on the Rappahannock. Country squires ate 
heartily, but there was no postal service, and travel was 
usua lly by boat or by horse. Here fa mily ties were strong, 
strong enough to stand the stra in of much marrying and 
re-marrying, for by today's standards, the life-span was 
sho rt. Surviving partners seldom went mateless long when 
widows needed husbands to manage thei r dower acres; 
or widowers needed someone to bring up their young 
children. 

Such then was the background for both M ary Ball and 
her husband, Augustine Washi ngton. 

Jn Virginia, the Balls dated from L657 when William 
Ball , an E nglish attorney, look up land along Corotoman 
Creek, to become a successful farmer and trader there. 
This Wi lliam Ball 's son, Joseph, was born in England 
in 1649, but lived. out his li fe in Virginia where he was 
twice married. By his first wife, he had five daughters 
and one son. Then he remarried, and here we meet Mary 
Ball's mother, herself a widow with five children when 
she m arried Joseph Ball . On fam ily papers, the Widow 
Johnson made her mark. Such illiteracy was common 
among those ear ly planta tion ladies, who had little chance 
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DEAR MEMBERS: 

February, designated as American History Month for the 
past several years, has a particular significance far beyond just 
a passive celebration with flags , car stickers and window dis­
plays. February is not only the birth month of two of our 
greatest Presidents, but its designation as American History 
Month was based on the importance of a knowledge of Ameri­
can history to all United States citizens. 

The history of this country and its great heritage of free­
dom and liberty must surely be regarded as among the most 
important subjects to be taught to our young people in their 
schools and colleges. The history of the land of one's birth or 
adoption is the stimulus which creates pride of citizenship, 
patriotism and love for one's country. Without these and a 
knowledge of the part our national heroes played in the building of this great nation, America 
would mean nothing more to its citizens than just another place in which to live. 

Patriotic and appropriate observance of American History Month will go a long way toward 
making the public aware of the value of the title of United States Citizen. 

As a patriotic organization, it is imperative that all Chapters and Daughters of the Ameri­
can Revolution make special efforts to emphasize American History Month. It is also a good time 
for all Daughters to write their Congressmen and Senators urging them to pass a resolution estab­
lishing February as American History Month on a permanent basis. 

My best wishes for good health and happiness to all of you. 

FEBRUARY 1969 

Most sincerely, 

Mrs. Erwin Frees Seimes 

President General, NSDAR 
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-"Tire Oval Portrait" S npposetl to be tlrat of Mary B all. Mot lier of George TJ'l a sl1i11gto11 . 

of schooling. It was this unlettered wi.dow who became 
the mother of Mary BaU, in either 1704 or 1706, the 
record not being precise on that point. 

So Mary Ball's story started in a household of double 
second marriages. Her birth place was the Ball home­
stead, described as "a well-to-do plantation on the left 
bank of the Potomac." Besides being a landowner, Joseph 
Ball, senior, was a vest ryman of Christ Church in Lan­
caster, which stamped him as gentry. In 1711, he died 
leaving dowries for all six daughters, his land going to 
his son Joseph, then at school in England. Apparently 
all the various step-daughters lived on at the family 
plantation unt il marriage should bring them homes of 
their own, while a "white indentured servant" served as 
plantation overseer. T hus May Ball's young girlhood 
was spent in ru ral abundance, among her own ki nfolk. 

Of that life , we have her own brief sketch in a letter 
·*' that she wrote, probably in 1722, to her step-brother 

Joseph, then a lawyer in a good London fi rm, where their 

• FEBRUARY 1969 

correspondence survived in the eighteenth century equiva­
lent of office-files. To step-brother Joseph, Mary repor ts 
that although there had been no schoolmaster in the 
Lancaster neighborhood for four years past, "we now 
have a young minister living with us . . . who teaches 
school for his board." A missionary-curate sent over 
from England, would thus eke out his scanty stipend. 
Mary Ball continues : " He teaches sister Susie and me, 
and Carter's boy and two girls. I am now learning pretty 
fast. This is from your loving sister." 

This specimen of penmanship is better spelJed than 
any of Mary Washington's later letters. Doubtless it was 
a class-room exercise, done under the curate-teacher's 
watchfu l eye. One important fact stands out: on that 
prosperous Lancaster plantation, there had been no tutor 
since Mary was abou t twelve. 

The next written evidence is a brief description of the 
young Mary Ball, come down to us in what can be called 
the Williamsburg fragment, a bit of Americana salvaged 
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Mnry Bnll Wnslri11gto11 ;,, Mitl1/le life. 

from a J ames Ri ver mansion after the Civil War. This 
fragment seems part of a family letter dated " Wms byrg 
ye 7th of Oct. 1722." It reads: 

"Dear Sukey: 
Madam Ball of Lancaster and her Sweet Molly have 

gone Home. Mamma thinks Molly the Comliest 
Maiden she knows. She is about 16 yrs. old, is taller 
than me, is very Sensible, Modest and Loving. Her 
hai r is like unto Flax, and her cheeks like M ay­
Blossoms .. . " 

At this point, the fragment was torn off, so there is no 
signature, and no one knows who wrote it. Certainly at 
sixteen, there was no foreshadowing of that formidable 
matron who was to become " the mother of the hero." 
She was then Sweet Molly with fl axen hair and rosy 
cheeks, loving and modest. Also no one knows why 
Madam Ball made that journey to Williamsburg, bringing 
Molly with her. Had the Balls been Tidewater gentry, 
she might have been introducing her daughter to the 
colonial capital's social round. But as the Balls were not 
Tidewater, it is more probable that the trip concerned 
settlement of the Ball estate, since Madam Ball of L an­
caster was soon to re-marry. She had her widow's portion, 
but she might well lose the family plantation as the Ball 
step-daughters married themselves out of it. M adam Ball 's 
third husband was Mr. H ewes of Cherry Hill in West­
moreland, an area then much more remote th an Lan­
caster. This move seems to have cut young M ary off 
from the other Ba lls, except by letter to step-brother 
Joseph in London. Of course the re was then no postal 
service in Westmoreland. 

But that new far-away security of Cherry Hill proved 
brief. Step-father Hewes died, leaving the plantation to 
his widow. Instead of looking for a fourth husband, the 
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Widow Hewes now undertook the plantation manage­
ment, undoubtedly with the assistance of he r grown-up 
daughter. Thus M ary Ba ll had a farm apprenticeship 
th at was to serve her well in later years. Also from this 
Cherry Hill period dates Mary Ball's life-long fondness 
for horses. 

Then the Widow Hewes di ed, making her daughter a 
complete orphan. She would inherit whatever had been 
her mother 's property; but from now on, she would have 
no family of her own, only a legal guardian, the attorney 
who had handled Joseph Ball's estate years before, 
George Eskridge, a lawyer of high repute. T o the Esk­
ridge plantation went M ary Ball , a young woman now 
completely cut off from her own " fa mily connection," 
a real calamity in V irginia of that time and place. Tra­
di tion describes the Eskridge ward as strong and healthy. 
She had a pleasa nt voice, and was fond of animals, 
especially ho rses. She must have been reasonably content. 
since she stayed with the Eskridges till she was past 
twenty-seven; then when her own first son was born, 
s~e named him George fo r her former guardian. 

But the fact that Mary Ball did not marry till she 
was twenty-seven calls for comment. W hy had Mary's 
mother, herself three times married, failed to secure a 
husband for her daughter? P robably when the Widow 
Hewes took over the management o f Cherry Hill , she 
needed to keep this one last child with her. Tn the Esk­
ridge home, M ary Ba ll met the man she was to marry. 
Since the bride was past twenty-seven, custom decreed 
that she must content he rself with a widower. So in 
1731 , M ary Ball became the second wife o f Augustine 
W_ashington, already blessed with two sons and a 
daughter. 

Now the spot-light of history swings to the Wash­
ington family, typical plantation pioneers of eighteenth 
century Virginia. In this closely-knit fa mily clan, Augus­
tine Washington was admittedly the most enterprising, 
but none the less liked by his fellow landowners; it is 
on record th at among them he was sometimes called Gus. 

F or the marriage, there is not even a tradition on 
which to hang a loop of romance. No one knows where 
or how the couple met. Augustine W ashington may well 
have known Lawyer Eskridge. M ary Ball , though un­
schooled in the social graces, had health , energy and 
self-reli ance, qu alities tha t would appeal to Augustine 
Washingto n, often away from home for long intervals 
to push his business affairs. 

F or a second wife, Mary Ball was an ideal choice. 
F rom now on this orph an-ward would be Mrs. Augustine 
Washington, with a house of her own, and a family to 
fill it. The first stage of her long pilgrimage into history 
has been finished ; she will now become a documented 
person. 

By all standards of eighteenth century Virginia, this 
was a happy marriage. First of all , the bride added five 
strong, healthy children to her husband's home,-four 
sons and one daughter. Big fa milies were welcome on 
these plantations, and here there was no heart-breaking 
roster of those "died in infancy." 

Along with her own brood M ary Ball had gained a 
flourishing clan of W ashington kinfolk to replace her 
lost Ball connection. The home plantation stretched for 
more than a mile along the Potomac, between Bridge's ' 
and Pope's creek. Like all o f Augustine's land ventures, 
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• ft was prosperous. The house, called Wakefield, had 
outside chimneys at either end, while a long piazza faced 
the river. Inside were four rooms and a generous attic, 
which became a family dormitory, with boys in one 
oom, and girls in the other. At Wakefield, Mary's three 
ildest children were born, George on a date the world still 

remembers, February 22, 1732, N.S. Next cao1e E liza, 
known as Betty in the fami ly; then Sam. 

Suddenly in November of 1734, the house took fire. 
Soon Wakefield was a complete ruin; few of the house­
hold furnishings were saved. There was a hasty removal 
to the Hunting Creek plantation where some sort of 
shelter was available . Then the Washingtons moved to 
land nearly opposite Fredericksburg, with a house; the 
.place was called Ferry Farm. At Ferry Farm on the 
Rappahannock, Mary Washington's three youngest chil­
dren were born: John Augustine (August, 1735) ; 

·.Charles in 1737, and Mildred, the youngest in June 
1739. T his sixth baby was the only frail one of Mary 

• Ball's children, and lived a little more than a year. 
Meanwhile, the hard-driving Augustine Washington 

acquired farm after farm; he was also a she riff and a 
churchwarden. A mining venture was to send him to 
England. His ambitions, apparently, went beyond money, 
for he took with him his two oldest sons, Lawrence and 
Augustine, for schooling and polishing in the mother­
country. By 1740, both boys were back, Lawrence to 
become an officer in the Virginia contingent that took 
part in Admiral Vernon's famous capture of Porto Bello 
in Panama. 

Then the string of good fortune snapped. Augustine 
Washington, active and vigorous, developed a fa tal chill 
vhile riding tl1rough a storm on plantation affairs. This 

,;udden death must have been a profound shock, but 
his widow could take little time for mourning. There 
were her children to comfort, the home to be kept going 
for them; soon also there would be their inheritances to 
be cared for, since now she became legally the guardian 
of her young flock. George, the oldest son, was just 
past eleven; Charles the youngest, was six. This appoint­
ment of Mary Washington by her husband's will spoke 
unmistakably of his confidence in her and was to shape 
the rest of her life. She never remarried though that 
was the custom of the country; she would go down in 
history as the Widow Washington. 

After the manner of that time and place, A ugustine 
Washington had provided well for his large family; a 
plantation fo r each of his six sons, to be tl1ei rs outright 
as each reached twenty-one. For L awrence, the oldest, 
there was the plantation on the Potomac wh ich was 
later named Mt. Vernon, in honor of the British admiral. 
Augustine inherited the Pope's Creek land. George, the 
oldest son of the second marriage, was to have Ferry 
Farm, while his three younger brothers were allotted 
plantations at greater distance. The daughter, E liza, was 
dowered, while the widow received her filth in land, 
with fringe-benefits in crops and slaves. 

The first years of the widow's stewardship went well, 
with her young fam ily living at F erry Farm. We can 

uess that the more distant plantations bad overseers 
.rained by the able Augustine; in later years, overseers, 
good and bad, were to become part of Mary Washing­

, ton s difficulties. 
For the children's education, an "old-field" school-
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house was a t hand, where a church sexton taught the 
rudiments. With her own scanty book-learning, the 
widow apparently considered this adequate. There was 
no mention of any home-tutor to get someone ready for 
William and Mary. The Widow Washington had been a 
country girl and a country woman she remained. 

But there was training at Ferry Farm of which Eliza­
beth Ellet gave a eulogistic account. As a firm believer 
in the truths of religion, M ary Washington "inculcated 
strict obedience to its injunctions." Her parental guid­
ance was called "admirable to train the youthful mind 
to wisdom and virtue. . . The home in which Mrs. 
Washington presided was a sanctuary of the domestic 
virtues. . . The future Chief was taught the duty of 
obedience, and was thus prepared to command . T he 
mother's authority never departed from her . . . and 
she claimed a reverence next that due his Creator." 

Outdated as this sounds today, the colonial code 
always stressed filial obedience. By the church catechism . 
children were taught their duty towards God and their 
duty to their neighbor. In the world of Ferry Farm, the 
Widow Washington would give orders and expect to 
be obeyed. 

Another sketch came later from Lawrence Washing­
ton, son of the step-brotl1er "Aussie." This rare descrip­
tion of Ferry Farm was written down some sixty years 
afterwards. "I was often there with George," Lawrence 
was to recall. "Of the mother, I was ten times more 
afraid than I ever was of my own parents. She awed 
me in the midst of her kindness for indeed, she was 
truly kind." Such the portrait of Widow Washington 
before years of command were to fix a sterner image. 

In worldly matters, the child ren's guardian did not 
concern herself with the great houses of the Potomac 

Robert Etlge Pine's Portrait 
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region, content with her standing as a country farmer. 
Yet it was to be good company, not bad, that would 
provide the disruptive element within her family. Step­
son Lawrence Washington, schooled abroad and an 
officer in the Virginia militi a, soon became an accepted 
visitor among Ferry F arm's grander neighbors. Soon 
Lawrence became the idol of his step-brother George 
though bis mother saw no need for dancing lessons nor 
for fine clothes like those worn among the Fairfaxes; 
opposition to such social ambitions drove George closer 
to bis step-brother. 

William Fairfax of "Belvoir" was a cousin of the 
great Tidewater Fairfax known as the Proprietor. At 
Belvoir, Lawrence Washington became a suitor for 
Anne F~irfax, and married her. It was probably her 
dowry that enabled her young husband to make im­
provements at Mount Vernon where George was a wel­
come visitor; through them, he had his introduction to 
the more gracious living of the older gentry. 

Next Lawrence procured a midshipman's appoint­
ment for young George, but since he was still under 
age, his mother's consent must also be obtained. At first 
Mary Washington was reported as not unfavorable to 
the idea, but she applied to Joseph Ball in London for 
advice. Apparently the mother's letter was not clear, 
since her step-brother thought that a merchantman ap­
prenticeship was in question. That Joseph held inad­
visable, and said so strongly. 

Whereupon the Widow Washington withdrew what­
ever consent she had previously indicated . Tradition bas 
it that George was already aboard an English man-of­
war in the Potomac, and that he was fetched off it, 
trunk and all. That may well be an exaggeration, but 
the fact remains that the boy bad counted on his moth­
er's consent, which was now abruptly withdrawn. 
Legally, Mary Washington was within her rights; she 
could demand his obedience. At fourteen , George was 
already taller than his mother, a strong-wiJJed bot­
tempered youth who would turn to Lawrence for sym­
pathy. From now on, a widening breach between mother 
and son can be traced. 

At this point young George started his career as a 
surveyor, an important calling in colonial Virginia. The 
enterprising Augustine Washington had sometimes done 
a bit of surveying himself, and the father's instruments 
were ready for the son's use. To this his mother raised 
no objection , even when he went into Fredericksburg 
for further instruction in mathematics. Within a few 
years, this strong young giant was to become an expert, 
winning a place on the team that surveyed the immense 
Fairfax holdings in the Shenandoah Valley, in 1748. 
Soon the apprentice was an official surveyor for the 
Culpepper County. 

T hus, George, still a minor, was out from under 
Ferry Farm's authority, and literally earning a man's 
money, for in upland Virginia, where trade was mostly 
by barter, the law gave surveyors their fees in cash. 
But before any new clash of wills developed between 
mother and son, Lawrence Washington fell into the 
"decline" that was to cost him bis life. George accom­
panied his idolized step-brother to Barbadoes, but 
Lawrence came borne to die in 1752. 

Once more we are confronted with a will; Lawrence 
and his Fairfax bride had had four children, all dying 
in infancy. Following colonial practice, the will gave 
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his widow life usage of Mount Vernon. But beyond this, 
as Washington property, the estate was allotted to the 
young step-brother, and in spite of his youth, George 
was named by Lawrence as his executor. Within six 
months, his young widow married Colonel George Lee, 
a second marriage that gave her a home and children 
who would survive. This opened the way for the young 
George Washington graduaJly to take over his step­
brother's house and land . 

Thus the stage was set for later conflict between the 
Widow Washington and her oldest son. By Jaw, the 
Ferry Farm plantation would go to George on his twenty­
fi rst birthday. But now concerned with Mount Vernon, 
George designated Ferry Farm as the family home for 
George's sister and younger brothers. 

However, time would supply the handwriting on the 
wall : George had attained his majority, a goal that 
would be reached by Sam in 1755; John Augustine in 
1756 and Charles, the youngest, in 1758. Each son 
would then take over direct management of his inherited 
plantation; their mother would then be reduced to her 
widow's fifth. 

But now Mary Washington's immediate concern was 
the forthcoming marriage of her only daughter. Betty, 
not yet seventeen, was to become the second wife of 
F ielding Lewis, Fredericksburg's weal thy merchant, and 
also a family "connection." Did the Widow Washington, 
herself so late in marrying, urge on the match? Cer­
tainly she did not disapprove, for she wrote to Joseph 
Ball in London, saying bluntly that a tea-chest, silver 
tongs and six silver tea-spoons would be an acceptable 
gift for Betty. 

Meanwhile at Ferry Farm, year by year, the three 
younger sons moved towards legal control of the plan­
tations left them by their father's will. Apparently, the 
widow then had some idea of relinq_uisbing Ferry Farm 
to her oldest son, for she wrote to Joseph Ball asking 
for stone and timber from his properties to build a 
house on her own "dower" land. But Joseph explained 
that his land did not have such material, and the 
projected dower-house never materialized. But tl1e friend­
ship between step-brother and sister remained un­
diminished. 

But now European world politics would intrude on 
Mary Washington's family for the year 1754 brought 
opening moves of the "French and Indian war," as old "" 
school text-books called it. In this, George Washington 
bad his frontier soldiering, returning as a militia captain. 

But soon the Sevens Year War was on in earnest, 
and at twenty-three, George Washington was named an 
aide to the ill-fated Braddock. The army's setting-out 
from Winchester brought a letter from the oldest son to 
his mother. It began "Honored Madam," and told her 
that they would not be marching till the end of the 
month . "As we have met with nothing worth relating, 
I shall only beg my love to my brothers and sisters, and 
compliments to friends .. . " " I am, Honored Madam, 
your most dutiful and obedient son." Already that son 
had adopted the formal language of the older aristocracy. 

No American forgets the lethal termination of Brad­
dock's campaign. Also that the one person to emerge 
from that debacle with enhanced reputation was the 
young colonel of Virginia's militia. H e wrote to his 
mother assuring her of his safety, but on his return from 
the shambles, George went to Mount Vernon. 
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Soon rumor reached the Widow Washington th at a 
second "western invasion" was being organized in which 
her son was offered promotion. Then Mary Washington 
went directly to Mount Vernon to protest George's re­
joining the army. But she reached Mount Vernon only 
to learn that George was already on his way to Wil­
liamsburg, leaving his plantation in charge of his younger 
brother, John Augustine-Jack in the fami ly. He trans­
mitted bis mother's alarm to George. This produced a 
second formal letter. 

"Honored Madam : 
If it be in the my power to avoid going to the 

Ohio again, I shall, but if a command is pressed 
on me" .. . he wou ld make no promise ... But he 
did suggest that she visit Jack at Mount Vernon. 
So Mary Washington was left to deal with home 

difficulties as best she might. George was off with tl1e 
• army; Sam had come into his inheritance and Jack was 

at Mount Vernon. Only Charles the youngest, was left 
to help her. In a letter to Joseph BaU in London, she 
calls it a time of "great Treble." Besides loss of the 
lands and services of two sons, she may well also have 
lost the overseers trained years before by Augustine 
Washington. Were there crop failures or did the dis­
content among Virgini an plantation-slaves spread to her 
servants? We only know that for her, the war meant 
"great Treble," while nearby in Fredericksburg, Betty's 
merchant husband began building a fine mansion, later 
known as Kenmore. The oldest son's campaigning was 
to end with honor and his happy marriage with the 
young Widow Custis. But Mary Washington at Ferry 
Farm could not foresee that; she could only cling to her 
young son and to Ferry Farm, that had been her home 
for more than twenty years. 

But Charles was not willing to wait for his majority. 
He announced bis wish to marry and to take over his 
property. A family council was summoned, and the 
early marriage won. Thus Mary Wash ington lost her 
last son, although Ferry Farm remained nominally hers 
as the family home. And there the Widow Washington 
would remain in spite of diminished acreage. 

At this juncture, we have two letters of hers written 
to her step-brother in England. Here the news was 
good, for Joseph was planning to return to Virginia 
for retirement. "I should be proud to see you," her 
reply began forthrightly. "I have known a great deal of 
treble since I see you; there were no encl to my Troble 
while George was in the army but he has given it up 
pray give my kind Love to my sister and Coz." (Joseph 
Ball's English wife and daughter.) Joseph Ball had 
previously visited Ferry Farm when land-business 
brought him to Virginia. Now Ferry Farm, so very 
empty, would be waiting for him. Her welcome-reply 
was brief, as were all of Mary Washington's letters, but 
family affection is clearly evident. 

Another letter, dated July 1760, open with an apology 
for delay in answering: "but as I don't ship tobacco, 
the Captains never call on me so that I never know 
when tha comes or when tha goes." With reduced land, 
the Widow Washington no longer had tobacco for sale. 
Her phrase " tha comes or when tba goes" was old-style 
but the Widow Washington still used it, just as she kept 

_ to her own country standards of living. But sadly Joseph 
Ball did not live to carry out his intended retirement in 
Virginia, and Mary Washington still held on alone at 
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Ferry Farm. George, the oldest son, recognized his 
obligation by contributing the produce of Ferry Farm 
to eke out that of his mother's dower-plantation, Deep 
Run, although "surpluses" should go to George. All 
debits due are registered in scattered entries in his 
account books. Thus we know that when, after Brad­
dock's defeat, the oldest son did reach Ferry Farm, bis 
mother borrowed forty shillings from him. 

But the question arises : Wby did this woman, se­
lected by an able husband to take charge of large farm 
properties for his heirs, now slide into mismanagement? 
For one thing, the mother was now dependent on such 
overseers as she could get. During the war years, when 
German farmers crossed into Vi rgini a from threatened 
Pennsylvania, Mary Washington wrote to her son to get 
her "a German." Throughout all Virginia, life had be­
come more difficult for small independent farmers; only 
big estates remained profi table, such as the Custis lands 
now managed by George for Martha's own children, 
while he turned Mount Vernon into "a gentlemen's 
seat." 

So it was in adverse circumstances that Mary Wash­
ington held out at Ferry Farm, an empty nest from which 
the young birds had flown. There we see her tenacity, 
the prime characteristic of her later life. Yet that 
tenacity of hers means sometl1ing to all Americans for 
it was passed down to her oldest son. As commander 
of the hard-pressed Continental army, George would 
prove himself a man of almost unbelievable tenacity; 
without it, there would have been no victory in 178 1. 

George Washington's happy marri age at the end of 
his army-duty gave his mother almost another decade 
in her own home. Now engrossed with administering the 
Custis property and improving Mount Vernon, the oldest 
son still made occasional visits to Ferry Farm and had 
reports from his overseers. T hose "surpluses" fa iled to 
materialize; his mother's book-keeping was confused. 
But sti ll the Widow Washington went her own way, 
managing or mis-managing, as the case might be. 

Not till December, 1770 was any change fore­
shadowed . Then, after a visit to Ferry Farm, George 
began buying house-lots in Fredericksburg. By Septem­
ber, J 77 l, he found matters at Ferry F arm "in poor 
train." So poor, in fact, that a fami ly council was sum­
moned. Records are not available, only the outcome: 
but it was agreed that the Widow must give up Ferry 
Farm to its legal owner who had waited twenty years 
to take possession. In return, George would build a 
house for his mother in Fredericksburg, close by Betty's 
Kenmore. Thus George would finance his mother's re­
moval and her daughter Betty would supervise it. Those 
terms were both generous and sensible. None the Jess, 
it meant the loss of Mary Washington's real home, the 
place of her deepest love and keenest sorrow. 

Items to cushion this fam ily decision were a carriage 
and two horses for the Widow Washington in Fredericks­
bu rg, besides four "setvants'' to keep her comfortable. 
Also, she was allotted some land ou tside of Fredericks­
burg, near enough for her to be driven there to give 
orders to her overseer. With Mary Washington , the 
technique of command still prevailed. A neighbor over­
heard her rebuking the overseer for not carrying out 
orders, saying "l have commanded. There is nothing 
for you to do bi.It obey." That made a good story, but 
it would scarcely promote agriculture. 
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These first Fredericksburg years also produced sucli 
traditional items as the gingerbread that Mary Wash-' 
ington baked for her Lewis grandchildren, and walks1 
with them along the river. In 1773, George visited his1 

mother in her new house and "ordered yard palings) 
for it." 

Such in fact was that removal from Ferry Farm. But• 
from 1830 on, romanticized accounts show it as a war­
move, asserting that when Washington set out for Massa­
chusetts, he "established" his mother at F redericksburg 
to protect her from possible British forays. " George's 
own journal is more reaUstic. Before leaving, be gave 
her a "driving chair" for her use about town, and in­
structed Lunt Washington, his secretar y, to meet all the 
widow's needs during his absence . 

Once more, European politics would invade Mary 
Washington's fami ly world. For the fi rst time in her life, 
the widow was confronted with a great issue. She never 
put in words any expression of belief in the American 
cause, but when her oldest son became its army com­
mander, she covered her own small Bible with linen 
cloth woven in blue and buff, the colors of the Con­
tinentals' uniforms when they had any. Years later, when 
"the hero" was our first President, and she a very sick 
old woman, she took that Bible with her to Kenmore. 

It was in Fredericksburg that Mary Washington 
waited out the war's painful vicissitudes, and it was in 
Fredericksburg that she emerged to enjoy a triumph as 
the mother of her son. 

Two years after Yorktown and the Newburg vigil, 
during the hard winter of 1783, General George Wash­
ington made the journey to Fredericksburg to see his 
mother. The town promptly organized a dinner and 
dance in his honor, including the hero's mother in the 
ceremony. Tradition has preserved her response: her 
dancing days were pretty well over, but she hoped to 
attend. 

Local pens called the occasion "a splended ball," and 
a triumph for the Widow Washington. After years of 
separation, for this one evening and in public, she was 
"the mother of the hero." 

Nearly three generations later, the scene was included 
in the Custis papers, tinted by the romanticism of the 
eighteen-fifties. "The foreign officers were anxious to see 
the mother of their chief," Custis wrote, "but forming 
their judgments from E uropean examples, they were 
prepared to expect in the mother that glare and show 
which would have attached to the parents of the great 
in the Old World. How they were surprised when the 
matron, leaning on the arm of her son, entered the 
room; she was arrayed in the very plain yet becoming 
garb worn by the Virginia lady of olden times .... 
and at an early hour, wishing the company much enjoy­
ment of their pleasures, observing that it was time for 
old people to be at borne, reti red." 

This perfect period piece contrasts with the tart phras­
ing that characterized the Widow Washington's own 
speech diction. 

From this time on, that small house at Fredericks­
burg became a stopping-place for traveling notables and 
the name of Mary Washington would be included in 
diaries and notebooks. Usually, a brief sentence would 
follow: "Mrs. Washington of Fredericksburg is the 
mother of the hero." 
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As " the mother of the hero" had had her hour of 
1triumph, so also had the young republic. But after the 
ishouting was over, responsible ci tizens woke up in a 

'

country that must be set going again. This was particu­
larly true in Virginia where a high price had been paid 
for sacred honor. Overeas markets had been lost; con­
·tinental and local currency bad become debased. Many 
plantations were heavily in debt; some Tidewater fami­
lies sold their burdened acreage, hoping to recoup their 
losses in new land beyond the mountains that would 
become Kentucky. Even Mount Vernon with its di­
versified crops and small industries was caught in the 
squeeze. That able administrator was forced to go to 
the money-lenders to keep his own and Martha's prop­
erties intact, and to send to his mother the few "guinnes" 
she had written for. "Pinch is everywhere" was the un­
popular phrase. 

Within this frame, Mary Ball Washington lived out 
her last years, but things were not going well with the 
aging widow. Tradition has an anecdote. When Fielding 
Lewis offered to take over management for her, she 
retorted, "Do you, Fielding, keep my books in order for 
your eye-sight is better than mine. But leave the man­
agement to me." Soon after this, the wealthy merchant 
who bad fitted out three regiments at bis expense, died 
leaving his estate in confusion. The Widow Washington 
had outlived her son-in-law, and Betty would make her 
fine house into a gi rls' school. Indeed, pinch was every­
where. 

Such was the background of the last known letter 
written by Mary Washington to her oldest son, a docu­
ment now treasured by the Morgan library. It is the 
longest letter that we have from her pen, and is dated 
"1782, March the 13th." 

"My dear Georg 
I was truly sorry not being at home when you 

went thru Fredericksburg it was an unlucky thing 
for me now I am afraid I Never Shall have that 
pleasure agin I am soe unwell this trip of the 
Mountains has almost kill'd me I got the 2 ginnes 
you was so kind to send me I am greatly obliged 
to you for I was greatly shoc't (a line missing 
here) ever to be driven up th is way agin but will 
goe in some li ttle bous of my one if it is only 
twelve foot squar Benjamin Hardesty has four 
hundred akers of land of your jis by George Le if 
you let me go there if I should be obliged to come 
over tlie Mountain agin I shall be Very Much 
Obliged to you pray give my kind love to Mrs. 
Washington & am My dear Georg your Loveing 
and affectionate Mother 

Mary Washington 
Mr. Mur desired me to Mention his Son to you he 
writes in the Treasur Office of Congress." 
Modern research has deciphered some additional 

words near the end, which seem to read: " tell her I 
would have wrote her but my jis has left me." 

Even without this postscript, it is plain that time 
hade left its mark on Mary Washington's mind as well 
as on her physique. Once more there were calls for 
George's help; again trouble with an overseer. Now 
George wrote a long letter to his mother urging her to 
break up her own establishment, and make her home 
with one of her children, but ruling out Mount Vernon . 
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• His house, he tells her, has become "well resorted 
tavern" where she would always have to be dressed for 

• company. 
But this time, there was no bid for removal; instead 

George instructed his younger brother, John Augustine, 
.o comply with their mother's wishes, and to find a new 
overseer for her. 

So the Widow Washington went on living in that 
small house in Fredericksburg, " dressing" or not, as she 
chose. She was not "dressed" even for Lafayette's cal l, 
coming in from her garden in her working clothes. 
Apparently no one had warned her of this impending 
visit-of-honor, but tradition recounts her greeting: "Oh 
marquis- I can welcome you to my poor dwelling with-

•out the parade of changing my dress." Tradition also 
records Lafayette's comment that the mother of George 
Washington suggested to him a matron of Sparta or 

· Rome. 
In the months that now followed, the wheels of gov-

• ernment were still creaking. Public-minded citizens noted 
the deficiencies of their Articles of Confederation and 
began searching for remedies. In April, word reached the 
General that both his mother and sister were seriously 
ill. At once George and Martha set out for Fredericks­
burg where they found the patients on the mend. So 
with a clear conscience, the General went on to Phila­
delphia, to preside over the history-making Constitu­
tional convention. Three months later, the widow's oldest 
son was unanimously chosen the first President of the 
United States. 

This new honor produced a well-known Fredericks­
burg ancedote. When an effusive caller expressed flowery 
iraise for the new President, the Widow Washington 
responded briefly that "George had always been a good 
boy." 

So once again, the Widow Washington was " the 
mother of the hero." But at last, fate caught up with 
this tenacious woman. She fell victim to cancer of the 
breast, and in 1789, there was li ttle to do but endure. 
Soon she had to leave her own house and move into 
Kenmore while Betty Lewis wrote to her brother for 
some drug not to be had locally. "God only knows how 
it will end. . . She is sensible of it and perfectly re­
signed-wishes no more than to keep it easy." Actually, 

... Mary Washington was more concerned for her son than 
for herself, because in faraway New York, the President 
had developed a large abscess on his tl1igh. 

By August, 1789, the Widow's battle was nearly 
ended. On August 10th, she became speechless and on 
August 20th, she lost consciousness. She died on August 
25th and was buried from St. George's church with what 

was called, "a notable funeral'', but her oldest son was 
still too weak to make the long journey. H e wrote his 
sister; "When I was last in Fredericksburg, I took final 
leave of my mother, never expecting to see her more." 

"The Mother of the Hero" was buried in land be­
longing to the Lewises, where a high bank overlooked 
the Rappah annock, and a rock had made a favorite 
spot when she had walked there, years before, with 
her grandchildren. Her estate listed three male and three 
female slaves; a phaeton and a riding-chair, plain house­
fumishings and some land. 

For many years, Mary Washington rested there in an 
unmarked grave, unmarked because those responsible 
were no longer alive to place a memorial stone. That 
strong constitution of hers had not been passed on to 
her children. Of the Washington brothers, Sam and 
John Augustine died before their mother, and Charles, 
the youngest, soon afterwards. Betty Lewis died in 
1797, and the oldest son, worn out by his second Pres­
idential term, survived only till December, 1799. Within 
a decade, the Widow Washington's immediate family 
had disappeared from the scene. 

Then came transfiguration . The mother of the hero 
had created a tradition in Fredericksburg, and its citizens 
began bestirring themselves to raise a monument for her. 
But long delays occurred in selecting and fin ancing. 
After 1830, the memorial progressed to its triumphant 
end, the laying of the cornerstone, at which the then­
President of the United States would speak. So in 1833, 
up the Rappahannock came Andrew Jackson in the 
Presidential yacht. Only the concluding paragraph of his 
eulogy has come down to us. 

"Fellow citizens, at your request and in your 
name, I now deposit this plate ... ; and when the 
American pilgrim shall, in after years, come to this 
high and holy place . . may he recall the virtues 
of her who sleeps beneath and depart with his 
affections purified, and his piety strengthened, 
while he invokes blessings upon the mother of 
Washington." 

The inscription on the plate was just "Mary, the mother 
of Washington." 

To this dignified occasion, history adds a crass foot­
note. On the night before the dedication, an attempt 
was made to assassinate Andrew Jackson, asleep but 
not unguarded on the Presidential yacht. The would-be 
avenger of grievances was a discharged navy-officer. With 
neither telegraph nor telephone available, and without 
swarms of alert reporters on the scene, the assassination 
attempt was kept quiet. 

The National Society regrets to report the death of: 

~HENRY STEWART JONES on January 2, 1969 in Washington, D. C. Mr. Jones was 
the husband of Sarah Roddis Jones, First Vice President General, NSDAR. 
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News of Martha Washington 
By w. S. BRTSTOWE 

Society of Genealogists, London, England 

R eprinted with permission from the Genealogists 
M agazine, June, 1968 issue, London, England . 

January 6, 1969, is the 200th anniversary of the mar­
riage of George and M artha Washington. 

0 ne of the fascinations of delving into the past is to 
find what amazing sets of chance circumstances have led 
to each one of us bei ng where and who we are. Whether 
we call it God's Will, or blind fa te, or haphazard chance, 
the tangled skeins of large and small events produce a 
pattern which concerns us all. 

"For better or for worse" Martha Custis, widow of a 
wealthy Virginian planter, D aniel P. Custis, married a 
man called George Washington who was not yet par­
ticularly notable in 1759. The earlier history of her an­
cestry reveals that this would never have happened but 
for the Fire of London in 1666 and for a fortune unex­
pectedly left to her E nglish grandfather in 1714 by a 
cousin . 

Woolaston 's portrait of Martha in 1757 suggests that 
she was small but well formed, nice-looking rather than 
beautiful, intelligent, sensible and of cheerful disposition. 
All this is confirmed by those who knew her. All agree 
that this was a happy marriage and fortunate for both. 
ln times of anxiety she cheered and soothed him whilst 
her natural poise and quiet confidence supported him 
when he rose to be President of the United States. 

In another portrait engraved by E. Savage she is 
grouped with George Washington and two of her grand­
children from her first marriage whom they had adopted 
after her son's early death. One of these is George Wash­
ington P. Custis who was to have a daughter, M ary, who 
married General Robert E. Lee in 1832. 

The purpose of this a rticle is to provide fresh infor­
mation about the E nglish stock from which Martha came 

[ 16] 

since all that is known at present seems to be sh rouded 
in vague statements that her grandfather was a house­
painter in London. We can start two generations earlier 
than this in a quiet O xfordshire vil lage. 

Martha's maiden name was D andridge and the Dan­
dridge stock from which she came had farmed and multi­
plied during the 16th and 17th centuries in villages close 
to Oxford with such attractive names as Blewbury, Ap­
pleford, D rayton St. Leonard and Dorchester-on-Thames. 

Martha's great-great-grandfather, B artholomew Dan­
dridge, must have been born not later than l 580, because 
we find him fa rming in Drayton St. Leonard when be 
married Agnes Wilder in 1604. This small village lies 
like a shallow green saucer rimmed by distant hills in a 
curve of the river Th ame whose clear waters are rein­
forced hereabouts by those from another river and are 
known thereafter as the Thames during i ts meandering 
course to London. 

If Bartholomew could return today there is much that 
he would recognise despite the passage of centuries. The 
ancient church where his children were christened. The 
fields of buttercups hedged with hawthorn where he 
grazed his cattle. The Catherine Wheel Inn beside the 
ford where be watered them, now a private residence 
known as Garden Cottage. He would be able to point 
out to us which of the thatched houses with brick-filled 
timber frames he occupied and to tell us whether his 
children played in the oak-beamed tithe barn which was 
already ancient in his day. 

B artholomew and Agnes had eight children in two of 
whom we are specially interested. These are William who 
was born in 16 12 and Francis 7 years later in 1619. 
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tankers, scientific equipment, type­
writers, transistors, electronic and 
electric appliances, optical instru­
ments, watches, cameras, TV and ra­
dio sets, toys, textiles and plywood. 

Today, our over-al l exports exceed 
imports. However, if exports financed 
by AID were deducted and were we 
to count our imports on a CIF (cost, 
insurance, freight) basis, our over-all 
foreign trade balance would be un­
favorable. 

To give a specific illustration of 
competition abroad largely resulting 
from foreign aid, let us exam ine 
AlD's impact on the steel industry. 

In 1950, there were on ly 32 steel 
producing countries; 15 years later, 
there were 65. Twenty percent of 
steel produced in foreign countries 
now enters the U nited States, which 
has become the world 's largest im­
porter of steel. H ad this imported 
foreign steel been produced here, it 
would have created more than 70,000 
steel workers' jobs. While our genius 
to produce steel is second to none, 
low cost foreign labor and foreign 
government subsidies create strong 
competition. The value of foreign 
steel imports in 1966 was $900 mil­
lion-a heavy contribution to our un­
favorable balance of payments. 4 

Foreign aid dollars have either 
financed these steel mills or made 
avai lable other means to finance them. 
These AID dolla rs come mostly from 
taxes on industry and labor. 

Inflation. Meantime, our gifts of 
modern equipment to foreign coun­
tries have increased the Public Debt 
and contributed to inflation. Our gifts 
accelerate inflation- the cruelest of 
taxes-by taking billions of dollars 
worth of goods out of the United 
States economy without a correspond­
ing reduction in local purchasing 
power. This procedure coincides pre­
cisely with Webster's definition of in­
fl ation: "A sudden increase in the 
quantity of money or credit, or both, 
relative to goods available for pur­
chase." 

When Foreign Aid Ends 
The question unavoidably arises, 

what will happen to recipient emerg­
ing countries when United States 
Government foreign aid ends, as it 
surely must. Today, there are in ex­
cess of $15 billion in the AID pipe­
line from twenty d ifferent AID 
spigots. These AID funds are obli­
gated but unexpended. AID itself has 
authority to deobligate and reobligate 
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its funds; this $ 15 bi ll ion could be 
apportioned so as to cushion the 
shock of no new foreign a id funds 
from the Un ited States Government. 

AID funds, goods and services usu­
ally fl ow from the United States Gov­
ernment to emerging recipient coun­
tries. Eager not to lose control of 
their free largess, governments of re­
cipient cou ntries are inclined to estab­
lish socialistic programs. As a con­
sequence, foreign a id programs are 
usually less efficient than those estab­
lished by experienced free enterprise. 
But so long as free aid-supported 
projects prevail , private capital is re­
luctant to participate. 

However, when foreign aid ends, if 
emerging countries are to prosper, 
they must seek private capital. In 
some emerging countries, the land is 
the richest under the sun; nearly all 
are rich in raw materials which indus­
tria l countries desperately need. But, 
before private capital will flow freely 
into emerging countries they must 
offer a favorable investment climate. 
This climate should consist of pledges, 
not to confiscate private investment 
without adequate compensation, not 
to impose confiscatory taxes or dis­
criminatory abuses against foreign in­
vestment. 

The United States should remove 
restrictions on the free movement of 
private capital into foreign lands. It 
is this free flow of private capital 
which maintains prosperity and in­
ternational trade. Private capital turns 
emerging countries into modern 
states. It provides know-how; it (ur­
nishes gainful employment; it pays 
taxes and dividends, and is self­
liquidating; it raises the standard of 
living, builds churches, schools and 
hospitals; it establishes community 
life and spirit. 

If emerging countries create a fa­
vorable climate for private capital, 
rather than lament the end of foreign 
aid, they can anticipate a fruitfu l free 
enterprise partnership. Through in­
dustry and good judgment, they will 
soon take their place among modern 
states. 

Emerging countries can take their 
place among modern states only if 
they progress from within. No amount 
of dollars and equipment from with­
out can insure progress. Americans 
should help by private enterprise 
those peoples who seek help. There is 
no moral obligation compelling the 
United States Government to burden 

American taxpayers with th is foreign 
aid program. And distinguished con­
stitutio nal lawyers claim the Constitu­
tion makes no such provision . 

Conclusion-Military 
The communist dream of world 

domination grows stronger. Ours is 
the one remaining heritage of freedom 
and we are dangerously threatened. 

The Soviet U nion and R ed China, 
on their home ground, could inflict 
unacceptable losses should we fool­
ishly attempt to fight a war on the 
Eurasian mainland. Ground combat 
on the E urasian mainland must be 
ruled out. So long as the United 
States Navy exists, the United States 
of America cannot be invaded. 

The only answer to the R ed strik­
ing forces lies in the industria l genius 
of the Uni ted States and Europe; this 
genius is second to none. It can cre­
ate stri king forces so destructive they 
would constitute an overwhelmingly 
effective war deterrent. The Soviet 
Union is the base from which the 
communist d ream of world domina­
tion must emanate. The Soviets will 
not knowingly risk destruction of this 
base. Consequently, if we prepare ef­
fectively, the chance of a major war 
against communists wou ld be most 
remote. 

Conclusion-Economic 
So long as foreign a id continues, 

ou r balance of payments will be in the 
red. Foreign a id is the principal cul­
prit in the loss of our gold and the 
inflation of the dollar. Our domestic 
expenditures never before have been 
so bl,lrdensome, and it appears these 
expenditures are destjned to increase 
enormously. The Federal public debt, 
plus obligations for services previously 
rendered, amounts to $1,650 b illion, 
and it is being rapidly increased. Ap­
parently, there is not the slightest in­
tent to control, much less reduce, this 
unprecedented debt. As a conse­
quence, all foreign aid appropriated 
is be ing and will be, of necessity, 
drawn from a deficit. 

Within the framework of the most 
precarious fiscal position our Coun­
try bas ever faced, it is the height 
of folly to continue foreign aid. Our 
aid program, over the years, has cost 
$8 billion annually. It is the one 
spending program easiest to discon­
tinue. There is reason to believe the 
91 st Congress, reflecting the wiJI of 
the people, will end foreign aid. 

(Continued 011 page 49) 
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(sec foo1no1c l} 

( sec footnote 2) 

TABLE I. 
B ART1mr o\tfw DA..,..nR11}(;r 

(Yeoman farmer, Drayton Sr. Leonard, Oxon.) 
b. cirra I 580 
m. Agnes Wilder, 10 M ny 160-I 
d. 2 1 Sep!ember 1638 

WILLIA\! 

( Yeoman farmer, Dray1on S!. Leonard 
and Churchwarden) 
b. 30 January 1613 
d. J uly 1693 

JOllN 

(Master of Painier S1aincrs Company, 
L ondon) 
b. 29 April 1655 
m. !I) llridset Dugdale, 1676 

(2) Ann, rirra I 687 

F RANCIS (sec T able I!) 
(Yeomo~ ond Churchwarden, 

D orchcsicr-on-Thamcs, Oxon.) 
b. 22 December 1619 
m. Anne 
d. 18 M ay 1708 

(l).Jo1l 11 
1677-1695 

W1LL1AM 

(CoiO;;cl-'c apta in 
Emigra1cd U.S.A.) 

'DARTllOjl O~l~W 
(l'or1 rai1 Painter) 

d. mt I 
MA11Y 

b. 24 June 1693 

FRA~CIS 
(Master of 
P ainler S1ainers) 
b. 7 Morch 1697 

(Colonel. Emigrated 
to U.S.A.) 

11 11 II 11 
(sec fuo1nu1e 3) 

b. 29 December 1689 d. lr4 in U.S.A. 

W1LUA~! 

b. J7 December 1691 
m. (t) J lnnnah ,\swonh 

1725 
(2) Rachel 

ch cirm 1754 

I 
~ 

t 
I 
~ 
(Emigra1e<.1 
U.S.A.) 

m. R obert Langbornc 

\V1 t U AM lANCOORN17 

(Emigra ted U.S.A.) 

m. Eli,. lllick, 
1720 

d. 1765 

I 

b. 14 July 1700 
m. Frances Orlando 

J o nes, 22 J uly 1730 
d. 

0

1756 in U.S.A . 
I 

J\fAHl llA 
1111 11 1 

(sec foo tno te 4) 
'b.21Tunc 1731 
m. ( I) Col. Daniel P. Cusiis, 

I June 1747 
(~) GIORGL WASllll<GTON 

17 January 1759 

1 Bartholomew had six other children: John (b. 1604, d. 1604), Unica (b, 1605, d. 1605), John (b. 1606), Mary (b. 1610, 
m. W. Willard), Anne (b. 1615, m. John Wallis), R ichard (b. 1618, d. 1618). 

2 William had two other sons: William (b. July 1649) and Francis (b. 1652). 
• John, the Painter Stainer, had eight other children by his second marr iage : Ann (b. 1689, d. 1689), Rosamon (b. 1690, 

d. 1690), Ann (b. 1695), El izabeth (b. 1696), Deborah (b. 1699, d. 1699), Aborey (b, 1702, d. 1702), Richard (b. 1705, d. 1705),­
Benjamin (b. 1711 , d. 1711 ). 

• Martha's younger brothers and sisters were John, Will iam, Bartholomew, Anna Maria, Frances, Elizabeth and Mary. 

FRA
1
:"CIS 

TAOLE IT. 

FRANC'!< DANORll.lG( 

(Sec Table I. Yeoman F armer and Churchwarden 
Dorchesler-011-Thames, Oxon) 
b. 22 December 1619 
m. Anne (buried, aged 87, I May 1703 ) 
d. 1s l\l•r 1 10~ 

I 
ELIZA!IETll JOllN 

m. J ohn L:1sscr (Apo1hccary) (Apo thecary) 
b. 4 September t6-17 b . 7 July 1652 
d. unmarried, 9 May 17t.\ lca\'ins m . Ell inor Tyrrcl 

30 September 1678 

m oney 10 nephews 19 J uly 1680 
nnd nieces; properties d. 11 October 1693 
to cousin John, I 
l'aimer Stainer 1,-,...1.,.1-.1-,1...----------1 

(sec footnote 6) FRANC'I~ M ARY USSAI< 

(Apolhccary. godson 
of uncle Francis) 
b. 1682 
m. cousin M ary Lassar 

1724 
d. 17'12 

I 
FR A SCI~ 

(Apothecary. Farmer 
:11 Didcot) 
b. 1728 
d. unmarried, 1759, 

Jcavin1! properties in 
Applcfonl, Long Wiucnhnm, 
Dorchester, Didcono relations 

11 111 I 
(sec footnote 7) 

11 
(sec fool no le 5) 

111 

5 Francis had two other children: Anne (b. 1655, m. Henry Price 1687, d. 1695), Bridget (b. 1657, m. Leonard Rawling, 
1686). 

• John had five other children: John (b. 1684, d. 1719), Robert (b. 1685, d. 1731), Thomas (b. 1688, went abroad) and two 
daughters both named Bennett died in infancy 1687 and J 690. 

7 Francis had six other children: John, a Clothworker (b. 1727, d. 1798), Anna Maria and Elizabeth who died as infants 
in 1729 and were buried in Dorchester Abbey, Rebecca, Rachel and Joseph who died as infants in 1731. 
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William, who was Martha's great-grandfather, con­
tinued farming in the lush pastures of Drayton St. Leon­
ard after his father's death in 1638 and here we find him 
in later years paying his H ea rth T ax, becoming a Church­
warden and finally being buried at the age of eighty one. 
These were troublous times for all pill ars of the church. 
The Restoration of Charles H had c reated bitter feelings 
against the Puritans, so we must not be surprised on 
finding that William is recorded as naming those in the 
parish who did not go to church and those who refused 
to take the sacrament in 1674 and 1675. 

He had three sons christened with the custo mary Dan­
dridge names of William, Francis and John between 
1649 and 1655. A grammar school had been fo unded in 
the adjoining village of Dorchester-on-Thames by Sir 
John Fettiplacc in 1652 and William seized this oppor­
tunity to send his sons there to learn Latin and other 
subjects. John, the you ngest son, was Martha's grand­
father. Here they were jo ined by their cousins Francis 
and John Dandridge, the sons of Wi lli am's brother Fran­
cis who had moved the 2 o r 3 miles from his birthplace 
to farm at Dorchester. 

Old maps of Dorchester-on-Thames mark a 9-acre 
plot as Dandridgcs Piece which lies between the river 
bank and the backs o f houses be hind the o ld coaching 
inn now known as the George. He re. no doubt, Francis 
harvested his wheat, barley and pulses which were the 
principal crops grown in Dorchester at that time. 

Like his brother William in Drayton St. Leonard , 
Francis became a churchwarden in Dorchester and he is 
recorded as a rate-payer up to the time of his death in 
his 90th year. His wife, A nn. had predeceased him by 
5 years and together they were buried under the floor 
of Dorchester Abbey. Close examination of the well­
trodden flagstones has revealed thei r forgotten tomb wi th 
nothing now decipherable except the faint survival of 
the name D and ridge and the year 1703 in which Ann 
died. 

During the li fet imes of William and Francis two ca­
lamities had descended on London which were to influ­
e nce the li ves of some of their children. T he Plague had 
killed I 00.000 Londoners in 1665 and the Fire had 
destroyed more than J 3,000 houses a nd ninety churches. 
It was not only men of genius like Sir Ch ristopher Wren 
whose services were needed to resto re and revitalise the 
stricken ci ty but also boys of 14 o r 15 to learn a vari ety 
of skills. Willi am sent John (Ma rtha's grandfather) as 
an apprentice to a P ai nter Sta ine r named Thomas Post­
lethwaite on 30 October 1668. Francis apprenticed his 
sons Francis and John as Apothecaries. 

A pprenticeships in those days had great s ignificance 
and were governed by solemn Deeds which bound the 
apprentices to their mas ters for periods which varied 
from 4 to 8 years whilst they learned their trade or pro­
fession. T he organized trades had sprung from guilds 
which had been formed in ancient times to protect thei r 
interests, to improve the ir skills and to train craftsmen. 
Most of these guilds had received Royal recognition in 
the fifteenth cen tury wi th Cha rters and thereafter they 
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CV . 
had been known as Livery Companies on account of the 
distinctive uniforms worn by the members of each u·ade. 
The Charters had granted them certain powers an d rights 
some of which still survive like the election of the Lord 
M ayor. 

A boy's fa ther had to pay a member of one of the 
Livery Companies to accept his son as an apprentice and 
it was no t until the expiration of his period of servitude 
that he became a Freeman and wore the livery of his 
Company. Amongst other clauses in the D eed of Appren­
ticeship no apprentice was allowed to marry so it is not 
without significance that John, the P ainter Stainer, was 
married to Bridget Dugdale at St. M ary Magdalen 
C hurch in F ish Street d irectly he gained his Freedom in 
1676. 

Bridget did not survive long after the birth of a son . 
J ohn. and this boy himself died in 1695 before com­
pleting an apprenticeship to the Drapers Company. John. 
the Painte r Staine r. ma rried aga in in 1687 /88 and if we 
take stock o f his position in 1710/ I I we find that Ann. 
his second wife, had not on ly presented him with thirteen 
children but that he had risen to the top of his t rade and 
been e lected Master of the Pa inter Sta iners Company. At 
this time his eldest son Will iam was in the navy, Bar­
tholomew was a striving art ist, Mary was shortly to 
marry R obert Langhorne, Francis was starting in hi s 
father's trade as a Painter Stainer. and Joh n, Martha's 
fathe r, was a boy of 11. Having taken stock of John the 
Pain ter Stainer's position in 171 I it is important to know 
what had happened to his cousins Francis and John since 
they had gained their Freedom as Apothecaries. 

F rancis a nd John had prospered in the Covent Garden 
a rea of London. Francis never married but John had a 
son F rancis who was following him and his uncle as an 
apothecary. Being a kindly man and a bachelor of means 
Francis did much to assist his numerous nephews to gain 
a start in life during his own li fetime. His thoughtful 
kindness is also revealed in his Will in 1714 when he 
left money to the poor of Dorchester a nd Drayton, dis­
t ributed more than £ 2.500 amongst his s isters, nephews 
and nieces and left all his London properties to his 
cousin, John the Painter Stainer. These properties in­
cluded "messuages tenements and appurtenances" in 
Bridge Street and Russell Court lying in the parishes of 
St. Paul 's, Covent Garden and St. Martin-in-the-Fields, 
as we ll as re nts from five other messuages or tenements. 

By his own wish F rancis was buried "i n woolen on ly" 
next to his father in Dorchester Abbey, where a grave­
stone a nd a marble plaque commemorate him. His 
nephew Francis was not only one of his executors but 
also his godson and he was to show his affection for his 
beneficent uncle by being buried in the same tomb 17 
years later. 

As a slight digression, it may be of some interest to 
know that Dorchester Abbey can claim a tenuous link 
between George Washington and Sir Wi nston C hurchill 
in having not only the D and ridge tombs but also a me-

(Co111i1111ed 0 11 page 47) 
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Sure, we have normal banking hours Monday through Friday. 
Also, we are open on Saturdays from 8:30 A.M. until noon -
for your added convenience. 

Saturday Banking hours provide one of the many extras in 
person·to·person "Customer Service" you find at First Colbert, 
the bank trying around the clock to provide more in banking 
convenience and pleasure for every account every day. 

~ .mm. FIRST COLBERT NATIONAL BANK 

LE IGH TON ~IUSCLE SHOALS SHE F F IELD, ALABAMA MEMBER F.D.l.C. 

News of Martha Washington 

(Co111i1111ed from page 18) 
morial window to Sir Winston largely subscribed by a 
group of generous Americans in 1966. 

The acquisition of this fortune from his cousin Francis 
in 17 J 4 was to have an immediate and last ing effect on 
John the Painter Stainer's family. William, the eldest 
son, was to emigrate to America in the foflowing year 
with his youngest brother John (Martha's fathe r ) who 
was now J 4 years of age. Bartholomew, who had b een 
educated in St. Paul's School, was able to pursue his 
career and to become one of the foremost society portrait 
painters of his day wi th examples, like that of Frede rick, 
Prince of Wales, now preserved in the National P ortrait 
Gallery in London . Francis was to rise to be M aster of 
the P ainter Stainers like his fathe r. And M ary Lang­
borne's son, William was to fo IJow his uncles, William 
and John, out to America. 

Bartholomew, the portrait painte r, was married twice, 
firstly to H annah Asworth in I 725 and secondly to 
Rachel. Two sons Ralph and William have been traced 
and the l atter, probably of the second marri age, went out 
to York River, Virginia, to work as a clerk for his cousin 
Will iam Langborne. Th is made him the fourth William 
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Dandridge in the Southern States at about this time since 
his uncles William and John both had sons called 
William. 

T he careers of the firs t two emigrants, William and 
John, a re already known from American sources so all 
r need say is that WilUam distinguished himself by being 
not only an army Colonel but also a naval Captain whilst 
John (Martha's father) became an army Colonel. 

T heir brother, Francis, who had risen like his fa ther 
to be Master of the Painter Stainers, remembered his 
American nephews and nieces in his Will when he died 
in 1765. To William, son of Colonel Captain Will iam 
D andridge, he le ft his gold watch and seal. To William, 
son of Bartholomew he left £ 300. Bequests were also 
made to Francis, widow of M artha's father, and to her 
sons Bartholomew and William. 

F rancis died just too soon to receive a friendly Jetter 
from George Washington dated 20 September 1765, 
seeking to preserve the links between Martha and her 
E nglish relations. With Francis's death these Jinks 
withe red and today the living D andridges both in E ng­
land and America are unaware of their relat ionships one 
to the other. • 
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Molly Stark, Patriot 

(Co111i1111ed from page 44) 

"Those rascals know I'm a general. Sec how they honor 
me with a big gun as a salute!" 

T he b attle was jo ined, and a fter a long day of fighting 
in terrific heat and humidity Sta rk's t roops defeated the 
H essians and captured hundreds of prisoners and fo ur 
cannon. The Sta rs and Stripes was carried in this battle 
for the fi rst time. 

M olly rejoiced at her husband's victory, which led 
di rectly to the surrender of Burgoyne at Saratoga early 
in October, but she was d ismayed at the large nu mber 
of wounded on both sides, and the fact that many 
were suffering from smallpox, the constant scourge of 
the day. At her suggestion General Stark had la rge 
groups of these soldiers carried to Derryficld where 
Molly converted her house and barn into a hospital. 
One of the child ren had the smallpox, too, and was 
nursed through it along with the soldiers. Many of the 
H essians were so gratefu l to M olly fo r her care that they 
begged to be a llowed to stay after the war. Some of 
them did remain , and built the stone walls around the 
gcnt:ra l's fields; many ex-soldie rs settled permanently 
in the a rea. 

On October 4, 1777 by Act of Congress a grateful 
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federal governmen t sent " .. . thanks to General Stark 
of the New H a mpshire mili tia . .. and Brigadier-General 
Stark is hereby appointed Brigadier-General in the Army 
of the United States." 

During the last years of the war Stark was com­
mander of the N orthern Department, wi th M ajor Caleb 
Stark as his adjutant. T he agi ng so ldier developed severe 
rheumatism from his yea rs of exposure to extremes of 
climate and hardships, and after a long illness he was 
brevetted a major-general in September of 1783. 

Molly bore he r eleventh and last child , Sophia, in 
1782 when she was 4 5. H er father and stepmother died 
three years later, leaving Caleb Stark an equal share 
in their estate wi th the Page ch ildren. Captain Page 
had had a dread of being bur ied in the D unbarton ceme­
tery where the water tabl e was very high, and left explicit 
instructions fo r his own interment in Bow, New H amp­
shire on the Concord road near his daughter Mary 
Russell 's home. 

As the general grew more morose in his late years. 
Molly became more animated. F reed of c hildbearing 
cares and the worry about fndian raids and her husband 's 
safety, she loved to go out to neighborhood parties and 
dances. One night she returned at an hour the general 
thought unseemingly late, and found the door fastened 
with its heavy fron bar against her. U ndaunted, she 
climbed onto a shed roof and got in through an upstairs 
window, sleeping in an empty bedroom. Next morning 
the general was surprised to find a bright and cheery 
Molly fixing break fast and greeti ng him with, "Did you 
sleep well, John?" 

On ano ther occasion she saw by hi s expression that 
he disapproved of the brocade gown she planned to wear 
to the merrymaking, so she laid it aside and chose an­
other. Pouring cream into her churn for the morning's 
butter making, she went o ff. to the party. Retu rning, she 
heard him muttering, " H ad plenty of gall ants to dan ce­
with that neat step-and spar with that saucy tongue. 
Much work tomorrow- sleepy heads are not the best 
for housework." 

Jn the mornfog the o ld general chuckled to himself 
as he watched M olly having trouble with the churn. 
She seemed to be fi ndi ng the dasher heavy and growing 
heavier as she churned. Puzzled, she opened the cover. 
There fi rmly imbedded in the crea m was her brocade 
gown. 

"Better stay at home, M olly. You've nothing fine 
enough to wear now," sa id the general calmly. 

Biting her tongue, Molly turned back to the churn 
and struggled with it until gown and butter were one. 
That night the general found on his supper p late a neat 
squa re of buttered gown. T he outcome of this passage 
a t arms was that at the next party M istress Stark was 
accompanied by her husband, and she wore a beautiful 
new dress of brocade. 

As the yea rs went on, John, Jr. and his wife came 
to live with his parents a nd care fo r them. On June 29, 
1814 Molly Stark died of typhus. She was 78 a nd the 
general was 86. T he funeral was held in the Starks' 
home, and when in his eulogy for M olly the minister 
made complimentary remarks about John Star k, the old 
man rapped his ca ne sharply on the floor. "Tut, tu t, no 
more of that, an ' it please you." When the funeral pro-

(C o11ri1111ed 011 page 38) 
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Papers fo r Program. One 

FamHy Relationships of 
George Wa8hington 

' -,~OR E IG H T HUNDRED YEARS, chroush ,,. ... ,.m . . h . ,, -;_ ... :-.. , \.... succC"ss1,·e gcnerlttons, t e n31ne ot 
~ ff'Z;i.) \\"',,hington or de Wessyng ton !u s been . ., ...,,. :_:~i 

·~~ k nown for the \"J lor. chiv>lrr, h igh coJc 
of honor, ond milit.ry distinction of 

tho>c who bore it. Knights Jnd noblemen of the 
Old World Jnd ci tizem of the New, c1ch in thei r 
turn. through s~n·ice 3nd 1chie,·emenc lt3\"e gi,-en 
to ;t , not1ble place in history. 

In the process of evolution t his n1mc, like m1ny 
other< kno"·n t o fame, hos illd m>ny nri>tions 
fro!n the :nodun spelling. It is opplrcndy of S>xon 
ori~in 3nd is kno\rn to hJ\·e existed in the twelfch 
crn-tury. Eorly records refer to the ,·ilbge of \\' Jrron 
in L2nCJshirc 1nd of W'essyngton in che P2bcine 
Durhlm. It "'"' from chis lotter ,·illase due the 
n .une oi de \VeHyn;; to n w>s dcri,·ed by the progenitor 
of t he \\'.,hing ton family. 

In thnse d1ys, b1ck in chc twelfth ccnturr, it w1s 
the custom for families hi,;h in che oocial scale to 
t:ikc chcir surn:uncs from their native towns :1nd to 
cl1Jngc t h em for that of 2no ther cown when t h ey 
took u r residence in l diffe rent territory, or fer the 
nlme of .1n cst:itc when pro1notcd ro more extensive 
holdings. 

The ,·ill2ge and estate of Wcssyni;ton. P1lat ine 
Durlllm, wJs in t he t errito ry conquered by \\-illiam 
the first and 1ppor tio11cd by him to his Norn,1n o r 
SHon followas. Amon g the dcscembnts of t hese 
l\orm•n knig hts w1s \\' illiam de Hertburn who, "in 
11 83 exclun~ed his village o f H crtburn fo r the 
mmor ond '"illa~e of \'ilcs>ynston, ... clnngin g h is 
!urnamc with the cs: atc." 

T ributc is paid co rhc bro very of W illi2m de 
Wcssyn,:con in the foct that h e was transferred 
to thcs~ new pmsessions which were o n the border 
of northern Englrnd, 3 sect ion subjected co conscanc 
wufa,e, where the most worrhr of the King's 
foll owors were st llioncd. 

As )'ClrS went by the prefix tie, pertai ning t o the 
lord of the m anor, grJdually fell in to disu se, an d 
finJlly disappeared from before the famil)• name. 
Mcrnwhilc chan~es o f fortune caused members of 
t he W'c.spi~con .fomilr to become scattered through­
out En,•bnd. Some dis t inguished themsch·cs in re­
li ~ious ficlch, some in the professio ns, and others were 
kni~lmd for public service. In different sections 
the n:unc w.ts spelled in di\ICrs w:iys ; one form, 
Vi•sini;ton. l11d • • ig nific mce of its own. for vysc 
is abo spclkcl 1•iss and is defined as 1"isc. Othe r 
fornu .1ppearini; in import1nc records arc \'ilcsch­
ingt on. \\·2ssini; ton , and \\72shington. 

Jn the <t1n dartlizcd for m o f t he p resent d1r this 
n2mc is widely mentioned in early co unty records 
of Endand 1nd is cni:r•\"ed on time-worn monu­
ment; in churchc< 1r>d cathedrJI<. A p3rish in the 
Cou nt y nf Durham bell's t he n1rnc of \V'ashington; 
there is 1not her p.uish of that name in the County 
o f Sll\<c.<, which h1s n o hiscoric1I con nectio n with 
tl1r Gcorr.c \X/,,him;tnn fJmily, 1nd in our own 
countrr we hl\•e \\',.hini;ton PJ<ish i n Westmorc-
121111 County, Viq:i niJ , w h ich W3' named for the 
~re1t- i; rrndflt her of George W'a1h in i;ton. The places 
•nd th,· people n .uned for Gcori;c \V'1shini:ton him­
self Jr< l c~ion. F ach plJcc "'cl each person so n 2mcd 
is then·b>: l inked with a c harJ ctcr tli lt is i:;lor ified 
for all time, •nd 111 w ill h ave an opportun ity to 
sh ine in reflect ed i;lory by d oing their p1rt in put­
trn~ 0\'1: r the n:u ion -wid!.! cclcbr:nion. 1n 19\2, of 
the t wo hundredth anni,·as1 r y o f the birth of t h e 
ill ustrious m• n w ho•e name they beor. 

T he f amil)• n1me which h 1s come clown th rour.h 
du: i~cs to Gcori:{· W:l\hin}::tOn li:n Clrried wic h it 
t he cl11roc teristi < of hi, forhelrs; the bra\-crr and 
p lb11t r y of the de I lcrt b u rm who becrnie d e \V'css­
)'ll):tom: the support of pJri<h c hu rch es an1logous 

FA~lILY NA?v!E OF \Y/ ASHINGTON : 

DERlVATION S AN D CHANGES 

to that of 13ond o de Wcssrni;ton and W ill iam, his 
son, whose n .1mcs appc:ir in 1257 o n ch;irtcrs .l; rlnt­
ing lands to religious houses; the lopltr of \\' illiarn 
W csh ington , of \\'eshington, who fous h t for his 
counter in the disast.-ous Battle o f Lewes; the sports­
m.1n>hip of Sir Stephen de \\7cssrnston, one of chc 
noble che,·1l iers who wlS listed to tilt lt 1 tourn2-
mcnt in Dunsr1blc, •nd che spirit of justice cxhib i t~d 
by J o hn de Wcssrns con, who "foug ht di ,·:rs sood 
fishts for the honor o f his priori•." In hter year s 
ch ere were SJcrifices fo r Kins rnd coun cr y, p.teient 
endurlnce for a time of do mination :and oppression, 
a nd courlgc rl1Jt led to protest, cul111in1 ting in chis 
counter in the Wlr fo r independence o f which 
Bacon', Rebellion WJs the forerunne r , when John 
\\" ashi ngton, fearless pioneer, who l11d g1ined rc­
no"·:i as an In dian fi~htcr, became 2 Virgini• colon el 
in the scn •icc of h is so\-creii;n. 

Each ;;encrotion h is brou ght added glory co the 
name of WJShington , and chis glory is nunifcst ed 
in respl~nd:nt form in the person of George \V' Jsh­
ingron , to whom \Vcbster hJS p1id tribute in a 
masterl r oration in wh ich h e claims t hat-

"i\meric1 h as furn id1cd to the world the cl12r ­
JCC" o f \'V'ashing ton . ... Dorn upon our soil, of 
p:ircnts also born upon it1 nc n·r for :a mon1ent 
bving hod a sight o f the Old \\'.,rid ; imtruct cd 
JCcording to the modes of his time, onl r the spJre, 
ploin, but wholesome elcment>r )' knowledge which 
ou r instit ut ions pro '"ide for :he c hildren o f the 
people; growins up bcne1th 1nd pe11ccrateJ by rhc 
influence o f AmeriCJn sncic<y-s rowing up omidsc 
our exp1nding but not l uxur ious c ivili7.Jtion-plr­
t1king in our g reot dest inr of labor, our long concest 
w ith unr~cl:iimcc.I n1turc and uncivilized man ; our 
agonr of g lorr, the \Var of lnclcpcndcnce--our grcJC 
\·iccory of pcocc, the fo rmation o f the Union, ond 
chc establishment of the Constitut ion-he is oil , all 
our own!n 

And yet W·! must concede that "blood will tell ," 
an d thoc the b lood and the inherent quali ties of the 
lon g line of \V'JShi ngcons in the mother country 
h•d their influence upon the charortcr of t hat great 
mind w h ich unfolded in t he open spaces and de­
veloped under the pioneer spirit of a n ew counrry. 

i\s Jared Splrks hJS said in his Life of \V1.sh­
i11gfo11: "It is a h1ppy cornbinacion o f rlrc c1lents 
1nd q nal;tics, the harmonious union of the intel­
!cctu•I llld morJI ·powers, r ather tho u che dazzl ing 
spl<nrlor of rnr one tr>it, which constitute the 
~ rrncleu r of his chlr3Cter." A chorocccr indeed in 
~·hid1 culminJtes t he honor 2nd s lorr of the fJrnily 
name o f W2shington. 

PATERNAL A NCESTRY 

" G eorse \'ifashington ~'"' g reJc to 1 i:rcat extent 
because o f what h i'i :inccston were before hitn." 

Though • true i lhatration o f this ..!oc trine ,,! 
hcrcdiry, George \Va>h in.~ tnn was quite 1111.1 wa re of 
the acl:ie,·cments o f his ancc<tors beyond h is ~rcJt· 
i;randfltl1er, J ohn \V'><hin.~ ton, who rome t,) these 
• ho1cs about the mid dle of rl1e se,«·nt ernt h centur y 
1nd settled in \\~r< t mnrchnd Count y, Viq:inia. on 
the vt•ry pb nt:uion where, in I .Her re:in, Geo rs c 
\Vashin~ton was born, 

l e W l S o m atter o f common knowlccli;c chJt .Jnhn 
\\'o<hin~ton <mii;1·•t«I from Eni;bnd. !iur iro:i1 whJt 

sec tion Ion ~: rcm :tincd :t 01\'stcq'. I-Jis ~ r c-.: t ·,.;r:rn d son 
di e.I not know from which brmch of the En>; lish 

\X1» hini;tons h e WJS descended. \'ifhen an inquiry 
c1mc to George \\l,.hin5 t on from • n eminent London 
;;enoalosist .1b,,uc his E n gl ish .rnccstry he wrote: "Ir 
is a s:ibjcc c co which I hHe paid but lit tle ottention." 

Ilut o t hers d id p1y >ttcntion , for no soo»cr did 
the hc•d ond sh.1dders of Gcors c W•shington rise 
1bo'-e the i;re.IC 1n d nc>r grcJC about him rh1n his 
contc1nporarit!s ac ross the sea commenced to 2sk, 
"\\!ho is t his s11pcrmln who has d efied our sovereign 
:ln d wrc~t cd ou r Americ:in pos)c'is ion s from our s;r3sp? 
From w h ich b r :rnch o f our \\'.,hi ng tons is he 
d escended?" 

So the '!UCrics wcrl! ~ct :ifoot, and since- due time 
mlll)' scne3Jogists 113\'C de\"Otcd n'uch stud)' •nd 
research to this subject. The "·eo!tl1 of nu teri•I 
chac hJS be<n JS>embled is quite amning. O nly > 
judiciJI miod , acc ustomed to weighing e,·idcn cc 2nc 
elimin:itin_) due which C :in not be subst:inti1tcd, 
could >rri'-c ac any delin i ~c concl usion 1s to wl?Jt 
is and what is no~ authentic. 

:\!Jny ye•rs were consumed in s<.rchins for 
do~t\mcntary evidence which would esr,blish the 
English pedigree of J ohn Woshingtcm and of h is 
srcat-grJ ndson who f,,j risen from th~ r3nks to the 
he2J of a ne"· n1tion. Elusi\'C clues were followc:l 
wit hont definite results until, through the per­
sistent e1forts of H ' nr)' F. ''' ltcrs, the connecting 
l inks b~twcen the i\mcric1n 1n d tl1c English ancestr y 
were c\·cncuall)• disc<>vcred. 

The Ilse bi t of n ecessary c,·iden cc, which bridged 
the gop across the scos, WJS found on 2 lit tle s:ip 
of paper folded on itsel f which, when opened out , 
was onl y obo ut 3 inches long by 2 inches wide. I t 
w:is :i niemor :ind um written in Latin and sic;ncd 
"Laurcntio \V1shini;ron" 1nd wa< attached to 3 d oc!l ­
mcnt connec ted with :i bequest to his son, "L:n\•r.:'ncc 
the r o un,>cr," and others of his children. 

I'urcher research demonstr3ted thlt chis LJurcnc!1 
(or Lawrence) \\;'•shin~ton WJS • fellow of Br.sen"" 
College, 0 x forcf. 2nd Iner a rector of Purlcii;h , Jr.d 
tl!lt h e and his wife, A mphillis Ro2c!es, stcpcloui;h ter 
of Andrew K :iowlin g, were t h e pircnts of six chil­
d ren-John. \villiam , Liw rcncc, Elizobcth , Morguct, 
and M artha \\7JShinston. These n1mcs appear in the 
parish rei;ister of T1 ing an d 2lso in the will of 
Andrew Knowling which cont1ined generous be­
q uests t o Amphil!!s ·woshingion 2nd her children. 

Three o f the c hild ren of the rect or o f Purleigh 
2nd his wife. Amphill is, emi5ratcd to V irgini•; J oho 
and Lawrence, 1bou c 16 S7 , and bter t heir sister 
l\brth a. T o this sister, who bec1me Mlrclll H ay­
ward, j ohn \\'1~hi:igt:>n bcqueJthecl "ten pounds out 
of chc money I h ove in F:iglond Jnd whatsoever she 
ma r be owins me fo r transportin.i; h<r into this 
countrr :and ::a rc::ar's acconunod:Hion ::aft('r coming in!' 

I-l a\"ins cst.lbl ishcd the connecting link, ic w2s 
rlwi possible to trace the En;;lis:1 2nccstry of G eorge 
w .. hinston OJCk, throui:h the rector of Purlcii;h. to 
the Suli;rave brmcl1 of t he family , •nd on b>ek for 
seven gcneratiuns to John \;r2sh ini;con, o f T ewhit­
fi eld, C ounty J.on cJShire, whose g rcat-gr>ndson, 
L2w rencc w·,.hini:ton , of G .. ys l r1n, WlS M2yor of 
Nortlumpton and grontoe of the Sulgu vc estat e. 
which rem•ined in t he direct family fo r t wo 
scncrJtions. 

In commcmorotion of chis Lowrencc WJ<hington 
and his secon d wife. Amee. daui:ht er o f Robert 
P.1rgitcr. o f G rctworth, there is st ill a nu:mori:al ston e 
in Sr. .fJ m c< C h urch, Suli;rave. O ne of the bross 
plates on this stone bc.irs th< \\lashini;tou C<ll t oi 
::irms. There were :i lso cn;i.: irs 0 £ L:iwrcncc 2nd 
Amee WHhi:ii-;ton ond of thei r eleven c h ildren, with 
>n inscription reb ti ni; to d1r worrhy hu•band >ntl 
wife. 

Robert \\' .1'1iini;tnn, one of the cl~ven ch il,lrcn, 
inhaitcd Sul!:ravc Manor. He, wit h •he romrrit of 
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h'u sou Llwrcncc, who married Mupret lluder illd 
~he cnuil broken rnd the estate w•s sold to • ne~hcw 
Ill 16 10. 

Llwrencc Washington, rector of Purlcii;h, "'" next 
in line. I !is mother, ~fari;>rct llutkr \X'.,hington, 
'ns • d.lu r,hter of M>rsHct Sutton, tlironl:h whom 
a stuin· of ropl blood descended into the veins of 
Groq;e W2shins ton. the n1ln who, abo"e 211 others, 
\ns inurumental in brinr, ini: t o • successful tcrmi ­
no tion the revolt of the Colonies agoinst the oppres­
oive rule nf Enghnd's royalty. 

Georsc W2sliington was unowarc of his claims to 
ro)••l pcdil:'"" 2nd c•me to dis2pprove of the 
monuchi• I form of go\'crnment. Thoui;h fitted in 
cvc1 y woy to serve os 2 wi>c ond considrrotc sovcr­
cii;n hod he permitted the people to prochim him 
King of the United State~ of Americ•, he most 
emphaticolly declined that honor, preferring to be 
c2lled the President. 

,He wos true to his •nccstry, howc,·cr, in recog­
nizing dtot m'lst human beings "dcarl)• love a lo rd," 
and while he would have no hish-sounding tide for 
himself he foreborc from condemn•t ion of the title 
"Lody Washington" which was applied to his wife 
durini; 2nd following the Revolution. When elected 
to the Presidency of the United St2tcs he saw fit 
t o adopt • ceremonious course befitting the dignity of 
his position ond likewise the dignity of a dcsccndrnt 
of knights 2nd nobles of Engbnd ond of • member 
of the "First Families of Virgini•." 

Jn his Forewell Addre;s, upon retiring from the 
Presidency, h~ stressed his belief tfl3t "a government 
of as much vigor •s is consistent with the perfect 
security of liberty is indispensable," and claimed for 
himself the liberty to t2ke up again his pe•cdu l 
agricult ural pursuits which had been so frequently 
in:erruptcd by his p•triotic service. I n this, too. 
he exemplified an instinct which hod been inherited 
from his forbears, one which has been but lightl y 
touched upon in history. 

Some of the or.ns of the families 2llied with the 
W2shin:;tons arc still in existence in 2 set of six 
stained-s b ss panels formerly in Sulgrave, reproduc­
tions cif which arc in the White House in Washing· 
ton. Anorhcr evidence of the high rcprd in which 
t he \\7ashin3t0ns were held is • magnificent carved 
stone shield, cont.1ining the .rms of the Woshini;tons 
2nd Standish 2rms-thc Myles St:ndish branch. The 
various modifications show that the Eni;lish W25h­
ingtons have been prominent culti\'2tors of the land, 
cmin:nt divines, magistrates, belted knights, and 
navigators. Truly they were versatile and worthy 
ancestors of • vus2tile 2nd worth)' offspring who i: 
""ivcru lly rc:ognizcd as a great ond good citii.cn, 
an incomparable Gcner2l rnd President. 

MATERNAL ANCESTRY 

The ancients hJd 2 s2ying tl1;t the mother 2lv.·ays 
gave the tone to the choracter of the child. The 
laws of heredity li kewise affirm that it is the mother 
who inherits her father's greatness and h•nds it 
down to her children. 

George Washi ng ton is said to have resembled his 
mother physically, ond he recognized tlut the mental 
2nd spiritual debt due to her fo r trainins , if not 
throush inhc~itancc, wos a great one. H e gave 
public tribute to her •s his "re,·crcd mother, by 
whose M•tcrnal hand, (c•rly deprived of o F2thcr) 
I ... ,. led from Childhood." 

Back o: this mother, whose maiden n•mc w;; 

}.hr)' B21l, there were many &•n"rations of free­
t hinking and free- speaking people who foug ht bravely 
for equ•lity 2nd liberty. It h•s been st21cd t hat 
there arc "wcii;lny reasons fo r believing rhot i\lory 
Ball, mot her of Gcorsc \Voshing ton, w2s a lineol 
descendant from John Boll, the mcdic,·ol champion 
of the ri&hts of nun." who w2s known •s the "~bd 
Preacher of Kent." Bccouse of his "irrcprcs;ible 
prc2chmrnts" d1lt all men ore free and cqu•I he 
help<'d t o promote 2 rebellion against t he rule oi 
roplty. This resulted in the sacrifice of his life 
in behalf of his chosen cause of cquolit y •nd liberty. 

Who can Sl)' bur th•t it wos from tl1•t period 
of the fourteenth ccntur)', 2nd from th•t ancestor. 
that Geori;c \V•shini;ton deri,·etf the char•ctcristics 
which nude it oossible for him, some four centuries 

fltcr, to le2d on armr o t rrncllion •i;ainst tne 
oppres;iom of roy.1ltr ond to orvc ou t o new and 
incf,·pcndcnt notion which sounded the same key­
note, "That 211 men ore creotcd equol ; that they ore 
endowed uy their CrcJtOr with certain inolienablc 
rights ; that among these arc life, liberty , and the 
purluit of h~ppin~ss." 

The more immediate onccstry of Mary fi31f is 
tr•ccd bock to Col. William Ihll, who emigrat ed to 
Virg inio ohout I G iO ond senkd in Lancaster County 
on • plon12tion co lled Millcnbeck, on the R•ppahm­
nock River. 

T his Col. William BJll was the fother of Col. 
Joseph 11211, of Epping Foresr. The btter w2s the 
father of Mary BJll by his second wife, who w•s 
known os the "widow Joh nson" but whose moiden 
name was J\fary i\lontoguc, a desccnd•nt of the 
extinct Eorls of Safi;uurr. 

From these ancestors Mory B•ll inherited many of 
the qu2litics which, through her, descended to her 
son and srrengd1cncd sirnihr inherent traits tllJt 
h2d come also from his p3ternal forbcors. 

Though little heed w2s paid by George W2shington 
to either his pa1ern3f or m21crnal anccstq' , it is 
worthy of note thn ikillcd gcncalosists have devoted 
years of study rnd rescuch to the tosk of uncover­
ing document•ry evidence rhot would definitely 
csrJbli,h his pedig ree. 

Both of Mary B2ll's parents passed awar during 
her eorlr girlhood, and she was left to the guHdi•n­
ship of George Eskridi;e, •n eminent bwycr of 
Virginio, in who,c honor, tradition says, she gave 
her cl~est son the name of George. 

Lit tic is known of the education and domestic 
influence by which the rcmor koble ch•r•ctcr of Mory 
B2ll WlS dc,·elopcd • nd m•turcd. There w•s little 
pro,·ision m•dc lt th3t pcri0d for systemaric educa­
tion. i\larv Ball is said to h2'·e written to her 
brother, Jo;cph, "We have not had • school master 
in our neighborhood until now (Januory 14. 172 3) 
in nearly four years." It is apporcnt, howe ver, tl1at 
she received adequate troining in domestic routine 
and religious obscrvrncc and that she was " gifted 
with srcat firmness and connrncy of purpose, •s 
well as with a cleor judgment 2nd rcrnorbble mentol 
independence." B)• contcrnporory testimony and 
trodition >he is credited with the noblest qualities 
of mind and hcort. Tradition also S3)'S that the 
choroctcr of George W'ashington w•s st rcngd1cned, 
if no~ formed, by the care 2nd precepts of his 
mother, and thlt his mother taught him the duties 
of obedience the better to prepare him for those of 
comm•nd; thlt she held a firm h•nd in the enforce­
ment of discipline, but it was never otherwise thrn 
kindly in its operotions. Such was her dignity and 
maiestic mien tlut a routhful phymate of her 
children said of her in htcr yc•rs, "She awed me in 
t he midst of her kindness." 

The escutcheon of J\!•rr Boll's family bears upon 
it • black l ion on a silver shield with • crest h•Ying 
a lion romp•nt, holding a golden b•ll in his paws. 
Th-. motto, Coe/11111q11c Turri (And Look to Heaven ) , 
suggests 2 striking cluractcristic of Mary Ball, dis­
ploycd in her earnest supplicorions fo r guidance from 
aboYe 2nd her calmness 2nd self-control under most 
trying circumnanccs C\'Cn though the spirit of the 
"lion rompant " w is within her. There arc also thrcr 
stars or mullets on the shield. 

Through his maternal ancest0r there came to 
George Woshingtcn the strength of a philosopher 
2nd the truthfulness of • Christian; he was taught 
to love God supreme!)'. his kind tenderly, •nd to be 
good •nd generous to all li,·ing crc•turcs. And 
2bovc all he w•s always considcrotc of hi< mother's 
v:ishes •nd c ,·er addressed her as "Honored Madam," 
thus paring a court!)' tribute to her and rhroui;h 
her to her d istinguished forbears. 

BROTHERS, S ISTERS, NIECES, AND 

NEPHEWS 

The )'outh of today can sc3rccly realize the close 
fa mily tics and the home influence tlut e~ isted t wo 
centuries •go, when G,·orgc \Voshin5ton grew u;> 
from o countr)' lad to become a !coder among men 
and to fill the hi i;hcst p0>1t1on in • !Jnd which 
h rgcly owed to him its liberty 2nd freedom. 

\\' ith none of t he modern mc•ns of tronsport•tion 
•nd •musement, 2nd with neii;hbors few and fo r 
bet ween, the l>onds of relatiomhip h2d • deep sig­
nificonce and the cxperirncc of coch membcr of the 
f2mily circle helped to shape the li\'Cs •nd cl1lractcr 
of t he whole. 

The i;re•tcst influence upon the life of youn~ 
George \\'ashini;ton, • side from dut of his motlier, 
is credited to his h•lf brother Lawrence, the oldest 
son of his father by his first wife. Lawrence and 
his l>rothcr Augustine had t he ad,·antagc of being 
sent to England for a brooder cduc21ion dun "'" 
•ITordcd in tlus country at that c>rly period. George 
W:tS denied this oppo1tunity due to the death of his 
father when he w•s but 11 reors old, which resulted 
in • division of the estate and o consequent curuil­
mcnt of resources. 

Lawrence, according to the feud2l custom that 
the oldest son should inherit the major portion of 
the p2trirnoni3f estate, was bequeathed lorge holdings 
on the P'Jtonuc 2nd Little Hunting Creek, which 
he named Mount Vernon. lie recci,·cd also his 
f other's interest in iron mines from which had come 
a portion of the famil y income. The £.mily estate 
at Bridges Creek, r eaching to Pope's Creek, went to 
t he second son of Augustine \'1•shing ton's first wi fe, 
who was his father's n•mcsake. To the widow and 
his second family went the lotcr home, on the 
Rappah2nnock near Fredericksburg, together with 
Vlrious nonproductive lands. 

Both La·o:rcncc 2nd Augustine inrcrmarricd with 
the gentry-or "first fami lies"-of Virginia, and, 
being gentlemen and educated men, they become of 
considerable consequence in the Colony. 

George was at all times a welcome visitor in the 
homes of borh his half brothers. He fi,·ed for 2 
time with his brother Aui;mtine ot t he old family 
home ~t Bridges Creek, in \Vcstmorehnd County, 
for the purpose of attending o printc school con­
ducted on the plant•tion. It is recol'ded that he 
was most proficient in m athematics and th>t while 
there he received his fir st instruc tion in surveying, 
which later he adopted as • profession, 2 profession 
which one of his maternal uncles was following. 

:\lcan'l\·hile, however, his brother L•wrence had 
other plans for him ond arranged for him to go to 
sea, but these plans were frustrated l>y his mother, 
who was influenced by the advice of her brother 
Joseph 2g2inst such • oiling. Though sorely diup­
pointcd, young George WJ5 dutifully obedient to 
the dictates of his mother, 2nd solaced him,eff by 
experimental survers on his visi ts to Mount Vernon. 
This octi\'ity and his superb horsemanship broui;ht 
him to the 2ttcntion of Thomos, Lord Fairf•x, then 
2 neighbor and close friend of his brother Law~ence, 
who had morricd a Fairfax. T:iroui;h such ocqu•int­
anccship as this, 2nd the opportunit)' 21Torded him 
to mingle with ot!ier important men of t he day who 
visited Mount Vernon •nd who were helping to mold 
the political interest of the Colonies, George Wosn­
inst0n earl y 2cqui rcd 2 wide in terest in colonial 
alT airs. 

During his frequent vmts to Mount Vernon, 
George was welcomed into close companiomhip v.·it h 
his brother Lawrence, 2nd v.·ith him shored 2 drcom 
for the development of tho then almost unkno,..·n 
region of the \Vest, which was largely on unbroken 
fo rest. Llwrencc, widt his interest in the iron mines~ 
saw the necessity of seeking commercial connection 
with the we;tcrn countr)' 2nd re•lizcd that such 
connection would naturally be by water. T his 
arou;cd in Gcori;c \\7a>hingt0n "•n ambition thot 
re1112incd an aspiration of a lifetime" which led. 
fin•lly, to the development of the Potomac Ri,·er 
md the ChesopeJke 2nd Ohio Crnol. 

le was durini; these ,·isits also that the r oung bd 
fir st became intercStcd in the breeding of fi,·estock 
ond other pbntation procedure which served os 2 

foundat ion for his bter ac ti,·it)' in asriculturol pur­
suits. Thus he was fitted to become the heir and 
>Uccessor of his cider brother, who •pparentlr fore ­
'"". the grim shadow of the Gren Reaper opproach­
ing. During his militar)' ser\'icc in the \Vc,t lndie< 
Lawrence had contracted lung trouble, to wnich he 
btcr succumbed. Shortlr before his death Grori;c 
:iccomplni~d him, :u nurse 2nd complnion. to the 
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Dub•dccs, u·hich pro,·cd 10 be the onl)' occ•sion on 
which Georsc \\13shins1on lrJvcled bcrond the 
shores of his nati\·c bnd. 

1\fcer the de>th of b wrence, in 17!2, Georse 
returned for > time 10 the fomily home ne>r 
Fredericksburg . While there he nude > suf\·ey of 
2 tract of bnd which h is frie nd ond brother-in-b w, 
Fielding Lewis, l.>d recently purclused to bu ild J 
home fo r h is roung bride, Detty \\"2sh in5ton, who 
w>s Mltt youni;er dun Geori;e ond h ld been his 
fa,·orite pbym>te. She g rew up to be so much like 
h im both in fc>tures ond stoture t h 3t she mii;h t 
h J\"C donned his militory clook ond chape>u >nd 
prned herself off >S her distini;uished brother. 

In bter yeors, Fielding Lewis hoving suffered re­
\·er!es in his fortu ne during the Revolution, George 
\V'Jshini;ton frequently pro,·idcd his sist er Bet!)' with 
funds and helped her in o t her ways. Three of her 
sons-Robert, Lawrence, 2nd H owell-were e>ch in 
t urn tJken into his home >nd were employed os 
secretlries and r ent collect ors. \\lith L>wrcnce Lewis 
his Uncle Geori;e w>s especiolly plcosed, >nd he 
2ppointed the hd os m officer in the Light Dragoons 
in 1798. 

For his brother S>mucl, t hough neuer his own 
2gc, George Washington did not seem to hold che 
ume offection or reg> rd thlt he expressed for his 
two younger brothers, especiolly John Augustine. 
A pparently S•mucl's tendencies toword cxt rov.gance 
proved >n irritant to t he more prudent cider b rother. 
S1muel w2s mlrricd fi ve times, >nd though his will 
disclosed o considcroble cstote, 2pparcntlr it w2s not 
; n • condition to support the heirs properl y. For l 

number of ycors thcre> fter George W'JShing t on's 
correspondence cont>ins references co the in,·olved 
condition 2nd li tig>tion of h is hte brother's >lfoirs. 
Even some eleven ye>rs ofter Somuel's de>th he spoke 
of the educotion of two of S>muel's sons as put of 
his own burden, "their father's est ate being un2ble 
to disc harge t he executions os fa st •s they lre issued 
2g>inst it." Also in his will George Washing ton 
mentioned oblig• tions due from Smiucl's estate, whic h 
he declued "slllll stJnd b• lmced." 

For S2mucl's eldest son, Thornton, Gcnerol W>sh­
ins ton obt•incd •n ensigncy and entrusted him, dur­
ini: the Revolu tionory Wor, with t he convepnce o f 
import>nt dispatches and hrge sums of moncr. He 
>lso 2ssumed t he c>re of Somuel's d >ugh ter, H>rriot, 
who was > member o f his household, w ith b ut slight 
interv>h, for more th•n a decade. She w>s, it 
seems, a true child of her father >nd must h•ve 
t2 ud her uncle's pltience, for he wrote of her to 
his sister Betty, "She h•s no disposition co be c>rcfu l 
with her clo thes, . . . her best things •lw>ys in use, 
... she costs me enough.,. 

T o his fa\"or ice brother, John Augustine, George 
\X' •shington refers • s "the intim•tc comp>nion of my 
youth ond the friend of m r ripened )"Clrs." 1t was 
t o him tlu t he entrusted •II of h is alf•irs, including 
chc man>gement of ~fount Vernon, during his c•rl y 
milit>ry service in the British Arm)". Throughout 
thei r entire lifet ime ,·isi ts between t hem were f rc­
qucnt, •nd one of J ohn Augustine's sons, Bushrod, 
w•s o f3\·oritc nephew. Through the influence of 
his Uncle George this nephew w>s admitt ed to stud y 
b w with ]>mes W ilson. of Phibdclphi>, beCJme p ro­
Jici: nt in his profession, and w•s oppointed by 
P resident AdJms • .Justice o f the Supreme Court. 
Th~u;;h pro~d of Bushrod's •chie,·ements, George 
\ X13'h ington, as was h is custom, withheld of!iciol 
i nfluence in obt•inin.i; 3 cc.,·ctcd appointment •nd 
wrote h im fronkl r: '"Your st•nding >t the b•r would 
not justi fy tny norn in :nion of you :is :tttorncy to 
the f.cderll Dist r ict Cou rt in prefe rence t o some of 
t he oldest rnd most esteemed 1;cncr>I court b wyers 
in )'Our St•te who >re dc>ircns for the •ppointment." 

At oll ti mes George \'l!f J<hini:ton refr•incd from 
uekin): politic>) p rdercnce for his kinfolk, •nd 
esp<·ei•lly so while he Wl5 servini; •s P rcsidrnt o f 
t he United StJtes. I n > ltttcr •ddressed to T hom•s 
J effe rson he wrote: '"The puLlic will ne\·cr be m•dc 
t o believe th•t 2n •ppointment of • relo tive is m ode 
on the g round of merit • lone, unin fl uenced b y famil)' 
views ... 

I le wos coutious •lso in sugi:cstins o r >pprovini: 
miliury 2ppointmcnt s fo r h is relatives. •nd innriobl y 
stJLioned them where tl1ey would l1Jve their fu ll 
sl1Jrc of dm5er >nd responsibility. Thus he im-

pressed upon them t hJt ther must st•nd upon their 
own merit :tnd cour;15c 1 and dcmonstr3lcd his own 
st•nd >gJinst plrti3lit)". The precedent he set , both 
as > i;cncr•I and 3S President of the United States, 
in l\'Oiding undue prefer ment •nd in uncrrini;ly p ick­
ing for e>ch pbce the mrn best fitted t o fi ll ic, is 
3 notewort h y o ne and • good one t o fo llow. 

Little can be le>rncd of George \ \l.,hingto n's r elo ­
t ions v·ith his rouni;est brother, C h2rlcs. In his will 
there is a bquest of "the gold-he>ded C•nc left me 
by Doctor Frlnklin," with the comment, '" I 2dd 
nothing else ~ec2usc of the •mple provision I hove 
m•de for his issue.' ' Ch>rles did not li ve to receive 
this bequest, his dc•t h occurring prior to t h>t of his 
ill ustrious brother. 

T his •nd other bequest s 2nd commen ts in the w ill 
of George Washington n»kc of i t • m ost hum•n 
d ocument, which testi fies to the fatl1erl y interest he 
f elt fo r •II h is nieces •nd nephews. 1t r ecords not 
only his •lfection for them but his •ppreciat ion for 
the loy•l services tlllt h2,·e been rendered by them 
in V>rious Clplcitics, •nd 2bove •II ic bears mesnges 
" ·h ich were su rely cherished ., m uch o r more ch2n 
t he monetory n lue o f the item bcque•thed. 

T o tl•e •cqu•int>nces >nd friends of juvenile years, 
L•wrencc \\l•shi ngton and Robert W' >sh ington, of 
Chotlllk, he left t wo gold -he>ded cones with chc 
" ' •shini;ton arms engrl\"Cd thereon. Among ochers 
who received spcci2l ment ion were fi ve ncphcws­
Willi•m :\ugusrinc W>Shington, George Lewis, George 
Steptoe \\l•shing ton, Bushrod .\\l•shing ton, • nd 
S•mucl \\7•shington--<:ach of whom was t o be the 
recipient of-

"one o f the >Words or c11/lra11x of whic h I die 
possessed, • nd thC)' to clmsr in the order t hey 
~re n• mcd.-These swords >re •ccompanied with 
•n injunction not to unshelth them fo r the pur­
pose of sheddi ng blood except it be for self­
defcnce, or in defence of their country and its 
rights, and in the h cter case co keep them 
unsheathed •nd prefer f >lling with them in thei r 
h m ds to the relinquishment thereof.'' 

To o ne of t he abo,·c-mentioncd nephews, Bushrod, 
" ·ho was o prime fa voritc1 he bequeJthed • considcr ­
•blc port ion of the Mount Vernon est•te. including 
the mrnsion. But the bequest w•s not due to fa­
vo ritism 3)one, fo r • Clreful exphn•tion is g iven 
th:at it W3S "pJrtly in considcr2tion of :in intimuion 
co his dece•sed father while we were b3chclors, >nd 
he had kindly undertaken t o superintend my est >t e 
duri ng my mili t ary sen ·icc in chc form er war between 
Great Britain ond Frrncc, tl1lt if I should fa ll 
therein, ~fount Vernon (then less cxtcnsi ,·e in domain 
thrn 3t present) should become his property." T o 
Bushrod he beque3thcd 3Jso import•nt p•pcrs •nd 
stipuhted th•t he was t o rccci ,·e his libruy 3ftcr 
the de tth of h is widow, Martha W>shingt on. Per­
lllps t his bequest rcc•llcd to his nephew, co whom 
George w.,hingt on had •ppc•led in leg3l m atters, a 
sor t of promissorr st atement: " You m •y think me 
an unprofit>ble applican t in >Sking opinions rnd re­
quiring services o f you without dousing mr mone)" , 
bm p•y day nuy come." 

Another nephew of whom George \\73shington W3S 

particuhrl y fond, • n>mesake, George 1\u ~ustine 
W•shington , son of his roungesc brother, Ch• rles, 
h • d been •mplr pro,·idcd for durins h is lifetime, 
•nd aft er his early decc3Sc the two fatherless children 
• nd their mother llld been t•ken into the home •t 
Mount Vernon and were left • por tion of the Mount 
Vernon cst:'llc. 

After the spcci;il beq uest s the rest and residue o f 
Gc.) rgc \\lashi u~ ron 's estate w•s left to l\!archa 
\'ifoshington. his widow, du ring her li fet ime. wit h 
the provision that i t be •ppo rtioncd, ultirnatd )'. into 
2; rq111rl parts. "l"!1is. h is Ilse •ct , cm ph>sizcd his 
imp•rti•lity md scn<c of equ•lity. 

In the final settlement of the estate man r of the 
youni;er men, nephews and i:rcat-ncphcws. cl1usc bnd 
d 1Jt \\':lS .!i iu1.1c rd in '"''hJt w~s still CClnsidcrcJ JS 

"rhc wilds." and to this d.•)' their dcscen ,b n t s arc 
t o be fou nd on h uth >ides o f the Ohio, while later 
,L:<'ru:rJtions, venturing f:ird 1cr :ificld. scttlcJ on the 
b.1nks of the l\fi•'i"ippi llHI helped t o people the 
Middle \'Vc<t. Still r,tlwrs ore now livini: in the 1;rc•t 
" J.nnc St:er" Sutc :and on the P:lc:ific co:uc, in 
sect ions quite rrn101c f rom the O ld Domi nion. 

So h a,·c t he descendrnts o f the brothers 2nd the 

Washington 

sister of Gcori;c \\7 ashini;ton become sc>ttrrrd throug 
this g rcJt Nation ; so have they, through his in 
flucncc >nd t hrough t!ieir f>mily rcl u ionship 3n 
consequent in heritances, imprci;n•ted this cntir 
count r )' with the hii;h t y pe of men 2nd women wh 
c 2n ever be counted u pon co st>nd fo r h igh idell 
and good citiz·:nship •s did their illustrious kins111ar 
George W Jshington. 

STEPCHILDREN AND 

STEPGRANDCHILDREN 

When George W•shington brought his bride t 
M ount Vernon he simult•neously took into his horn 
2nd heart her two children by a former husb2nd 
To these little ones, J ac kcy •nd !'ltsey Custis, h 
bec•mc a true and • lfectionate father and 3 cHcfu 
•nd conscientious g u• rdion. To them md to thei 
alf•irs he g•vc t he most circ umspec t >ctentic n, full 
re•lizing, • s he w rote t o 2 frie nd, " t here is gre21< 
circumspection t o be observed by 2 g uardian th2 
by • n ltur2l plrcn t. " S•vc fo r the tics of blooo 
he w2s • rcll p>rent co them. He b '"ished 2s mucl 
C>r> •nd love upon t hem as if they lud octu2ll 
been his own, •nd his fili•I tenderness •nd generosit: 
wo n from t h om > st rong •nd I.s ting devotion. H 
w•s ever though t ful o f t heir needs •nd their plc>surc 
2s is shown b y the things he ordered for them fron 
his London merchont. 

Shortl y •fter he assumed the responsibilities o 
stepfatherhood he included in •n order "one pair o 
h•ndsome sil·:tr shoe •nd k nee buckles," •lso tcr 
sh illini;s' wor t h o f tO)'S, a nd six li t tle books fo 
children beginning t o re2d. For Miss Custis, 4 )•ear 
ol d, cwo c•ps, t wo P•irs of rufiles, two tuckers, bib 
•nd >prons, if fos:iion2ble, • fash ionably dressed bab! 
( 10 shillings) , and other toys. Loter on he ordered 
"A Bible • nd P1·ayer Book nc•cly bound in Turkey 
with n 3mcs in gil t letters o n t he inside of the cover,' 
also • spinet and ocher it ems of a cultural cl12rocter 

The best instructors 2nd d•ncing m•stcrs obuin 
able were pro\" idcd, •nd the fond foster fa ther tool 
• person]! interest in their studies •nd their s•mes 
1t is recounted th•c "often. when 2t their g•mes i1 
the d rawing room •C night-pcrh>ps rom ping 2n• 
dancing •nd noisey-ther ( the children) would sc 
him \\'3tc11ing their mo,·emcn ts 31 some side d()(lr 
cnioring their spore, >nd if •t any time h is preseno 
seemed to check them, he would beg chem not to 
mind him, but to go on just 3S before, cnconr•gini 
them in cvcq • possible way to continue their amuse 
m cnt to their hc:irt's content." 

Lit tle l\!lrtlll Custis, or Pacscy, os she wu c 2lled 
W3S veer delicat e in hc•lth from earl y childhood 
•nd e\·er)·thin:; th>t olfection >nd •mple me2ns coul1 
31ford for the preservation of her health wot pro 
v ided. A record appears in George W2shini; ton' 
own )13nd writi::1g of • jou rney to the Frederic! 
Springs (now Berkeley Springs, \YI. V•. ) in Aug ust 
1769, undertlken solel y on her •ccount LO try (b: 
the ach·icc of her ph r sic i•n) the effect o f t he w•tcr 
on her co mph int. This was one of the few insunce 
in which George \V':sh ington cl13Ci;cd e;(tra cxpcns 
incurred in behalf o f h is st epchildren to their eslltt 
Thei r own father h• d left them well provided for 
ond their propert y was judicious!)' m•n2~cd by thei 
stepfotl.cr. w ho " never clllrgcd them one ~»rd1in 
fo r all the trouble." 

The death of the "dork b dy," as P>tsey w2 
called bcc3use o f her dccplr brunette com plexion 
broui;ht deepest sorrow to the little f• mil )' •t Moun 
Vernon. ln a letter to her uncle, flurwcll fl a11cu 
Geori:e \Voshini:ton wrote: " She rose from d inne 
about 4 o' clock in better health rnd spirits th• 
she appelrcd to h Jve been for some time, soon 2ftc 
wh!ch >he w>S sci7Cd with one of her usull fits, • n 
expired in less 1h:1n two minu tes w it11out uttcrin 
:i word. :a s:ro:1n. o r sc;u cc.·ly 2 si1;h." 

I !is crief and tbt o f hi< wife e•med him t 
caned ;rron~cment < he had rllldc fo r • trip t o ch 
we;tern country w it h the Go,·crnor of Virginia, du 
h!' mts:ln rcm::i in w ith the hcrc:tvcd mnthcr, whos 
i;rief ;,.,s so inc re.ised br the •b<ence of her >On • 
Kin;!'> Collci;c, in New Yo rk, tl1lt he w•s rec.lie 
t o sol.ice her. 

Ynuni; J.1ck Cmti< t.l id not t•ke kindly to tJ1 
restr•ints ~f the cl asHoom •nd welcomed an o ppor 
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t unity to return to Mount Vernon, for he wos very 
much in lov< with young Elc>nor Colvert, "o slip 
of 2 girl and o buddin1: beouty." T hou.:h >0ddened 
by h is sister's de>th, he WlS ever l high-spiri t ed 
youth, fond of horses, dogs, Jnd guns, .ind of out­
d0<>r octivity. In ElcJnor Coh·ert he fou nd l kindred 
.•pirit, and with the orcfcncy of extreme youth he 
wooed wd won her. When George Woshing ton dis­
covered die m>trimoniol cngogemcnc he m et the issue 
squarely ond wrote fr>nk ly to the girl -. {other thlt 
he comidcred t he youth, inex perience, ond unripened 
cduc>tion of the suitor "insupcr>ble obsllclcs." 
While he did not wish to bre>k off the m Jtch , he 
sousht to h>ve it postponed until his st epson could 
be ''c•r ricd through a regubr course of cducltion." 

It hod been •s reed thlt J •ck Custi< w>s to plss 
t wo ye> rs >t college, but f >ic w illed it otherwise, 
ond Eleonor C>lvert Custis come into the fomil y to 
help fill the \'JCm cy left by the dc>tl1 of Potsey. 
For 2 ycor or more they lived lt Mount Vernon. 
Th,•n come the W'ar for Independence, and they 
accompanied Mortho \\7o<l1ini; t on on the long jour­
ney to join the Gcncrol at his first m ilillry heod­
quortcrs, in Combridgc. LJt er they settled oc 
Abingdon, where their third child, Nell ie Custis, 
was born. She ond a younger brother we re info rmllly 
odoptcd by George W>shington os his own Jt the 
deothbcd of their father, who h>d scn·ed os oidc-dc­
comr to the Generol >t the siege of Yorktown 2nd 
t here controctcd • violent comp fever t o which he 
quickly succumbed. 

Thus Elcan:ir Parke Custis, at the oge of 3, md 
her younger brother, George \\7>Shington Puke 
Custis, bec>me the words of George \\7 oshini;ton 
2nd grew up ot Mount Vernon, where they were 
surrounded by the same core ond love due hod been 
~i,·cn to their father md his sist er before them. 
T he e\·er-incrc>sing demm·d~ upon t heir stcpi;rnnd ­
f2thcr' s ti'l1C ond his coll to public duties did not 

Papers for Program T wo 

prevent him, e \'en while President of the United 
Stotcs, from s i\' ins to his Wlrds the personal guid­
ance Jnd friendly >dvice of 3 fond f>ther. To 
Eleonor, when die w>s 16 rnd h>d just >ttcnded 
her fir st In tl, he wrote rbrfull y >nd yN seriously 
>bout her rro~pccti\·e beoux, 1ca1i11i;ly s u.~i;estin i; thn 
she " rctoin the resolution to lc>vc with modcrotion, 
... lt least until you ho\'e secured your gomc." 
I b\'ini; "entered upon the diopter of ><h·ices," he 
proceeded with l lecture drown from t he text, 
"Love i ~ s'id to be :an involunury pl ssion, lnd it is, 
t herefore, contended tliot it con not be resisted." 
I le t ook t he stond tint t his is true only in p>rt, ond 
pointed out that it is rlpid in progress onl)• when 
nourished, but let this be withclrlwn and "it m>y 
be seined in it s birth or much stinted in iB growth." 
He then odviscs: 

"When the fire is bei;inning to kindle, and your 
hcJCt !;COWins Wl Cm, propound these questions tO it: 
\~ho is this invader? J-l l\·e I • competent knowledi;e 
of him? Is he a m on of i;ood charoc ter; o mon of 
sense? Fo r, be assured, a sensible wom:in c:in never 
be happy with 3 fool. \\!Ji.c ha' been his walk in 
lifo? ? Is he o g>mblcr, a spcncltlirifc, or drunk.rd? 
Is his fortune sufficient to moini>in me in the man­
ner I hove been lCCustomcd to li \'e, and my sist ers 
do live, ond is he one to whom my friends con hn·e 
no rcasonoble objection? If these interrogotorics can 
be sotisf>ctoril y onswcred, there will rcmoin but one 
more to be >sked, thot, howc,·cr is ln importont one. 
J-13,·e I sufficient i;round to conclude thot his ouec­
tions ore cngogcd by me?" 

Apporcntl y this " sprightl y Wl rd" profited bv this 
kindly advice, ond when she did "secure her game" 
the Gencrol was espccil ll y pleosed with her choice of 
one of his f.\'orite nephews, Lawrence Lewis. They 
were morricd on the 2 2cl of f ebruory, the lost birth­
clJy George \\73shingcon li,·cd co sec. In September 
of t hat ycor ( 179 9 ) he wrote to the young bride-

groom: " From the moment ~(rs . Washington 20J 
myself odopted t he two youni;c•t children of }.Ir. 
Custis, it became my intent ion (if t hey survived me 
ond conduc ted t hemselves to rny s>tisfact ion ) t•> 
comider them in my will when I wos about t o make 
o distrib11tion of my property. T his dctcrminatiull 
ha; umlcri;one no diminution, but i< streni; thcncd by 
the connec tion one of them h>s formed with my 
fa mily." T o · hem he left l portion of the Mount 
Vernon tr>c t and other v>lu>ble holtlins s. 

Gcors e \\' •shington Puke Custis w» ,Jso rerr.cm­
bcred in the will of Gcorse \\7oshing ton, thoui;h 
from t he Gencrol's let ters to hirn while he wos :iwav 
ot school one might be led to suppose tl1ot thcr~ 
were times when the voutl1 did not "conduct him­
self to the suisfactio~" of his guordi•n >nd step­
grmdf >t her. H is chief failing seemed to be "in­
dolence in cvcrythir.g th at d id not tend to hi~ 
am usements." But the Gcncrol wos lenient ond wrote 
to him in the most friendly >nd plrental manner, 
u q;i ng him to de\'Ote his mind to useful pursuits. 
Following some "error," which is not cxpb incd, the 
youns mon wrote: "My \'CC)' soul, t ortured with t he 
stinss of conscience, ot length called rcoson to its 
>id, ond lnppily for me triumphed." T o this t he 
Gener>! replied most grac iomly wilh the ossuunce 
tlilt "Your endeavors to fu l fi ll these reasonable wishes 
of ours c>n not foil of restoring all the ottenlions, 
pro tection, and o!Tcction of one w ho h>S ever been, 
ond will continue to be, your sincere friend." In • 
lotcr letter he is t old "no innoccm omuscmcm or 
rc1sonable expenditure will e,·cr be withheld from 
you.0 

The relo cionship of Geor~e W ashington with hi• 
ncpchildrcn ond st cpgrandchildren mii;h t be sur.1med 
up by amending the quotalion , " G od lef t h im child­
less t h3t he :-night be • f • tlier to his coumry" by 
adding to it, "ond o fond porent and guardion to 
the children of others." 

Hoflles of George Washington 
11"""'9.,.." \~'0 SACRED SHRIN ES, m ost dea r to 

the heort of c\·er)' Am erican, will be the 
mccc• of mony pilg rim oi;cs in 19 32, in 
commemoration of the Two Hundredth 
Anniversory of the Birth of George 

Washing ton. 
One, the hallowed birthpbcc of the "f'athcr o f his 

Country"- the other, his last rosting plocc. Both >re 
within cosy motor dist l nce from t he Nltion's C • pital 
;nd ore connected wit h it and with eoch ocher by 
>eenic highw>ys that tr.-·erse l section steeped in 
rommcc and historic lo re. There will be facil ities 
2lso for those who wish to \·icw the intervening 
lmdscopc fro:n the oir, while those who prefer a 
more lcisurcl)• mode of t r3\·cl con enjor the shore 
line from excursion stc:imcrs. 

There will be pil;;ri nn gcs, olso, to t he boyhood 
home of George \VJshing ton on the Ro ppahonnock 
River :and to various tcmpor:iqr hon1cs, or the sites 
where they once stood; t o <he scenes of Im various 
militlry hc>dquartcrs; to frn1ous blttlefields, ond to 
other ploces closely Jssocioted with his notoble 
2chicvcmrnts. 

But iirst of oil, interest centers in t he birthploce 
of the foremost Amcric>n of all times, for that is 
t he foc1l point of the ent ire cclcbrotion. It is situ­
ated in Wlshing ton l'>ri>h, named for John W>Sh­
ini;ton, who emigrltcd from England obout 1657 ond 
settled in \Vcstmorchnd County, Virg inia . There, 
on • brgc ;>lantJtion between Bridges C reek and 
Popes Creek, overlooking the "Ri,·cr of Sw• ns"-the 
low<r l'otomo:-three gcner.n ions of the \\h shington 
familr had mode their home prio r to the birth of 
the boy ·whose nome hos become so famous ,. to 
lrnd fame to all things and places connected wi th 
his active life 2nd rcm orkable career. 

BIRTHPLACE AND EARLY HIST ORY 

OF \Y/ AKEfo'IELD AND 

MOUNT VERNON 

In selec t ing t he ac res in \\7cstmorebnd Count)' >S 
his family scot, john W 0>hinglOn hod the som e 
wisdom and foresight w hich he loter dispb )'ed when 
(in 167·1 ) , in com pony with N icholls Spencer, he 
secured l lond gr>nt of 5 ,000 acres on the west 
bonk of the upper Pmomoc between Dogucs Run 
rnd Little llunting Creek. 

Until long >ft~r t he birth dote of Gcori;c Wosh­
ini; ton t he \\7cs~morel ond Count y plontation WlS 
known as Bridges C reek o r Popes Creek, but hos since 
become known • s \Vokcficld. The lotcr Jcq uisition, 
on the upper Potom:ic, w :u kno wn .:1 s Epscwasson or 
J-luntini; C reek, >lso l s t he \V>shington plant>tion, 
u ntil it wos christened :\lourlt Vernon, in 17 4 3, br 
b wrcnce W ashins ton, >n cider half b rother of 
George \Va•hing ton lnd, like him, o g rcot-grondson 
of the oris iml owner. 

The c hief reason for the selection of these t wo 
sites by j ohn \Voshington must l1Jve been based u pon 
the f>cilitics >ffordcrl fo1 wh>rfase and 110\·igation. 
This wos o n~ccssory prccout iun, fo r the early settlers 
depended >linost cniirrlr upon 1hc O ld World for 
their monufaccurcd supplic<, paring for them wil h 
the produc ts of their fi clJs, which consisted chienr 
of tob•cco. Second to the nl'·ip ble opport unities 
w hic h notur< hod pro,·idcd in coch uf the>e loco-
1ions, were the 2dnnt•s cs which c1ch of these 
beautiful sites offered for • home. Scorccly could 

2nr t wo points on t he Potorn•c be more 2d•pc2b!e, 
wi t h i;round sloping b•ck f rom t he ri ver and over­
looking the brood exponse of woter in the forc;:round. 

The stre1ch of countr)' between these 1·.vo im­
port>nt hold ings of John Woshins ton >nd his de­
scendonts, which had pre,·iousl y been in fested with 
san ge; ond wild bc>st>, i;rodu• ll y bcc>me populated 
with rcprc,cntotives of t he best families of England ; 
for by 1670 Clvoliers and " women of p liant hc rit­
• ge" had settled pcrmanend y in VirginiA. T he 
fou nder of these t wo onccst rol homes of George 
\Voshir.s ton, which were desti ned to become t he most 
noted ontl r evered spols in i\ meric>, \\' OS prominent 
omong the e• rl y settlers 2nd had much to do with 
the m >king of the e>rlr histo ry of Virginio. 

W hile t he far -famed " Finl Fomilies of Virginia" 
\\'Crc lopl to their soven·ii;n oc ross the seas, they 
were no t bl ind to the in justice and oppression of 
th~ coloni>I i;ovcrnors, >nd it is recorded t ha t John 
\Voshini; ton wos omong chose who joined Nothrnid 
Boct)n in "hurling defionce lt loot -saturoted Governor 
Berkeley, of intc:l. memory, w ho knowini;ly ollowcd 
the Indions to sell him pelts with one hrnd while 
the)' t omll» wkcd Virgini>ns with the ot he r." 

It is ~lso bcl!ev"d d n t "from t he site of the future 
lllount Vernon cstltC 2,500 Sl\'l!;CS were dri "en over 
the hills into the Shcn>ndooh V• llcy in that cu ly 
lndio n wor b y t hot fir st A meri:on \\7ashini; ton, who 
f>inetl the :umc of 'ConotOcJrius' (Devourer of 
Villoscs ) :hrough his prowc;s as l n Jndion fi i;hter." 
Th·:se exploits of j ohn \\7ashin1;t on were so indelibly 
imprcssc-d upon the 11 rlcc th:it nc-vcr forgets" th;ic 
some three 1;c-ncr:itions l:itcr, when our own George 
\\~ :. <h irgton, then l youn .: Vi r~i n i:i colond, clmc 
into prominence •s an lndi1n fii;htcr, chi> same title 
W J S lx->10~.·cd u pon him. 
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SYNOPSIS CHART 
Join t Descents fron-1 a Co1nn1on Ancestor of 

G e orge \Vashington and Abrahan1 Lincoln 
• • I 
( · 

i\'OTI-:: T/i,· form 1Jj tbi1 rliaT/ hn1 
/Nm •JJ::.Ri:.--ly 11.r. -.I 1i1 1/i,- J)w/,y ;;m­
(1;/r,g,_ i·. s~lll( r,f 1/i,· 111/t"c"Jf~rJ l/tl/Jlt"" l.·rrr 
11/>/'••lr i11 tl•d.' r.-c?n l. ( .Y111116rr1 rr/tr 
lo prt!iirrn). 

* * * 
HE NRY I 

King of France, (55 ) 
-m- Ann e of Russia, (-14) 

descended from Kings of the 
Netherla nds, Sweden, etc. , 
and from Czars of Russia. 

A bra ham L inco/11 I George l/7asbri1gton 
Hugh Magnus 

Duke of the Province of France. etc. , (55); Count of Vermandois, <D, jure uxoris, 
- m - Adelheid of Vermandois 

* * * I * * * 
Robert de Beaumont - m - 1st Isabel, Countess of Vermandois 
Earl of Mellent and -<-- (married twice) _ _ ,_ 

- m - 2nd, William d e W arren, 

Leicester . * * * 
· Ralph de W aer, Earl of Suffolk 

I 
Robert de Beaumont - m - Amicia de \Vaer . 

,.. ........................................... , . . 
William 

I 

Earl of \Varren and Surrey, 
(96), gr.,son of William I , 
the C onqueror, (2 9) 

de Warren, Earl of Warren 

Richard a nd Gilbert d e Clare, <~l . Suret ies for M agna 
Cha~ta (nmong othe rsl; ancestors of M a rga ret de 
Staflord, (76), - m - Si r Ra lph Ne\·ille. (76J, Earl of 

Isabel de \Varren-m- Hameline 

Westmoreland. 

. Plantagenet, <!!l 
Roger and Hugh Bigod , 
<~>.Sureties for Mag~a Charta in 1215. 

Sir V/illiam Gascoigne, (73), - m - J oa n Nevilfel · 
of G ascoigne j :··· · .. · ·· · ··········-- · · ··· ····· .. J 

, .......................................................... .. 
M ildred \Varner, -:-m- Law rence W ashington (1659·97) 
d au . o f C olonel I So n o f J o hn a nd Ann Pope 
Aug us line \.Varner \ Vash ington. 

Robert Puleston, "(90), (through fam ilies 
of Va ughn, <!>, Mortimer, (62), Le 
Strange,) (501, - m - Lowry, s ister of 

Augustine Washington -m- Mary Ball 

l Owen G lendower, 
l <!.>,Welsh Chiefta in 

! ''''"' ' ' ' '''' ' ' ......... . 

GEORGE WASHIN GTON, firs t .president of the· 
United States of America. (27 generations removed 
from Henry I, above), married Mnrtha Custis in 1759. 

Cad\vallader Evans- m -Mary Lewys. 
I 

/l111r:lu1 IF(u/ii11gtor. 

I 
John Hanks of Pa., - t:l - Sarah Evans. 

:""'""'''-' '''"' ' '' ' "'''"'' ' '""''" .J , ....................................................... .. .. 
Jos-~ph Hanks-m- Nancy Shipley 

N a ncy Hanks - m-·Thomas 
Lincoln. 

ABRAHAM LIN C OL N , 
Pre:;ictent of the United Sta tes 
of America. (32 generations 
removed from Henry I , above) 
m arried Mary Todd in 1842. 

* * 
Aurltanrics . Anderson's Royal Houses 
of Eurc:>pi:-; Drowning's American's of 
Royal Descen t; i;cncalogics or th e 
Washi ne;ton <ind Lincoln families. 

NOTE: A synopsis chart is an cbstrall 
qf pedigrees fo lly describd elsewh,n, a t 

indicated by numbers, referring /IJ the 
Dmby genealoEY. Type, J.1-point Tuscan, 

. Mary Torld L1i1coln 
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MEMORIAL PAGE 
Composite Recitar of Careers of 

George Washington and ·Abraham Lincoln 
. \ 

GEORGE WASHINGTON, first President 
of the United States of America-from 1789 to 
1796-was born 1732 and diedj7_99.in Virginia. 
As soldier andYfif~~fii~n~lle i"xcelTed and was 
commander-in-chief of the aJ;my jn the Revo-. · 
lutionary War. Said to be the greatest Ameri ... 
can figure of the 18th Century, he held a seat 
·in the Virginia Hou~e qf Burgess~~~and ~~vas ~ 
member of both the first and ·second· Conti., 
nenµl Congresses. . 

·He was of established royal pedigree and 
was a descendant of Magna Charta Sureties 
a1id of King john as well. He married Martha 
Dan~ridgc Custis (1732-1802). They ·are both 
buried at Mount Vernon In his life he made 
several splendid addresses: among them his 
Farewell Address in 1796 which ranks with 
Lincoln's at Gettysburg as one of the greatest 
speeches of all time. The following is an 
excerpt from the F are)vell . Address: " ..... B~ 
Americans. Let there be· no sectionalism .. ~· 
Beware of the baneful effects of party spirit. 
• ~ . Observe honor and justice and good faith 
toward all nations· .•. Be independent po1itically 
of all. .. be Americans and be true to yourselves.•• 

i 

I •• 

ABRAHAM LINCOLN, sixteenth President 
ot the United States of America~from 1861 
to\ 1865-was born J~Q9. in Illinois. and died 
ati\Vashington on April J?,_JS~~- .. He married 
M;uy Todd (1818.~1882).· Called the real 
~a~·iour ofthe Union. he was a lawyer, senator 
and member of the state legislature. Witty, 

.. fQrfeful an~ fo~esighted, he was also gencrou~, 
· . un(lerstandmg and warm ... hearted. He, too, as 

of 
1

royal ancestry and descendants in New 
Jersey, Pennsylvania, Illinois and. Virginia are 
ali~e today. He knew extreme poverty and 

. mo¢1erate comfort. but never forgot those early 
ycats in Illinois, when success came. 

~incoln's public life and the fine spirit with 
whiFh he approached all tasks may be summed 
up in the excerpt which follows from one of 
his many addresses. It would also seem to have 
a significance in view of conditions today: 
" ... \With malice toward none with charity for 
aU ~ t, with firmness in the right as God gives 
us tq see the right. let us strive qn' to finish the 
wor~ we are in ... to do, all which _may achieve 
and 'cherish a lasting· peace among ourselves 
and ru nations." . . . . . . . 

·- ·-----·- •. ··-······-·. 1. . : 

.Abraham Li11co/n"s Home_ in Sp~i1gfield, Illinois 
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."rOT'L'.· 1 · ' I · I .. ' c:. , 111c1111Jrtfl. pa~r :! '~ .rw:mu:ry 

fJ.f gmea/fJ.~ic1tl, hi'J::m/1hif<!l m1~ hht1Jriml 
t/nlfl cri111:cmi111[ ptrPJll! 1111./ p/.rr:a lllOl­

ti1ma/ i11 ptdigrccs. '/j·pc, 11-pt~ 1i1w111. 
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Plate I 
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SULG RAVE MANO R 
11/SF<>I~ I' 

S ULGRAVE MANOR is nor one of the stately 
homes of England. Ir is a small manor-house, 

built by a Lancashi reman born at Warton about 
1500. His ancestry, and the family name, can be 
traced back to the manor of Wessington in County 
Durham about the end of the twelfth century. 

Lawrence Washington himself left \Vlar ton, where 
he was employed by Sir William Parr, uncle of 
Henry VIII's last Queen, and moved about 1530 to 
Northamptonshire, where Parr had large interests. 
Ar about this time he married Elizabeth Gough, 
widow of a rich woolsraplcr of the town of North­
ampton. Here he flourished sufficiently as a wool 
merchant to become Mayor in 1532. He had already 
acquired land in the county, and leased a house in 
the village of Sulgrave, when the opportunity fell to 
him in 1539, at the dissolution of the minor monastic 
houses, to buy from the Crown for the sum of 
£324 q s. rod. the manor of Sulgrave, which had 
belonged to the Priory of St. Andrew at North­
ampton. His first wife died childless shortly after 
this, and he then married another widow, Amy 
Tomson, daughter of Robert Pargiter of Great­
worth, a neighbouring village. By her he had four 
sons and seven daughters . \Vic cannot tell whether 
it was the increased size of his family or ever greater 
prosperity (he was Mayor of Northampton again in 
1545) that induced him to build the house, parts of 



GENEALOGICAL TREE OF THE \'\.ASHINGTON FAMILY 

Cl) Elitubeth G ough ~ LAWRENCE WASH I NGTON - (2) Amy T omson, 
builder of Sul~r3\C. born 1tt;l' J>argiter 

I 

c. 1500. died 1583 .\ 

ROBERT 
WASlllNGTON 
born 1540. died 1619 

I 
~1:lry \Vashington 
Abel Makcpc.1ce 

La .... rcncc \Va\hington. 
Rcgistr:ir of the Coun 
of Chancery 

I ( I) Eli»beth Light (2) Anne Fisher 

Sir Lawrence \Va~hington. 
Rcgis1rarofthc Court 
of Chancery 

LAWRENCE WASHINGTON 
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which the visitor now sees. 
The date at which the house was completed can 

be fixed by architectural evidence at about 1560 ; 
he survived until 1584. His eldest son Robert 
continued to live in the house until his death in 
1619, and for six years after that it was occupied by 
Robert's widow Anne. Meanwhile, however, in 
1601, Robert had transferred actual ownership of the 
house to his eldest son, Lawrence ; and while his 
father was still living there, in 1610, Lawrence sold 
the reversion of it to his cousin Lawrence Make­
peace, the son of the builder's daughter Mary. He 
took up residence in 1626, and the Makepeaces 
retained it until 1659, so that the house was in the 
ownership of the builder's family for almost exactly 
a century after its building was compktt:d. 

In 1656, three years before the Makepcaces dis ­
posed of the house, John Washington, grandson of 
the Lawrence who sold it to them and son of the 
Rev. Lawrence Washington, emigrated to Virginia . 
We may conjecture whether he did so for business 
reasons or otherwise; but it is not unreasonable to 
suppose that he was discouraged by the treatment 
meted out to his father during the Civil War 
between Charles I and Parliament The Rev. 
Lawrence Washington had strong royalist affilia­
tions. His brother, Sir \Xlilliam Washington, was 
brother-in-law of the King's favourite, George 
Villiers, Duke of. Buckingham; another brother, 
Thomas, had been page to the King on his voyage to 
Madrid in 1623; yet another, Sir John Washington, 
(; ·nt.:afo.!!l(a/ 11"1.'t' c•f l\''tl.\hint_'[Oll Fcuni~\' 
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